10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

GREEN BAY/BROWN COUNTY
PROFESSIONAL FOOTBALL STADIUM DISTRICT
AGENDA

MONDAY, DECEMBER 8, 2025
2:00 P.M.

1265 LOMBARDI AVENUE
LAMBEAU FIELD — MVP Box 4039

Enter American Family Insurance Gate - Follow signs to meeting on 4th level

Call the Meeting to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approve/Modify Agenda
Request for Approval of the Minutes — September 22, 2025
Late Communications (if any)
Annual Maintenance Assessment Presentation — Sigma Group
Special Events & Economic Development Fund Update
a.  Detail of Special Events and Economic Development Fund
b.  Post Event Reports
- WIAA Volleyball, November 2025
c.  Discover Green Bay Request for Funding — WIAA Events 2026
d.  Event Benchmarks and Capital Project Guidelines Review
Sources and Uses of Funds (Flow of Funds)
2025 Financial Reports through October 31, 2025
Director’s Report

Consideration of Resolution 118 — Authorizing Approval and Adoption of 2026 Budget

e  Highlights (to be provided)
e  Budget Assumptions

e  Line Item Detail

Remote Meeting Policy

Other Matters Authorized by Law

Motion to Adjourn

Ifyou need assistance, please contact Diane Roskom 920-983-1699.




GREEN BAY/BROWN COUNTY PROFESSIONAL FOOTBALL STADIUM DISTRICT

Pursuant to Section 19.84, Wis. Stats., a meeting of the Green Bay/Brown County Professional Football
Stadium District Board was held on Monday, September 22, 2025, at 2:00 p.m.

PRESENT: ‘" Leah Weycker, Keith Lucius, Mark Graul, Terence Bouressa, Sen. Cowles, David
Charles, and Barbara Dorff via zoom

ALSO PRESENT:  Brian Dworak, Aaron Popkey, Bill Vande Castle, Leah Lasecki, and Joel Everts.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order by Chair Weycker at approximately 2:00 p.m.
2. ROLL CALL
Roll call was taken. All Board members were present.
3.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Board recited the Pledge of Allegiance.
4,  APPROVE/MODIFY AGENDA

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MARK GRAUL AND SECONDED BY KEITH LUCIUS TO
APPROVE THE AGENDA. A vote was taken. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

5. ELECTION OF OFFICERS ~BYLAWS

M. Dworak explained how elections of officers have been held in the past. There have been motions
calling for individual nominations and also just a motion for re-electing the current slate of officers.
Mr. Vande Castle explained that the Chair would call for nominations from the floor whether that is
each position or for the current slate. There is no protocol that has been established or required. Ms.
Dorff said she would like to nominate the current slate of officers minus the Secretary position which
will be open due to her resigning.

Mr. Dworak asked if everybody who serves as an officer was willing to continue to serve. Chair
Weycker mentioned that Sen. Cowles held two offices in the past. Mr. Charles asked Sen. Cowles if
he would be willing to do so again. He agreed.

MS. DORFF MADE A MOTION TO NOMINATE THE CURRENT SLATE OF OFFICERS
MINUS THE SECRETARY POSITION. THE MOTION WAS SECONDED BY DAVID
CHARLES. A vote was taken. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

DAVID CHARLES MADE A MOTION TO NOMINATE SEN. COWLES TO THE OFFICE OF
SECRETARY/TREASURER. THE MOTION WAS SECONDED BY BARBARA DORFF. A vote
was taken — MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

The slate of officers will be as follows: Ms. Weycker — Chair; Mr. Lucius — Vice-Chair; Sen. Cowles
— Treasurer/Secretary.

6. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES - June 23, 2025

5/




STADIUM DISTRICT MINUTES
September 22, 2025
Page 2

Chair Weycker mentioned the attendance number for the Leicht Park Draft City Music Fest was
recorded incorrectly in the minutes. It should be 15,000 not 50,000.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MARK GRAUL AND SECONDED BY DAVID CHARLES TO
APPROVE THE MINUTES AS AMENDED. A vote was taken. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY.

COMMUNICATIONS
A.  Packers Financials — Shareholders’ Meeting

Mr. Dworak shared the financials from the shareholders’ meeting, and it is usually included in
the September packet each year. They do reference the District’s contribution to the expenses
line item. Facilities® net number has the asterisk which is net of the District’s contribution
under the Lease to the Team.

There were no questions.
B. Late Communications (if any)
There were no late communications.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVID CHARLES AND SECONDED BY MARK GRAUL TO
RECEIVE COMMUNICATION AND PLACE ON FILE. Vote taken. MOTION PASSED.

ANNUAL AUDIT — PRESENTED BY CLIFTON LARSON ALLEN (CLA)

Ms. Lasecki of CLA presented the annual audit. She mentioned that the audit was standard to last
year and there was nothing much new to report but knows there are new members of the Board and
encouraged them to ask any questions along the way. She directed the Board to the letter attached to
the report. The governance communication is standard. She said there were no new accounting
policies adopted, and they were essentially comparing apples to apples between years.

She presented Page 2 of the letter that mentions there were no financial statement issues identified.
She stated Mr. Webb does a phenomenal job and he saves the District money because he uses his own
product.

She went into the audit report Page 1. There is a clean opinion on the financial statements. They
didn’t find anything to recommend or report. Under auditor’s responsibilities she pointed out what
they do. The most important one is that they obtain an understanding of internal controls, so they
don’t give an opinion of the controls but they have to understand how things are done. They spend a
lot of time speaking with Mr. Webb about the day-to-day functions. They found no issues with
internal controls. They don’t give an opinion on the internal controls because that’s a different type
of audit. If there were findings they would be communicated in the back of the report. In the past
there were segregation of duties issues but that has been alleviated now that Mr. Dworak is involved
and Mr. Webb is not acting alone.

She directed the Board to pages 4-17. Mr. Webb’s management’s discussion and analysis — which is
a great. She said Mr. Webb does a great job with this and feels it is one of the best MD&A’s she’s

92,




STADIUM DISTRICT MINUTES
September 22, 2025
Page 3

ever seen. She suggested anybody who’s new to the Board or wants to know more about the District
this would be a fantastic report to share. Ms. Lasecki mentioned he does add things that are applicable
to each audit year.

She then directed them to page 20. She explained the numbers were District-wide financial
statements. They include all assets and liabilities. The balance sheet contains all the major funds there
are no non-major funds. The total assets for 2024 were about $67.2 million versus $69.5 million last
year. Most of that decrease is in cash and investments. Liabilities were at $4.7 million versus $6.7
million last year. There were no issues identified.

From a fund balance perspective, the District is in a very good position - $62.5 million vs $62.9
million last year — down about $357,000 from last year.

She directed them to the income statement. The General Fund shows a deficit of $82,428 - ending
the year at $632,992. The 8257 Fund $3.062 million versus $3.065 deficit last year.

She asked if the Board had any questions about the audit.

Sen. Cowles asked if CLA performed the audits from the beginning. Ms. Lasecki explained that
Schenk was probably the auditing firm at that time. CLA was previously Schenck. CLA has been
the auditing firm for 4 or 5 years now. Mr. Charles asked how much the District pays CLA for the
audit. Mr. Dworak answered it was $10,000. Sen. Cowles asked if the auditors work with other state
sports districts or with the Legislative Audit Bureau.

Ms. Lasecki explained that the LAB audit is different and it audits the compliance with statutes. CLA
will not interpret the statutes. They give the interpretation of the financial statements. Their level of
compliance review is very high level. Making sure they publish agendas, etc. Sen. Cowles suggested
they continue to ask for an LAB audit. He stated there have been complaints about certain aspects of
the Stadium District like the expenses review and local representatives have brought up that point as
well.

Chair Weycker asked about the question about the fees the District pays for management of funds and
if the auditors look at those. Ms. Lasecki said they would report it if they noticed something was off
as compared to other clients they audit. They didn’t identify anything they felt was high.

Vice-Chair Lucius asked about investments. Do they calculate adjustments for fair market value. Ms.
Lasecki said Mr. Webb does that and they have valued at fair market value for GAP.

M. Vande Castle talked about the Brewers’ audit and the LAB doing their audit. The Brewers’
legislation is different than this District. A lot more leigh way was given to this District in terms of
developing the bylaws for its administration; whereas the Brewers more closely connected more to
the statutory authority. That may be a reason why the LAB is a bit reluctant to step into this because
they would have to look into how the legislation affects the bylaws and how the funds are set up.
Vice-Chair Lucius said some of that is not in the legislation. Mr. Dworak said there was a LAB audit
requirement in the beginning to look at the diversity contracting component of the Stadium District
which was going well and they decided it wasn’t necessary anymore but it was a very narrow focus —
it wasn’t a District wide audit.

There were no more questions.




STADIUM DISTRICT MINUTES
September 22, 2025
Page 4

A MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVID CHARLES AND SECONDED BY SEN. COWLES TO
APPROVE THE AUDITED FINANCIALS. A vote was taken. MOTION CARRIED.

M. Charles added that the amount the District is paying for the audit is pretty good.

SPECIAL EVENTS & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND UPDATE:

A.

Detail of Special Events and Economic Development Fund

Mr. Dworak gave a Special Events and Economic Development Fund update. He reported the
fund balance is about $800,000 with some funds committed with about $680,000 remaining,.
There have been no changes since last meeting.

Sen. Cowles asked about the amount spent for operations each year. Mr. Dworak said the
total operations budget is approximately $250,000 and there’s $100,000 escrow that funds a
portion of that total. The balance comes from other fund sources, including the Special Events
& Economic Development fund where the average transfer to the Operating fund has been
about $80,000 a year for the last 3-4 years.

Post Event Reports

Duck Creek Triathlon (Village of Howard)

Mr. Dworak reported that this event had a $2,000 grant for additional marketing to
generate additional attendees from out of state. They had about 40 more participants this
year with only a handful from out of the state.

USHL Combine

Mr. Everts introduced himself to the new members of the Board. He said the USHL
Combine is in the second year of a three-year award - $15,000 a year. He went over some
numbers — the Draft this year caused them to change their date so there was a downtick in
numbers. This event is a good tie-in with the Gamblers organization and prospective
players can see the program and the city.

Mr. Dworak asked about the number of attendees for the second year and if it was down
from the first year. Mr. Everts agreed and reported that the room nights were different
also. They are booked through a third party and there were more events scheduled that
new date. Chair Weycker asked if there is an advantage to use the third-party program.
Mr. Everts said it is pay to play so you have to book through them to attend. However,
they find it hard to track and do the best they can to track the numbers.

YMCA National Gymnastics

Mr. Everts stated this is the first time this event was in Green Bay. Once the Resch Center
opened it really made sense to host here. Jordan Childs was the keynote speaker for the
opening ceremonies. The two buildings together made it a great event. It had good room
night numbers and good economic impact.

54/




STADIUM DISTRICT MINUTES
September 22, 2025
Page 5

Mr. Dworak asked about the Air BNB rentals and how they affect the numbers. Mr. Everts
said that does affect the numbers for the events. They are aware of the Air BNB issue it
creates and trying to identify how to track those numbers. He said there are over 1,000
options for rental properties in Brown County now. He said the organizers asked about
rentals for their stay. Mr. Dworak also asked about the numbers of attendees. Mr. Everts
said the opening ceremony was in the 5,000 range. Chair Weycker asked about the missing
information. Mr. Dworak said the economic impact will look lower due to that as well.
Mr. Everts is trying to get better numbers. There are many factors involved in how to
calculate the numbers. He stated they use a program to estimate the numbers.

Mr. Charles asked if there was a report that could be issued. Chair Weycker said she looks
at the numbers estimated and the post event report. Mr. Charles wanted to know what to
do with those numbers. Is there a standard form available to grade the events. Mr. Dworak
said they look at it as what the impact is. Mr. Dworak said it is tracked and is in one list.
He said they look at this. Some things are harder to measure but the events do succeed in
bringing people here. One that is hard to identify is the Rush to the Resch grant. He feels
the WIAA events are great to have here. Sen. Cowles asked if these events would happen
if the District didn’t contribute. He said they are relying on Discover Green Bay to tell
them if they won’t come if they don’t get the funding. Mr. Everts said they are getting
more creative and invited the Board members to come to the office to meet with Mr. Toll
if they want to discuss things further. Mr. Charles wanted to have a simple form for the
event numbers to reference for the future requests.

Mr. Dworak said there is a document that was put into place in 2018 which included two
things to look at — economic impact and room nights. He said they can add these numbers
to a report and provide it.

Mr. Dworak said capital investments are harder to measure. Mr. Charles said he realizes
it is hard to measure but it would be easier to have some numbers to reference on one sheet
rather than report on the voodoo science used to get to the numbers. Vice-Chair Lucius
said the numbers will be the same whether or not they are on a list. He said they can
determine things when they hear the soft details of the event.

Sen. Cowles said another component of the decision making is that they get things
presented piecemeal and stated it would be easier to get them all at once.

Mr. Charles asked what the policy is to decide on these events. One of the reasons for the
Board is to bring in new activities. Chair Weycker said they fill out an application. She
said the policy is pretty broad and it is ultimately up to the Board to determine if the request
is granted. She asked if they could review the policy. Mr. Dworak said they could. He
asked if there were more questions for Mr. Everts. Mr. Everts added that they used the
event score sheet that was created by the District.

REQUEST FOR FUNDING — USA HOCKEY NATIONALS 2026

Mr. Everts provided an overview of the request submitted, explaining the events they will be
hosting is one for 15 and over players and the 16 and over which is the USHL Hockey age.
He stated Discover Green Bay is investing $5,000 in these events as well. He added this event
is meant to be fund raiser for the Green Bay Youth Hockey organization. So they would have
to come up with additional funding. Cornerstone is also donating ice time and he reported th(Z; 5




10.

STADIUM DISTRICT MINUTES
September 22, 2025
Page 6

They were last here in 2023 for the Tier 2 boys hockey. Mr. Graul asked if they rotate every
three years. Mr. Everts said there are four or five different age groups for boys and girls — so
there are 8-10 tournaments that rotate around the country. They try to get as many age groups
in the state at one time but that is difficult to do. With the fourth rink coming to Cornerstone
they will be able to get more teams here for the tournaments. Sen. Cowles asked if this event
is already going to happen. Mr. Everts said it is and the fees keep going up for these events
and the youth hockey group and Cornerstone will have to cover anything not funded. He said
he would be open to a different amount of money committed. He reported there are two over
youth sporting events in the area at the same time of this event but they are spread out.

Chair Weycker said the District is extremely limited on funds at this time. Sen. Cowles asked
if they had more requests for funds at the next meeting. Mr. Everts reported that there will be
a Rush to the Resch request of $16,000 a year coming to the Board in December. WAMO is
covered for a couple years and the one year of USHL. He’s not aware of anything just yet but
they will be hosting a familiarization tour to groups to get them to schedule something here.

Sen. Cowles thinks they should consider a smaller amount. Mr. Charles made a point of the
fact that Cornerstone is donating ice time but then splitting the profits. He said he wouldn’t
mind approving $5,000.

Mr. Everts said by donating the ice time he meant that their operating costs are $300 and they
are donating $150 — but there are other costs and they will actually be losing money because
they would normally be having another event that would be paid in full.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVID CHARLES AND SECONDED BY SEN. COWLES
TO APPROVE $5,000 TO SUPPORT THE USA HOCKEY NATIONALS 2026 EVENT. A
vote was taken. MOTION CARRIED.

FINANCIAL REPORTS JUNE/JULY/AUGUST 2025

Mr. Dworak presented the financials. For the most part most things track with the budget. One
change is that the user fee has dropped a little bit and there’s a couple things happening there. The
Team is taking back tickets from ticketholders who were selling their seats. The process to turn
around and re-issue those tickets has taken more time and now it will probably be next spring before
they can reissue most of those.

In a normal year they would see somewhere between $500,000 to $1 million and this year you will
probably see a negative number. Mr. Graul asked how it would be a negative. Mr. Dworak said there
were more tickets returned than fees collected.

Mr. Popkey stated that the non-renewals are notified that they will not be renewed for the season.
They didn’t give any numbers out publicly but it was roughly 1 percent. Then they send out letters
to people waiting for tickets and they have to respond which takes time. Tickets that don’t get issued
they get used for internal purposes or for the relocation of seats. Some people would be able to pick
a better location.

Mr. Bouressa sked if this was a continuing process. Mr. Popkey said it is something they will continue
to watch it but these accounts have been selling 100 percent of their tickets so that prompted the non-

9t




11.

12.

STADIUM DISTRICT MINUTES
September 22, 2025
Page 7

renewal of tickets. Mr. Dworak said this doesn’t impact the District’s operations, it is just a processing
issue.

There were no questions on financials.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MARK GRAUL AND SECONDED BY DAVID CHARLES TO
APPROVE THE FINANCIALS. A vote was taken. MOTION CARRIED WITH 6 AYES DUE TO
MS. DORFF LEAVING THE MEETING.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Mr. Dworak presented the District User Fee Fund statement is a reconciliation back to the current
fund balances in each of the categories — the 8257 Fund and the Operation and Maintenance which
has a couple games worth $6.8 with escrow due to the Team for 2024. This statement ties back to
that. He mentioned the District User Fee and the significant add to the fund this year which has a
balance of $8.6 million. This is the fund where the third locker room project will be funded out of at
the point when the Team makes a request with their summary of expenditures that they’ve spent on
that project. Mr. Graul asked how much that project was going to cost. Mr. Dworak said the budget
statement was just under $3 million.

Mr. Dworak moved onto the second quarter maintenance report from the Team. It reports the
activities that have taken place looking at work orders — both demand and preventative. This is used
to prepare for the annual maintenance audit. There is nothing significant to report.

He mentioned the Sigma Team did the inspection in August and will present a report in December.

Sen. Cowels asked about the fees reported on page 11-3. Mr. Dworak said these are credit card fees
to collect the user fees over the entire period.

Mr. Dworak said the next meeting will be held at 2:00 p.m. December 8, 2025.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MARK GRAUL AND SECONDED BY SEN COWLES TO
APPROVE THE DIRECTOR’S REPORT. A vote was taken. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY.

OTHER MATTERS AUTHORIZED BY LAW

Mr. Dworak had no other matters. Mr. Charles asked about the video conferencing option to attend
meetings because he finds it distracting. He wanted to know if the District meetings will stay live
and require attendance or do more to allow electronic attendance. Chair Weycker said they
accommodated Ms. Dorff due to health issues but she feels the Board should meet in person when
possible. Vice-Chair Lucius agreed. Mr. Graul said they should continue to allow electronic
attendance and is glad to have that option available. Most of the boards he serves on offers this option.
Chair Weycker said there are open meeting laws and the District’s meeting have to be open to the
public. Mr. Dworak said the agenda goes out publicly with the link when a virtual option is available.

Vice-Chair Lucius mentioned that if they offer this option to the public they may have to have closed
captioning available. He also said they should limit the option to a certain number of meetings a year
for each Board member, He agrees Ms. Dorff’s situation is unique and was willing to offer that.

657




STADIUM DISTRICT MINUTES
September 22, 2025
Page 8

Mr. Vande Castle said you have to be careful with that because some people might have accessibility
problems and that’s the only way they can attend a meeting. He also said there are options for people
to connect with Zoom and have the closed captioning appear for them.

Chair Weycker asked about the exceptions that people phoned in to meetings in the past. Mr. Dworak
said they published the phone-in number on the agenda in the past when a Board member couldn’t
attend.

Mr. Vande Castle said there is legal discussion that it may get to the point where all meetings will
have to be published as a Zoom meeting so anybody could log in and watch. Vice-Chair Lucius said
if there is a closed session during a Zoom meeting the Board member on Zoom shouldn’t be allowed
to vote. Mr. Vande Castle said they could block all others during a closed session, but Vice-Chair
Lucius said the Board wouldn’t know if that Board member had someone in the room with them
during the closed session.

Mr. Charles said they should have a policy for these situations. Mr. Dworak asked Mr. Vande Castle
about the bylaws changing and developing a policy regarding in-person meetings versus allowing
electronic attendance. Mr. Graul thought it would be valuable to find out how other similar boards
handle these situations.

Mr. Vande Castle said he’s on dozens of governmental boards and commissions. Some smaller
municipalities don’t have the resources to offer this but there are grants to apply for as well.

Mr. Graul said they have to look into this and get a report to further discuss developing a policy.
Chair Weycker asked if Mr. Vande Castle would look into that and he agreed he would do so.

There were no other matters.
13. MOTION TO ADJOURN

A MOTION WAS MADE BY MARK GRAUL AND SECONDED BY KEITH LUCIUS TO
ADJOURN THE MEETING. A vote was taken. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

The meeting adjourned at approximately 3:30 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,
‘ / / S 2 2

Diane Roskom
Administrative Specialist

5-7




DETAIL OF SPECIAL EVENTS AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUNDS

Oct-25

TOTAL INFLOWS
SPECIAL EVENTS REVENUE
INTEREST EARNINGS
TRANSFER FROM DEBT SERVICE RESERVE INTEREST
TOTAL INFLOWS

TOTAL QUTFLOWS
GRANT PAYMENTS
EXPENSES-MR KUEHL
TRANSFER TO OPERATING - DISTRICT OPERATIONS
TOTAL OUTFLOWS

BALANCE

FUNDS COMMITTED AND APPROVED NOT PAID

DISTRICT OPERATIONS - 2025
WAMO DARTS 2025,2026,2028
FOREST LAKES 2026 - 2028

USHL HOCKEY-2024,2025,2026
WAMO POOL TOURNAMENT-,2026
NFL. DRAFT--2025

USA HOCKEY NATIONALS - 2026

GRANT PAYMENTS

WIAA GIRLS BASKETBALL-(2013-2014)

WIAA GIRLS BASKETBALL-(2015-2019,2022-2024)
WIAA GIRLS AND BOYS VOLLEYBALL-2019,2021-2024
VILLAGE OF HOWARD - DUCK CREEK TRIATHLON-2024, 2025
NFL DRAFT (2025)

YMCA NATIONAL GYMNASTICS EVENT-2025

USHL HOCKEY COMBINE (2024)

TALL SHIPS-2013 , 2016 AND 2019

WSAE-2014

WISCONSIN DENTAL ASSOC.-2014

CITY OF GREEN BAY HOTEL STUDY

CABELLA FISHING--2014

WISCONSIN WOMEN'S GYMNASTICS-2014
PMI--USHL FALL HOCKEY CLASSIC--2014

WAMO POOL TOUNAMENT-2015, 2017, 2019,2023
USA YOUTH SOCCER-2015

US BOWLING -2015

FOREST LAKE EVANGELICAL-(2015-2020,2022,2023, 2024)
USA GIRLS HOCKEY-2015

MEYER THEATRE ~-2015/2016

BROWN COUNTY SCOREBOARD--20156/2016
NEVILLE PUBLIC MUSEUM--2015/2016/2019/2020
GREEN BAY CHILDREN'S MUSEUM--2015

CITY OF GREEN BAY— BAY BEACH-— 2015/2016
PMI--GAMBLERS PRE-SEASON SHOWCASE-2015
WALLEYE FISHING CHAMPIONSHIP-2016

PROF. WOMEN'S BOWLING ASSN 2016
ASHWAUBENON AQUATICS--2016

NEW ZOOLOGICAL-2016

BOTANICAL GARDENS 2016 -2017

ASHWAUBENON ARENA STUDY--2016 PAID IN 2017
IBT-2017

MASTERS WALLEYE QUALIFIER -2017

ANTIQUES ROARSHOW-2017

MIDWEST WOMEN'S BOWLING TOURNAMENT-2018
LIVING PROOF —~ BETH MOORE-2018

WAMO DARTS 2018,2021, 2025

SMALL MARKETS MEETING 2019

BROWN COUNTY FAIRGROUNDS STUDY-2016
EXPO CENTER

RESET FOR LIFE

CVB SPORTS FACILITY STUDY

SPECIAL EVENTS REVENUE
SNOW CROSS- (2004-20086)

" UW HOCKEY-2006
LEAP OF FAITH-2007
LZ LAMBEAU-2010
CHESNEY CONCERT-2011
CHESNEY CONCERT--2015
HALL OF FAME INDUCTION-- Brett Favre—-2015
UW FOOTBALL VS L8U-2016
BILLY JOEL--2017
PAUL MCARTNEY--2019
SOCCER MATCH-2022

2,647,130.55
286,452.28
2,473,822.06

5,407,404.89

3,238,680.52

135,905.45
1,236,440.68
4,611,026.65

796,378.24

TOTAL

48,420.74
20,000.00
18,000.00
15,000.00
5,000.00
3,667.54
5,000.00
115,078.28

§0,000.00
112,000.00
32,000.00
4,000.00
280,000.00
50,000.00
30,000.00
55,000.00
17,127.61
6,000.00
6,523.32
24,760.00
12,500.00
10,000.00
33,000.00
15,000.00
50,000.00
55,000.00
20,000.00
100,000.00
450,000.00
85,000.00
40,000.00
120,000.00
5,000.00
10,000.00
15,000.00
20,000.00
60,000.00
100,000.00
60,000.00
15,000.00
12,569.59
15,000.00
30,000.00
7,500.00
25,000.00
60,000.00
76,200.00
1,000,000.00
15,000.00
54,500.00
3,238,680,52

56,187.58
97,851.68
55,462.14
25,000.00
59,363.90
299,190.98
23,034.66
912,849.70
236,269.09
314,615.74
567,315.08

T 2647,130.55_

STATUS

Confirmed
Confirmed
Confirmed
Confirmed
Confirmed
Confirmed
Confirmed

FUND BALANCE AS OF 5/31/2025

796,378.24 BANK BALANCE
- DUE TO GENERAL FUND

796,378.24

115,078.28 COMMITTED NOT PAID

681,299.96 FUNDS AVAJLABLE

FUNDS COMMITTED BY YEAR OF EVENT

2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
48,420.74
10,000.00 10,000.00
6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
15,000.00
6,000.00
6,000.00
48,420.74 41,000.00 6,000.00 16,000.00 -

T/




GREEN BAY / BROWN COUNTY
PROFESSIONAL FOOTBALL STADIUM DISTRICT
POST-EVENT INFORMATION

Event: WIAA State Boys & Girls Volleyball Tournament
Dates: November 5-8, 2025
Funding Provided: $6,000

Criterion Summary & Comments
Event Dates/Length of Event: 4 days of fournament play, hotel room nights spread over

4 nights.

Number of Attendees: 25,677 — this was about 100 tickets higher than last year.
(Estimated 20,000+ for volleyball in funding request)

In-county: There was a total of 32 teams with the combined event (24 girls teams and
8 boys teams). Of the 32 total teams, none were from Brown County.
Out-of-county: All 32 teams were from outside Brown County.

Use of Funds: All the funding went to the Rush to the Resch campaign - $1,000 to a
school in the six divisions that sold the most tickets.

Risk Sharing/Matching Funds: Discover Green Bay contributed an additional $3,000+
towards the “championship experience” of the event. We gave event-logo patches
to every team member. We also printed a welcome sign for each team.

Room Nights: We estimate that 1000 hotel room nights came from this event. Given the
32 teams in the tournament, we expected 28 teams to require lodging. That was the
case this year —with 28 teams staying in hotel rooms. With the addition of the boy’s
tournament, hotel room nights were needed on Wednesday evening, as the Boys
Tournament started Wednesday evening. (Estimated 1000 in funding request.)

Conflict with other events: There were no conflicting events this weekend. The Packers
game on Sunday created some hotel availability issues for those feams wishing to stay

Saturday night.

Economic Impact: The estimated economic impact was $1 million. This was a nice
addition to a November weekend. There were some good crowds in the Resch

Center. (Estimated $900,000+ in funding request)

Earned Media: Aside from the coverage from the local TV stations, the earned media
is great, as the matches are streamed on various outlets.

Likelihood of Recurrence: The WIAA announced a five-year extension to March of
2030.

06-/




Additional notes/comments: The Rush to the Resch campaign was another great
success. The spreadsheet shows both the winning school (in bold/red), along with the
total Rush to the Resch sales. In addition, a record attendance for semi-final match
was set on Friday morning. 4352 people attended the Division 2 Girls Semi-Final match.

Division 5 Division 1
Newman Catholic 240 Hamilton 96
St Ambrose 158 Oconomowoc 108
381 Oak Creek 60
Florence 340 Verona 120
Total 1119 DHSA 27
Division 4 Waunakee 88
Heritage Christian 396 _ 417

Regis | 217 SPASH 271

gl , 579 Total 1187
Blair-Taylor 425 Boys
Total 1617 Germantown 188
Division 3 booutieldcental ] 2
Watertown Luther Prep 355 Marquette 87
Barron 366 Arrowhead 159
Monitowoc Lutheran 870 Appleton North 228
Luther 292 Catholic Memorial 72
Total 1883 Middleton 48
Division 2 Kenosha Indian Trail 57
Sauk Prairie 627 Total 1068
Grafton 610

Total Rush to Resch sales 9881

Total 3007




GREEN BAY/BROWN COUNTY

PROFESSIONAL FOOTBALL STADIUM DISTRICT

Event: WIAA State Tournament
Type of Event: volleyball & basketball

Venue(s): Resch Center

EVENT GRANT REQUEST

Sponsor: WIAA Girls Basketball /Girls Volleyball / Boys Volleyball
Event Date(s): March & Nov 2026 Number of Days: Three days
Attendance/Participants: 37,000 to 40,000 GBB; 25,000+ VB

Estimated Room Nights: 3000+ with all events Estimated Economic Impact: $2.3 Mil (BB) / $1 Mil (VB)

Funding Requested:$16,000 a year ($10k / $6k) Use of Funds: Rush to the Resch promotion

Bid Due Date: September 2025 Bid Award Date: November 2025 Funds Needed Date: March 2026

CRITERION

COMMENTS

Name/Type of Event

Girls Basketball, Girls & Boys Volleyball

Event Dates/Length of Event

GBB — Starts Thursday, ends Saturday; VB —starts Wednesday (boys), ends
Saturday

Number of Attendees/Participants:

GBB — 20 teams, 5 divisions; GVB — 24 teams, 5 divisions; BVB — 8 teams, 1 division

e [n County

Could be 1-2 teams from the county (GBB & GVB) 1 team potential from County
(BVB)

¢ Out-of-County

Remaining teams from outside Brown County

e District Fund Balance

Requesting $16,000 for 2026; $10k for GBB and $6k for VB

¢ Bid Fee/Incentive Required

GBB — 5 schools getting $2000; VB — 6 schools get $1000

e Risk Sharing/Matching Funds

Discover GB gives gifts and produces welcome signage for each event
(approximately $3000 each event)

e Estimated Room Nights

GBB —2200-2300; VB - 900-1000

Conflict with Other Events

WAMO Pool for GBB / possible Thurs Packer game (VB)

Economic Impact

Great impact for March & early November

Earned Media

Local coverage, especially if local teams, broadcast on statewide cable affiliates

Other Factors:

Time of Year

March (GBB), November (GVB/BVB)

Likelihood of Recurrence

Renewed until March 2030!




GREEN BAY/ BROWN COUNTY PROFESSIONAL FOOTBALL STADIUM DISTRICT
SPECIAL EVENT AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND

EVENT BENCHMARKS AND CAPITAL PROJECT GUIDELINES (APPROVED 12-10-18)

BACKGROUND:

The District has created a Special Event and Economic Development Fund to be used to support
District operations and promote economic development, tourism and recreation within Brown County
by granting funds for events and/or capital projects. The following strategic objectives have been
established for the Fund:

e Hold at least one major Special Event at Lambeau Field annually in the seating bowl.

e Hold at least one City/District Special Event annually in a common area (e.g. parking lot,
observation deck etc.) of Lambeau Field.

e Ensure sufficient funds are available annually for District operations

e Promote economic development and tourism in Brown County by providing bid fees and/or
incentives for trade shows, conventions and/or sporting events.

e Promote economic development and tourism in Brown County by providing sponsorship for
entertainment and/or exhibits at local tourism destinations (e.g. Meyer Theatre, Weidner
Center, Railroad Museum, Neville Public Museum etc.).

e Promote economic development and tourism in Brown County by providing funds for
selected capital projects.

Historically, the District has provided grants primarily for various special events (entertainment,
sporting, conventions and trade shows). Regarding capital project requests, the District recently
granted support for a hotel market study and also considered a request for support of a capital project
from the Meyer Theatre. The Board appeared generally supportive of using some funds to support
capital projects but was not comfortable awarding funds for the Meyer Theatre project in the absence
of specific guidelines for capital projects. Subsequently, special event benchmarks and capital project
guidelines were developed.

Previous Board discussions indicated a commitment to long-term sustainability of the Special Event
and Economic Development Fund. Availability of these funds for grants shall be determined annually
as part of District’s budget process. The format for this determination is shown as Attachment 1 and
shall consider the following factors:

e fund balance (balance less grants approved but not paid).

e planning horizon (should be at least 10 years)

¢ inflows (based on confirmed and projected events).

e outflows including amount required for District operations and available for grants.

e grant allocation split (percentage allocation to determine amounts available special event and

capital project grants).




Annual review will allow the Board to establish the total available for grants based on current
financial information and reasonable assumptions regarding future grant awards, special events and

projects.

The District recognizes that the annual budget determination is a planning tool intended to ensure
that decisions appropriately consider long-term sustainability. However, the District also understands
that adjustments may be required to accommodate specific special event or capital project requests.
The Board reserves the right to exceed the annual allocation for special events or capital projects in
any year(s) and may employ the following methods to fund a grant request while still ensuring long-
term sustainability:

o reallocation of funds between special events and capital projects (generally 70% for special

events and 30% for capital projects),
e reallocation of funds from one year to another,
e applying fund balance.

To assist the Board in deliberations regarding special events and capital project requests, the
following special event application (score sheet) and benchmarks and capital project guidelines and
grant application have been developed for consideration.

SPECIAL EVENT BENCHMARKS

I. EVENT CRITERIA:

The Board has an established application form for special events (Attachment 2) and has evaluated
event requests based on the following criteria:

e Name, date(s) and type of event or project - - events eligible for funding include conventions,
trade shows and sporting events and projects eligible for funding include those that promote
economic development and/or tourism.

e Length of event - - multi-day events will be given preference.

e Number of attendees/participants - - total number of local and out-of-county people to
attend/participate in the event or project. Priority will be given to events/projects expected to
attract significant out-of-county visitation.

e Event budget including: Special Event and Economic Development Fund balance, matching
funds, risk sharing and potential District revenue to enable replenishment of the Fund.

e Relationship to stadium-related events, plans and projects and anticipated development in the
Titletown District.

e Lodging impact - - estimated number of hotel nights generated in Brown County (additional
room nights may require a firm commitment).

e Availability of venues and possible conflicts with other events.

o Other economic activity - - estimated visitor spending (shopping, restaurants, local restaurants
etc.).

¢ Earned media - - coverage of event that would promote Brown County and increase public
awareness of the community as a venue for events.

a




e Anticipated bid fee and/or incentive required.
e Other factors unique to the project or event.

Although special event evaluations have considered all of the above event criteria, several factors
have emerged as primary considerations - - event budget, lodging impact (room nights), other
economic activity (estimated economic impact) and fund balance.

As shown in Attachment 3, the Board has also considered a number of quantified indicators to
facilitate comparison of special event requests - - grant dollars per night (grant amount divided by
room nights) and economic impact per dollar (economic impact divided by grant amount). These are
relatively straightforward measures of the anticipated return on the District’s investment in an event.
This comparison can help direct support to those events that maximize the District’s return on

investment.
II: SPECIAL EVENT BENCHMARKS (excluding events held in the seating bowl):

Although the Board has used the above criteria and indicators to evaluate special event requests,
specific benchmarks have not previously been developed. The following general considerations have
guided development of benchmarks: event budget, lodging impact, economic impact and fund
balance:

e Events held outside of the seating bowl differ in terms of anticipated impact, and the District’s
return on its investment has varied greatly from one event to another. For some events the
impact is not necessarily associated with the event itself but rather with future business
generated as a result of the event. These types of events can best be viewed as an investment
in marketing the area as a destination rather than an investment producing immediate results.
This makes measuring return on investment much more speculative. An additional
complication is that some events may produce current impact as well as provide opportunity
for additional future impact (e.g. event may return or lead to other similar events).
Nonetheless, the distinction is useful. The following benchmarks make a distinction based
on whether an event’s impact is primarily current or future:

Event Budget (Grant Size and Matching Requirements): The District intends to foster economic
development, tourism and recreation in Brown County by using available funds to match and leverage
additional private investment, donations and public and/or private grant funds. The following
benchmarks shall apply to event budgets:
e Events funded for current impact:
o Maximum grant size shall be $50,000.00.
o District funding shall not exceed 50% of total event expenses.
¢ Events funded for future impact:

o Maximum grant size shall be $75,000.00.
o District funding shall not exceed 50% of total event expenses.

Lodging Impact: Grant dollars per hotel room night indicates the relative efficiency of grant funds
in generating hotel stays. Clearly, the desire is to maximize the District’s return on its investment by




generating the most room nights at the lowest possible cost. The following benchmarks are
established for lodging:

e Events funded to produce current impact:
o Event shall produce a minimum of 1,000 projected room nights.

o District funding shall not exceed $7.50 per projected room night.
e Events funded to produce future return on investment:

o Event shall produce a minimum of 250 room nights.

o District funding shall not exceed $75.00 per projected room night.

Economic Impact: An estimate of economic impact for an event is required to be submitted
including assumptions used for the impact calculation. Since the underlying assumptions can alter
the estimated impact, it is important that the Board consider these during deliberations. As with room
nights, the desire is to maximize the District’s return on its investment by generating the most
economic impact at the lowest cost possible. Therefore the following benchmarks for economic
impact are established:

o Events funded to produce current impact:
o Event shall produce a minimum economic impact of $500,000.00.

o Event shall produce a minimum of $50.00 impact per grant dollar.
e Events funded to produce future return on investment:
o Event shall produce a minimum current economic impact of $250,000.00.
o Event shall produce a minimum current economic impact of $25.00 impact per grant
dollar.

Fund Balance: In order to ensure sufficient resources for District operations and ensure long-term
sustainability of the grant program the following shall apply to all event requests.
e No request shall be approved that results in a year-end balance below $1,000,000.00.

III. SPECIAL EVENTS (held in the seating bowl):

Events held in the seating bowl of the stadium are unique and benchmarks will not be established.
These events generate ticket tax funds for deposit into the Special Event and Economic Development
Fund as well as a major economic impact for the community. Consequently, these events will be
evaluated on a case-by-case basis.

e Ticket Tax Rebates: Under the provisions of Section 8.3 of the Lease Agreement the District
has imposed a Ticket Tax at a rate equal to 10% of the face value (excluding the Ticket Tax
and sales tax components thereof) of all paid admissions tickets to facilities (other than for
tours or to view memorabilia). For concerts only, as an incentive to bring major events to the
stadium, the District may provide Ticket Tax rebates. To expedite the negotiation process for
Ticket Tax rebates, the Executive Director is authorized to offer Ticket Tax rebates up to 5.0%
of the face value (as defined above). Ticket Tax rebates in excess of 5.0% must be approved
by the District Board.




IV. POST-EVENT REPORTING:

Grant recipients shall be required to provide a post-event report to the District including information
on: event attendance, room-nights generated and economic impact.

CAPITAL PROJECT GUIDELINES AND GRANT APPLICATION

L. INTRODUCTION:

The District has limited funds available to support capital projects. To leverage its funds to support
economic development, tourism, and recreation in Brown County and to encourage additional

investment, the District shall focus its capital project grant support on projects that:
e include significant financial participation by other public and/or private organizations,
e increase capacity of the community to accommodate visitors,
e improve the quality of the experience at public destinations, and/or
e support community development/redevelopment.

I. CAPITAL PROJECT DEFINITION:

For purposes of the District’s grant program, a capital project is defined as any of the following:

e New construction, renovation, expansion or replacement of a building with a useful life of at
least 10 years and total project cost of at least $1,000,000.00 including any associated
professional services (e.g. planning, design, and engineering).

e Purchase of equipment (new or replacement) with a cost of at least $500,000.00 and estimated
useful life of 10 years or more.

e Feasibility, marketing or planning study related to an economic development project with a
projected cost of at least $10,000,000.00.

II. CAPITAL PROJECT GUIDELINES:

Location, Ownership and Purpose: To be eligible for funding a project must meet all of the
following criteria:
e be located in Brown County,
e be for a publicly owned and operated facility, a publicly owned facility operated through a
service contract/lease or a facility owned by not-for-profit organization that is tax exempt,
IRS 501(c)(3).
¢ Dbe for one of the following destinations that supports economic development, tourism and/or
recreation:
o theater, auditorium or other performing arts venue,
o amusement park,
o museum,
o zoo/nature center
o convention center or exhibition hall,

Td




o arena, stadium, ballpark or other sports venue or be related to
development/redevelopment of the following areas:

o Stadium District (Lombardi Avenue corridor from Highway 41 to Ashland Avenue),
Downtown Green Bay, or

o Military Avenue Corridor.

Ineligible Costs: The following costs are not el1g1ble for capital project grant funding:
e annual operating expenditures,
e debt retirement, or
e endowments.

Grant Size and Matching Requirements: Capital project grant requests must meet the following

requirements:
e shall not exceed $100,000.00.

Fund Balance: In order to ensure sufficient resources for District operations and ensure long-term
sustainability of the grant program the following shall apply to all event requests.
e No request shall be approved that results in a year-end balance below $1,000,000.00.

III. APPLICATION PROCESS:

The District has not established a grant cycle and applications will be processed as received. Upon
receipt, District staff will review the application for completeness and follow up with the applicant
regarding and questions. Upon completion of review by staff, completed applications will be
scheduled for consideration at a District Board meeting and applicants will be required to have a
representative in attendance to make a presentation and answer any questions. Application materials
and any questions should be addressed to:

Mr. Patrick R. Webb
Executive Director
Green Bay/Brown County Professional Football Stadium District

1229 Lombardi Avenue
Green Bay, WI 54303
Phone: 920 965-6995 Email: pwebb@gbbcstadiumdistrict.com

IV: POST-PROJECT REPORTING:

Grant recipients will be required to provide a post-project report certifying project completion and
final sources and uses of funds.




GREEN BAY/BROWN COUNTY PROFESSIONAL FOOTBALL STADIUM DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECT GRANT APPLICATION

I. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Applicant:

Contact Person and Title:

Address:

Phone: Email:

II. PROJECT INFORMATION:

Project Purpose (check all that apply):
__Increase capacity of community to accommodate visitors

___Improve the quality of the experience at a public destination(s)
__Support community development/redevelopment

Project Type (check one and fill in blanks as appropriate):
__New construction, renovation, expansion or replacement of a building:

¢ Estimated useful life

__Purchase of equipment (new or replacement):
¢ Estimated useful life

__Feasibility, marketing or planning study related economic development project

Is the project located in Brown County (check one): Yes No

Ownership (check one):
__publicly owned and operated
__publicly owned and operated through lease or service contract
___owned by a not-for-profit tax exempt

II1. PROJECT PURPOSE (check all that apply):

Destination (check one that best describes):
___theater, auditorium or performing arts venue
___amusement park
___museum
___zoo/nature center
___convention center or exhibition hall
___arena, stadium, ballpark or other sports venue




Development/Redevelopment (check project area):
__Stadium District
___Downtown Green Bay
__Military Avenue Corridor

IV: PROJECT SUMMARY (provide a narrative description including project schedule):

V: PROJECT BENEFITS (describe how the project promotes economic development, tourism
and/or recreation in Brown County):

Xt - 8




VI: PROJECT FINANCIALS:

Total Cost; Estimated Useful Life:

Amount of District Funds Requested: Funds Needed Date:

Sources and Uses of Funds (complete the following table):

PROJECT COSTS AMOUNT PROJECT FUNDS AMOUNT
Professional Services District Grant Funds
Construction Other Grant Funds
Furnishings, Fixtures & Donations
Equipment
Contingency Applicant Funds
Other (specify): Other (specify):
Total Total

VII: Applicant Certification:

I certify the information provided in this grant application is complete and accurate and understand
that the District reserves the right to approve or deny any grant application in its sole discretion. If
funding is approved, I acknowledge my understanding that the District is only a financial contributor
to the project and does not assume any liability or responsibility for completing the project for which
funds are awarded.

Name:

Title:

Signature: Date:




e TICKET TAX ON SPECIAL EVENTS

SOURCES

ESCROW
INTEREST ON FUND

O&M EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT

SPECIAL EVENT & ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT FUND TRANSFER

8257 FUND TRANSFER

USER FEES
INTEREST ON FUND

(NET OF FEES)
FUND RELEASE

FIRST $500,000 OF FOOTBALL
TICKET TAX

LICENSE PLATE REVENUE
BRICK TILE FEES (NET)
INTEREST ON FUND
ESCROW

FOOTBALL TICKET TAX
8257 FUND TRANSFER
INTEREST ON FUND

INTEREST ON FUND

STADIUM DISTRICT
SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

USES

¢ DISTRICT OPERATIONS

o CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

s TRANSER TO O&M FUND

¢ STADIUM O&M
(NET OF CERTAIN
EXPENSES PAID BY FUND)

¢ SPECIAL EVENTS AND
CAPITAL PROJECT GRANTS

¢ TRANSFER TO DISTRICT
OPERATING FUND

-1




FLOW OF FUNDS — 8257/OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND

8. TEAM

1.
BRICK/TILE -—
SALES (NET)

4. 8257 FUND
2. PACKERS /
LICENSE
PLATES AN
7. OPERATIONS &
5. 8257 FUND MAlNgESé\NCE
3. ESCROW
FOOTBALL (NET)
TICKET TAX
6. FOOTBALL
$§E2R§0To) TICKET TAX ‘
‘ (LESS FIRST ‘
$500,000
ANNUALLY)

9

,’;j)




8257 FUND AND OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE FUND
FLOW OF FUNDS - 8257 / OPERATIONS & MAINENANCE FUND

Brick/Tile Sales (Net): The Statutes provide the District with the sole and exclusive right to
sell engraved bricks and/or tiles to be placed at the stadium. Net proceeds are deposited info
the 8257 Fund. Since inception, the District’s Commemorative Brick and Tile Program has
generated about $1,900,000 in gross receipts and total net revenue is approximately
$1,200,000. Currently, annual net proceeds from Brick Markers are about $60,000. The
Program reduces the amount of 8257 Fund Escrow required to meet the District’s annual
obligation to the Operations and Maintenance Fund.

Under a memo of understanding with the Team, costs for installation and non-warranty
replacements are paid by the Team. The Team also assists in marketing the program by
making brochures available, placing periodic banner ads on the Team’s website, sending
promotional email blasts, and providing opportunity to promote sales at the annual
shareholders’ meeting. Guest relations staff also assists by answering questions from fans
visiting the stadium.

Packers License Plates: The Statutes provide for the sale of Packers license plates by the
Department of Transportation with certain revenue (approximately $25 per plate) to be
transferred annually to the District. The license plate revenue is deposited into the 8257 Fund.
This program generates approximately $400,000 annually. License plate revenue reduces the
amount of 8257 Fund Escrow required to meet the District’s annual obligation to the
Operations and Maintenance Fund.

Football Ticket Tax (First $500,000): Consistent with its statutory authority and Lease, the
District has established a ticket tax of 10% of the face value (excluding the ticket tax and
sales tax components) on all paid admissions (other than for tours or to view memorabilia)
to the stadium. Annually, the first $500,000 of this tax is required to be deposited into the
8257 Fund and reduces the amount of 8257 Fund Escrow required to meet the District’s
annual obligation to the Operations and Maintenance Fund.

8257 Fund: The 8257 Fund serves as a holding fund to receive deposits from alternative
revenue sources (brick/tile sales met revenue, Packers license plate revenue, the first
$500,000 of the football ticket tax) and the 8257 Fund Escrow to meet a portion of the
District’s annual obligation for operations and maintenance. The 8257 Fund balance is
transferred to the Operations and Maintenance Fund on the first business day of each year.
The amount of the annual obligation was established by statute as a base of $3,400,000 with
annual increases of not more than 3% for City labor and 2% for all other items. The 8257
Fund requirement for 2016 is approximately $4,513,000. The amount of 8257 Fund Escrow
required is offset by alternative revenues (income tax check off, net brick and tile sales,
Packers license plate revenue, the first $500,000 of the football ticket tax).

479




8257 Fund Escrow: Statutes require the District to establish reserves to pay a
portion of maintenance and operating costs of the stadium for a period of time
after sales tax is termination. The District certified full funding of reserves by
letter to the Department of Revenue by letter dated March 31, 2015 and the
sales tax was terminated effective October 1, 2015. The 8257 Fund Escrow is
used to fulfill the District’s annual obligation for operations and maintenance
in excess of alternative revenues.

Football Ticket Tax (Less first $500,000 annually): As previously noted
under item 3, the first $500,000 of the football ticket tax is required to be
deposited into the 8257 Fund. Remaining football ticket tax funds are used to
pay a portion of stadium operations and maintenance expenses and are
transferred to the Operations and Maintenance Fund based on approval of an
Application for Payment submitted by the Team and approved by the District
on a periodic basis.

Operations and Maintenance Fund: The Operations and Maintenance Fund
receives annual transfers from the 8257 Fund and football ticket tax revenues
in excess of the first $500,000. The exact amount of the transfer varies based
on annual increases in 8257 Fund requirements and the amount of ticket tax
collected. Annual ticket tax collections vary based on a number of factors
including: home playoff games, ticket prices and paid attendance. Annually,
the District calculates and notifies the Team of the amount of funds available
for operations and maintenance after certain District expenses are charged to
this Fund per agreement with the Team.

Team: The Team submits an Operations and Maintenance Application for
Payment to the District for review and approval in accordance with a memo of
understanding. The District also works with the MBE/WBE Program
Coordinator and Independent Monitor to ensure that stadium operating and
maintenance costs are accurately reflected in targeted business participation
and workforce diversity reports consistent with the annual draw.




G202 ‘L€ 41990320 ybnoay L

STVIONVNI
A1LVA-0OL-AdVIA

LOI4.1S1d NNIAVLS
17va.1004d TVNOISS340dd
ALNNOD NMOYE/AVE NIFAD

[0/



S202 439010
AHYNNNS TVIONYNI

08'£Z6 28 L 88°95G'69€ 81 85°08Y'61 02 SI'B9CCElZl | 269/659C | 0668V 210¢ €GO06060 | (BZvyeOcl)  (pielease) 9/ Lovedt  yZ66vece  LcSa0iZl SE908'ELL 697/58'952'9
6L ¥S568) 88955°618'L 01202 0L L GEE66ELS O | 22 €eS00L PrARATY 150162, 1255928 9296182k 16 2¥6 02l Ve vez 8L 8580211 G808 ELL ¥1655219°S
(00°000'52) ¥2°025'86 PLOZVEL 00°000'05 00°000'5Z - - - 00°000'52 - - - - -
(00" 221'€) 00°008'¥2 00'¢L9'1Z 00'€L9'1Z - - - - - - - - - 00'EL'1Z
(8r4zz't) P1LEL'62S'S 9L'E01'825'S SZTLYY'osY's - - - - - - - $0°092'¢t - 81 281°ELY'S
- 00°000'5% 00°000'6 69'165'SE Ye'L9LZ z9'868'T S¥'006'Z £€'180°S 1£696'€ €1i98'e 69'220'% 1§ Lpe'e YL'BL0'Y 157298y
(00000044} 00°500°006't 00°600'06.'1 06'9¥9'204 10'698'c9 8105Z'e8 66'968'15 2geig'ee Pra-Ti-g% -4 15€1¥'L9 0€'9.9'09 25°€0'e9 19'€5¢'68 £8'€96'16
00°000'05 00°000'002 00000052 £2'119'512 9E'86L'8 98'628'6Z 95'v10'8) 81°508'vL 0e'LLy'L e Lov'st zUyeTel yThog'le 0Z'680'02 0b'LL8'sZ
- 00'000'22 00°000'22 89'820'2 1068 [Rad]) IS°8EL 85851 z628) 96°002 £5°0€2 se'iee ¥8'¥8Z 157007
8SBLCVIE L 007000055 01 85842 VOV CL 0878856129 | DCS5vS92 )  E906E005¢ 966508251 (0000088} I88E5BYC 00 SLC vl 85886 VL - GS88CBEL L
B 00700000+ 00°000°00% 9978604 00528'9 00550k 025822 007006 Z 000692 I§8E55 0528 € 65886 71 = 000529
86°'820'61 00°000'05€ 85°820'59€ 86'820'59€ - - 85'820'69¢ - - - - - - -
00°000°008'2 00°000°005'6 00°00000€'Z1 9GZLE'YB0'S | 0Z0E8'SSS')  £9'128'68Y'T  812Z69'S0T'L - - - - - - §5°820'€EL' L
(00°008'006) 00°000'009 (00"008'00€} (00°008'00¢) 00°008°Z - - (00'006's64)  (00°004'¥6%)  00°000'¢vZ 00°00¥'cPL - - -
IONVIBYA I9ang WALSY WnIoY
03153r0ud 5202 Q3103rodd QLA
5202 5202 ¥AHOLOO  ¥ISWAL4AS  1SNONY Ane anne AV MY HOYVIW AMYNNE3E  ANVNNYE

SINNIATA TVLOL

$UHI00Wd 2LON 15601

JANIWOTINIA DINONODI NI MIASNVAL #¥60%
SLOZroNd TVLCYD NI Y3ISNvHL. Z¥60Y
TONVYNILINIVIN ONV NOLLYNIdO NI Y34SNVML 11607
QNN £828 NiXIISNVAL 0¥60Y

GUNNd A3C DINONODE NO LSTHIINI §160%

SANNZ FNNIATY TVI0TdS NO LSSH3INI LI60Y
SANNd NOLLONYLSNOD NO LSIHILINI 0160%
SGI300Ud SLON NO LSIHIUNI 8060%

SANNH IAYISTY F0INGIS L83 NO LSTHIUNI L060%
SANNA ANOE NO LS3NZUNI 5060%

SLISOd3A XYL SEIVS NO LSTHZUINI €060%

ANNd TYEINGO NO LS3UIINI 1060Y

10-2

STOINVTTZISIN 0060

ST34 FUL ANV HONE  Lovoy
440 MO3HO XV.L INOONI 900y
334 ALvId ISNIOM 5040%
SINIAZ WIOSdS €0v0Y

334 13MOLL Zovoy

S$33d ¥3ISN 10404

STOAYHD STTErRd 00v0y

$334 ¥IHLO0 ANV TYNOISS3I0Ud £0E0Y

STOLVHS WINTANTIAGSEILNI 00£0¥

XYL SIS 1010¥

FIXVL 0040%

SANNINIH

#100v



G05LeE

J——

00'580°22

00'$80°22

$20Z 1390100
AUYINKNS TYIONYNIL

00°00€ 5 B - - - B - - 0081 - 0069022
0088 00°005 00CH 0021y = B B B = - = 0057 - 00°96¢
00°5%S 00008'9L 00'552'94 00°'552'94 - - - - - - - - - 00'§52'94
002852 00'000'8 00'8iY's 00'8LY'S - - - - - - - - - 00'8lY's

= 00058 00°058 - - - - - - - - - - =
- 00°005 00°00§ - - - - - - - - - - -
- 00°05€ 00°05€ - - - - - - - - - - -
00005 005eLY (744 7082y SYEL FAR2 SEOL 80SL 00°2E 067 v 18 00 28 R -
B 00002 00002 5196 = - 3 85CE - 071 - = (X4 -
- 00°525't 00°526'4 9€'882 00'%9 - 0oze o0°ze 00z 00z 0025 00°ze 9£ZL -
00005 00°005 - - - - - - - - - - - -
- 00008 00°00§ - - - - - - - - - - -
- 007008 00°005 - - - - - - - - - - -
- 007055 00055 zS'eY s¥'6 L - 0504 - - sv'6 - - -
- 00°006 00006 - - - - - - - - - - -
[ 96561 6 86°20¢ 6 VOVVLZ S0LIL S0 S0 1L SOLIZ STEYO'L 8860 8860 68760 8860L SOV
- 50981 50981y zL850'8 16128 267128 1612 16128 96°Z8¥ 16128 2612 16128 16128 -
(v ] oy 9T 601 15718 3343 694 69'4E 69%€ 69'%E 25ee 25ee z5ee 25ee +0'29
- se'el8 SEeL8 SEE0L JADL] 2429 8119 128 94001 L4219 JAVL) 8129 JIYL] 1259
- zeves'e zeveL's o¥'200'€ ZZ 8T zZ 192 ZZ182 T 18T ¥8'0E¥ ZZ18T ZZ.82 L8 T L8T 08'8.2
= 060¢2 09 06°0€2 09 09856 05 068769 09289 % 097289 % 09265% 09289 068769 05°2E9 % 09265 % G92E5 % 0529y
- 06°0£209 G5 052 09 0585605 0686 9 09°ZE9 Y 052eS T 05ZES Y 05°2e9 Y 068569 092E5 T 09Z€9Y 09°2E9 ¥ 052E9%
RISY Igodng WNIoY WNLOY
aa103ro¥d 5202 a3103roud ak ¥IHOLDO  ¥ISWILdIS  1SNONY xmnr annre AVI TV HONYIN AYYNNE3S  ANYANYE
5202 5202 $20Z

dINOD SHUBMHOM 50905

YTISHENN - ALNIEYT TYH3INGD $0808
ALMEVY TYNOISSIA0d £0905

OLNY GANMO-NON 20908
ALCIEYTTTVEINTD 10905

(D5

FONVESNI 00905

SIONIHIINOD £0¥05
(STLMIOVA HIHIO OL SdRL 40

#NO INJANIJI) SISNIdX3 ONV SOV VLIS 20005

SISNIdXT ¥ IOVITIN NISWIW QUVOE L0¥0S

‘ONINIVEL ONV FONTHFINGD "TIAVEL 00405

FSNIJIX3 SNOINYTIZOSIN 01€08
JANINGINOS T340 60€05

ISNIdXB ¥ SANdNS 301440 8005
SO0 '? SNOLLIINOSENS L0€0S
SdIHSHIENIN GNY S3NA 80805

LSO XVYIALOD S0£05

ANIWLINEOTH ONY ONISLLMIAAY YDEDS
AMIANTRA ONY 39Y.S0Od €005
SNOHJIT3L Z0£05

ONILNIREd ONY AYSNOILYLS 10E0S

SENTJXSZ0IEA0 00£05

ANINLSNFAY AXYTYS 01205
ANIWIHIUZY 60205

ALOUEYSIQ 80208

JONVHNSNI 34T 20205

20N ALYLS ANV TVH3A3d 80208
TONVHNSNI TVYINZQ 50205
IONVENSNI HLIVEH #0208
ANIWNAOTEWINN £0208
SHYIIAIN 20208

ALRINO3S WIS 10205

STFENIG ISNIG 00208

SIVYIVS 10105

KEFTYS 00106

# 100V
*S3ASNIIX3



$20Z 4390300
AHYNNNAS TVIONYNIL

9Y'£e6 £292 LEBZ8 282 V2 €228L 90692 LTEVTSLS | 9LLSY6 8rzIIvL £1°£05°¢2 00'688'Z5 ££268'920°C _ 9LS¥E Sk §1°299'895'S
8L LI0°EE S5 155 €598 CTvZy 0298 SZ 656558 | 00000SC - - 00°000'5 - - - S0LESOL0'E - 61098 %67 S
0022492 YL 022 €Ch VL E60'56 00€29 1L 0000052 B = 0600052 E = = = E 00€L91C

8L €0'6.8'L8Y'S STLYY'98Y'S STIYY'98K'S - - - - - - - 90°09Z'e} - 6LL8LeLY'S

- 11°959'Ly 11989 L - - - - - - - - - - -
00°€2L'T 00'000'000°S 00'LLZ'L66'C 00°LL2'266'C - - - - - - - 00°L22'266'C - -
00°000°L 00'000'L - - - - - - - - - - - -
000859 00°00Z 189 00025519 15817918 SEBIL 59 1ZV526 ZLE80 8k 120V ee [ZA2T4) 68VIS682 __ 2Lebl It 8159601 €886 6 1€ 689°0%

- 00°000'0} 00°000'0L - - - - - - - - - - -
00°000'92 0000521 00°005'86 65'925'08 e¥'99.°25 11282 18'189'T 1v9'01 ¥529L'T 68'859'Z 91°068'2 gLz0l'e £L566'T 1e'962'e
0000012 00°000'05€ 00°000'62€ 00°000'62€ 00'000'Z - - - - 00°000'082 00°000°0} - - 00°000°LE
00°000'04 00°000°0% L 00°000'0€4 00°0€E'¥9 00'eey's 00'€EY'9 oo'eer's 00°eeY's 00°€ey’'9 00'eeY's 00°EEY'9 00'EEr's QU'EEY'9 00'eeY's

- 00°000'S 00°000'S 00°000°S - - - 00°000'S - - - - - -

(00'000°5) 00°000'SZ 00°000'0¢ 95'582'12 - - 00°000'8 - - - 9g'erizl 00°ErL'L - -
- 00°000'C 00°000'Z 05°286 00°19¢ - - 06'68¢ - - 00°L£2 - - -
00°000'%L 00°000'51 00°000'} 00°59L - - - - - 0o°esy - 00282 - -
00084 00°002'0} 0002004 98425'e E6°65L'C - §T886 - 89'8/L'e - - - 007009 -
(22668 922 2) €0SI2 V8 %L STYIV VIS LT - = - - = - - T T = =
(22'668'92L'2) €0°5LZ L¥R'Y) STYLLYLS'LL - - - - - - - - - - -
NI5Y I3oarg NIV WNESY
az1o3roud §202 a3153rodd al ¥IEOLO0  WIEWIALLIS  1snony Ane E AV TadY HO¥YW AMYN¥E3d  AYYANVE
5202 5202 5202

SISNIdX3 Tviol

GNNS ONILYHILO LORILSIa OL WIASNVAL 18605
QNN JONYNILNIVIN 2 SUIVAZY OL M34SNvdL 08605
JONNES LH3Q OL MIISNVEL 64605

SIN3AZ VIO3dS OL US4SNVHL 82605

ANN4 £528 OL MBASNVEL L6086

A3A NODE OL ¥34SNYHL 8605

NN ONILYVEICO OL MIJISNVHL 5.608
SINIWIAQUANI TY.LIdYD 02605

SAUVGIH TVLUdYO £0605

ANINGINDI WAHLO Z060§

ININGINDZ 301440 L060S

10-4

STENIANIIXT VIIdYD 00605

OLMN -~ 3BWIEN 15805

HOLINOW INIANISIONI IBW3EN 05805

$334 MNVE GIIHNVND 0£805

SANLNZONI /SINVHD INFWHOTAAIG DINONODI §2808
110NV FONYNILNIVIN/LNIWIOVNYW YINDIS §1805

334 ¥3SN LONLSIQ- SIOINNTS TILOVHINOD #1805
SHOME- SAONUAS GILOVHINOD Z180S
ANYITNSNCD WYHOO0UdAHOLOZNIC SALLNOSXE 80805
INYLIINSNOD NOILONHLSNOD 20805

TESNNOD YO0 £0805

TIESNNOD TYNOIOZ 20805

SADINYIS ONLNNOOOY 2 LIGNY TYNNNY L0805

SIOIATHS WNOISSIIOH 00805

TVIHOLINVT #0205
SHIYJIH/AONYNILNIVIN £0205
S3IUMLN 20205

ANTIH 10408

SISO3 ONITTINE 35H30 OGNV INSS 00405

{panuguoo) :SISNIdXI

# LoV



)

/O

G005 GOTC0r € 00008C 10°8zy B B el TivE SEBL S0GL 02 06F EE] 00 ZE 5D =
= 00002 0600 G5 - - - - TS 852 = yrpa = E (53 = ISNIX3 SNOINVTIIOSIN OLE0s
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ONIHSINANI/LNIWGINDS 301440 B0E0S
- 00002 co'00L 9£°88Z - - L] - ooze ooze azEe 00ZE aozs ooze 9€TH - ISNIdXE ¥ $TddNS FOIL40 $0E0S
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - SHIOOE ¥ SNOLLIISENS L0E0S
0008 00008 R - - - - - - - - - - - - - SdiHSHIAWAN ONY S3NA S0E0S
- o0'00s 00008 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 1S00 XVA/AdOD SOEDS
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ANSWLINNOTY ONY ONISLLYSAQY ¥050S
- 0000 00008 ey - - Sv's jax - os0L - - sv'8 - - - AM3AITEC ONV IOVISOd E0E05
- 00006 00°005 - - - - - - - - - - - - - INOHdIEL 20805
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ONILNRd ONV AMINOLLY.LS 080§
FNIIXFITEIC 00005
27 565818 BETC6 FOWTL = < ST SOVIZ ES I SOTIL B4 BGB0L B660L B860L BH60L SO
T g = = g = B = - B B = B - - - INBWLSOrQY ANYTYS 01205
- SoeBLY soe8ly zr850'e - - 16128 18128 8128 18128 9628 8128 8128 8178 81z - ANIWINLLTY 60205
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ALMIEYSIO 80205
[ )] vZzor 9z 60r 1S'LE - - 69vE 69VE s9ve 69V 69YE z5ee > 25°ee z5ee Y29 JONVENSNI 341 20205
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 90N 31VLS NV TYHIa34 50205
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - FONVYNSNI TVNIT 50208
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - FONVENSNI HLITVEH. ¥0208
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ANIWACIWINN €0Z05
- SEEL8 SEEL8 SEEOL - - IV JAVL] 819 v 92004 JR¥i] L9 819 pAV.:] 1259 THVOIQIN 20208
- ZEVELE zEYeLe ov'200'E - - 8T 8 8z T8 yeoey 18T s =4 8 088/ ALIMNOIS TI00S 10205
STEEANZE IONES oozos
= A 6 0E2 09 09656 05 = - 058vED 05CEST 092Ee¥  o9cee 05288 06aree 05ZE8Y 052807 092ESY 05TEY
- 06062 09 0506200 EEE - = L] 092E8% 05ZESY 05CE0%  09ceey 068r6'S 05ZEST G9ZES Y 057E0% CaZEY SUYIVS 10405
AIVIVS 00105
TNLSY
TONVIEVA I=5and NIoY [:378 #.100v
Q3193r0ud 5202 QILOIrONd 202 WIIW3DIA  MIBWANON ¥38OLI0 ¥IBWI143S 1snony Amne anNnr AW Madv HOuVIW A¥vnueas AMVONVE :SISNIADA
s202
ooZeies) . ooolooer . ooevieal CRE e E A [ ZSeer G TEeRlSe  S600C Ko EA 34 5el0% SANNIATY TVLOL
66 Zzvee)  Soolgser ceevledl 69 HOLEL = B T0E80'SC Wyt IS8T D 5e8rse  9600C €50t SE 1 Ve Ve 1§el02
Go00DSe! TVI0ZrEs YIOCHEL 0000008 = = C0000'%e = - = C0C00'SZ = = - = = ANZNDOTIAIA DINONODA NI HIASNVUL vPEor
(oo'zz1'®) 0000872 00'EL9'1T Q0ELSIT - - - - - - - - - - - [y II:k4 IONVNILNIYIA ONY NOLLYAIAO Nf ¥ISSNVL 1960
- L1ese'ly L1'9se' Ly - - - - - - - - - - - - - ONN 2528 NI H3ISNVAL 050Y
- 00°000Z2 0000022 89°6207 - - 10’68 Wyl 1581 8s'ssl z8Z8lL 95002 £50EC se'leg vEVET L500% GNNd TVHENED NO LSIMIINI 10607
SMOINVITIOSIA 00508
- B = B = - = - - B - - - = - = £33 UIHLO UNY IYNOISSTA0Ud eE0Y
THOEYHD WINIWNTTAOSHIINI 00eoy
- = - - = - - = = = = B = B - - Xy SIS (0L0Y
TAXVL coloy
IONVRIVA 130ang WALOY TvnLov #1990V
a3103roNd S0z Q3L03roud air :SINNIATY
5202 5202 ¥IBWIOIA  HITWIANON ¥IE0190 yISNILAIS 1snony Amne anne AVW TRV HONVI Adynuasd AMVNNYT

SZ0T $2qo0
AN ONILYRNIH0 LoRLsIa



§Z0Z 12qo1C
QNNH ONILYHIHO 1OIMLSIA

86 188 62 98°9.8'952 §8°886'L0C 10522 S5 - = TCL89°Lt IL06L 1L ST IvBCh ST IVe el TSEL6 5L S8EZ DL $6°20°CTh 6VSOLZh S0 06T 2h S9s¥SeL
000007 00000+ - = - B B - - - = = - - = -
00°000"+ 00°000°} - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
00081 GO0z 25t GOGEOEL ETEA = = €6E30 6 [FEA] A2 052289 89°60C 0F 605169 G00/9'9 CCEPA] G0EE0'L COEEr'S
05000 GF GO'000'0PF 0000 OE L 00 0EE 78 - B COEErS 00EEF'S 00°EEr’S G0EErS GOEEVS 0O EEv'S 00EEv'S COEEP'S 00 EEr'S [RESE)

- 00000 000007 05°286 - - 00'tee - - 05°88¢€ - - [Joy1>4 - - -
00°000' L 000005k 00°000'+ 00°59L - - - - - - - 00'esy - o0zez - -
o008t 00°00Z04 oo'0co'ol 9825’8 - - £66SL'E - 52895 - §90LL'E - - - o009 -
[SEA 00°00E S 005802 005802 = = - = - = = = = 005k = 00650zc
0058 00605 ooziy 0Ty = = = - B = B B - CaE B Go'sE
00U'sKs 00'C08'9t 00'sszT'ol 00'sSz'sl - - - - - - - - - - - 00's52'0L
00T8S'T 00000'8 08ir's 08IY'S - - - - - - - - - - - 00'8IY'S

- 00058 T00S8 = - = B = < - - = B = = =

- 00005 00005 - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- 00°05€ 00°08E - - - - - - - - - - - - -

FONGIEYA iF5ane RIS TYALSY ALY THNLSY RISV YHLSY VALY VALY WY TWnIoY WnIav VALY WALV VALY

03193r0Yd 5202 Q3a103roYd ak ¥38W303Q Y3BWIAON 380100 ¥38W3ILdIS 1snony Ane annr A TRIdY HO¥VI AdvnuEs AdVANYE

5202 sz07

SISNIDE WLOL

ANTIWINDI HIHLO T0605
INTWLINOT BOIHO LOS0S

e

SIUNLIGNTXT VIV 00605

LaNY JONYNILNIVIWINIWIDVYNYN YINOIS §180%
SOIE- SIOINNTS UILOVHINOD TIS0S
ANVIINSNOD WYHOOHA/HOLOTNIA FALLNOIXT 80806
ANVLINSNOD NOLLONMLISNCO 20805

TASNNOD T¥O0T £0805

TESNNCD TYNOIOZY 20805

S$ADINYIS ONLINNODIY 2 LIINY “TYNNNY L0BOS

SISAGIS VNGIESTI0N 00808

THHOLINYF $0205
SHIVIAMAONYNILNIVIN €005
S3LMILN 20408

INTY 10205

BISCH SNIGTING 301730 ANV INJY 00208

dNCO SHIDRIOM 50905

YTEYERN - ALMEYM YHINIO ¥0905
ALEYI TIYNOISSIHONd £0808
OLNY GINMO-NON 20805

ALFIEYIT IVHENTD Lo90S

TONVENSNI 00508

SIONIUIANCD £0P0S
SISNTSXZ ANV IOV YIN J3VLS 20005
SASNIE T IOV N HIEWIW QUVOE LOVOS

SNINVEL GRY FONIHIINGD TIAVE]. 00v08

#300%
(panupuos) :o3SNIAX3



/07

[ooeere. 00005 '600°€ 00222 800°% OV Z19600¢€ | L7 FOL 76002 75611 55611 1950 YO V2L GE 1/Cg66 e . 10680% Y1580 L SASNIAXT TVLOL
o0%zie 00000000t wlTIeEe TO0ZIZIEEE - - 5 < - < 00°IZI662 . - i
T E B 3OIANIS 1830 OL ¥IISNYHL 6605
00'€2LZ 00°000'000'€ 00'L42'266'2 00°LL2'L66'2 - - - - - - 00'L02266T - - SINIWNIAOUCINI TVLIIVD 04605
STERIANIIXT VIS 00605
= G0B056 003056 OV OYES Ty v0L 7600 JSBIL 6564 795V YO Vel SETB0L. Z5680°% VISE0L
N 0070056 606056 0¥ YE'S 1V ¥0L 26700L 1§61 BE6IL I95vL YoV SE V60 T 79680°% ¥LG80'F $T34 MNVE QBH4TYND 08805
- - - - - - - - - - - - E INVLINSNOD WYHOONd 80805
- - - - - - - - - - - - - INVIINSNOD NOLLONYULSNOD L0806
TISATIS TYNOISSEIGHET 00805
FONVIEVA I=sdnd WnNIoyY Wnov #1200V
03103r0¥d 5202 a3Lo3royud 1% ¥3IMOLOO  WIAWIL4IS Aine annr Avi TRIdY HONYI AMYNHE3d  ANYONVR
5202 szoz :SASNIX
100008058 00°000°008 106 008 05 188} 58) SE 865 LT 98°6¢8 G 2o ¥60'18Y)  (0/82998Y)  |c/Oveee  ZL P9 9GL Y2 vos be 02 680 02 0T 226 G SINNAATH VL0L
00300705 000007002 000007052 CELIOSIE SE 6.8 986285 §15007) (YA TE1a76v ZLVECE) YZIOE LT 0Z 68002 G Z65Z
00°000°05 00°306'002 00°000°05C SETISSIZ SC96L8 $8°6¢8'5C BI508 7T OCHIVL TE 176 ZLV6CEL VZ YO8 I 0268002 OTIZ6GC  SANNH NOLLONMISNOOD NO LSZNELNI 01607
SNOINYTIZOSIN 00607
B B E = B B B = B B - B = 3NOVET TIVELO00: TYNOLLYN 2080%
- - - - - - - - - - - - - SUIOVD AVE NIZHD 1080%
SNOIIVNOA 0080%
1007008 006} 00000068 100008 60%) (003087508 Go 008 = 00000 Eve GO UOPEr: - = -
(65°008°006) 00°000'009 166°008°00¢8) (00°008°00¢) 0060082 E 00000€sz 00 00FERE E B B S334 M3SN _L0POY
SISUYHS STand 00¥0¥
B B = B B E B = B B B B B NISNOOSIM 40 3LVLS 5020¢
FNIASY WINTANSSAGSTIINT 0020¢
ISRVIEIR TIIsang LS 1WNIoY #1020V
a3103ro¥d 5702 QALOIFONd aLh SINNIATY
sz702 $Z0Z ¥IHO0L00  WISWILLAS xne anne Avig tdv HouvI ANVNNEIS  ANVANYE

§20Z 134030
(TYNNNY) SLO3r0Nd TYLIdYD



/0§

SIASNIE TVLIOL

QNN WBO OL M3JSNYHL 08605
ONN& TYUANIOS O HAASNVHL G160
STANLIANTEXE V1IdVO 00605

$334 YNVE Q34 TVND  0£805
Liany BONYNILNIVIWNSWIDYNYIN YIWDIS 180§
SHORIE- SFOINAS GALOVAUINOD 21805
ANVLINSNOD WvOO0MNd 80805
“TASNNOD TYNOIOIY 20805

SIOINGES VNOISSTIOE 00805

FSNIdX3 2 SAMNdNS 301440 8005

LS00 XVA/ALOD S0€08

INIWLINGEOZE ANV DNISILEIAGY $0E0S

AM3IANEA ANV 3OVLSOd £0E08

ONILNIXd ONY AHINOILYLS 10208
SSNFdX3 FO1HI0 00£0S

# 100V
*S3ASNALX3

SANNIATY TYLOL

FOINYTS 1930 NI YZASNYHL £v60y
SONN L6528 NO 1S3¥ALNI 1160%
SNOANVTTIOSIN 0060%

$334 TUL ONV MORIG
40 HOZHO X¥.L IWOONI
8334 31V1d ISNZON
SINIAI VOIS

334 139014

LOYOY
S0v0F
S0v0Y
£0v0Y
20V0%

§20Z 42403100

QNN 2678 INNSATY TVI03dS

Geelleh EEE SE 621 e85's £9182/¢56 | 16050 65261 59Gv66 1Zev0e 56286 ¢ 16°508'1 SUcOc vl eovecoL  I0govst EL25esLl's
N4} VITECEES S SEE018258 ST IV eers - B - - - - - S00STEY - BUIBELVS
8L .72 £0'5.9'/8Y'S ST LtY'98Y'S STLYY'98Y'S - - - - - - - 90°052°¢L - 6LLBLELY'S

- L1°959'Ly L1'959'Ly - - - - - - - - - - -

160000 71) 6006007 6000075 SEVEB OV 76502 El S5SVe'6 ITEV0Z G62861 I6508T SOE0CPL___ SGy96¢ JREEN! VR0
1600008 00°000°GF 0000072 ZEBVS 6L 167050 56926 T EEE0 IZev0T 2 16%08°T 57090C 851287 098 V67902

(00°000°9) 00°000'6Z 00°000°0¢ 9698212 - - 00°000'8 - - - sseylTh  00EvlL - -

- 00520°T 005207 - - - - . - - - - - -
- 00°SLC 00°SLC - - - - - - - - - - -
- 00008 00'00§ - - - - - - - - - - -
- 00082 00052 - - - - - - - - - - -
SSNVTEVA =H5and VNISY VALoV
QaL53roud s202 aa193roud aix ¥IGOLO0  HIGWALAS  LSnOnV Amne annr Avi MY HOWVI  AMYVMNE3d  AVONVE
5202 202

vy e T T iy T % ¥ T 7 F g G T ¥ g T 5 F T o ¥ = 7

85°8/0°51 00:600'05€ 2 8BI050EC 16¥880cc | | St ve0 0y /009689 Too6a668 6L av0re . OI6l0G. . Ob6oter  [L0cile  SLohLOV _ O0VIELS  IL6LIEr

- 007000°06%'F 66°000°00%1 €98 ¥8c | oc6GoEe  J0GRces  eecevic  BLobl'Ol  OL8eel9  BOLeBey il ovaee _ ov8aloc __ O0VIELS  LI6Syit

- 00°000'00%' 00°000°00%" 1 CL'898'YBE | 9CBGT'EE  L0°G8€'8S  €9T6K'LZ  SL'SYL'OL 91829 60'lZe'er LI'Gr8'SZ  OL'ESLST  00WISLS  LLesvie
658061 00°000 056 85670596 72010086 | 006289 00G/501 B/ €962l8 000062 000692 I88E5S 00SI8E G886 L - 600829

- 0G'600'00F 00°000°00¢ S9LE60L 00'528°9 00SIG0F  02G8eL 00°006'Z 000692 I88E5'S 0068 658867) - 000529
85°820'1 00'000'05€ 85'8L0'59€ 85'820'69¢ - - 85°'8.0°'59¢ - - - - - - -

- 00°000°00§ 00°000°00§ 00°000°00§ - - 00°000'008 - - - - - - -
SONVIHYA I=s0na WHLOV WALSY
g3103roud sz0z G3Lo3roxud aLi

5202 5202 YIMOLOO  ¥ISWILATS  LSnonv e annr AW ey HOWVIN  AMVNMNE3d  ANVANYP

SIHIVHO OT1and 00v0Y
XVYLSTIWS L0L0¥
SaXvIL 00L0v

#1002V
*SANNIAIY



§T0Z 49q0100

FONVYNILNIVIN ONY SNOLLYHIJO- INNIATY TVIDA4S

Tez cil 885 e €06/9/86 1 STLPY9I9 LY {E0LES8 £6'800°05 6LE6L 8661 E8VE8C) : ST 0% €950} LTL61 8661 €9°842'12
0042l 00008 ¥ 00/ 1T Q0EL9'LC - - - - - - - - - 00EL91T
00LELE 00008 ¥Z QUELSLE 00°€L94C - - - - - - - - - 00'eL9'}Z
Q0000 S€ 0C'000SHL 00000708 LELESEY 66800 05 6LE6L 6681 £€9V88C) - ST404 £9'50L L6l 666} £9°60L

- 0000004 00°000°04 - - - - - - - - - - -
00°000°5E 00°000'004 00°000's8 LE°1E9'8S 66'800°05 [:74>:1% 6661 £8v88'L - §Z'201 £9'504 LZ'LeL 6661 £9's01

- 00°000's 00°000's 00°000's - - - 00°000's - - - - - -
TZZ 668 922 T) 0542 /y8 vl STYLL VIS LL - - - - - - - - - - -
22668 6¢LC E0GLT LY YL SCYLL YIS LL - - N - - - - = - = =

- 007009 00008 > - - - - - - - - - -

- 00009 Q0°009 - - - - - - - - - < -

IONVINYA 13s0ng TNLOY TrnLoY

Q3103rodd s202 aaLoAroud aLa ¥IGOLO0 UIBWALLAS isnony Anr anne AVIN MY HOMYIW ANvnYgas AMYANYT

202 $20T

C¢L1889C €0'6/9 /86 ¥L STLYV 9I9 4L CEEGS BBE LI Sy BEV 98Z L yE989'YIST 26550082 o bover [YZAZA Q0TES €T 6L 0E8°9E LO'S.5 0S Q€646 LE 86£617 0999
BZZZT LTL) €0'5.9/BE'S ST LYV S9i8S 9ELEZ V08 G SC'608 0E LLVEEYe PLESE Y 20'88P'EC 0L 272 92 00°C65ET 6.0E8 GE LO'GLS0S 0E'646 L€ Y8068 /2SS
(73] €0'5.8/8Y S SCLpr 98Y'S SCLYY OBy S - - - - - - - EREAY - 8LL8LELYS
(00°000°0LL) 00°000'005 00°000'06€ (1% 2745 SZT'608°0E LL198've PLEWE'YT 20'897'eT oreve 007285'€2 BL0E8'9E S6vLELE 0£'6/6'LE S9E0S'PS
000000082 0G6°'0G0 600 6 60°000°008°4 |- SSCLEYBS S 020€8SSC L £9'12868Y ¢ 8126960 - - - - - - SS58C0€EL )
007000'008'C 00°060°C00'6 00°000'008'4 1 95'ZLEYRS'S 0Z°0E8'S5T' L £9°128'88Y'T 81269'50L - - - - - - SSRZO'EEL’L

FONVRIVA 139ang IYNLOY WNLOY

a31o3roxd §20Z aaLoIroUd aia

5202 5202 HIHOLOO HIAGNI LIS isnony Amne 3NAr Avi idY HOYYIN AdYNEE3d AdvONYE

/0-F

SISNILNA WLIOL

GNN2 ONILYAIO LORLSIC OL HIISNVHL 18605
SEIVLIY WLGYD E060S
STUNLIANTEXE LAY 00805

OLMN ~38W3IEN .. 15805
HOLINOW INION3d3ANIZEMWIEN 05805
334 XNVE Q3NVND  0£805
334 H3SN LORLSIA- STOIANTS GSLOVHINOD: ¥L80S
ANVLINSNOD WYD0Hd 80805
ANVLINSNOD NOLLONAILSNOD 20805
SIVIAYIS IWNOISSIIONd 00805

SUNVIIWIINYNILNIVIN €0L0§
S1S02 ONIGTING OGNV Ny 00405

SSNIdX3 ¥ SANAdNS FOIHJO 80€05
ISN3dX3 A0IA40 00805

#1007V
*SISNIdXA

SANNIASY WIOL

SANND INNIATY TVIOSCS HIHLO WONH NI HI4SNVAL  OV60Y

LSTUIING LL6OY
SNOINVTIAOSIAN 0080Y

334 LIMOLL  20¥0y
SIOUVHO O118Nd 0OPOY

XYLS3IWS 10i0v
SsaXVL 00LOY

# 100V
SSINNAAIY



10 -/0

$Z0Z 494010

QNN INTNJOTIAIA JINONODI

S & i ? = = = 7 G o T = F =
00°000'9F YL 0cy 8vy YLoer 2oy 00°000'6£E 00°000'2Z 00’0005 - 00°000'082___00°000'0L - 00°000'Z€ S3SNTAXT WIOL
[ddoo0se 71 02r 86 FLOCYEL 0000005 T0°000 G 0000092 - - - - -
00'000'ST yL°0Zv'86 pLoZy'eL 0000008 00°000'SZ 00°D00'SZ - - - - - QNN ONILYAEL0 LORILSIA OL HIISNYHL L8608
STINTONTIRE TWIdYD 00805
C0°000+C 00°000 05€ 00000 62€ 00°000'62€ 00000€ - = 0000008 ____ 00000 OF = 00°000'Z€
00000°LZ 00700008 00°000'6Z€ 00°000'62€ 000007 - - 00°000'08Z  00°000'0% - 00°000'/€  STALNION! /SINVHO INSNJOTEAIA QIWONODT S2805
SIOAYTS TYNOISSII0Ed 00808
g = - 3SN3XE 8 SAMINS 301440 80805
- - - LSOO XVI/AJOD $0608
- - - INTWLINYOZH ANV ONISLLESAQY ¥0E0S
- - - AH3AINSA ANV 39V1SOd €0€05
- - - ONLININ ONY AINOLLY.LS LOEOS
TSNIIXI TOIE30 00£08
FONVRIVA Igoang WNISY TIoand
a3103roYd 5202 a3103roud §20Z #1290V
s20Z ¥380150 Amne anne AVN MY ANYNEE34  ANYONYC 1SIASNIIXI
B G0 0005v 000'S 69 166 5C veio0¢C EELB0E 71596 TL 198 € 55220 VL EL07 157967 SINNIAZH TVLOL
- 0070007, 00°000'SY 69'165SE VE9lC £E180E 11'G96'E €L198E 69207 71607 1GIEY
= 00°000 5% 00°000'SY ETLES GE YEISLT EET80E 11596 ELT98E 85207 FI620% IS5y ANN4 AZC DINONODS NO LSTNILNG S160F
- - - IDIAYAS 1830 NI ¥IJISNVHL EFB0F
SAGANVTIESSIA 0060V
- - - - - - - - - - - 334 NOILONYS 0L80%
SNOILVNGG 0080t
- - - - - - - - - - - FIRVL ooLoy
FONVIEVA Igsans IWNIoY WHIoVY < #1000V
a3103roYd 7474 Q3193roNd ata $SINNIAIY
szoz s202 380190 Amne anne AVIN THdY AdvnuEsd  ANYONYE



29°102Zh ¥8'60v'€ SEPEN'L - €V /Gl L
2119
L1429
zz'/82
82
00'8LE
g6'L2e 6°128
00°009
00'0Z
2690
(00°52)
8L
6L'Z
66'6C
00'80.2
00'622'¢
00°005
z5'ee
0002
EH0L'L
YA S8'60F'E 6E8Y6 | 00°000'ZE SOEL6'8T
z8'Le9
1259
12'59
08'8/2
08'8.2
00zie
8zZ°0Le
8Z0Le
0002
£6'70L'L
00'804'2
00'622'e
00°005
00'652'94
00'8ly's
zs'ee
00'000'2€
0002
Z6'90L'L
00°96€
zs'ee
TVIOL TIOgAVd s3gnavrt ESEETE] S3SNIdXT
K ESS aNnd
NENEREES)

TWIOL AYVNua3ad

ONIQTOHHLIM 3LV1S
IIAO TN FHVOIGAN
ANYJNOD THvOIGIN
IIA0THINT ALRINOTS TWIOOS
ANYQINOD ALRINOIS TWIO0S
ONIQTOHHLIM T334
AMVIINVP—~ININAV LNIWHILTS
ONLLNNODOY ATHLNOW
NOILYSNIJWOO a3uy3430
TIONAVd

Q3LVID0SSY

SN HOLYINDTYO

HILYM

3LiS83IM

HOLOTHIA INLNOIXA
HOLO3HIA FONVNIA
TVHINIO-INVLINSNOD WYHOOMd
HOUYIN-FONVENSNI 31T
HOYVIN-IONVANSNI 3411
NOILYSNIJWOD aIuyT43a
TIONAVd

IVLOL ANVANYI

ONITTOHHLIM 3LVLS

FIAOTINT FHVYIIQ3IN

ANYJNOD FUYIIAIN

FIAOTINIG ALIKINDAS TVIO0S
ANVJNOD ALRMNDIAS TvID0S
ONIJTOHHLIM VY3034

Ox3 ¥IGWIOIA-LNINAVC INFWIHILTY
WM HIGINZOIA—LNIINAVYD INSNIHILTY
NOLLYSN3dNOO Jauy343d
TIOHAVd

AU0LO3IA IAILNOAXT

¥OLOTHIT AONVNIA
IVHINIO~INVLINSNOD WVHDOHd
AONVINSNI ALITIGYIT TYNOISS3I0¥d
AL8YIT TYAENID
AAVYNHEIS-IONVINSNI 3411

SINZIAZ 5202

NOILVSNIdWOO 033430
TIOHAVd

dNOD SUDIRFOM

FONVUNSNI 341 dIvd3dd

NOLLJRIOS3a

JIALSIOTYH MO3HOD

NISNOOSIM 40 3LVY1S

3OINGAS ANNIATY TYNYILNI
LSMYL FZA0TdNT 4O INFNLIVAEA
HSY SNIMVYH
1S3aMAIN OOWN
NOXSO ANVIA
L1ig3x3 SINIOd —
NOZYWY—
LIMAVYIN O LIN—
ONI SONOI-YNVE SSY

VYINOIS

IVIONVNIZ NVILNO3S
TIVIONYNIA NviLNO3S
1S3IMAIN OOVN
WOXSON aNVIa

NISNOOSIM 40 31V1S

3OIAAAS INNIAIY TYNYILNI

18SNAL IFA0TANA S0 ININLHYLIC
1S3aMAIN OOVYN
WOXSOY ANVIT

YNOIS

JINAM

YIONVYNIA NVYILNO3S
AvE8 NIZHO FIN0OSIA
LSIMAIN OOYN
NOXSOYH INVIQ
FONYAUNSNI O3
IVIONVYNI4 NVLLND3S

HOANIA

1OR1SIA WNIGYLS 71004 TYNOISSIA0¥8d ALNNOD NMOUEG/AVE NIFHD

20208
10205
80205
10808

80€0s
80€0S
01e0s
80€0S

S80S
10205
20208

20208

10205

60205

S180S

£080S

L090g

20205
$2805

50908

INNOOOV

S20ZISLT
geoziseie
szoz/ieere
§20z/122e
seoz/veere

520¢e/0ere

szoenoLe

geoziLe
TAANIA
AApIA

Ge0zTIS LY
geoe/ielt
szozi/ielt
szozvel
szocivelL

geoTivLL

SZOZ/0L/L
G20Z/0L/L
G20zoLL
SZOT/OLL
SZOZ/OLL
S2oZ/LL

3lva

103d1a

103x1a
L03d1a
#8601
£8601
28601

Lo3dIa

103413

18401
0840}
6601

103d1d

103dia

103410
81601
L.60%

103410

960}
5/60L
#2601
£2601
2L/604
1960}
1-lpe

#%03HO

/2 -//



€L057'2C G860V’ SS'66S'| 00°000°0} € LbY L
02°G9S
L1129
L2129
22'/82
22'.8T
00'8LE
96'12¢ 16'128
Sb'6
0025
[sla a4
0002
Z6'Y0L'L
00'80L'Z
00's22'e
00°008
Z5'ee
00°000'0}
0002
£6'70L'L
LG E6ETH G860V £ SEVED L 1797 68°CLY L
819
8L'.9
22482
[ ¥k:4
00'8LE
96°L2¢e 167128
00'94
0002
Z6¥0L')
WOy
00°ce
00'80L'2
00°§2Z'e
00°008
25°ee
00'Z82
0002
£670L'L
IVIOL TIO"AYd S3Irmavn S3SNFdx3  SISNFIAE
RIS ESS] GNNS
739 93ds

IVLOL TRdY

ONIGIOHHLIM JLV.LS
FIA0THING FHVIIAIN
ANVANQD FAVOITIN
AIA0TdNI ALRINDIAS TYIO0S
ANVANOD ALIMNO3S TVID0S
ONIJTOHHLIM TvVy3d34
HOYYIN~-ININAYY INSNIHILTY
39V.LSOd

alisgam

JASNNOD w001
NOILYSNIJINOD G3xyY343a
TIOYUAVd

¥VOLOIYIA SALLNOIXI
"JO103d10 JONVNIL
TYHINIO~LINVLINSNOD WvHO0Yd
AYIW-IONVANSNI 3411

S1¥VQA ONVYM-SLNIAZ 5202
NOLLYSNIJdIWOD 03843430
TI0UAVd

TYLOL HOAVIN

ONIGTOHHLIM 31V1S

JIA0TANG 2UVOITIAN

ANVdWOD FAvOIaan

FIAOTdNG ALIINDIS TVIO0S
ANVJNOO ALIMNDIS TVID0S
ONIQTOHHLIM Tvd3a3d
AUVNYE3 S~ ININAVL INFNIHILTY
dNOD SUDIFOM

NOLLYSNIJINOD G3xy343a
TIOHAVd

XV.L SITVS HOluE

3Lsgam

SHIHE—NOILYHLSIOAY XV1 SS3INISNG
HOLOFAIA IALLNDOIXT

¥O.LOFHIQ ZONYNIA
TVHINIO~INVLINSNOD WvHDOUd
TNHSY-FONVHNSNI 3417
SNYLLOOAN 3sval
NOILYSNIdWOD 03983430
TIOYAVd

NOILd™3S3a

JIALSIOIH MOIHOD

NISNOOSIM 40 31V1S

FOINGIS INNIATY TYNYILN!

LSNAL 33A0TdWT 40 INIWLHYAIA
Sdsn—

ONI SONOI-YINVE SSY

0'S ‘I1LSVO FANVA

LSIMAIN OOWN

WOMSOY 3NVIA

YINOIS

TVIONYNIA NVILNO3S
AVE NIIEO ¥3IA0D8IQ
LS3IMAIN OOYN
INOMSOY 3NVIA

NISNOOSIM 40 A1VLS

FOIAYIS INNIATY TYNUIINI

LSNAL 3FA0TANT 40 ININLYYLIA
FONVUNSNI ONT

LSaMAIN OOVYN

WOXS0Y ANVIG

FNNIAZY 4O Ld30 NISNOISIM-XNVE SSY
ONI SONOI-XNvE SSY

INNIATY 40 Ld30 NISNOOSIM

YWDIS

TVIONVYNIZ NVILNO3AS
ADV12 SIMIT 'ONINNIY
1S3IMaAiN OOVN
NOXSOH 3NVIa

JOAN3A

1ORILSIA WNIAVLS TIVELOO04 TYNOISS3408d ALNNOD NMOHE/AVE NIFND

20205
10205
60205
£0€05

80€0G
£0808

S180s
240205
$2805

20208
10205

60205
50905

80805
8008

S1805
20208
20805

INNO33V

szoc/oey

S2oTISHY
geoeioely

seoeiery
seoz/ely
scoz/eLy
gzoz/BLy

jerAar4lo]¥i4
szacvy
Se0eiviy
SCoTviy
fA4i7i4

S2ozisie
geoziiere
seoz/Lere
szoz/iee
scoz/iere

geoz/oze

§geozoLe
seoz/Le
szoz/Le
§zoziLe
§zoziLe

alva

1o3dIa

L03¥1a
103410

103410
86601
16601
96601

L03dia
56601
$660L
£660L
26601

L03d1a

Lo3dia
L03dig
16601
06601
68601

103d1a

103da
88601
48601
98601
$860L

#M03HO

/O AR




ZETET 9L S860F'E PSLES'L - £6'062' L1
9/°001
92°004
¥°0EY
$8'08F
00°LLY
y6'28Y 96'z8Y
00'ze
00°009
89'9ll'e
0002
€60L'}
00'80.L'C
00'62T'e
00°008
69'7E
00°0Z
Z6'0L'}
90FP8E6 9L pLL'S SEPSO'L 00°000°082 S67I9L
JANL:)
L1219
frali-T4
22.82
00'8Le
9%6°L2e 16'12¢
0002
Z6'70L'L
£V'C
oYL
00'Ze
00°000'08Z
0002
£6'90L'L
008042
00'sz2Z'e
00°008
z5ee
00°€8p
0002
16H0L'L
101 TIOFAVd [SEMyIEN] SISNIIX3 S3SNFaX3
K ESS] aNnd
LEERELES

AvLOL ANNT

ONIQTOHHLIM 31V1S
FIA0TING FHVIIGIN
ANVAINOD FHVOICIN
FIA0TANT ALIENDIS TVIO0S
ANVYJINOD ALIMND3S TVIO0S
ONITTOHHLIM Tv¥d3Q3d
AVA—-LININAYd INIWNIHILFY
3Lisgam

ONILNNOOOV ATHINOW
LIaNy TYNNNY
NOILLYSNIJINOD a=y3d43a
TIOYAVd

¥OLOTHIA SALLNOIX3
HYOL103d10 3ONVNIL
IVHINID—INV.LINSNOD WVHDOUd
AINF-3ONYENSNI 3411
NOILYSNIJWOD Q3ud3430
TI0UAVd

TVLOL AYIN

ONIQTOHHLIM 3LVLS
FIA0THNZ FHVYOIQaAN
ANVJWOD 3Y¥vOIaan
FIA0TINT ALRKINDIS TVIDOS
ANVAINOD ALIMNDTS VID0S
ONITTOHHLIM Tvd3034
TAdY—ININAYA LINFNIHLLTA

NOILLYSNIdWOD Qa¥u343d
TI0¥AVd

HUILYM

JSN3dX3 ONILIIN
ailisgam

ONIONNL 14vHa

NOILYSN3JdWOD Q3843430
TIOHAVd

H0LI3IA IALLNOIXT

V01310 IONVYNI
IVHANIO-LINVLINSNOD WO 0N
INNF-IONVENSNI 3411
SNOILVILOO3AN ISV
NOLLYSNAJWOD A3¥y3430
TIOYAVd

NOILJIE9S3a

AUILSIOFY MO3HO

NISNOOSIM 40 ALV1S

FOINY3S INNIATY TVNUILINI
1SNYL I33A0TdW3 40 LNIWLHVAEA
ONI SONOI-)INVE SSY

HSY SNDIMVYH

N3TTV NOSHVT NOLIITO

1S3IMAIN OOVYN

WOMSOY 3NVIQ

VYNDIS

IVIONYNIJ NVILND3S
LSIMAIN OOVYN
WOXNSOY aNVIQ

NISNOOSIM 40 31V1S

FOIAEAS ANNIATH TYNYILINI
LSNHL FFA0TENZ 40 INFWLHVL3A

1S3IMAIN OOVYN
INOMSOH INVIG
LAUYINTYAA-
SHIIVd AvE NIFHO~
ONI SONOI-MNVE S8V

d¥00 AVE NATHO A3 LYIIO FONIHIIXT
1S3MAIN OOVN
WOMSOY 3INVIA

YWOIS

TVIONVYNI4 NVILNO3S
AJV18 SIMIT ONINNTH
LSAMAIN OOVN
WOMSOY ANVIQ

HOGN3A

LORLSIA WNIQVLS TTvaLl004 TYNOISS340xdd ALNNOD NMONG/AVE N3O

20205
L0208
60208
80£05

1080g
1080%

1809
L0205

20208
+0Z0s

60205

0L£0s
0105
80€0s

SZ805

G1805
20205
2080S

LINNODJJV

S20Z/51/9
GZ0Z/0E/8
§20z/0e/2
§202/.2/2
§202/.4219
520214219
§e0elLel9

S20Z/0Le
Szoz/ELe
SZOZ/ELS
S20Z/EL/9

A4V
geoz/iers

S20T/0L/S
GZ0C/0L/S

§goT/oT/s
QioA

§202/8L/S
§2oz/8LIS
§20Z/8L/S

S20TI0LS
§20Tieis
§e0zrRIS
§20z/els
GCOTrRIS

d1va

1o3via
Lo3via
Loavia
1i0L1
9LoLt
SL0LL
viob

10340
€101
AR A
L0k

103¥1a

LOoZdIa
LozdIa

01011
60011

103910
80011-900L1
S00LL

$00LL

€004 1

10310
20041
L0011
000LL
66601

#MOIHD

/015



1/°8E9¢C) SLSIve 9756 99'802'8
8129
81’29
T2.82
e i8e
00'8i€
96'12¢ 16'12¢
(00°0%)
$2'886
OLPSL'L
[
00'Ze
00'80L'T
00's22'e
00°005
897E
§9'12L'}
¥60LLClL 9G82r'E SLE/9L £9'809'L
0F'659
pAI:}
L1219
zT/82
zz'/82
00'8LE
96'L2e l6°1Ze
poezL't
00t
1544
8262
0s'0b
00'Ze
00'80.'2
00'622'e
00°005
05'68€
69'7E
0002
Z670L'
FVIoL TTO9AVd saurmavii S3SNFIX3
KR EST)

TvlOl Lsnonv

FIA0TANI AVOITIN
ANVANOD 3HVOIa3N
FIA0TdNG ALRINDIS TYIOOS
ANVJNOOD ALIMNDIS TVID0S
ONIGTOHHLIM TvH3d3d
AINF-ININAYA INFWIHILIY
NOLLYSNIJWOD 03¥y343a
Lany TYNNNY

T0¥AYd

"HOLYINDTVO

3iisgam

"JOLOIHIA IALLNOIXI
"OLOJAIA IONYNIS
TVHINIO—INVLTINSNOD WYHOOUd
HIGNTLJIS—IONVANSNI 3411
TI0YHAVd

T10L AP

ONIQTOHHLIM 3LVLS
JIA0TdNG FEVYOIGIAN
ANYJWOD FHVOIaaN
FIA0THNT ALIIND3S TVIO0S
ANVANOD ALIMNOES TVIO0S
ONIQTOHHLIM Tvd30a3d
INNF-ININAY INSNTHILIY
TI0¥AVd

HALYM

dILvm

ISNIJX3 ONLLIINW
F9VLSOd

3Llisgam

"O0LO3HIA NLNOIXT
HOL031Q IONVYNIS
TVHINIO-INVLINSNOD WYHOOUd
I3ASNNOJD TwOO0
1SNONY-3ONVANSNI 2411
NOLLYSNIJINOD a=uH343a
TIOHAYd

NOLLAINOS3AU

VIALSIOFY MOIHOD

JOIAG3S INNIATY TYNYILNI
18Nd) AFA0TdNT 40 ININLHYIIA
183aMAIN OOVYN
NITIV NOSUVT NOLATD
INOXSOX ANVIQ

NOZVINY-
ONI SONOI-YNVE SSY

YWOIS
IVIONVYNIA NVILNO3S
NOXSOY ANVIQ

NISNOOSIM 40 3LVLS

IOIAAIS INNANTY TYNHILNI
LSNHL F3A0TdW3 40 INIWLAYAIA
NOXSOH ANVIA

LIMEYIN QXN
LAYV
SUDIOVd AvE NIZHO- -
Sdsn—
ONI SONOI-MNVE SSY

YWOIS

"0°S 'F1LSVO IANVA
IVIONYNId NVILNO3S
L1SIMAIN OOVYN
WOMSOY ANVIA

YOANTA

LOR1LSIA NNIGYLS TTVEL004 TYNOISSIHA0dd ALNNOD NMONG/AVE NIFDO

20208
L0208
60209
10808
80205
80205

S1805
20205

20208

10205

60205

01€08
01e08
01£08
£0e05
80€05

G809
£0805
L0208

AINNOOJVY

§S20z/5L/8
§eoe/iers

§20T/eTI8
620erzei8

§202/02/8

STOTOL8
§c0z/8/8
§202/8/8

geoe/ell

SZ0ZISLIL
Sz0Z/L81L
S202/5Z1L
pioA

§20z/LelL

STOZT/0LIL
geoe/iLlL
SZOZIH L
SeoT/LLIL
seoe/L VL

31va

103dia
103d1a

0eoLL
62011

103d1a

103y1a
8z0LL
L2011

103dIa

103d1a
103d1a
9Z0LL
ge¢-zeoLL

103410

103¥1a
LZ0LL
020LL
6L0LL
81041

#MYO3HO




06'€28 P8y  £G 9/9'/€ 6'907 €1 1997628 L y9Z 0L
S8'G/V61 67915 672LS ) 00°000¢C P 8EL 01
YLv.S
L1129
VAVL]
2z 182
zzl82
00zze
96'L2e 16'12¢
o LZLL
£6'65L'C
Sb'6
00'%9
00°19¢
S9'1zL'
00'80.'C
00'§22'¢
00°00S
00°000'
89E
yoieL'L
18709'L ) 6CEVYE GEE00 | - /18517
yAWE:)
yAwi}
w8z
zZ'/82
00°/2¢
9%6°12e 16°128
912
iyl
00'804'C
00'622'c
0000
697E
so'Lzs'L
RCZTeTN T109AVd Sairavn EESNERVE] CENELYE]
EHESSY [(E
RENREES]

TvioL alA

IVLOL ¥380L00

ONITTOHHLIM JLVLS

FIAOTGING FAVIIAIN

ANVANOD FHYOIGEN

FIAOTHNG ALIRIND3S TVIOO0S
ANVdWOD ALIMNDIAS TVID0S
ONIQIOHHLIM TYY33G34
HIGNILd3S—LNIWAV LNINFUILIY

TIOHAVd

$334 Llanv

3OVISOd

ailsgam

TESNNOD w001

TIOYAVd

”J0L03d1a AALLNDIXT

- HUOLOJYIA AONYNIL
TVHINIO~INVLINSNOD WvHOOUd
NOTHLVIEL XFIR0 XINa
HIGNIAON-IONVINSNI 3411
TI0HAVd

IVLOL ¥3GWI L3S
ONIQTOHHLIM 3LVLS

FFA0TJING 3HVOIT3IN

ANVdWOD 3YvOIaan

FAA0THNG ALRINOIS TVIO0S
ANVANOD ALRINDIS TVID0S
ONIGTOHHLIM VY3034
LSNONVY-LININAYC INFNIAILIY
TI0¥AVd

alsgam

HOLOZAIQ FALLNOIXI
A0LO3HI0 BONYNIS
TIVHINID-LNVYLNISNOD WydO0Nd
HIFOLOO~IONVHNSNI J411
TIOHAVd

NOILdII953a

UILSIOTY MOIHD

NISNOOSIM 40 3LVLS

FOIAYIS INNIAZY TYNUILNI
LSNAL IIA0THNT 40 LNINLHY4EA
QIoA
INOMSOY ANVIQ
vio-
Sdsn—
SONOI~ XNvE S8V
0'S 'F1LSYO IANVA
INOXS0Y IANVIA

YINOIS

QHYMOH 40 IOVTIA
TVIONVYNId NVILNO3S
WOXSOY INVIA

NISNOOSIM 40 31V1S

N

AOINAIS INNIAIY TYNYILNI
1SNAL 33A0TdNG 40 INIWIMYA3A
WOXSOY ANVIQ

SdSN—YNvE SSV

YNOIS
IVIONYNId NVLLNO3S
WOMSOY aNVIa

JOAN3A

LO{LSIa WNIAVYLS TTvELO0d TYNOISSII0M8d ALNNOD NMONE/AVE NITHD

20208

L0208

10805
£0e0S
80205
£080S

S180g
GZ805
20205

20208
L0Z0S
60205
£0e05

S80S
20208

INO33V

geoz/ieoL
geoz/iefoL

2102/02/01
GZ0Z/ILLI0L
§20e/LL0L

§20z/01/01
s20z/eolL
6202/e/0)L
gcozre/olL

$Toe/5Le
§T0T/0e/e
S20TIvTI6

S202/0LIB
§coc/se
se0e/se

dlva

/ 0 / 5’

L03dIa

103y1a
Lo3ia
oroLL
6e0LL

103410
8e0L1
L8011

103¥I1a
9e0L1
SeoLL
ye0ll

103d1a
103410
€E0LL

10=3nd1a

103d1a
2e0LL
LEOLL

#MO3IHO



DIRECTOR’S REPORT
DECEMBER 8, 2025

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

- Fund Statement
- 2025 Interim Operations and Maintenance Reimbursement Request

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

- District User Fee Fund Statement

MAINTENANCE MONITORING

- 2025 3rd Quarter Maintenance Report

2026 PROPOSED QUARTERLY MEETING DATES (held at 2:00pm)

- Monday, March 23, 2026

- Tuesday, June 16, 2026

- Monday, September 21, 2026
- Monday, December 14, 2026

OTHER MATTERS




¥C'8LE96L 67 151 8LE L) /2 GB0'6EL6E 00'G19'€52 1§
Y2 8/E96L 67 1S1'BLE LI /2 SB0'6EL'6E 00G19'€52 1S
- (e v00'9e6°01) (e£v00'986°01)
90'ze8'elb'e £L°8v1'Ze 6.°896'606'
(89°0t¥'9eC'1L) (00°980'226) (1r-eLi‘eez) (6L v+9'18¢2'2)
- (0o0"059's1) (00°059°61)
- 00°059'st 00°059°S)
- £6°/62'98€'00L (zz 262'98¢€'001L) (00°0)
(F1°£00°LE) (+"090°9t 1 '88) 09'86€°259'061 £/°962'690°29
L6'S8SV/EE 02'S¥8'18E'8EC £6 665 8£8 16°656'¢cy8ehe
- 25°96.L'9 19°96.°9
- 95°051‘00¢ 95°051'00€
- 9Y'€£8€'L66'6EC 9v'€8€'/66'6ET
- 00°000°008 00°000'008
- 8L°ELV'Z6L'L 8LELV'EEL'L
16'585'v.€'e 00°8€8°'L6 L¥'£08°1£8 $0°ZSL'OPS Y
£8°285 €€6'C 9L ¥8LSEC 05} £5°856'06%° 161 +9°152 806 ¥0E
8225 98¢ LL6VE'0Z5 € 9v'608°SY0'61 16'5/£'888°22
- 00'19L'21e
- $8'SeY'L26'90L G8'SEY /T6'001
SS0EL'LY9'T SS0EL'LY9'T
- 88°129'250'L 88°1.29'250°L
- sV SY'29L'T 6Y'SYH'Z9L'C
- S8'5¥9'/69'6 §8'5¥9'269'6
- SO'SEb'sLL'OPL 00°000'000°Z) S0'SEV'SLL'SSL
annd anNnd aNnd Aviol
ININdOTIATA DINONODT FONVNILNIVI Z5c8
aNv aNv
"SIN3AT VID3dS NOILVHIdO

§zoe/ie/oL

JONVTTVE ANNd ANV S3SNIdX3 INNIATY
SANNd INNIATYH TVIO3dS

FONVIVE MNvE

LSTUILNI GINYIIV ONIMNVE F18VAIZOIH SINNODOY
HIASNVAL

HIISNYHL ONILLYYIHO

J1v1S F1gYAIZ0TH SINNODJY

SANNA NFFML3E 3NA S33d4 MNve

SANNd ¥3HLO WOYL sigededpas S100V

puny upm sjqeked/31EVAIZOTIY SINNOOOY
SHORG—-TIGVAIZOFY SLNNODDY

SANN INIVINAEZJO—-NVIL F18VAVASINNODIOY
INNIATYE 03Hy3430

XYL $3TVS F18YAIZOFY SINNOJOY

YIISNVAIL

JINVE/ID-TTGYAVd SINNODDY

LISNVYL NI S1iISOd3a

AYOLNIANI

JONVIVE L3N

VLOL

$33d YNvd ¥3H10

SISNIAIXT ITWILGN

LNIVIN GNV ddO

ALRENO3S

199 $334 MNVE G3HITVND

013 JAMS TYNOISTII0Hd/1SOD MOME
SIUNLIGNTIXT

wvioL

LSTILNI

334 NOILONVS

XYL S3TVS

SINIAT TVIO3dS

440 MOTHD XVv.L INOONI
SITVS IUINMOE
S3LYd ISNIOIT

XYL I3HMOLL

ANNIAIY

33dN0S

VA



Green Bay Packers

Lambeau Field Operations & Maintenance Expenditure Reimbursement Request

2025 Calendar Year Jan25-Oct25

1 Utilities
Maintenance
Internal Labor & Benefits
Contracted Labor
Tools & Supplies
Facility Maintenance
Equipment Rental
Purchase
Maintenance
Cleaning
9 Internal Labor & Benefits
10 Contracted Labor
11 Suppiies
12 Recycling, Waste & Snow Removal
Security
13 Internal Labor & Benefits
14 Contracted Labor
15 Equipment/ Supplies
Insurance
16 Property
17 General Liability
18 Office Expense
19 Legal / Accounting Fees
20 Information Technology
21 Other Services / Professional Fees
Total O & M Expenses

O~ WN

City of Green Bay Labor & Fringe
All Other
Total O & M Expenses

Balance Requested

$ 3,021,680

$ 2,749,378

$ -

$ -

$ 4,116,296

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ 71,259

$ 486,717

$ -

$ 244,787

$ 1,900,631

$ 1,018,077

$ -

$ 1,192,388

$ 901,103

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ 16,702,316
15,702,316

$ 15,702,316

$ 15,000,000

The Team certifies that internal labor and benefits costs and other internal
charges are true and accurate, and that all costs are Actual Operations and
Maintenance Costs as defined in the Lambeau Field Lease Agreement dated
January 1, 2001.

GREEN BAY PACKERS, INC.

By:

Maureen B. Smith, Chief Financial Officer

/1-2




770-0360-61
710-0130-61
735-0468-65
705-0150-61
705-6130-65
715-6560-40
715-6570-40
750-0260-61
725-0230-61
750-0290-61
700-0121-61
700-0110-61
700-0120-65
760-0370-61
760-0457-51
740-0250-61
770-0460-61

Cleaning

FICA Tax - O&M

Police/Fire - Game Day
Health Insurance - O&M
Health Insurance

Insurance - General Liability
Ins - Property & Auto
Maintenance - Suites & Club Seats
Maintenance - Game
Maintenance - Stadium
Salaries - Cleaning - O&M
Salaries - Facilities - 0&M
Salaries - Security - O&M
Snow Removal

Stadium Landscaping
Utilities - Stadium

Waste & Recycling

10
2

12

12

1/1/2025 4/1/2025 7/1/2025 10/1/2025
3/31/2025 6/30/2025 9/30/2025  10/31/2025
Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Total

103,045.09 52,221.80 261,490.00 69,960.00 486,716.89
48,325.97 40,500.99 42,697.06 16,444.16 147,968.18
302,473.99 - 505,928.36 209,674.33 1,018,076.68
108,308.78 123,887.02 109,825.54 38,520.36 380,541.70
84,759,55 82,929.69 81,371.55 26,545.11 275,605.90
- 901,102.86 - - 901,102.86
- 1,164,683.23 249,775.00 - 1,414,458.23
164,669.26 18,988.38 97,167.24 97.84 280,922.72
60,498.06 14,506.25 96,610.27 5,063.54 176,678.12
355,106.56  1,750,573.72  1,271,883.85 66,749.91 3,444,314.04
25,092.53 22,640.54 21,034.75 2,491,50 71,259.32
634,277.17 529,858.45 539,789.80 241,337.16 1,945,262.58
612,448.36 436,062.26 615,549.65 236,571.19 1,900,631.46
44,915.12 - - - 44,915.12
- 110,685.58 103,183.49 511.63 214,380.70
1,267,069.77 660,348.94 926,710.83 167,550.12 3,021,679.66
59,975.55 580.79 100,430.76 38,884.91 199,872.01
3,870,965.76  5,909,570.50  5,023,448.15 1,120,401.76  15,924,386.17

Percentage To Lead Schedule

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

84%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

486,716.89
147,968.18
1,018,076.68
380,541.70
275,605.90
901,102.86
1,192,388.29
280,922.72
176,678.12
3,444,314.04
71,259.32
1,945,262.58
1,500,631.46
44,915.12
214,380.70
3,021,679.66
199,872.01

15,702,316.23

-1




000967
00°000°SY
00°000°sY
00°000°SY
00'%29'T
00"096VC
00986t
00°096¢C
00°096'vT
08'6vE9T
0009LT
0009L°T
00'8¢S
00°09LT
00°8¢S
0009LT
00°8¢S
000947
00°8Z8
00828
0009LT
00°8ZS
0009L°T
00°87s
0009LT
00°82S
00°09LT
00°09L°T
00°875
00°82S
00°09L°T
00°82S
0009LT
00109LT
00'8¢S
0009LT
00828
0009LT
00'8¢S
00'882'C
00851
00°8ZS
009TLT
002LS
00°000°sy
00°9S0°T
60°SEB'E
00°0T¥'€C
00°9L1

101

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

(/)-‘J)‘V}U)-WWW%W%WMWW%WW%WWU}V}V‘»(I)’V)WWU}WWWWWWWWWV}WWWWWWWWU}WW

La3¥d

00'096v¢
00°000'SY
00°000°SY
00°000°st
0029 T
00°096'%Z
00'986Y
00°096'¥C
00°096'%C
08°6¥€9T
00°09L°T
0009LT
00°8Zs
0009£°T
00°8Zs
00°09£T
00'8Zs
00°09LT
00°8¢s
00°8¢S
00°09L'T
00°87S
00'09L°T
00°8¢S
0009LT
00'8¢s
0009LT
0009L°T
00°82S
00°8¢s
0009L°T
00'8¢S
00°09L'T
00°09LT
00°8¢s
00°09L'T
00°8ZS
00709LT
00'8¢S
00'88Z°C
0078ST
00°8¢s
009TLT
00°ZLS
00°000°St
00'950°T
60°SE8’E
00°0T¥'ET
00°9LT

ATNO SINIWAVA HOV- 4O DONDIFINVT
ATNO SINIWAYL HOV- 4O ONDIFINYT
AVE NIFYD 40 ONDHNYT
AVE N3FYD 40 ONDIHINVT
AVE NIJYD 4O ONDIFINYT
AvE NIFYD 40 ONDIFINVI
AVE NIFYD JO ONDIFINYT
AVE N3ZY9 JO ONDI-INVT
AVE NIFYO 40 ONDIFINVT
AVE NIFUD 4O DNDIFINVT
AVE NIFUD 40 ONDI-INVT
AvE NIFUD 4O ONDI-INVT
AVE NIFHD 40 ONDIHNVT
AVE N3FYD 40 DOND-INVT
AV8 NIFUD JO ONDI-INVT
AVE N3FYD JO ONDIFINVI
AvE NIFHD 40 ONDHINYT
AvE NIFUD JO ONDI-INVT
AvE NIFY9D 40 ONDIFINVT
AVE NIFY9 JO DNDIFINVT
AVE NIFYD 40 ONDIMNYT
AVE NIFUD 30 ONDI-INVT
AVE NIFUD JO ONDI-INVE
AVE NIFYO 40 ONDI-INVT
AVE NITYD F0 DNDIFINVT
AVE NIFUD 0 DNDIINVT
AVE NIFUD 4G ONDFINVT
AvE NIFUD 40 ONDIFINVT
AvE NIZUD 40 ONDHINYT
AVE NIFHO 40 ONDINYT
AVE NIFYO 40 SNDIFINVI
AVE NIFHO 4O ONDI-INVT
AVE N3FYD S0 ONDHINYT
AvE NIFUD 40 DNDIHINVT
AVE NI3YD 40 ONDI-INVT
AVE NIFHYO 40 ONDI-INVT
AVE NIFUD 40 OINDIFINVT
AvE NIFUD JO ONDIFINVT
AVE NIFHD 40 ONDI-INVT
AVE N3ZHD 40 ONDIHNYT
AVE N3FUD 40 DONDIFINVT
AVE NIFUD 4O ONDIFINVT
AVE N33O JO ONDI-INVT
AVE NIFYO 40 OND-INVT
AVE N3FUD 30 DONDIFINVT
AVE NIZHUD 40 ONDIHINVT
ANVJNOD NOST3g

AVE N33YO 40 ONDI-INVT

JINVYN YOAN3A

Joqe| Suidasyasnoy Jaquaidas
Joqe SuldasyasnoH dwes suor]
qe1 3uidaayesnoH sWen HMeyeas
Joqej Suidasnasnoy swen siaf
1UB3I JUIAR 150d Si9ployaIRYS
Joqe| SuidasyasnoH

33IAIS JIBYD PUE UMOPMO[]
uidsasasnoH Ajleg

Joqe) 3ujues auny

1oqe| Suidasyasnoy

JoqeT Suldasyasnoy wnipeis
Joqe] SujdasasnoH wnipeis
Joqe] Suidaaasnoy aung

Joqe] uidasyasnoy wnipels
Joge SuidasasnoH a3ing

Joge Juidasyasnoy wnipels
10qe7 Suidasyasnoy axng

Joge| SuidasasnoH wnipeis
€/€ voddns Suidsaasnoy aung
z/€ 1poddns 3uidaayasnoy aung
€ Joddns BuidaaxasnoH wnipeis
poddns Surdasyesnoy aiing
poddns SuidaayasnoH wnipels
ge| uoddns Suidssyasnoy ayng
| woddns Suidaadasnoy wnipels
qe] Joddng Suideayasnoy sing
| Hoddns Suidaa)asnoy wnipeis
1 oddns Suidaasasnoy wnipeis
qej poddns Suidesyasnoy aing
ge| Loddns Sujdaaxasnoy aung
| Hoddns SuidaayasnoH wnipels
qej woddns uidaadasnoy alng
| 1oddns uidoadasnoH wnipels
{ Hoddns Suidsasasnoy wnipels
qe] woddng Suidsanasnoy 81ng
7 Hoddng Suidasyasnoy wnipels
qe Joddng Suidsayasnoy aung
{ woddns 3uidasyasnoy wnipeis
qet uoddng Suideayasnoy a1ng
Joge| poddns 21ng 3 Wnipels

| Hoddns Suidaayasnoy wnipeis
qe1uoddng Suidsayasnoy aung
| woddns Suidaayesnoy wnipels
gej poddns Suidaayasnoy sung
sieag - Jujues|)

1 1oddns Suidaayasnoy wnipeis
sSeq yseap

AUl JUIBN APY uorod J0jjeaY
yoddns auns Aepawies

JINIYIY

saseydung
saseydung
saseyding
saseydand
saseydung
saseyoing
saseyding
saseyaund
saseydng
saseysang
saseyaind
saseyoing
saseyoing
saseydingd
saseyaung
saseyaing
saseyoIng
saseyaing
ssseydung
saseyding
saseydngd
saseyding
saseydingd
saseyaing
saseydingd
saseydIng
saseyoingd
saseyding
saseyaingd
saseyding
saseyding
saseydund
saseydIng
saseydung
seseyaingd
saseydngd
saseyoing
saseyaung
ssseyaungd
saseyaingd
soseyDIngd
saseydang
saseyaIng
saseyoung
saseypIng
SaSRYRINg
saseyaung

saseyaing

NOLLdIYIS3a

S20Z/T1/6
ST0T/T1/6
SZ0Z/TE/8
§202/02/8
§707/02/8
S70Z/07/8
SToT/TE/L
$20Z/€T/L
§202/52/9
SC0Z/TE/S
STOZ/OE/Y
STOZ/0E/v
STOZ/0E/Y
SZ0Z/0E/Y
STOT/0E/Y
STOT/0E/Y
SZ0T/0E/Y
seoe/Lify
SZ0Z/0T/Y
ST0Z/TE/E
SZ0Z/TE/€
STOZ/TE/E
ST0T/TE/E
§z0T/8¢/€
sz0z/8t/€
sz0z/8t/e
ST0T/8T/E
seoz/s/e

Sz0T/8t/T
SZ0Z/8t/T
$207/82/T
ST0T/8/tT
S70e/8t/T
§202/92/T
szoz/9t/t
520Z/9t/T
§20Z/92/T
ST0Z/67/1
S207/61/T
520Z/62/1
ST0T/6T/1T
s20z/62/T
STOT/YT/T
SZ0Z/Yi/T
STOZ/YT/T
SToT/YI/T
ST0Z/Y1/T
STOT/0T/T
s20z/L/T

ALVa Xyl

Suues)
Suues
Suues)
Suiuea)
Suueap
Sujuesp)
Suiuesp
Sujuea)
3uiues)
Suues|)
Bupuea))
Bujueap
Suiueap
Suiuesp
Bugues))
Juuesp
Sujues)
Juuesps
Suiuea)
Suuesp)
Buuea)
Sujueap)
Sues
Suiuesp
Suues)
Juiues)
Suueap
Suueap
Suuesn
Suyuesp
Sujuea)
Suues))
Suues)
Sujues)
Suiuesp)
Suues)
Suluesp)
Buiuea)
Suuesp)
Suiues
Sujuesp)
Suues)
Suueap
Bujues)
Sujuesp)
Suuesp
Suiuea)
Suuea)
Suueap)

2830 1JJV

T9-09€0-0LL
T9-09€0-0LL
T9-0S€0-0LL
T19-09€0-04L
T9-09€80-0LL
T9-09€0-0LL
T9-09EC-0LL
19-09£0-0LL
T19-08€0-0LL
T9-09€0-0LL
T9-09€0-0LL
T19-09€0-0LL
T19-09€0-0LL
T9-09€0-04LL
T9-09€0-0LL
T9-09€0-0LL
19-09£0-0LL
T9-09€C-0LL
19-09€0-0LL
T9-0980-0LL
T9-09€0-0LL
T9-09€0-0LL
T9-09e0-0LL
19-09€0-0LL
T9-0S€0-04L
T9-0980-0LL
19-09€0-0LL
T9-09€0-0LL
T9-09€0-0LL
T9-09€0-0LL
T9-09€0-0LL
T9-09€0-0LL
19-0980-0LL
19-09€0-0LL
19-09£0-0LL
19-09£0-0LL
19-09€0-0LL
T9-09E0-0LL
19-09£0-0LL
T9-09€0-0LL
T9-09€0-0LL
T9-09€0-0LL
19-0980-0LL
19-0SE0-0LL
T9-09€0-0LL
T9-0980-0LL
19-0980-0LL
T9-09€0-0LL
19-09€0-0LL

NN 1DV



68'9TL'98Y

(zz9tt’e)

[44:T4%°}

~
~
=

$ s - $ PO d1L - suyduag g sauees ST0T/TE/0T W80 -XeLVYDld T9-0ET0-0TL
797569 s - $ 79ts69  $ llodhed  WBO-XeLVDld  SZOZ/TE/OT W80 -XeLYDld T9-0ET0-0TL
28898 s - $ 8v898 ¢ loihed  WBO-XBLVDId  SZOZ/LT/0T WB0-XeLVJld T9-0ET0-0TL
¥6'7€6'9 s - $ v67E69 S lioJAed  WRO-XBLVIld  S20Z/€/0T B0 ~XelV¥dld T9-0£T0-0TL
(trveey) $ LbYEEY $ - $ §Z das - umospLL SZ0T/0E/6 WBO-XelLVdld T9-0ET0-0TL
YEYS s - $ YEVS S lloihed WO -XeLvdld  ST0T/9T/6 WB0-XeLVvJld T9-0ET0-0TL
18t § - $ LLT8T0T $ lloihed RO -XBLVDId  ST0T/61/6 W30 -XeLvdld T9-0ET0-0TL
89'6VT'6 s - $ 896VT6 S lloihed  WBO-XBLVYDId  §702/S/6 W0 -XeLYdid T9-0£T0-0TL
(sL098'%) $ sLo98t $ - $ Sny- syysuagrghieies umoiapiL SZOT/TE/8 WO -XeLVDid T9-06TO-0TL
68'97E'6 s - $ 68976 ¢ lloiAed  WRO-XBLVDH  STOZ/7e/8 W80 -XeLvJld T9-0ET0-0TL
99'856'6 s - $ 998566 $ llohed  WRO-XeLYDld  SZOZ/8/8 W80 -XeLV2Id T9-0E10-0TL
(6TTELY) $ 6TTELY - $ siysuag pue [es 11 3snSny STOT/TE/L W0 -XeLYDld T9-0ET0-0TL
0Z’€70'6 $ - $ 0TEWs S loshed  WRO-XelVDld  Sz0Z/ST/L W80 -XeLvJld T9-0£T0-0TL
€0°676'8 s - $ €06Z68 S lloshed  WRO-XeLVDld  SZOT/TT/L W80 -XeL VDl T9-0€T0-0TL
(svocevr) S syoLer $ - $ aunrggs il $T0Z/0€/9 W0 -XeLV¥JId  T9-0£T0-0TL
S6'EL9'8 s - $ S6€L98 ¢ oJAed  WRO-XeLYDld  SZ0Z/LT/9 W80 -XeLVJld T19-0£T0-0TL
8T°5L2'8 s - S 8ISLT8 ¢ foshed  WRO-XeLYDld  STOT/ET/9 WB0-XeLYDld T9-0ET0-0TL
8L°LT6'T $ - S 8L/T6T $ [ENIDY 3A STAJ BSI9nDY ST0T/1E/S WB0-XeLvDld T9-0ET0-0TL
(stety) s SULETY S - $ |ENUDIY SAIUADU| STAS 3SI9AY IO -XBLYIId  STOT/IE/S WB0-XeLYDld T9-0£T0-0TL
(o's£9'8) ¢ oL'sL98 ¢ - $ [eniddY jjoJARd STAS BSIOABY  WBO-XBLVDId  STOZ/IE/S W80 -XeLVJld T9-0£I0-0TL
(5£'vTT) $ SLYTT $ - $ Saxe] YJld snuog yeiq ssepay SZ0Z/TE/S W0 -XeLVDld T9-0£10-0TL
(e0's09'9) ¢ €0's099 § - $ Sz Ay uag/les - L1 ST0T/TE/S WB0-XeLVld T9-0ET0-0TL
LE°869°8 s - $ LE8EIB S lloshed  WBO-XelVDld  SZ0Z/OE/S W0 -XeLvJid T9-0ET0-0TL
96'8L9°6 s - $ 9689 $ joshed  WRO-XeLvild  SZOZ/9T/S WSRO -XeLVJId T9-0ET0-0TL
SLYIT $ - $ SLYIT $ oihed  WBO-XeLYIld  SZ0Z/6/S WB0-XeLYJld T9-0£10-0TL
€LEESOT $ - $ ELEESOT $ foihed RO -XeLYIl  SZ0Z/Z/S WB0 -XeLV¥dld T9-0E£T0-0TL
(£9198%) $ L9T98Y $ - $ STIdy g8s umoIapLL STOT/OE/Y W80 -XeLvdld T9-0ET0-0TL
STLETY $ - $ STLETY S lloshed  WRO-Xelvdid  STOT/ST/v WB0-XeLYDld T9-0£T0-0TL
SL°550'6 $ - $ SLS50% S lloihed  WB0-XelLvdld  SZOZ/ST/Y W80 ~XeLvdld T9-0€T0-0TL
ToLL'L $ - $ oLl s lloihed  WBO-XBLVD  STOC/v/v W80 -Xelvdld T9-0ET0-0TL
(8L7L26'0) $ 8L $ - $ STIEN 9785 UMOIDILL SToT/TE/E W80 -XeL vl T9-0ET0-0TL
STLETY $ - $ STLETY ¢ [BNIDDY BAQUAIY] §7/S2/y  N'BO-XeLVDld  SZ0Z/TE/E W80 -XeL¥DIl4 T9-0£T0-0TL
85'506 $ - $ 85506 $ |enioy 388 ST/BT/Y WRO-XBLYDId  SZOT/TE/E W80 -XeL ¥JI4 T9-0ET0-0TL
TToLLL $ - $ oL s lenuooy 98eM ST/v/v W'BO-XBLVO  SZOZ/TE/E W80 -XeLvdld T9-0ET0-0TL
(vL00€'Y) $ vLOOEY $ 0 - $ 1 1d syyauag pue saueles || SZ0T/1E/E W80 -XeLVJId T9-0E10-0TL
£5°€E0'8 $ - $ ESEE08 S llothed  WRO-Xelvdld  STOT/TT/E W80 -XeL VD4 T9-0€T0-0TL
LE9ET'8 $ - S L69ET8 S lloihed  WBO-XeLVIld  STOT/L/E W80 -XeLYJld T9-0£T0-0TL
(otTevy)  $ OTTLYY S - $ usg 13 |BS UMOIBPLL 527G ST0T/82/T W80 -XeLvJld T9-0£10-0TL
TL0VS'8 s - $ TLOvSS S lioJhed  WRO-XeLVIld  SZ0Z/1T/T WB0 -XeLVDid T9-0£T0-0TZ
OV’ TEY'S s - $ OVIErs $ lioshed  WRO-XBLYI  STOZ/L/T W30 -XeL Yl 19-0£T0-0TL
(¥8088v) $ v8088Y $ - $ uef s)yausg pue AJejes gLl SZ0T/TE/T WB0 -XeLVJid T9-0ET0-0TL
16°009°8 $ - $ 16009 $ floshed  WRBO-XeLYDd  SZ0T/ve/T W80 -XeLVJIld T9-0ET0-0TL
90'0SE0T § - $ 90°0S€0T $ lloshed  WRO-XeLYDld  SZ0Z/0T/T W0 -XeLvJId T9-0£T0-0TL
68°9TL98y $  1V1OLIDDV T9-09€0-0LL
00096%C § - S 000967 $ ATNO SLN3WAVd HOV= 40 DNI-INVT Joge| uidsaxesnoy saseoind ST0T/Tz/ot Buueay 19-09€0-0LL
goooo'sy  $ - $ 000005t $ ANINO SIN3WAYA HIV- 40 ONDI-INVT oqe| Suidadyasnoy aued sjeSueg saseyoind §70Z/9T/01 Sujuesy 19-09£0-0LL
00000'sY  § - $ 00000SF S AINO SLN3WAYd HOV- 40 SNDI-INVT ] Buidaaxasnoy awes sispuewwo) saseyaund szoz/st/e Suluesy) T9-09€0-04L
10L aaw 1g3a VN YOGN3A IDNFYIII¥  NOLLdRDSIA 31Va XYl 253 100V WAN 10DV



89'9/08T0°T

8T°896°LVT

(87'8¢6'vT) ¢ 8TBEEYT $ - $ uag 18 {85 UMOIBLL SZUR4 ST0T/82/T WSO - 82uBINSU| YJESH  T9-0STO-SOL
TSTO9TS  § - $ TST09TS S SZ 994 - aduemnsuj Ajguon 5202/8t/Z WO - 8oueJnsul Y3jesH  19-0ST0-S0L
(8Tge6vt) $ 8TBEEYT S - $ uef siyouag pue Asejes gL STOT/TE/T B0 - 3ouRINSu| YHeaH T9-0ST0-G0L
5T09TS $ - $ TST091S $ 6T uef - dueInsul AYIuo ST0Z/TE/T W0 - 90URINSU UHESH  T9-0STO-S0L
89°9£08T0°T § TVYLOLIDDVY §9-89Y0-SEL
wesTcr $ 0 - $ TO6STTT $ ssepay dx3 szades Aunoes  Zawensarspy  STOZ/TE/0T Aeg auien - 3.14/00110d  $9-89Y0-GEL
000005€s $ - $ 0000S€S $ NON3IENVMHSY 30 39V TIIA @s aojjod Aep swes uousqnemysy  uouagnemysy  5707/6Z/0T Aeq swep - aud/adtiod  S9-BIVO-SEL
£0'THI'T $ - $ EOTPI'T S S.44I¥3HS ALNNOD FINYOVY.LNO g0g Auno) siwedeing - sieduag sywedeing S70z/62/01 Aeq sweg - 3414/3d110d  §9-89¥0-SEL
(88'000'T) ¢ 88000T $ - $ GNNH3Y Ava NIFYD 40 ALD £TE20T ANI LNIWAVJYIA0 LIu3 uonoesuel ) jueg S707/+Z/0T Aeq awep - 3114/3010d  §9-89Y0-SEL
wLEy s - $ TTLEY $ YIUNSVIYL ALNNOD NMOYE pue SW3/ydiedsig Awuno) umoug predsig AJunoD UMOIE ST0T/TZ/0T Ae@ swep - aJi4/0110d  $9-89%0-SEL
£5'6TS $ - $ €56IS S HIUNSYIYL ALNNOD NMOYE pue SW3/ydiedsig Aluno) umoug Pledsia Auno) umole §20Z/TZ/0T Aeq awep - ai14/83110d  S9-89V0-SEL
60'8708 $ - $ 608208 $ NOILYLYOdSNYYL 40 1430 ISIM |oned 93835 IM SIMBUR3S  [0ed 31BIS M SZ0T/ST/0T Aeq swen - ai4/ad110d  §9-89Y0-SEL
0€'Z0T'9 $ - $ o0€ToT9 ¢ NOLLYLYOJSNYYL 40 1430 ISIM [oA3ed 31EIS IM SHMBYESS  [ONBd ABISIM  STOT/ST/OT Aeq awep - 3114/20110d  $9-8910-SEL
08898 $ - $ 70'889°8CL $ sje8uag - 3J13-321|0d SNV seoz/zi/ot Aeq aweg - 3114/901j0d  $9-8910-SEL
6LTCE'T s - $ 6LITET S S.44143HS ALNNOD FINYOVLNO 9089 00 31weseinQ ajwedeInQ sToz/ve/6 AeQ swep - 314/0N0d  $9-890-SEL
6L'TTE'T $ - $ 6LTTET S S 441¥3HS ALNNOD IINYOVLNO sIapuewwo) Andag sjweseIno szoe/ve/e Aeq awen - 34i4/a01j0d  §9-89Y0-SEL
98'[6SET  § - $ 98°L6SET $ AVE NIFYO 40 ALD AMeYESS - 114/8210d Aeq swen  Aeg udaun JO AND  STOZ/¥L/6 AeqQ swen - 34i4/ad1j0d  §9-89¥0-SEL
79C6T0ET § - $ T9UELOET $ SISPUBIWIOY 3JI4-9D1{0d ANV sz0T/Ll6 Aeq sweo - 3114/a010d  §9-890-SEL
96'99LT7TT  § - $ 96'99L'TTT $ £/6 SUOf] 2414-301]0d 3NINVY §70Z/L/6 Aeg aweg - 2414/20110d  $9-89Y0-SEL
SSETLT s - $ SSETLT $ S, J41¥FHS ALNNOD JINVOYLNO Simeyess gog 0 3jweseng sjwedeing SZ0Z/TE/8 Aeq aweg - 3114/20110d  §9-89Y0-SEL
00°0000TT  $ - $ 00°00001T § SYMEYEIS B14/3010d BNV sz0Z/€T/8 Aeq awey - 8.14/a3110d  $9-89¥0-SEL
6LEOY9TT $ - $ BLEOYITT $ §7/6/8 $19] 3414 321[0d DNUNY S702/6/8 AeQ sweg - 3iid/a01[0d  §9-89Y0-GEL
788 $ - $ TL8L8 $ AINNOD O9VEINNIM sieag [ ST07/61/E Aeg awep - 2414/20110d  $9-89V0-SEL
(tTeveD) $ LTeveETr $ - $ SjuleS- 3114/21{0d 99 20]|eY SZ0Z/1/€ AeQ aweo - 3114/20110d  §9-89Y0-SEL
(vE'€e0'T) $ vEEEOT $ - $ SI361 - 3414/301]0d 20([edY SZ0Z/1/€E Aeq 3weg - 3113/3010d  §9-89Y0-SEL
LLBET'E $ - $ LLeEE  $ YAUNSVIYL ALNNOD 3INYQ sulydjoq ‘sexa . ‘s30D 6 §20Z/92/T Aeq sweg - 3414/201|0d  $9-89Y0-SEL
$£°0799 s - $ SL0C99  $ NOILYLHOdSNYHL 40 Ld3d ISIM sieaq  [oned MRISIM S20Z/92/T Aeq awep - 24i4/2010d  §9-89Y0-SEL
0b'69€'9 s - $ Ove9e's  $ NOLLYIYOdSNYYL 40 143G ISIM sieaq  |oned 2MISIM - STOZ/9T/T Aeq aweo - aut4/3010d  §9-89Y0-SEL
VI ISY $ - $ YTISY $ HIWNSVIYL ALNNOD NMOYUS swed sieaq ypiedsip sz02/9z/T Aeq aweg - 3J13/80110d  §9-8910-SEL
79'S1y s - $ 29SIY $ HYIYNSYIHL ALNNOD NMOYE Piq8 awes sieaq yojedsip §202/9t/t Aeq swen - al14/30110d  §9-8IY0-SEL
£4°009'S $ - $ EP009s S NOILYLHOdSNVYL 40 1d30 ISIM SRS  |ONed MBISIM  STOZ/TT/T Aeq awep - audfaolod  $9-8910-SEL
196779 $ - $ 196779 S NOILVI¥OdSNY¥1 40 1d3a ISIM sules  |oned @ISIM  SZOZ/TT/T Aeq swep - 3J1i/301j0d  §9-8BIY0-SEL
TT'SLTT $ - $ TTSLZT $ S.J41¥3HS ALNNOD JINVYSVLNO sieag sjwedenQ ST0T/TT/T Aeq swep - aul4/d0d  §9-890-SEL
ST'8SY'T s - $ ST8SY'T  $ NOILYIYOdSNYYL 40 1d3A ISIM Jwep siueS  |osed 3ARSIM  STOT/6T/T Aeq dwep - au14/a310d  §9-89Y0-SEL
LOBES'GET  § - $ LO'BEVGET $ HAUNSVIYL ALNNOD NMOYUS IN Ajpwied fisays AJuno) umoug fuays Ajuno) umolg Szoz/6z/T Aeq swe - 3.14/32110d  §9-8910-SEL
YOIE8'E $ - $ v0IE8'E  $ YIUNSYAYL ALNNOD NMOY¥E THg HOLVdSIQ 0489 yozedsip scoz/te/T Aeq swen - aidfao1j0d  §9-89Y0-SEL
18'700'7 $ - $ 18700 $ HIUNSYIYL ALNNOD NMOYE q yoredsiq adgs yozedsip S20T/12/1 Aeq swen - 3114/a010d  $9-8910-SEL
0£'659°T $ - $ 0€659T ¢ ALNNOD OSVEINNIM ydjop g suol} 10} 63 BAISOdXI slwedeng STOT/YT/T Aeq aweg - ai14/20110d  §3-89Y0-SEL
T5'S¥S $ - $ TSSYS $ ALNNGD OOVEINNIM &) & STOT/VI/T AeQ awep - an4/a00d  §9-8910-SEL
TLSL9 s - $ TLSLe $ NOL31ddY 40 ALID awes sieaq & SZ0Z/YI/T Aeq awep - 2114/201j0d  §9-89Y0-SEL
8'68Y s - $ 868y $ NOL31ddV 30 ALID 6% awes suydjoq &l STOT/YL/T Aeq aweg - aii4/adijod  S9-89Y0-SEL
8E'0LT'T $ - $ 8EOLIT S $,441¥3HS ALNNOD 3INVOVLNO SJULES Yyd31 quIog siweSeng STOZ/YT/T Aeq awep - a413/33110d  59-89V0-SEL
yrsotter § - $ YTSOTTTT $ §/T sieag - 3114/a01|04 aNIIY ST0t/S/T Aeq swep - auii/ad04  §9-89Y0-SEL
8T'896'ZYT $  1VLOL1DDVY TS-0ET0-0TL

V1oL 11a3ud 1lg3a JWVYN HOANIA IONFYAIAY NOLLdI¥IS3a I1Ya XYL 253 100Y NN 1DV



06'S09°S.2

0L TYS'08€

TS'L66'YL

T5°L66'VL

[

$ - $ $ INITYHLINGD SIDIAYIS %S NOY Jeuano) Aujiger] ssaox3 - maN saseyaind szoz/Te/s Ajiqery [essuag - adueInSY]  OP-0959-STL
SL79908 § - $ §L79908 S ONITVHLNED SIDIAYIS HSI¥ NOY e1310) AM[IqET] [RJSUID - MBN saseydingd szoT/Te/s Ayjiqen jesauag - sduesnsu]  09-0959-STL
00L¥9T8 $ - $ 00Lv9'19 $ DNIIVHLNGD SIDIAYIS MSIH NOY A0D Aijiger] ss30x3 - femauay saseyand soT/Te/s Aiger jesousg - sdueinsu]  Gy-0959-STL
0s90Ct6 $ - $ 0590216 $ INITVHLNTD SIDIAYIS HSIY NOY A0D Adijiger ssaoxg - [emauay saseydind sz0z/TT/s Anjiqen jesousg - duRINSY]  04-0959-GTL
LTEEEBE § - $ [TEEEBE ONI TYHINID SIDIAYIS HSIY NOV A0D Ayijigen) sse0x3 - [emausy saseyaingd seoe/Te/s Aupgen jessuag - adueInsyl  0y-0959-STL
80Ty  § - $ 8oLzEsr $ DNIIVHLINTD S3DIAYIS NSIH NOY A0 Adgjiger] $s90x3 - [emauay saseydund ST0Z/TT/S Aungen jessusg - adueaNSUl  OY-0959-STL
w1968 § - $ 76'L19%68 $ INITVYLNED SFOIAYIS HSIH NOY Ayiqer ejpaquin - femauay saseyaing seor/te/s Ayjiger [eiouag - dueINsu]  O4-0959-STL
06'S09°SLZ  $  TV1OLIDDV S9-0£19-50L
(81°250°5) $ 8TCSOs $ 0 - $ PO ALL - sy3uag 13 saLefes SZ0T/1E/0T 9DUBINSU| YHBSH  $9-0ET9-SOL
67'L65TE - $ 6CLBSTE $ ST 190 - 8dUBINSU| AjYIUON ST0Z/TE/0T 3dUBINSU| YUBSH  $9-0ETS-S0L
(8rzs0's)  $ 8rTSo's $ 0 - $ ST das - umolIspLL SC0T/0E/6 2DuRINSU| YHEIH  S9-0ETI-SOL
6T'LESTE - S BULESTE $ S das - sdueunsu| AjyIuoi S70Z/0¢E/6 JuURINSU} BSH  $9-0ETI-SOL
(8T°z50's) ¢ 8TTSOS $ - $ 3ny- syysusgpAie|es umolsplL S70Z/TE/8 8JuBINSU| YYEBH  G9-0ETY-S0L
6T'L6STE - $ 6TLBSTE $ ST 3ny - adueansul Ajyauoy STOT/TE/8 DURINSU| YYESH  S9-0ETS-SOL
(96's1€€) ¢ 96'STEE $ - $ slysuag pue jes | 1 sndny STOT/TE/L soueInsu] RESH  S9-0ETI-SOL
6TLESTE  $ - $ 6TLBSTE $ ST Inf - dueansuj Ajyauo STOZ/TE/L URINSU| YHBIH  S9-0ETI-S0L
(96's1€€) ¢ 96'STEE ¢ - $ [unr @gs Ll ST0Z/08/9 dueRINSU| YHESH  S9-0ETI-S0L
wyvL'oe - $ TTYWL0E $ Sz unf - duensu| AjyIuoW ST0Z/0€/9 2DURINSU| YYESH S9-0ETI-SOL
(96'sT€'e)  $ 96'SIEE  $ - $ sz Aew uag/les - L SZ0Z/TE/S 2oUBINSU| YYBIH  $9-0ET9-G0L
TTYrL0E  $ - $ TwvL'os $ ST Aepy - dueinsul Ajyguoy ST0T/1E/S 2JUBINSU] YHBSH  $9-0ET9-S0L
(ST°060°S) $ ST060'S $§ - $ Szidy 985 UMOIBLL SZ0Z/0g/v JDUBINSU| YIEBIH  $9-0ET9-S0L
TEEITEE  § - $ TEE9TEE $ Sz 4dy - 2dueInsu; Ajyguopw STOT/OE/Y adueINSU| YieSH S9-0ETS-50L
(zet68€) ¢ TLTEEE $ 0 - $ 13d s;ysueg pue sauefes 1| ST0T/1E/€ I0UBINSU| YARAH  §9-0ET9-SOL
LEOZISE § - $ LE0ZTSE S ST Je - dueunsuj Ajyuon ST0T/1E/€E FoueINSU| YYeSH  9-0ET9-50L
(ectee’s)  $ ToieEE  $ - $ uag 13 |eS UMOIBPLL STG4 S707/8T/T dUeINSU| YIEIH  §9-DETI-SOL
L(TL066T S - $ LUL06%6T S ST g@d - svueansu; Ajyauon S20T/8¢/T aoURINSU| YUEBH  S9-0ET9-50L
(ecevee’s) ¢ CLTeEE  $0 - $ uef slyauag pue Auejes Ll STOZ/TE/T 9JUBINSU YHESH  $9-0ETS-GOL
LTL06'67 S - $ LT'L06%6C $ S uef - 3duesnsu| Ajauoy STOZ/TE/T dUEINSU| YIESH  $9-0ETI-S0L
0LTYS'08€ $§  TVIOLLDDV T9-0ST0-S0L
(ove80'2T) ¢ 9v'E’0TT § - $ 10 QLL - SHyauag 3 saueeS ST0Z/TE/OT W80 - 3JuBANSU| YHERH  T9-0ST0-50L
78'€090s  § - $ I8E0905 S $Z 390 - 3oueinsul Ajpuoi $70Z/18/0T W80 - 8oUBINSU| YHBRH  19-05T0-50L
(ov'e80'zt) $ 9veE8OTT $ - $ §7 das - UMOIBUL ST0Z/0E/6 W0 - SouRJnsul y3edH 19-05T0-50L
voeLo'y $ 0 - $ YTeLOLY $ St dag - souesnsu| Ajyauoi S70Z/0E/6 N30 - BURINSU| Y3e3H  T9-0STO-SOL
(OrTTLvT)  $ OYTILYT $ - $ 3ny- syysuagrghiees umolspiL S207/TE/8 80 - 2oueJnsul ylesy  19-0ST0-50L
ST6EL'ES  $ - $ ST'6ELES $ Sz 8ny - dueinsul Ajyiuo ST0T/1E/8 W80 - SJUBINSU| YHB3H T9-0ST0-50L
(8T°LE8°ET) ¢ SBI'ZE8ET $ - $ syysuag pue [es [ Jsndny SCOT/1E/L W80 - @JuBInsU| Ye3H 19-05T0-50L
6T'6E96F $ - $ 6L6E96Y $ ST [N - 32uRINSU] AjYIUOIN STOT/TE/L W30 - 3oueansul yesH  19-05T0-S0L
(BT'LE8ET) § ST'LEBETL § - $ aunrggs il $T0Z/0E/9 W0 - 20UBINSU| YHERH T9-0ST0-S0L
£T090Ts ¢ - $ LT090TS $ ST unr - adueunsu; AjuIuo $202/0E/9 W80 - 9JUeINsSU| Y3[edH  T9-0ST0-50L
(8T°€8°ET) $ ST'LESET $ - $ Sz Ay uasg/leS - 1| SToT/1e/s 'R0 - 30UBINSU| YHESH  T9-0ST0-S0L
€0'S6E6S - $ E0S6EBS S ST AR - @2uBINSuf Ajyauopy STOT/1E/S W80 - 3duBINSU] YYE3H  T9-0ST0-S0L
(8T'8€6'vT) ¢ 8TBEEWYT $ - $ STy 9785 UMOIDRLL SZ0Z/0t/y PRS0 - @ouelnsul yHeaH  T9-05T0-S0L
9EVH0’ss  § - $ 9EVPO'SS $ Sz 4dy - duesnsu| Ajyauow STOZ/0E/Y W0 - 82ueINSUl YljeaH  T9-0STO-S0L
(8zge6vT) ¢ 8TBEEYT $ - $ 11d syyauag pue sauees 11 ST0T/1E/€ W'B0 - 39UBINSU| YYeaH T9-0ST0-SOL
8s0z6'6y $ - $ 8506%7 $ ST JBN - dueunsul Ajyuo szoe/1E/E W0 - 9ueInsuj yyesH T19-0ST0-S0L
101 110340 lg3a JNVN HOAN3A IINFYI4AY  NOLLJI¥ISAA 3Lva Xyl 253G 100V NN 10DV



ETBSYVIVT

98701706

IECT9 S - $ TVECr9 S JT1 ATddNS LSHid ued JOO. U1g J0j 123B3Y J2FEM saseydang SZOZ/TE/8  !3S GNID 'y S3UNS - SdUBUAUERIN  T9-0970-0SL
STLLY'E $ - $ 8TLYE $ ONI Y04V SIUNS 7 10} S100p JudiuRde|day saseyoing SZOT/TE/8  '¥S Gn{D '3 S3UNS - UBUBIUIEN  T9-0970-0SL
LY'6TT $ - $ LVETT $ 08ST# JT1 SASIEUILNTG NOSNOYIH Jayeay serem adueyd 03 sued saseyding STOT/TE/8  13S qniD ' SAUNS - dURURUEN  T9-0970-0SL
YEYIL S - $ VEVIL $ A1ddNS J¥LITTI DNINIA S3UNS 3yl 404 (D49 saseydind STOT/LT/8 1°S QN[ '8 SAUNS - dUBUAIUEW  T9-09Z0-05L
LT0€99T $ - $ LT0E99T $ ONIJRII3IT3 HAA sape.ddn wiefe a1y JOOY Yl seseydind STOT/LT/8 @S qn(D '3 SAUNS - BdUBUAIUIEIN  T9-09Z0-0SL
68°£69°6¢ $ - $ 681696 S ONIJRIDATI HAA ddy apessdn unysy ool uiy soseydind SZOT/LT/8 S GN|D '3 SAUNS - dUBUIVIBN  T9-0970-0SL
€0ve $ - $ E0vE S 085T# J7T1 S3SIY4YILNI NOSNDYI 9 J21e3Y Jajem s8uelp 03 sued Saseyzing STOZ/LT/8  1OS gN[D 1@ S3UNS - IDUBUIIUIBN  TF-0920-0SL
8¥°L6 S - $ 8¥L6 $ 0SST# JT1 S3SIYdUILNT NOSNDY3d 9 J31eay Jajem aueyd 0} spied saseydang STOT/LT/8 ¥ qQn|D g SAUNS - BoUBUSIUEN  T9-09T0-0SL
0826 $ - $ 086 $ ONI NOS OGNV NILYVIN MH #0OD - SqN(D 9 [9A3T] s|aUed dud Soseldnd SZ0Z/0T/8 @S QnjD '8 S8NS - BUBUBUIEIN  T9-0970-0SL
S6°TLT S - S S6TTT $ JTT NMOL Sidvd 19onq SuISSiu J{EW 81 BUNS saseying S20Z/0T/8 13S QN 'y SAUNS - BDURUNUIRN  T9-0920-0SL
069076 $ - $ 069076 $ OJT1 A1ddNS LSYid OISSIIUOJ 3/, 10} JoleaY JIjem saseypIng SC0T/0Z/8 @S An|D ' SAMUNS - DUBUANUEN  T9-09Z0-0SL
89°TL $ - $ 89TL $ 0SST# J7T1 S3STYdUILNT NOSNDYI U35 Jejeay Jarem xy o) suied saseyaInd ST0Z/0Z/8 '3S 4N[D 8 SAUNS - SUBUBIUEIN  T9-0970-0SL
0E'e9 S - $ 0£'€s $ NI SYIDIVIALLINIEYD 0DTIM s 3y Joj Suipues ajqe} 930D saseyaind SZ0Z/TE/L  '3S qn|D 8 S93NS - BdUBUAURIN  T9-09Z0-0SL
7569 $ - $ 7569 $ 11eg'V - £95897S¥00TO - 2D M QYVMOH SQUVNIN SZTOZ/L/L  '9S gN|D '8 S93INS - 8yueuaulelN  19-0970-0SL
0S 7YV $ - $ 0STYT S ONINOS ONY NILYVIAL TH 54qn) 9 [9AF7 s[dued did saseyound SZ0T/0E/9  !3S GN|D '3 SAUNG - dUBUAUIBN  T9-0920-0SL
Ov'vST $ - $ OvvST S JNI S3SIHdYALNT NOSNDY3d sped ugesp jooy saseyoind STOT/0E/9  12S qniD '3 SaYUNS - IdURUAUIEN  T9-09Z0-0SL
EY00T°E $ - $ EY00TE S NOLLYHOdYOD A1ddNS M8 1 1ns 2pIS 353m Joy 3| Sul|19) saseyingd STOT/8T/9  19S QN '3 S8ANS - dUBUAUEIN  T9-09Z0-0SL
SC'08s $ - $ ST08S S NI LNIvd 8 SSV1D INWO 08 9N Joy ssefd Juswade|day saseyind SCOT/YT/S  13S Onp 7 S8UNS - SdURUAUEIN  T9-09T0-0SL
00°0VT $ - $ 00°0PT $ LHOEYd X343 4 soxews 321 ayns 1o} Fuiddiys saseyping STOT/87/y  19S gN|D B SAUNS - dUBUSIEN  T9-09Z0-0SL
00°LE $ - $ 00°LE $ FYYMQYYH IDV SINI B JaleM J3EU 30| AUNS saselpund ST0T/8T/v 195 4N|D 1B SAUNS - BDUBUAIUIEIA  T9-09Z0-05Z
S9ETE $ - $ S9EIE $ ONINOS ONV NLLYVIN H anlsaype 3|n 3adse) saseyaind SC0T/0T/y  *3S gniD 8 S9MUNS - BUBUBIUEIN  T9-09Z0-0SL
ST'00T $ - $ ST'00T $ JNIENOS ONV NILYVYIN H noJg saseydind STOZ/0T/y  !®S qn|D 18 SOUNS - BdUBUAURW  T9-09Z0-05L
¥T°998°'ST $ - $ vT99g’sT $ DN SHIAVIN LINISVD O3 TIM uo sejqe3 23400 Fulysiqniay sasey.ind STOT/TE/E  *3S qN[D @ SOUNS - BdUBUBIUIEN  T9-09T0-0SL
T8EST $ - $ Tv'eEsT $ WOJ'NOZVINY sidjews 33| ang saseydind STOT/TE/E  *3S gN|D 8 S9UNS - BdUBUANUIBN  T9-09Z0-0SL
SP'ET S - S SPeT S JT1 A1ddNS 1S¥Id oney Jajyoy 4oj s8up-O Jieday saseypung STOZ/TE/E 125 QN|D 18 SAUNS - DUBUAUIEIN  T9-09Z0-0SL
SS'LEY'T S - $ SSLEYT S JTI NMOL SLHvd Speay Jaewsd) auns s9seyd.Ind STOT/8T/E 25 gN[D '8 SAUNS - 3duBUBIUIR  T9-09Z0-0SL
¥5°00928 $ - $ ¥5009'78 $ INPIVIINVHIIW LOYVYD 13aML utjdnod JopLLI0d 3UUNS § [3ADT] saseyound STOT/TT/E  13S qN|D B SAUNS - BdURUAIUIEN  T9-09Z0-0SL
TEOLET $ - $ TEOLET NOLLYHOJHYOD A1ddNIS M 81 Aemijey ayns 104 3jn Bule) saseyzing STOT/TT/E  19S gN|D '8 SAUNS - BdURUAUIEIN  T9-0920-0SL
00945C S - $ 009.8T S ONI NOS ONV NILYVIN fH 3jiey sjeas mopuim omy aoeday saseyind SC0T/8T/T  19S QNID '@ $9UNS - BIURUAIUEIN  T9-0970-05L
00°005'st $ - $ 0000SSt $ ONITVIINVHIIW 10¥VD 133ML pafosd Juawaoe|das Suidno) saseysing SZ0Z/8T/T  '9S qN|D @ S9UNS - 3dUBUAIUIEN  T9-09Z0-0SL
243 S - S vivse S INIHIONIVYD SJ0l0W ugy NS saseyangd STOZ/6T/T  '3S gn|D @ S9MNS - duBUAUIE  T9-09Z0-0SL
0079S8°TT $ - $ 009s87TT S ONI SUINVIN LINIEYD OTTIM S$9jqel qn|d Joj umop /1 saseydind STOT/6T/T  13S qn|D '@ S9UNS - BdUBUBUIEN  T9-09Z0-05L
[A%:124 $ - S TUshy S ONI S1001 040Z e anjen Juljood/aunesy auns saseyaind SZO0Z/TT/T '35 qn|D 8 S9YNS - BduBUBIUIEN  T9-09Z0-0SL
8T'8L $ - $ 8I'8L $ ONI SINFLSAS 3UNLVYIdINIL $JOOp $S300€ JOJOW NS saseyaind STOZ/TT/T  19S gn) 78 SUNS - Bdueuule  19-0920-0SL
€T8SYYIVT $  TVIOL DDV 01r-0£59-STL
EEBSYYCT S - $ EEBSYVIT $ ONITVYLINED SADIAYES ASIH NOY wsioLI3 saseydund ST0T/9T/L oIy 1 Auadoud - sul  0y-0LS9-STL
L9°9TESTT  $ - $ L[99TE'S2T $ ONITVYLNID SIDNAYAS ASIH NOV wsuoua L SasEYdINd Se0z/9T/L oIy g Apiadosd - sul  Op-0L59-STL
ST'STOY6C S - $ SBI'SIOV6T $ STA4 dx3-odueINSY} predald SZ0Z/0E/9 oy g Assdoud - suf  Op-0L59-STL
L9°90T8BLL S - $ [9901'8LL $ ONITIVYLNID SIDINYES IS NOY TVIDUIWWOD S2-08-9 01 52-1-9 saseLding ST0T/9t/9 oy g Aadoud - sup  Ov-0£59-STL
8€'19576 S - $ S8ET95C6 S ONITVYINID SADIAYIS JISH NOV wisuoLIa | - [emsusy saseudingd seoz/Te/s oIny 13 A119doud - sul Op-0£59-STL
98201706 $  TVLOL1JDV 0t-0959-STL
E8°LLETE S - S E8LLETE $ STA4 dx3-adueinsu; pledald ST0Z/0E/9 Ajiqen [esauap - dduRINSUL  0b-0959-STL
00°00082 $ - $ 000008 $ ONITYYLINID SADINYAS ASIH NOV T-§ 98e13A0) Alljiger] [essudD saselpand ST0T/1E/S Ajigen (eseusD - aduesnsul  OP-0959-STL
LT'EEE'SE $ - $ LT'EEE8E § ONITVHINID SIDIAYIS ASIH NOY A0J Ajijiqer) ssa0x3 - [emausy saseyound SzoT/1e/s Angeri jeseus - sueinsul  0-0959-STL
76'66620C S - $ 76'666°L0T $ ONITVHLINGD SZDIAYIS ASIH NOY Sesano) Ayjiger] ssaox3 - maN saseydingd se0z/ee/s Ajiqer) [essusy - adueinsu|  Oy-0959-STL
IOL La3dd 1ig3aq JINVYN JOANIA EliELEEEL] NOILdIYDS3a 31va Xyl J53Q 100V WNN LODV



TI'8L9°9LT

7L726'08¢

2

=

91'866 s - $ 9T'866 $ 110$7 - 6EZL0TTYO0TO - 22 YLNNOW NIFYO DN §T0T/0Z/T WNIPE3S - DUBURIIIRBIN  TS-0670-0SL
£6'9 s - $ €69 $ 11OS™ - €£5996TF00T0-20  008T WY¥VH 13314 §Z0T/0Z/T wnipels - dueUAUiEIN  T9-06T0-0SL
6C°€S0T s - $ 6CES0T S A1ddNS JHLDTTF ONIA |sued yono3 uossaI) saseydund STOT/PT/T wnipeys - PdueUSIUEBW  T9-0670-05L
S0°69T $ - $ SO'69T $ SINVITIIM - NIMYIHS uted souaiu| saseyaund ST0Z/YI/T wnipe3s - duRUIUERN  T9-0670-05L
9005 $ - $ 90°0S $ SINVITHM ~ NIMYIHS Juied Jouaiu| saseypind STOT/YT/T wnipe3s - sJueUSIUIBN  T9-0670-05L
0£19T $ - $ 0LT9C $ SINVITHIM - NIMYIHS ured Jouau| saseydingd ST0T/vL/T winipess - SdueusUBW  T9-0620-0SL
8YS0°T $ - $ WYSOT S JNI SINVLINSNOD 139 ueld J0dS saseyoind STOT/Y/T wnipe3s - soueu3IBN  T9-0670-0SL
€5v8 s - $ €58 $ SINVITHM ~ NIMYIHS Juied Jouayu| saseyaund SzoT/L/t wnjpels - UeuUEN  19-0620-05L
TU'8L99T §  TYLOLLIDVY T9-0£20-5¢L
£8°768'T $ - $ €87768T $ JDIAYIS D11dNd NISNODSIM ed sjeuag Joj Agpuels Aepawen saseyaund Szoz/te/ot Juwey - VUBUSIUERIN  T9-0£Z0-57L
TLOLT'E s - $ TLO0LTE S A1ddNS DWLIFTI DNDIA ed sjeduag Joy Aqpuels Aepawen saseyound S70Z/62/0T aweyp - adueudIElN  T9-0£70-S2L
seeer’'st $ - $ seEsv'sT $ dNOYD LNIWNIVIYILNT INd Suol| SZ-L-6 Suol| ST-L-6 ST0T/0€/6 Wey - IUBUINUIBIN  T9-0E£20-SZL
ve'eer'sc  $ - $ PEESY'ST $ dNOYS INFWNIV.LYILNS INd SIDPUBIWIOD GZ-TT-6 SISPUBMIWIOD ST-TT-6 STOZ/0E/6 dwep - JUBUANUIBIN  T9-0£Z0-57L
Or'EEL'T $ - $ OvEELT $ IDIAYAS IM18Nd NISNOISIM slapuewwo) Joj Agpuels Aepauen saseyaund ST0Z/0E/6 awep - adueUSIUBN  19-0EC0-52L
|TLLETT - $ STLLETT $ dNOYD INFJWNIVIYILNT INd Simeyess saseydund S207/0€/6 JWeD - DURUUIEIN  TI-0ET0-STL
ELTET'T s - $ ELTETT S IDIAYIS D19Md NISNODSIM awes suory Joj Aqpuels Aepawen saseydind §202/0g/6 3wep - PIUBUAUEIN  T9-0£20-5TL
TLOLT'E s - $ TLOLTE S AlddNS 21410313 ONDIA Japuewwo) Joy Aqpuess g asenbg saseyaund SToT/ve/6 aweo - BUBUAUEI  T9-0£20-52L
TLOLT'E $ - $ TLOLTE S A1ddNS JHIITTI SNDIA wed suor Joy Agpuess g asenbs saseysungd s20Z/ve/6 swep - 30uBUIUIBIN  T9-0£T0-STL
00°0SL°E $ - $ 000sLt  $ dNOYD LNINNIVIHILING INd sasuadx3 s3ar - [INd 2pawes [Nd - 93} UIWE SZ0Z/¥T/6 3WED - 3IURUIURIN  T9-0ET0-STL
90'9LTT $ - $ 909/TT  $ 3DIAY¥3S D119Nd NISNOISIM Agpuels Sdm swen symeyess saseyaund SzoT/ve/6 awey - BdUBUAURI  T9-0£20-5CL
TLOLT'E $ - $ TLOLTE S A1ddNS JWLOFT ONIIIA SHMeyeas joj Aqpuels g aenbs seseydung ST0Z/TE/8 Jwep - 3UBUURI  T9-0ET0-STL
£0°0Z8'T $ - $ L00Z8T $ IDIAYAS JN8Nd NISNODJSIM Aqpuess sdm awey siaf saseyaungd S20Z/1E/8 swesg - soueuAUIEN  T9-0£T0-STL
TLOLT'E s - $ TLOLTE S A1ddNS DMIDT1I ONDIA swed s1a1 404 Agpuels q aJenbs saseydingd ST0Z/LT/8 3WeD - IDURUIUIRIN  T9-0£Z0-57L
057857 s - $ 05T8T 02 313¥INOJ SY3L3d op Sulpjoy Joj $HI0[q 33OU0Y saseyaind S70Z/81/9 awep - JUBUBIIRIN  T9-0£70-STL
SLEC6TT S - $ SLETETT $ 02 A13¥INOD $Y313d Aepaweg Joj siolieg saseyaungd sz0Z/8t/y awep - dueUANURN  T9-0ET0-STL
yseETYT  $ - $ PSeETYT S dNOYD INTWNIVLYILNG 1IN swey sieag saseyound ST0T/TT/T swep - 39ueuAUIBN  T9-0ET0-STL
£0°ST8T $ - $ €OSIST S IDIAYAS JM8Nd NISNODSIM sieag - Agpuess Aepawes saseypind 520Z/67/1 dwen - IDURUAUIBIN  T9-0E£20-57L
15°859°T s - $ 1S859T S ADIAYIS J190Nd NISNOISIM sjules - Agpuers Aepswes saseypind Sz0z/6T/T awep - dueuIBN  T9-0ET0-STL
17959%z  $ - $ TT9S9YT $ dNOYD LNFWNIVIYILING INd siies seseydund szoT/6e/t awey - BUBUAUEIN T9-0EZ0-STL
00'%56°C $ - $ 00vs6T A1ddNS DYLDTTE ONDIA Agpuels g asenbg saseydind STOL/YL/T Swey - IdUBUUERIN  T9-0EZ0-SZL
£E€'€8S'T $ - $ €£e€8sT ¢ IDIAYAS 2MENd NISNOISIM sujydjoq - Apueis Aepawen saseyaund ST0Z/YT/T Swep - DUBUAUIRIN  T9-0£Z0-SZL
S9ES8'T s - $ S9'€s8T  $ 3DIAY3S D8N NISNOISIM sia6Y - Agpueas Aepawen saseydnd STOT/YT/T dweg - BdUBURURIN  TI-0ETO-STL
6L°LEL'T $ - $ BLLELT $ IDINY3AS Jr18Nd NISNODISIM suexa - Aqpues Aepawen saseyrnd ST0T/vi/T SWEY - DUBUAUIBN  T9-0E£Z0-S2L
L6038 § TYIOLIDDV 19-0920-0SL
TI'SE $ - $ TTSE $ JNI HIONIVYD smopuim Jo Surddiis sayieam saseydind ST0Z/6Z/0T :9S qn[) '8 S9UNS - 3dUBUAUIEIN  T9-09Z0-0SL
€479 $ - $ ELT9 $ 0SST# DT S3SIUYALNT NOSNOYIA Ol Yy UC 33]103 XY} 03 JOA0D saseyoingd ST0T/8/0T  !oS 4N|D '3 SAUNS - SdUBUAUEW  T9-0970-0SL
TETL8'SC  $ - $ TETLYST S ONI DRILDTT HAA dy sape.3dn Sunysi| Jo0y Yy S3seyind STOT/YT/6  13S gN[D 1§ SAUNS - BdUBUAWIBN  T9-09Z0-05L
oTTe s - $ 0T $ SSANISNE NOZVINY 4L wnpay “Utedal 30| 1Buige) saseyaind STOT/vT/6 195 qn|D '3 SAUNS - dUBUBUIEN  T9-09Z0-0SL
67°0£9 $ - $ 6Y°0£9 $ NOLLYYOdYOD A1ddNS M 8 1 ajn Suge) saseypund ST0T/¥T/6  19S qniD 13 SSUNS - dUEUAUBN  T9-09Z0-0SL
vLL8 $ - $ vLL8 $ J71 A1ddNS 1SHId »eq Aed 3unodsig saseydIng SZOZ/IE/8  19S GND '8 SAUNS - SdUBUBIIRN  T9-0920-05L
8L'SS $ - $ 8LSS $ FYYMAUYH DV SN siredal sadew 831 34Ng saseyaund ST0Z/TE/8  9S QNI 8 SAUNS - JDUBUSIUIBIN  T9-0970-0SL
05°S0T $ - $ 0$°S0T $ 271 A1ddNS LSYid 3500 Suddiys se1e8y Ja3em saseyaungd STOZ/TE/8  '8S QN|D '8 SAUNS - BDUBUBIUERI  T9-0920-0SL
00°€6T'E $ - $ 00'€6TE S INI NOS ONY NLLYYW [H {23004 33e4Rd3S - ISIM £ [IBM saseyaung STOT/TE/8  13S qN|D '8 SAUNS - BUBUBIUIEIN  T9-0920-05L

i0L 11a34) 1€g3a JNVN 4OAN3A IDNIYIIAY  NOLLAI¥IS3Aa 31va XuL 2530 10DV WNN DDV



00'S09°T $ - $ 00509'T S
12'90€ s - $ TT90E S
15019 s - $ 15019 $
SO€TT s - $ SO'€TT $
oT'TE $ - $ 0TCE S
0098 $ - S 0098 $
SLT8E $ - $ SLT8E $
81°695°T s - $ 8T'S9ST  §
S9ZT $ - $ S9TYET $
1T s - $ TTCL $
06 $ - $ W06 $
STt s - $ TWSIT S
789 s - $ 89 $
r'e S - $ TPE S
69°STL s - $ 69°SIL $
00°S£T°T s - $ 00SLTT $
10°Sk s - $ T0°SH $
(8e°€€T) $ 8EEET $ - $
L8'150°T $ - $ L8LS0T  $
95'980°T $ - $ 95980T ¢
99'v€9 s - $ 99vE9 $
6v°LLT s - S 6VLLT $
00°£TT s - $ 0oLt $
TELIT $ - S CELIT $
ST'TY S - $ STy S
08'S0T s - $ 08'S0T $
¥8'TE s - $ V8TIE $
61°69¢C s - $ 6169C $
8518 s - $ 8978 $
95'8T $ - $ 95°8T $
e s - S L $
$8'SST s - $ v8'SsT $
TTTET $ - $ CUTET $
00°0TZ $ - $ 00012 $
00°9TT $ - $ 009IT $
0L8SE s - $ 0L'8SE $
$8°699'T $ - $ 686997 ¢
9E'E0E'T s - $ 9EE0ET S
9T'S9T $ - $ 9T's9T $
00°008 s - $ 00008 $
0L7796'6 s - $ 0L796%6 $
€E°091 s - $ EE09Y $
YETHO'T s - $ VETHOT S
(50°69T) $ SO69T $ - $
TTY9 $ - $ ITH9 $
LTBLET s - S LTBL6T S
S¥LST s - $ 9vLST $
158 s - $ IS8 $
ooooL'zt $ - $ 0000LTT $
YTSL s - $ vTsL $

IViOL a3y ligaa

an

NI SNOLLATOS ONITTING SYILSYIN
ONI S1001 0d0Z

JNI S3SI4dY¥IINT NOSNDYIS
DT XINTAYIL

ITIM XINTNGEL

IHM XINIWYEL

00 NY3HV Jf

0D NY3HV 47

AlddNS INOLSNHOr

02 NOSYY1 V 3AVLSND
SWYITHM - NIMYIHS
JYYMAYYH 3V SAADI
FHYMQUYH 20V SdNDI
ANVAINOD INVYHL

NI %000 ANV Y00a 318vinay
JT1 A1ddNS 1Syl

JT1 X1ddNS 1Suld

SADIAYAS NOLLYYLTS

ONiS100L OY0Z

SWVYITIIM - NIMYIHS

ANVANOD A1ddNS TVINYIHLO 8 B
ANVANO3 A1ddNS TVIANYEHL O 8 D
SWVITIIM - NIMYIHS

SWVITIIM - NIMYIHS

ONI SINZLSAS 34NLVYIdNGL
SWYITIM - NIMYIHS

JUYMAYVYH 3OV SN
FUVMQYVYH 30V SAINDI

JT1 A1ddNS 1SYid

JT1 A1ddNS LSYld

JT1 A1ddNS LSHid

71 ANNOYDYIANN 130X3

ONI SIWALSAS ¥O0Q TYNOISSIJOUd
ANVJWNQOD AddNS TVWHIHL 08 ©
SIOIAYES NOILYULTIE

S3DIAYIS NOILVYHLTIS

ONI S3YLISNANI NOLLOW

NI IDIAYAS AONVYNIINIVIN SOV
ONIADOTONHIAL ¥3LVM H-O-H
ONI NOLLYDIMEY4 TYIIN WOLSND ALITYND
NOILYYOJY0D NOUAA

SINVITIIM - NIMYTHS

SWVITTIM - NIMYIHS

d¥0D SITVS SRS

SWVITIIM - NIMYTHS

FHYMAYYH 30V SdNIA
ONITVYIINVHIIW LOYYD [33ML
WOD'NOZYINY

JINVN YOAN3IA

3[9 10} uonen|ead JuusauiBul
syoyses queld J9|(1yD

10j JB1E3Y DU} J0IRIBUID
soyddns

ALl |043U0D 3554

3PISING |0RUOD 1534

WNIPE3S 013400 3534

104 J01eJ3UBS usfouu Jledsy
$,A3N335 J0 uondadsul Iay
juesadiyay aseds

8JBUING | OZT UOISSAIUOD

juied ousyu)

T9-06Z0-0SL s¥ooiped

s$yaoiped

Oj0W J91B3Y WOOIYIE] 3SINOJUO))
0670-0SL sioop paadsysiy uo Nd
Sue) uoisuedxa Jajioq doys 0.ud
Jredau yea| agduno| aun JofIN
Sio4d

110S™ - LLSTSTTYO0TO - 2D NOD'SOLLSYIdT13aUNT

siojenioe Sulj0o)/3unesH
quied JOUIU]

YOUMS 40 J3[10q I1S9M

dwnd Jajloq 3se3

sal|ddns juied

saljddns Juieq

004yleq ISINOIUOI SIBIEIY JIUf
juied Jouaiuj

sayddns juleqd

9007 UOHE|[EISU] BUIYIEW 3D}
Z3S uf S9AjeA Ajne4 paoejday
1did wao03s 8 J0j sued Jieday
daJ Ja1e9Y 19UIGED 1T JBJIIN
307 UOREDIUNWIWO] L] TY-90615C
n ul 4 Joop 38esed 03 suedas
siedas Jajl0q 153M

SI9YY J3qqnLdS 6T6T

SiR3 NHY

Jurew Ja(loq iseg

sias paig

speatwayd ue|d YD

BY1 10§ JOAQD |23IS SSB|UIRLS
ISNBYXD W00 J3X20] SaN|1De)
punjaJ juied Joualu}

saijddns Jured

sa|iddns

1uted Jouayu|

s3uny sed Js1eay uun

JUlBW BIEMIJOS WNIPUL [BNUUY
29113s Jueld JBHIYD
FONIYII3Y

saseyingd
saseydind
saseyding
saseypingd
saseydIngd
saseydingd
saseyding
saseyoungd
saseydung
saseyng
saseyding
saseyning
saseyding
saseydand
saseyng
saseyding
saseydngd
saseydsngd
saseyng

saseydung
saseydung
saseyingd
saseyaing
saseydingd
saseyoing
saseyding
saseydung
saseying
saseydIng
saseyding
saseydingd
saseyoing
saseydungd
saseyping
saseyoing
saseydingd
saseypingd
saseyding
saseydingd
saseydung
saseyding
saseypind
saseyaingd
saseying
saseying
saseydngd
saseyingd
saseyding
saseyding
NOLLdRMOS3a

ST0T/11/C
ST0T/T1/T
STOT/TI/T
STOZ/TT/T
ST0T/TI/T
ST0T/TT/T
sz0Z/TT/T
SZ0Z/T1/T
SZ0Z/T1/T
SZ0Z/T1/T
STOT/TT/T
ST0Z/T1/2
S20T/1t/2
ST0Z/11/2
SZ0Z/T1/T
STOZ/TT/T
SZ0Z/TT/
SZ0Z/TT/T
ST0Z/TT/T
STOT/EfT

S707/67/1
ST0Z/6T/1
SZ0T/62/T
S20T/6T/1T
sz0z/6T/T
S70Z/62/T
szoz/6T/T
Szoz/6T/T
Se0T/6e/1
seoz/6t/t
seoe/6z/T
ST0T/67/1T
sT0T/6/T
5202/62/T
ST0Z/62/1
Seoz/6z/T
5202/6T/1
S20e/62/T
ST0Z/TT/T
S20Z/1Z/T
ST0Z/TT/T
seoz/te/t
ST0Z/1T/T
S0T/TT/T
ST0Z/TT/T
SZ0Z/TT/T
SZ0Z/Te/T
szoz/te/t
S70Z/TT/T
ST0Z/17/T

31Ya XYL

WNIpe)s - dUBUIIUIBIN
Winipels - S3UBUAIUIEIN
WINIPEIS ~ BDUBUIUIRIN
WNIPE3S - BIUBUSIURIN
WINIPe1S ~ IDUBUIIUIBIN
WNIPeIS - SDURUIIUERIN
Winipels - 33UBUSIURIN
winipeIs ~ 9IUBUSIUIRIY
WiNIPeIS - BIUBUSIURIA
winipess - sJuLUSIUIRIA
WwnIpess - SJUBUSIUIRIA
wnipes - sauUIUIEHN
WNIPE3S ~ B0UBUIIUEN
WIS - IUBUIIUEN
winipels - 3UBUBIUIEBIN
winjpess - BDUBUIIURN
wnipes - DUBUIIUIRIN
winipels - BdUBUUIEIN
wWn(pess - DURUIIUEN
WNIPe3s - 3JURUIUIRIN
wnIpes - duRUIIULEIN
wnipes - dURUAUBN
WnIpe)s - SDUBUIJUIBIN
wnipels - 3dUeUUEN
WnIpels - BdURUIIUIRN
WNIPRIS - BURUIIUEN
WINIPeIS ~ 33UBUSIURIA
WNIPE)S - DUBUSIUIRIA
Winpels - dUBUSUIRIN
WiNPe)S ~ 33UBUSIUIRIA
WinpeIS - UBUSIUIBIA
WINIpeIS - 30UBUSIUIEIN
winipes - 33uBUIUIEN
WINIPEIS - 9OUBLBIUIRIA
wnipes - BDULUAUIBIN
winipeys - aduBUSIUIRN
WNIPRIS - SIUBUIJUIEIN
WNIPEIS - SJUBLBIURI
Winpels - BDUBUIIUIEIA
WINIPEIS - SIUBUSIUIEIN
WINIPEYS - SJUBUIJUIRIA
WINIPRIS - SIUBUSIUIEIN
WINpels - IdUBUUIRIN
WINIpeS - SIUBUIIUIEN
WINIPEIS - IDUBUSIURIA
winjpels - JUBUSIURIA
WNIPEIS - FIUBUSIVIEIN
WNIPRYS - BIUBUIUIBN
WNIPEIS ~ SIUBUSIUIRIA
WInpeIs - adURUIIUIRIA

2$3a 120V

(/1]

T19-0620-05L
19-0670-05L
19-0620-05L
T9-0670-0SL
T9-0670-0SL
T9-0620-0SL
T9-0620-0SL
T19-0620-0SL
19-0670-08L
19-0670-0SL
19-0620-054
19-0670-08L
T9-0620-0SL
19-0670-0SL
T9-06¢0-0SL
19-0620-05L
T9-0620-05L
19-0670-05L
19-0670-0SL
T9-06T70-0SL
T9-06¢0-0SL
T9-0620-0SL
T9-0670-0SL
19-0670-0SL
T9-0620-0SL
19-0670-0SL
T9-0620-0SL
19-0620-0SL
T9-0620-0SL
T9-0670-0SL
19-0620-0SL
19-0670-08L
19-0670-05L
19-0670-05L
T9-0670-0SL
19-0670-05L
T9-0620-0SL
19-0670-0SL
T19-06¢0-0SL
19-0670-0SL
19-0620-08L
19-0670-0SL
T9-0670-0SL
T9-0670-0SL
T9-06T0-05L
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-05L
19-0670-05L
19-0620-08L

INAN 120V



90°CTS
TTEve
00°08T
ST'E9
LY¥6T
08891
0000ST
76°6EE
009411
90°s0v
00'€ST'T
00°089°T
8TTISTY
0t'ee
00'98
SLT8E
9T°65
008
881y
167181
6v'v0L
9T'S0LT
61'€9
86'T9TT
8L°9C
89'8¥T'T
Y9'6E0°CY
00'TZY'ET
0L°L0T
STty
005987
00°68S
T6'6CE
S8°LYT
STV68Y
6V LLT
ot
S8'6E
€9°LLL
or'o8
16°0¢
85°€T
€SI
80 T8Y
00°0TT
L8901
88'VSL
¥0°S8Z°8
05°870°T
TTI0T

MDDV ND LDV NVNVLLNVNNLDBVBVLVLLVLDLODDLODDDBBVDOYONDOVOVNWY

WioL

VBNV VLNDNVLNDLNNVNVLVDNNNDVLVBOLDDUVBINNOVBOVVNNDN VOOV

11a3ud

90°71S
TTEYE
00081
ST'E9Y
LY¥6T
08891
00°005°C
¢66EE
009LT'T
90°s0v
00'€ST'T
00089°T
8T'TTS VY
0T°CE
0098
SL'78¢E
91°69
00vv8
88ty
167181
6 v0L
9T°S0LT
6T°€9
86'19CT
89T
89°8VT'T
v9'6E0TY
00°TZYeT
0L7L0T
SY'ITY
0079981
007585
7667
S8'LYT
ST'v68Y
6V LLT
ot
S8'6E
E9LLL
oros
16°0C
8S'€C
€5TCT
80187
00011
£8°90T
88v9L
¥0°S87’8
05820°T
TT°10T

VTN DB DBDLDBUVDNDNNDLNNNNNVLBNNLNNLLVLVLOLVBOLVLVLLOLNVLLOVDVLDOVONVNNVNVNNONN

1183a

JT1 A1ddNS 1Syl
SINVITIIM ~ NIMYIHS
OT1 GNNOYDUIANN T3IXT

SIVITIM - NIMYIHS
WOJ'NOZVWY
ONITVIINVHIIW 103VD 133ML
SWVITIIM - NIMYIHS

71 S4O0Td SS3ULHOL

IM JO NOILY¥OdH0D JONISHINY
ran

3T NOLLYYOLS3Y TYYINAD
T HIM XININYEL

UM XININYZL

T TIM XINTWYEIL

SWVITHM - NIMYIHS

NI N20Q ANV ¥00a F1aviy
ONi O¥3H

SWVYITTIM - NIMYIHS
ONISINVLINSNOD 39
SW3LSAS IDNVHINI
SIWVITIIM - NIMY3HS
SINVITIIM - NIMYIHS
WOI'NOZVINY

ANYJNOD ATddNSTYWHIHL 08 D
ONISIRLSNANI M T

ONI STLSNANIM T

A1ddNS 8 YINILSVL ¥INOVd
ONI S3SIHdYIINT NOSNOY3d
0D NY3HY 41

00 NY3HV 41

A1ddNS ANOLSNHOT
SINVITHM ~ NIMY3HS

OT1 S3LviDOSSY 8 aiNm
SINVITIIM - NIMY3HS
FHYMAYYH FIV SdINDI
FIVMAYYH 30V SdNII

WO NOZVINY
WWOJI'NOZVINY
WOD'NOZYWY

JT1 A1ddNS 1SHid

I A1ddNS 1S¥Id

ONI IOV

JTT ANNOYDYIAANN 130X

ITTHILYM 1408 ALID ¥DIDVd
ATddNS JLDITI ONDAIA
ONIDIYLD3ATE HAA
FUYMAYYH FOV SdNDI
JNYN HOAN3A

0T DA 4o} juls doy Juswsoelday
9SIN0JUOD JOJ Juled

00°0TT Z¥-906TST Q19 838207 4]
USIyeM’D - 6£9£66Z¥00T0 - 23
sayddns Jured

sia|log 73s

pe asinoduod Jaddn TE S,usom
4OH Joj quted Jouaju]

13 s,usW YjIou 3yl 03 sieday

US[YBM™D - 8£260LZ¥00T0 - 3D \S TVIINVHIIW

318D s1aAe|d YHON

ONEeN[eAs gejs aduenul eprRUQ
uol3el03saY |Mog

ALT j03U0D 1534

JOLIDIXD |043U0D 1S9d

WNIPeIS [0J3U0) 158d

sayddns juied

Jo0p adeses jauun) 03 sieday
33e|d »oop Suipeo] 03 sijeday
win/si00p Joj juted souaiu)
uejd UORUIABIY 1jtdS

21e8 samod uo SaAeq pPue Nd
juled JouRug

Juied Jouaug

SI481] J018D1pUl S3]10g

SSAjeA 1E3Y p[3l4

S91J0JIWIOA JO} SISBQ [IBY

edau JayoeR|q 40} S1djIRIq MBN
$J91B3Y YoUa(q 3ulBpIS

J91e3Y J91EM SIOMSIA

30Q ul speay sapjulids adejday
pesy Japjulds uazoyy sdejdsy
1 49183y Jun woouyieq Ajued
sajjddns Jujeq

dwnd J3)10q 153M Q4A

Juied Joualu|
syoojped/siemp.ey Joog
satjddns juied

219502 95BJ0)S IO IBPILL
sajddns juied

12502 98e103S 3DLY0 L

Jej wea) ul Jjedas yeaj [0dA|D
43 J0j S3E0}4 dwing 40303[3 MaN
wses uid afe(yos/aiempiey 100q
nwwoy 3unedot [89x3 7y-906TST

1OS™ - ¥9THISTYOOTO - DD NVANOIIINOZNVYLI STOZ/LT/T

SJOUBOS JAJBM 104 }ES Jejos
SJDWIOJSURL] JO) SUBY

030W Y3 JOJ JALIELS B S| S|
$J9Y20] UIALS J0j SAD)
ESEREEEL]

saseyoingd 5z0z/61/€
saseydung S20Z/61/E
seseyaing ST0T/61/€
NOJ'LOd3QIW0OH  S§20T/Lt/E
saseyoind §T0Y/Tt/E
saseyping seoz/Ti/e
saseyping STOT/TT/E
saseydIngd Sz70Z/TT/E
saseyong seoe/er/e
SS3D(STOT/E/E
saseypng §202Z/8¢/T
saseyingd S207/8t/t
saseyind ST0Z/87/2
saseypIngd S202Z/8¢/T
saseypingd S20Z/82/T
saseydung Sz0T/8T/T
ssseyaIng 5e0t/82/t
saseyaing 520¢/8t/t
saseydIngd S2707/8¢/T
saseyngd 5202/82/t
sasepInd ST0T/82/T
saseydung S202/82/T
saseyaung S20T/82/T
saseyaund ST0T/8Z/T
saseydingd scoz/8t/t
seseyaIngd sz0t/82/t
saseypung szoe/st/t
saseyaung 5T02/8¢/T
saseyding §T0T/92/T
saseyngd S202/92/T
saseyInd §207/92/T
saseypung §702/92/T
saseydind sz0T/9T/T
saseyng 520Z/9t/
saseyding 5202/92/2
saseydung S20t/92/T
saseyaungd §z0Z/9%/T
saseyaing 5702/92/T
saseyoung S702/92/T
saseyaund szoT/9T/T
saseYdINg §202/9¢/t
saseLpInd $202/92/2
s3seydIng §20T/97/T
saseyaIng §202/92/t
saseyding ST07/92/T
saseyaung ST0T/TT/T
saseyoung STOT/T1/T
ssseydIng STOT/1T/T
saseyning SZ0Z/Tr/T
NOLLdI¥DS3a 3iva x¥L

WNIpeIs - SJUBUIUIRIA
wnipels - 3JURUBIUIBIA
wnipes - DUBUAUIBN
WNIPEIs - PUBUIIUERN
WNIPELS - BDUBURUIRIA
WNPeIS -~ IDUBUDIUEIN
WNIPE3S - DUBUIIUIBIN
WINIpe3s - 9JUBUIIURIA
wnipe;s - ULUIUIRN
WNIPRIS - DURUIIUIEN
wINpel1s - 3dUeUIUIRI
WNIPEIS - SJUBUDIUIRN
WnIpeIs - dUBUSIUEN
WNIPES - DUBUIIUIBIN
wnipe)s - DUBLAUIRIY
WINIPR)S - JUBUSIUIRIN
Winpels - 0UBURUIBIA
WiNIpeIS - 33UBUSIUEN
WNIpe)s - 3OURUBIUIRIA
WINIPEIS - I3UBUSIUIEIN
WINIPEIS - DUBUIIEIA
WNIpe)s - BURUIUIEIN
WINPe3S - 3IUBUSUIEY
WiNIpeIs - 2IUBUSJUIRIA
wingpes - BJUBUIIUIBIN
winjpels - aouBUBIUIBIA
WINpeIs - SJURUSIUIRIN
WwnIpe3s - SIUBUIIUEIN
winipeys - SUBUIUIEIN
WINIPeIS - 33URUSIUIRIA
WINIPEIS - DUBLUSIUEN
WNIPe)s - 3DUBUIIUIEIN
Wwinpess - SJUBUIUIEIN
WNIPRIS - BIURUIIURN
winipes ~ BDUBUSIURKY
wnipess - dUBUSUIEKN
winipess - ULUIIUIR
WINIPELS ~ 3DUBLDIUIRIA
WNIPES - 3DUBUBIUIRIA
WINIPEIS - SJUBUUIRIA
WNIPELS - SIUBUSIUIRIN
WnNIPeIs - 2JUBUSJUIRIA
Winipels - oUBUSIURIN
Wnipes - 3JU_USJUIRIN
winIpess - 3IUBUSIUIRIN
Wwingpess - 3JURUSIUIBIN
WNIPEIS - DUBUSIUIRIA
WNPEYS - IDUBUBIUIRIA
WNIPeIS - S2UBUIUIEIA
Wwinipess - BDUBUSIUIEIN

JS3a 120V

N
~
~——

T9-0670-0SL
T9-0620-0SL
T19-0620-05L
T9-06¢0-05L
T9-0620-0SL
T9-06C0-0SL
T9-0670-05L
19-0670-0SL
T9-06Z0-05L
T9-0620-0SL
T9-06T70-0SL
T19-06C0-05L
T9-0620-0SL
T19-0670-05L
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-054
19-0620-05L
19-0670-0SL
T9-0670-0SL
19-06¢0-05L
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-0SL
19-06¢0-0SL
T19-0670-0SL
T9-0670-05L
19-0670-0SL
T5-0670-0SL
T9-06T70-08L
19-0620-0SL
19-0670-05L
19-0620-0SL
T9-0620-05L
T9-06¢0-05L
19-0620-0SL
T9-0620-05L
19-06¢0-0SL
T19-0620-05L
T9-0670-0SL
19-0620-0SL
19-0670-0SL
T9-0670-0SL
T9-0620-0SL
T9-0670-05L
19-0670-05L
19-0670-05L
T9-0670-0SL
19-0620-0SL
19-06T0-0SL
19-0620-084
T9-06Z0-0SL

INNN 100V



0T°2e $ - S
0098 $ - $
SLT8E s - $
SET6 $ - $
8y [SU'88E S - $
6L9YT'S $ - $
TLE6TT $ - $
05°L9T s - $
L8'60T $ - $
££°50C s - $
YT Iv0T $ - S
00'9¥99T  $ - $
eovrL'sc § 0 - $
00°00L s - $
SO'8TT s - $
Wit $ - $
€6°55T'T $ - $
00°08T s - $
8°59S s - S
VLIL s - S
PSEEE $ - S
0T'ZE $ - $
00°98 $ - $
SLT8E s - S
05T $ - $
00825 s - $
€0°206 $ - $
89°661°C $ - $
56 $ - $
LT'86L s - $
TE'STE $ - $
05°85 $ - $
L6°9L $ - $
LO6LS LT $ - $
91’9 $ - $
9T'I5€ s - $
€9 $ - $
8E'ETT s - $
00°86v'T $ - $
7499 s - $
9ELY $ - $
00°'T¥S'9 $ - $
06'9€ s - $
[8016°T $ - $
T $ - $
00°0¥S'T $ - $
000€9%63 $ - $
£8°6€ s - $
80°0S s - $
8LT6T $ - $

vi0L 11a34d

(a4
0098
GL°TI8E
SET6

8t"LST'88E
6L°9VT'S
TLEBTT

08°L9C
L8607
€L°50C

YT IV0T
00°9v99T
00'v¥L'ST

00°00L
S0'8TT
Tt

€6'SSTT

007081
8°59S
YLIL

VSEEE
oT'ze

0098

SL'T8E
05°4TT
00°8¢S
€0°706

89°661°C

756
LT°86L
[42-913
05°8S
L69L

LOBLSLT

919
9T ISE
w®9
8E'ETT

00°86Y"T

7L98
ELaA]

00'T¥S'9

06'9¢

L80T6T

[A% 441

00°0vST
00°0€969

£8'6E
80°0S
8L7T6T

DDLUV NLONDNOLLOLOLDNLLVLEFLTVLLITVLLLEVLVEVLOD VYDV Wn

1l93a

D TIM XININYIL

UM XINTNYIL

TN XININYIL

JT1 A1ddNS 1Suld
ANYJNQOD YOLVAIII SULO
S3DIAY3S NOILVYELIH

T UM XININYEL

SWVITIIM ~ NIMYIHS

ONI S3SI¥d¥ALN3 NOSNDYId

ONI NOILVINSNI §534dX3

NI 3DIAY3S FIONVYNILINIVIN SHOVT
NI 3DIAYIAS IDNVYNILNIVIN SHIVT
ONI 3DIAY3S FIONVYNILNIVIA SHOVT
SINVITHM - NIMYIHS

SINVITIIM - NIMYIHS

AVE NIZUD 40 ALD
JTTANNCYDEIANN 130X3
INISINVIINSNOD 139

I T XININYIL

I TIM XININYEL

TDETIM XININYZL

AlddNS INOLSNHOr
ONIDJIMLDATE HAA
ONIS3RLSNGNI M T

ONI SNOLLNTOS ONIATING SYALSYIN
ONI SISIYdYILNT NOSNOYId
AlddNS JIELDITT ONDIA

NI S3SIUdYILNT NOSNOY3d4
ONI HIONIVED

SINVITHM - NIMYTHS

ONI ‘NOIS SINOT

SWVITIIM - NIMYIHS
WOI'NOZVINY
WOJ'NOZVINY

JT1 A1ddNS LSYid

INIOYI 3N A

SNVITIIM - NIMY3HS
SNVITIIM - NIMY3HS
SINVITIIM - NIMY3IHS
WOJ'NOZYWY

SINVITIIM - NIMYIHS
SWVITIIM - NIMYIHS
ONIDIMLIATT HAA
ONISIRLSNANEM T
AUYMAYYH 2OV SdINDI
TEYMAYYH FDV SANDE

ONI ANVAINGD LINIGVYD INOISND
FNVN HOON3A

jo3u0d 359d ALM

JOLIAIXD [0JIUOD 3534

WN{pess |041u02 353d

9sinoouod Jaddn Js3eay yun
10BAUCD SDUBUSIUIEN 9ZA]
siajy Iy

ST/TE/E |enuody pied Upas)

JBdg SUOISSATUOD) [ONUO0I 3S3Y
sayjddns juied

J21edH JB1eMN SIOUSIA

d ureJp o3 pasiedas uonensu|
302 - Buiues MOPUIM

uod J3moj 13 Jaddn Jo umop mojd
A - J3]|IIN 3E ||elsul 18U paig
juted 3sin0du0)

juied Jolazui

sa0IAJBS SulsaauSuz
uogesiunwwo) 1| T¥-9061ST Alg
87/¢-T/T ueld uoRuaAlLd [[IdS

saseydung
saseydung
saseyang
saseydingd
saseyding
saseydung

saseyping
saseypund
saseydung
saseyding
saseyding
saseyding
saseyaung
saseydungd
saseyding
saseyding
saseyding
saseypung

ST0Z/0T/v
seoz/ot/y
SZ0Z/0T/Y
ST0T/0T/y
ST0Z/0T/v
SZOT/E/Y

ST0T/TE/E
szoz/te/e
SZ0Z/TE/E
ST0T/TE/E
STOT/TE/E
ST0T/TE/E
ST0Z/1E/E
SC0T/TE/E
SZ0Z/TE/E
szoz/te/e
ST0T/TE/E
SeoT/TE/E
Sz0T/TE/E

UB|YBM'D - 8E8SBTZEVO0TO - 2D T866-L8LTT-8T+0 AVE STOZ/TE/E
UBIYBMD - TELOSZEYOOTO - 20 NVAINOIIINOZNYY L3 STOZ/TE/E

ALl [0J3U0D 3158d
JO1I9IX3 {0JIU0D 358d

wnjpess |0J3U0d 3584
Jajswouow aunssaud seg
2nixy W31 wnigy padeldsy
sa391d g Suuesys [e1vsN

J10m 3d1uas Jueld J3jIyD
a8ieys adnIaS

aoejdas syydip we

491104 735

Janesy SO0 IPLL

Juied Jouaiu|

| pa1y3y} 03 Jiedas perespnqun
sarddns Supuied

J31E3Y 3HuUn JOOP 3o0Q

sa||ddns woot jued

SIB[I0Y ISIM

1104 sBej4 uedlRWY QEXOT MBN
juted Jouspg

sayddns juiey

juied 10| Supled

sayddns juied

juied asInoouc)

juted Jouau)

dde Joy saunpay 348 dn yoow
s3uljies dwey

sajddns wood juted

sajddns ured

JueIUD 39A0|dWS MU SO $HIOT
FONTYIITY

saseypund
saseydng
saseyoJnd
saseydung
saseyoing
saseyding
saseyding
saseydung
saseyoing
saseypingd
saseypung
saseyding
saseydung
saseyding
saseydingd
saseyding
saseydingd
saseysingd
saseyung
saseydung
saseydingd
saseyaingd
saseyding
saseydingd
saseyping
saseypIng
saseyding
saseying
saseydungd
NOILdIYIS3a

ST0Z/TE/E
ST0Z/TE/E
ST0Z/TE/E
SZ0Z/TEfE
ST0Z/TE/E
sz0z/TE/E
seoz/8/e
S70Z/8t/€
sz0T/8t/e
SeoT/8e/e
szoz/8t/e
§202/8t/€
S70Z/82/€
ST0Z/8t/E
§70Z/8t/€
520Z/8T/¢
szoz/et/e
ST0T/8T/E
szoT/0z/e
scoz/0z/e
seoz/o/e
szoz/oz/e
SzZoT/0T/€
sz0z/61/€
SToT/et/e
ST0T/6T/E
ST0T/6T/€
SZ0Z/6v/E
szoz/e1/e
31Va X¥L

wnIpes - SIUBUSIUIRIN
WINpeIs - SDURUSIUEIN
WIS - PUBUIIUIEN
WiNIpels - oURUIUIEIN
WNIPELS ~ DUBUSIUIRIA
WNIPES - SIUBUSIUIRIA
WNIpEIS - 8IUBUSIUIBIA
WINIPRIS - DURUIIUIEN
WNIPEIS ~ UL
WNIPRIS - BIUBUIIUIEIN
WwinpeIs - SDUBUSIURI
WINPeIS ~ BDUBUSIUIBIA
WINIPRIS - S3UBUSIUIRIA
WINIPe3s - 3UBUIIUIRIA
WINIPeIS - 3JUBUIIUIBIN
WINIPRIS - DUBUIUIBIA
WINPeIS - BJUBUBIUIRIA
WiNpeIs - SIUBUSIUIBIA]
WNIPeIS - SIUBUIIUERN
WiNpeIS - SDUBUSIUEBIN
WNIpe1s - DUBUSIUERIA
WNIPRIS - BUBUIIUEN
WNIPe1s - 9JUBUIUIEIN
WNIPRIS - BDURUIIUIRA
wnipels - adueuajuiey
wnipess - SoueUIUIRK
WiNpes - BJUBUSIUIBIN
wnipes - duBUIIUIRIA
WiNIPeIS - DUBUIUERN
wWiNIpels - SIUBUIIUIRIN
WInpeIS - SDUBUIIUIRIA
winipels - sIuBUUI
WINPEIS - 3DUBUSIUIRIN
WINIpess - 2UBUIUIRIA
wnipes - UBUIIUIRK
wnjpels - S3UBUIIUIRIN
WNIPeIS - I3URUSIUIRIA
WiNpeIS - SIUBUIIUIRIN
wnipeys - auLUIUIBHN
WNIPe}S - SDUBUSILEN
winipels - DUBUIUIBIN
Winipels - DUBUSIUIRIN
WINIPRIS - 3DUBUSIUERIN
WNIPe3s - DURBUIIUIEIN
WNIpRIS - SIUBUSIUEIA
WiNIpelS - BdUBLUIUIRIA
winipels - S2UeUUIBIA
WNIPEIS - SDURUBIUIRIA
wnipe3s - 3dUBUIUIRIA
WINIPEIS ~ 9JUBUIIUIBIN

3$34a 100V

[)1D

19-0620-08L
19-0670-0SL
T9-0670-0SL
19-06Z0-0SL
19-0670-05L
19-0620-0SL
T19-0670-05L
T9-0620-0SL
19-0620-05L
19-0620-05L
19-0620-05L
19-0670-0SL
T9-0620-0SL
T19-0620-05L
T9-0620-0SL
19-0620-0SL
19-0670-05L
T9-06¢0-0SL
T9-0670-05L
18-0620-05L
19-0620-05L
19-0670-0SL
19-0620-0SL
T9-0670-0SL
T19-0670-0SL
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-05L
19-0670-0SL
T19-0620-0SL
T19-0620-05L
19-0670-0SL
T9-0670-0SL
19-0670-05L
T9-06¢0-0SL
T9-0620-05L
T9-0620-0SL
19-0620-0SL
19-0670-05L
19-06¢0-0SL
19-0670-05L
19-0620-08L
19-0670-0SL
19-0620-05L
19-0670-0SL
T19-0620-05L
T9-0670-05L
T19-0620-0SL
19-0670-08L
19-0670-054

NN 100V



6v°L6
€1°1C
05'656
00°€€9
2018
60°S67
££'956
T
18°L0T
8879V
STTOY
£T°E05
T8°€91T
£8'£79
WITT
00°9¥0°50T
68°L0€E
66°THT
£0°09
99'v£9°T
00'TZ
00TLE
SS99ETY
(tL7€61°7)
TLE6T°T
LTLO0T
55791
LE6TT
0€°59¢7
€7°99T
LSy
76085
97'€99
80°T8Y
LTT8E
£6°LE
YET
YT
¥8'9/8°C
78'655
S6°09Y
9LvE
TT'TCT
0099
£0°0£9S6
86°67T
LE09
LTETT
£9°6Y€
TL769

IVi0L

VPN DN DDV NVDDNNNDNDNNDDDLVNITVNNVBVBLLDLDNVDLULNNVLLLLLVITVLVLLVLIOVLVLVIVBVBVOVOVGOVOVDNVOVBON

TLE6TT

6v°L6
ET'IC
05°656
00°€E9
7018
60°S6¢
€L7956
vl
LZL0T
88LSY
stzoy
€T'E08
T8€9t
€8°L79
[a4c1%4
00'9¥0°S0T
68°L0¢€
66711C
£0°09
99'VE9T
00°1C
00¢LE
SS'99E‘TY
TLE6T'T
LT°LOT
S5°/9T
LB6IT
(174
€C°99T
L8y
6°0€C
97'€99
8081
L1°78E
€6°LE
LvET
FA% 447
¥8°9/8C
78655
56°09Y
9L'vE

1T 1T
0099
L0'0£9°S6
86671
£LE09
LYETT
€9°6VE
TLT69
11034) lig3aa

VDV BBODLDNDDNDDDNDILDLDOLDLONNVLNOLBLVLILVIVLVNLVLLLTVITVLVVL VDDV WN
BV NVNODLDNLLDVLVLULIEVLLLVLLLVBNDOVDLNUVBLVLLVLVLVLLVRVBEVLLVLNNVLLVLODOVLOBVNOVDND VNN

SNVITIIM - NIMY3HS
SWVITHM - NIMYIHS
SAAYAS NOLLYELTI
N9ISJTL

NI SWILSAS TUNLYYIdINGL
ONIANVAINOD D3WENL

ONI ANVAWOD D3WENL
FYVYMAYVYH IV SIINDY
SSINISNG NOZVINY
ONIJNIDII3$ 8T
ONIDIDFTAS B

ONI SAHOLYHOAVT GALINN
ONI SINELSNANI NOILLOW
A1ddNS I3 ONDIIA
AlddNS LTI ONDIA
INEIDAYIS ONVNILNIVIN SPIOVT
SIWVITHM - NIMY3HS
ONIEDIMIDTTAS 81

SAJIAYAS NOLLVHLIL
WOI'NOZYWY

ONI SINFLSAS YOOd TYNOISSIH0Ud
ONI SOINOYLITTT NOYLSIHD

ONI S3RLSNANI NOILOW
ONI SFHISNANI NCILOW
N1 SIYISNANT NOLLOW
ONPYIONIVYD

SIVITHM -~ NIMYIHS
S3JIAY3S NOLLYHLE
NOILYY0OdY0D NOYAA
SINVITIIM - NIMYIHS
JHYMAYVYH 30V SdNDL
JT1 A1ddNS 1SYid

JT1 A1ddNS LSHid

JT1 A1ddNS 1SYid

ONI 32Y04V

ONI1 0D SNIJ00Y B TV.LIN NYIHIYON
SWVITIIM - NIMYIHS
SWVITIM - NIMYIHS

ONI 30404V

ONI ‘STOYLNOD NOSNHOT
IONi ANVINOD L3NGV WOLSND
JT1 A1ddNS L1Syid

271 AddNS LSYid

ONI 32404V

ONI 32404V

JNVYN JOANIA

saljddns juieq

sayjddns jujed

SIRYY J1e NHY

Supped Joj sIseq I1940UCD MBN
SIRY HY

Juied Jouag

Juied Jouaixg

SaYsTIq Juled

w004 Weals SaYIeo)

J010W WOOY Yeiqg dseds
Jojow MHY wooy 1euq aJeds
19Z1OPOaP/ISuUEs UlRIq

S}aq IVAH

I9peas Paed pappy

19pEDJ PIED PBPPY

UE S3SIN03U0D BulySem 3Inssaud
Juted Jousiu)

J0j0W 134 TOM9

UYEMD - 9006LEYYO0TO - 2D T6Y# L0d3A INOH IH, STOZ/TT/S

SI9% MY
(1eowd9e) sued Joog

q JOUSIA - 200D AzeSSIWWOD) NG
PRJUOI DIIAIBS UOSILD
GZ/TE/E [BNIIDY pJe) Upasd
U3JUBMD ~ 6062ZTHH00TO0 - 32

U3|YEM™) - T99LS0¥P00T0 - 33 1 ATddNS FYVMAYYH 2

Us|YeMD - LOVTLBEYOOTO - 22
aseaus Jo1opN

S18q NHY

SH3q NHY

aseass 1010

jured Joua3uj

qqruds Juiuip wea Joj 13314
UEBJ ISNBYUXD WOOJIYIEG ISOM L
juied asinoouo)

saljddns wood juied

o Ag adid ) paxoesn paxyy
P Ag adid [ paxoesd paxi4
SWIO0IYIB] O} JIDIBAY JIIBM
sajejd Jowue pue suld

youd ‘eFewep siom 3y Jledsy
jured Jolslug

Jujed Jouaiug
saijddns/asempJey Joog

173 Sunsal WaisAs auy jenuuy
saydle] Joop pue 0] sndwA|Q
e A11nJas ui 3unay 10} Sed
1 uf J91E3Y J918M JOj SLiEd
sJ01e21pUl AduednodQ

suise Supds

EWLEREREL]

saseyding Sz20Z/TT/s
saseyoung seoz/ee/s
saseyding seo/ee/s
saseyaung sezoe/ee/s
saseypIng szoz/ee/s
saseyding szoz/ee/s
saseydung sezoT/ee/s
saseyang Sz0T/2/S
saseydingd seoz/Te/s
saseyungd ST0T/Te/s
saseyaangd szoz/ee/s
saseydung ST0T/YY/S
sasepngd Seoe/vt/s
saseydingd STOT/Y/S
saseyaingd SzoL/v/s
saselping ST0Z/YT/S
saseydung SZ0T/YL/S
saseyaIng SzZ0T/T/S
saseynungd Se0T/0t/y
saseyping SZ0Z/0E/y
saseyaing STOT/0E/Y
saseyangd SZOZ/OE/v
Sz0z/se/v

ONIMAJ008T dS  STOT/8T/Y
szoz/se/v

o] IREREN] Sz0Z/8T/Y
saseydungd Szoz/se/y
saseyding SZ0Z/82/v
saseyaung ST0Z/8C/y
saseydung SzoT/8t/y
saseydng ST0T/8Z/v
S9SBYDINg 5z0z/8/v
saseyngd ST0T/8U/Y
saseyaung Stoe/se/v
saseying S20Z/8t/v
saseypung ST0T/8T/Y
saseyning S20Y/8YUY
saseyoungd 5z0z/8t/v
saseydind ST0T/8T/Y
saseypung scoe/se/y
saseydingd STOT/LT/Y
saseyangd SeoT/Ltfy
saseydind SZ0Z/LT/Y
saseydung SeoT/LT/y
saseyaIng Sz0T/LT/Y
saseyoand ST0T/LT/Y
saseyaungd SToT/LTfy
saseyaing Seoe/Lily
saseydung szoT/Lfy

NOILd¥OS3a 31va Xyl

wnipe3s - sauLUIIUIRIA
winpess - 2UBUAUIRIN
Winpe3s - 9IULUSIUIBIN
WINPe)S - 9JUBUSIUIRIA
WNIPE]S - BIUBUDIUIEN
WNPeIS - BJUBUIUIBA
wnipes - dUBUAUIEN
Wnipels - adUeUAUIBIA
Winjpels -~ oUeUUIRIA
wnjpels - I3UBUUIBIN
WIN|pels - SOUBUAUIRIA
WnIpes ~ 3duBUUIEN
WNIPEIS - BDURUSIUIRA
WNIPe3s - 32UBUIIUIRIA
winipels - SDUBUIUIRIA
Wnipels ~ aDUBUBIUIBIN
wnipes - SduBUILIEN
winipess - dueUUIRN
wnIpes - SdueUIUIEN
WnIpes - SJUBUIUERY
WNIpRIS - SIUBUIIUIRIN
WinpeIS ~ JUBLURIUEIN
wNIpels - 39URUIILIEIA
WINPEIS - DUBUIIUIEIN
winipels - 3UBUSIUIRIA
WINPEIS - 3UBUIUEIN
WnIpe1s - 33UBUUERI
WNIPRIS - DURUIIUEA
WNIpeIS - 3DUBUIIUEIN
wnipess - dUBUIUIR N
wiNIpes - SIUBUIIUIRIN
winipels - a3UBURIUIBIN
WNIPRIS - DUBUIUBIN
WNIPe)s - DUBUIIUBN
WNIPE)S - BUBUSIUB
WNIpeIs - B3UBUSIUEIA
Wnipess - BJUBUIUIBN
WNIPEJS - DDUBUBIUIRIA
wnipes - 3dURUIIUIEN
WNIPEIS - SJUBUSIUIRIN
wnipels - BVUBUIUIEIN
Winipels - 3UBUSIURIA
WiNpels - 3URUUIRIA
WINIPeS - DUBUSIUIRIN
WNIpels - SIUBUIIUIRIA
WNIpe3s - DUBLUSIUIBIN
win{pels ~ SJUBUSIUIRI
WINIPRIS - JURLDIUIEIN
WINIPeIs - SOUBUIUIEI
WNIPE3S - 3DURUIJUIRIA

3§34 100V

>~
Jv
=

19-0620-05L
T19-0670-05L
19-0620-05L
T9-0620-0SL
T9-0670-0SL
T9-0670-0SL
19-0620-05L
T9-0620-0SL
T9-0670-0SL
T9-0620-0SL
T9-0620-0SL
T19-0620-0SL
T9-0620-08L
19-0620-05L
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-0SL
T9-06¢0-0SL
T9-0620-0SL
19-0620-05L
19-0620-0SL
19-0670-05L
19-0670-05L
T9-06T0-0SL
19-0620-0SL
19-0670-0SL
19-0670-05L
T9-0670-0SL
19-0620-05L
19-0620-0SL
T9-0620-0SL
19-0670-0SL
19-0670-05L
19-0620-0SL
19-0670-0SL
18-0620-0SL
19-0620-0SL
T9-0620-05L
19-0620-054
T19-0620-0SL
19-0670-05L
19-0620-05L
19-0620-0SL
T9-0620-0SL
19-0620-08L
19-0620-05L
T19-0620-054
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-05L
19-0620-05L
19-0620-05L

WNN 100V



¥1°S6
6Y°CET
$¥1'80T
70°869TS
8Y'€59
TTE9
Z1°60€
09°S6T°E
'ze
SE'STT
85°88LT
YETSOL
ST'ES
00'v¥6°TC
£8°C¢
€E9PT
8IYE
8TVE
SLTLSL'0ST
0T°ZE
0098
SLT8E
00098
87Ty
122
00°007°8¥1T
89°06L0V
LS
6€°T58
€6°L8LT
98'€99
ST'ES
00760161
ELVST
YSLS
000ZL
TELVTT
60°€
Y8ZET
STS8TCT
007060801
08°08¢
78'79¢
87'8S
8S°LT
8v°895
75°9ST
¥1'896°C
LEITT
T8°0ST

R Y T NV S 7, N ¥ N Y 4 AV R T IV S Vo AV R V) Ay Y A "2 0 Vo S Vo Ve SV i Y R A R VA B T A Vs i Ve Y Y Y R 2 T2 S V2 A Vo S Vs RV Y s Y 202 V0 S0 S Vo S Vo S Vo Vs A AR I VY
[
VEVPVP N NN NNNNNNVNNNLVLVLVLVLVLVVLVLLVLDBOLOVDLBVNDLVLVLVLODNDNVNVDVLVBNVHVBDDLODONDVNVYN NN

V1oL 1IQ34O

1°56
6V'EET
V180T

20'869°CS

8V°ES9
ITET9
[A%-10)3

09'S6T°E

e
SE°8TT

85°88L'T
YETSOL

ST'ES

0077612

£€8°7¢

EEVT
8IreE
[4: 9443

SL°LSL0ST

01°Ze
0098
SLT8E

00°098'v

A% 444
11y 444

00°00Z8YT
89°06£°01

IrLTs
6£7148

€6°L8LT

98'€99
ST'ES

00'760°T6T

€L VST
vS°LS
00°0¢L

TELYTT

60t
v8CET

ST'S8TTT
00°060°80T

0808T
7879T
87°8S
85°LL
81895
758981

$1'896C

LE9TT
18°05T

“vTurnnUrmrUVvrunVrornrnnnnnreynrernosoersunnnnnoerronnnnnoernnnnesnnurrunnnernrerrneneNVnNVNeN"nNnNVNDnNnn“n

1193a

SWVITHM - NIMYIHS
SINYITIIM - NIMY3HS
SVITIIM - NIMYSHS
ONIJLDFTE HAA

ONI ANVJINQD J3NINL
SSIANISNY NOZVINY
SSANISNE NOZYINY

ONI SADIAYES YIMOd 00SY
ONI S3SIYdYALNT NOSNDOYId
ONI $3SIYdYILNT NOSNOY3d
ONIJIIDITAS T

XlddNiS JIOATd ONDIIA
FYVMAYYH 30V SdAIDI

ONI SALSNANI M T

ONI Q24T

ONI Q24P

JT1 NOILYYOLS3Y TYHINID

UM XINIWYEL

I TM XININYIL

T UM XININYEL

INI NOLLDIdSNI YOLYAIT3 NISNODSIM
ONISINVIINSNOD 39

ONI SFYULSNANI NOILOW

woou IYSam 104 jured

juted Joua3u|

sanddns quieq

Suiuesp) Jesy

jured souspg

woo. Jesuq JOH

sdwind a3esuspuod /v IZUN
B31JS YJLIMS J3jsuel]
suiedal wnIpe3s 104 SwWal|
siedal wnipess joj sway|

uey Ajddns OTOWI - NHY 6T6T
S94nIXy 1ED uljjeg

sa(jddns Juieq

sjaued gg jo uoge|eisuy|

110 - T££900S¥00T0 - 30 Z6v# 10d3A INOH 3H SZ0T/6/9

110S - 9041060010 ~ 20
9JUBUIIUIBW [BNUUE JOJBIIUID
9JUBUSJUIBW |ENUUE JOJBIBUID

it ddy uoneioisay jmog
ALT [03U0D 153d

JOLIIIXD |0JIUOD 3534
WN|Pe3S [043U0 1534
sucnoadsul J038A3}S {BNUUY
uonuanald jjids

SY3q DVAH 3ueds

wxdd¥x  INI SONILYOD TIHIN 102 SZOT 339.0U0)/Bunuied 41 Suljjiq [ensed

ONI ADOTONHDAL Y3LVYM H-O-H
SWVITIIM - NIMY3HS

NI OYdH

ONIDJNIDITIS B
ONIOIMID313S 81

JT1 NOILLYYOLS3Y TYYINID
ONI S3LSNANI NOILOW

ONI SFYLSNANI NOILOW

raw

77 43LVM L40S ALID ¥3NIVd
ONI S3SIdd¥3LNT NOSNDYId
AlddNS JRDATE ONDIIA
AlddNS IRIDITI ONBIIA
JNiIDIAYIS IONVYNILNIVIN SOV
SADIAYES NOULYYLTS
SIDINYES NOLLYY L
SWVITTIM - NIMYIHS
SWYITIIM - NIMYIHS

AlddNS INOLSNHOT

AlddNS INOLSNHO!
S3DINYIS NOLLVHLTIS
SINVITHM ~ NIMYIHS
SIVITIIM ~ NIMYIHS

JNVN dOAN3A

Buw 4318 [BRULY JUBY JB[IIUD
juted Jouaixy

p Buipeo; uj sa1ejd ypop uo Wd
1010w Ky suoidwey)

1010W YO 9UNS JOOY Y19
UB[YeM’] - £596ZS¥P00TO - 2D
T# ddy uoneo1say (mog

139 DYAH 3Jeds

S}3q DVAH aseds

Buipeo| 431009 O 33ENjEAT
1[BS J3Usyos

a81eyd aonues

unaxy Juswsde|dss 3

XY wied 193]4 pue pJeogalods
Sunsnp ysiy 3 Suiuesp mopuin
SI33Y J1e NHY

SivHy Jie NHY

sayjddns Juied Jouapag
saijddns juied

juesadiyal aseds

$I3|10q Weals 10} Ja[eIssg
SI9Y Jie NHY

jured Jousul

Juted JouRluj

ESLELEEED]

saseyding SZ0T/81/9
saseyaIng S20¢/81/9
saseydind 520T/81/9
saseypIng S20T/81/9
saseypung Sz0T/81/9
saseydung §70Z/81/9
saseyoingd S70Z/81/9
saseyong ST0zZ/81/9
S9sBY2INg SZ07/81/9
saseypung S207/81/9
saseydung ST0Z/81/9
saseyoing S20Z/11/9
saseyingd SZ0Z/T1/9
saseypung S20Z/11/9
0Ja3n3 §202/6/9
saseydungd SZOZ/TE/S
saselpingd STO0Z/1E/S
saseydind SZ0Z/TE/S
saseypng SZ0Z/TE/S
saselpung SZ0T/1€/S
saseyaing SZ0Z/TE/S
saseydung SZ0T/1E/S
saseying ST0Z/1E/S
saseyping 5202/82/s
saseyaungd S70Z/8t/S
saseyding S207/8t/S
saseydngd S70z/8t/S
saseydngd §707/82/S
saseyound §20¢/8t/S
saseypuny Szoz/8z/s
IMAH 30V SIADE  STOT/ET/S
saseyond szoe/ee/s
saseyaing szozfee/s
saseydind se0e/ee/s
saseypund szoe/ee/s
SaseyaIng szoz/ze/s
saseydung szoz/te/s
saseydund szoz/ee/s
saseyding seoT/Te/s
saseydung szoe/Te/s
saseyoungd szoe/Te/s
saseydung sz07/2T/S
saseyaung S20Z/Te/s
s3sBYDINg szoe/ee/s
saseyaung scoe/Te/s
saseLpIng seoe/ee/s
saseyngd szoz/ee/s
saselpIng szoz/ze/s
saseyding sz0z/Te/s
NOLLdI¥IS3a 31va x¥L

winpels - 3UBUSIUIEIN
WINIPEIS ~ BDUBUSIUIBIA
WNIPEIS - S3URUIUBIN
Wwnpes ~ BJUBUSIUIRIA
wnIpe3s - SJUBUIIUIEN
WINIPess - 39UeUIUIR N
wnipess - UL
wnipess - 3URUAIBIN
wWnIpe3s - SIUBUSIUIRIA
WNIPEIS ~ SDUBUSIUIRIA
WINpeIs - 90UBLIUIBIN
WNIPES - 3JUBUIIUIRIA
WnIpe)s - DUBUIIUIRN
WNIPEIS - IJURUSIUEBIN
WNIPeIS - BDURUIIUIE
WNIPEIS ~ BDUBUIUIBIN
WnIpRIS - 30UBUIIUIEN
WNIpes - SUBUIIUIEN
wnipe3s - BDUBUSIUERIN
wnipels - S2uBUAUIEW
WNIpRIS - BIURUIIUIEN
WINpels ~ 32UBUAIUIRI
wnipe;s - 3dURUIIUIEN
WNIpess - 3oUeUAUIRA
WINIPELS - DUBLURIUIBIA
WNIPRIS - 3JUBUSIUEIN
WNIpPe3s - DUBUIIUBN
wnipess - aduBUIIUERIA
WNIPRIS - BJURUIIUBIN
wnipes - dURUIIUEIN
Winipe3s - 3IUBUSIUIRIA
WINIPEYS - SJUBUSIUIEIN
winpels - BDUBUSUIRA
WINPEIS - SIUBUIIUIBIA
WnIpels - 3JUBUSIUIBA
wInipels - 99UBUSIUIEIA
WNIpes - DULUIIUR
WNIPEIS ~ SDUBUIIUIRIN
wnIpe3s ~ 3UBUIIUIBIA
WiNIpess - SJUBUSIUIRIA
Wwnipes - DUBUIIUIRIA
WiNIpes - SIULUSIUIBIA
WNIPEIS - DUBLBIUIRIN
WNipes - DUBUIUIRN
winipes - DUBUIURIN
winipels - S3UBUIIUIBIN
WNIPRIS - BIURUIIUIBHY
wnipes - BUBUSIURIA
WINIPeIS - BDUBLUSIVIEIN
WINPe)S - 3DUBUSIUIRIA

3830 1DV

NS
~
—_—
=

19-0670-05L
19-0620-0SL
19-0670-0SL
T19-0620-05L
T9-06¢0-05L
T9-0670-0SL
T9-0670-0SL
T19-0620-0SL
19-0670-0SL
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-0S2
19-0620-05L
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-05L
T9-0670-05L
T9-0670-05L
19-0670-0SL
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-05L
19-0620-0S4
19-06270-0SL
19-0670-0SL
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-05L
19-0670-0SL
19-0620-0SL
19-0670-05L
19-0620-0SL
T9-0670-0SL
19-0620-0SL
T9-06270-05L
19-0620-0SL
T9-0620-0SL
T19-0620-05L
T9-0620-0SL
T9-0670-0SL
T9-0670-0SL
T9-0620-0SL
19-0670-05L
T9-0620-05L
19-06270-08L
19-0670-0SL
T9-0670-0SL
19-0620-0SL
19-06¢0-0SL
19-0620-0SL
18-0620-0SL
T9-0620-05L
T9-0670-0SL

NN 130V



90°'8T
SLTS
68°L0E
TVLS6
005759
8E€°SE9T
LT
Ty
TT°SY9'T
00°0£29
9T v0E
69T
SL7S0T
SY'ETET
76'997°C
9€°'€0€E
STYEL
05260
YCEVS
81602 T

00'6£8°LTT

oT'zE
0098
SLTSE
00°€€9
8Y'ZOT'T
79912
89°LY0'E
16'1SS'T
0512
£7°085%T
00v£0'6
00LEEYT
6L 60T
000987
00°0£S
(e9°€21)
EVTET
00°SEY
¥9°v8
0T'90€
0685
85T
08°01€
79°00T
00°0L
0£°08T
80'Z6¢C
S0°EVES
00°68LT

WWM%WWWWWU}U}U}WV}V)U}WU}V}U}%WWWU}WWWWU}WWU}WWWU}WWWWW(J)U}V‘»WWW%U‘»

TVi0L

WV)V)WU)WV)U}WW(hU}V}WU}%WWWWW%WWW%WW%WWWU}%WWV}V}U\WWWWWW%%WWW

11q3¥)

50'8C $
SLTS $
68°L0E $
TP'LS6 $
00°5759Z $
8E'GEIT S
LT S
Wy $
TTSP9'T S
00°0LT9  §
9T'¥0E $
6°9v¢ $
SL°50T $
SYEIET  $
76'997C  $
9€'€0E $
8T YEL $
05'760T S
YTEVE $
ST'60ZT §
00'6L8°LTT $
OT'CE $
00'98 $
SLT8E $
00°€€9 $
8YZOT'T  $
9'9LT $
89 LV0E S
T6T55T S
0S'1Z $
£2°085VZ $
0006 $
D0'LEEYT §
6LY60T  $
0009g'CC S
00°0€S $
- $
EVIET $
00°'SEY $
Y9v8 S
0T'90€ $
06'8YS $
85'TL $
08'0TE $
79°001 $
00°0L $
0€°08T $
80°C76C $
S0°EYEE  §
00°$8LT  $

NI IOV

SWVITIIM - NIMYIHS

0D NYIHV 4r

0D NY3HV 4

0SST# 11 S3SIUdYILNT NOSNOYAd
00 NY3HV JF

S30IAY3S NOLLYYLId

0D NYIHV 41

SINVITTIM - NIMY3HS
SWVITHM - NIMYIHS
SWYITHIM - NIMYIHS
OT1 SALVIDOSSY 8 aINT
A3IAYIS INENd NISNOJSIM
SSANISNE NOZVINY
ONI3DHO04VT

JT1 SO0 SSAULH0H
ONI SIIMLSNANI NOLLOW
A1ddNS J14LD373 ONDIA

JaAup pue a3aldjie]

e’y - £800555¥00T0 - 232
juted Joua3uj

B pOpR2U JOIRIS[3IIE TG WIISAS
oadsut Japjuiads a4y jenuuy

eA 140 Inys Judtadejdal |00A|D
J0ss24dwod 10y |10 WAISAS 3414

1eg'v - £9S897SF00T0 - 20 18 VAIINOOOTSSTT#dE S20T/L/L

S13MY JIB JVAH
€} sienuue walsAs a4y nesquie]
jujed Jouzu)

soyddns ujed

Jured Jouaiu]

uope.iqied yes| [enuuy

Suues) Jesn

q 1uigd) wnndea Aip/iam ljemaq
sdaams 100Q

~TZT Ul JOO}} PUBIS UOISSAIU0D
SH2q DVAH 3:eds

Juawade|dal [934 pJOD

wxddVax  INI SONILYOD THIA 100 §Z0T 19.0u0D/Bunuled 41 8ulljiq [enJed

T TIM XINIAYEL

T TIMXININYSL

IDFTIM XINTANY3L

0D NY3HV df

0D NY3HV dr

00 NY3HV 4r

SIDIAYIS NOLLYYLTIE
NOLLVYOdHYOI NOYAA

INE SWILSAS JYNLYH3IdINGL

ONI ‘N9IS SINOT

02 NOILLYLSNOD 3SI13Z O ANVYS
0D NOILINYLSNOD 3SIIZ O NNV
ANVJNOD ANVYEL
ONITYIINVHIIN LOYVYD 133ML
ONI D00 ANV ¥00a 318vNaY
271 A1ddNS 1S¥Id

J71 A1ddNS 1S¥1d

J7T1 ANNCY9HIANN 130X3

NI SISIHdYIINT NOSNDY3S

ONI1 S3SIYdY3ILNT NOSNO¥3d

ONI S3STHdYILNT NOSNDHIS
SIVITHM - NIMY3HS

SINVTTTIM ~ NIMYIHS

FUVYMAYVH 30V SN

JT1 GNNCYDYIANNA 1303

ONI SWILSAS YOOQ TYNOISSAIOUd
ONi SIYLSNGNI NOLLOW

ONi AL2dVS '8 3dld S.NVA

0D NYIHY 4f

JNVYN dOON3A

ALT J0J3U0D 1594
JOLIRIXD J0J1U0D 3594

WIN]pess [00U0 1534

Y2 ‘Bunsal waisAs a4 |enuuy
4o ‘Bunss] wWdISAS aui4 enuuy
ulds 31y 104 S0} Aemenealg
SI91Y JIB DYAH

0Jyleq Aem|jey 31ns apis 3se3
deos uoAIP Nea
juawade|ds. ¥ooD

G707 2JLL SARBIOWIWWIO) Jadjoed
-214G BANEIOWSWWIOY) JOLRIXTY
INpOoW J3peojun Z# J3||1ud 1IS3M
Suiyoesuq Jajloq doys oud
3uuN IIAIBS YUoU 03 sieday
1jeys JOIBNIOE pauINIvy

YeYS J0IENPY

18007 SEYS 05°£0T L TV-¥06T9T
4edas es} Z0HL NHY

Jiedas 4ed] ZTOHL NHY

Jiedads Japjunds auiy

sayddns Juied

sa1|ddns Jured

sayjddns Juied

SRHBN 218307 1§ TY-Y0619T

p a8esed Joj sa30wal a1eds om]
uey Ajddns nHYy suoidweyd
2dsul Jaysindunxa aJy [enuuy
dwind a1y isea Yoeday
ElRlVELEREY:]

soseyang seoe/eT/L
WO02'021390IM dS  STOZ/8T/L
saseyding S20z/9t/L
saseyding ST0T/91/L
saseypIng SzZ0T/9T/L
saseydung SzT0T/9T/L
saseyaing szoe/e/L
saseypingd SZ0Z/0E/9
saseyungd SZ0¢/0€/9
saseyaund 5Z0Z/0€/9
saseydund ST0Z/0€/9
saseypung SZ0Z/0E/9
saseypind SZ0Z/0E/9
sasepInd SZ0Z/0E/9
saseydung ST0Z/0E/9
saseyaing ST0Z/0E/9
saseyingd 520¢/0E/9
saseydIngd S202/0€/9
saseyangd ST0Z/0E/9
saseypInd SZ0T/0E/9
saseydingd 5202/0E/9
saseya.ingd S20Z/0€/9
saseypung ST0Z/0E/9
saseyang S20T/0€/9
saselpingd SZ0Z/0E/9
saseyaungd S70Z/0€/9
saseynungd SZ0Z/0E/9
saseyaund S207/0E/9
saseydingd SZ0T/0E/9
saseyind S20Z/0€/9
saseydung SZOT/0E/9
saseyding SZ0T/0E/9
saseypang S20Z/0€/9
saseyingd S20Z/0E/9
saseyding S20Z/0€/9
saseyIng ST0Z/0€/9
saseyaund $T0Z/08/9
S9SRYDING S20Z/0E/9
saseying SZ0Z/0E/9
saseydungd S20Z/0€/9
saseyping §Z0Z/0g/9
saseyoung §z0T/ST/9
saseyping $202/S7/9
saseyaung §202/S7/9
saseyoing S202/ST/9
saseydingd 5202/5¢/9
saseypingd SZ0Z/81/9
sasEYDINg SZ0Z/81/9
saseydung S207/81/9
NOILLdI¥IS3d JLVA X¥Ll

WINIpeIs - JUBLRUIEIN
WiNIpe3s - BdUBUAIUERN
wnipeis - dUeUIUERN
winipeys - S3UBURIUEBA
WINIPeIs - 3IUBUSIUIBIA
wnpess - SUBUIIUIEN
WinpeIs - 92UBUBIUEN
winipeys - B3UBUIIUIEN
WINIPEIS ~ SOUBUSIUIRIA
wnIpes - BURUIUIEW
WNIPE}S ~ DUBUIIUIBIA
WiNpe1s - 90URUSIUIEBIA
WINIPeLS - IdUBUIIUIRIA
WNIPEIS ~ SJUBUIUIBIA
WNIPeIS - SJURUSIUIRIY
wnipes - 3dueUSUIRN
wnipess - IUBUBIUIBIN
WINIPEIS - S3UBUSIUERN
WINPe)S - S3URUSIUIBIA
WINPEIS - DUBUSIUIRIN
WINIPEIS - 3DUBUSIUIRIA
Winpels - BJUBLUAUIEIN
wINpels - BDUBUIIURIA
WINIPEIS ~ BIUBUIIUIRIN
WINIpRYS - SJURBUSIUIEIN
wiNipels - adUBLURIUIRIA
WNIPELS - BOUBUBIUIEN
WwiNipess - 3DUBUIUIB N
WnIpe3s - 3dUBUUIEN
wnipe;s - s3u_UAUIE
winipels - S3UBUBILIEN
wnipess - SJUBUIUIEIN
WINIPEIS - 9JUBUSIUIRIA
WNIPELS - BIUBUIIUIBIN
WnpeIs - 3UBUSIUIRIA
wnipels - 3oURUAUIRIA
WNIPE)S ~ IDUBUIIUEIA
wnipeys - duBUAUERN
WINipels - 3oUBUIUIRIA
wnipess - BduUBUAIUIBN
WwNIPeIs - IUBUBIUIRIA
Wwinjpeys - souBUSIURIN
WNPeIS - S2URUIUIBN
WNIPRIS - SIUBUBIUEIA
WINIpeIs -~ 3dUBUUIEA
WiNPEIS - DUBUIIUIBIN
wnipe3s ~ duBUALIEN
WNIPRIS - BDUBUIUIEN
WINIPe1s - 3JUBUIIUIB
wnIpe3s - 3du_UIUIBIN

2S3a 10V

<

~
~>
19-06¢0-0SL
19-0620-05L
19-0620-0SL
18-0620-0SL
T19-06Z0-0SL
T19-0670-0SL
T9-0670-0SL
T9-0670-05L
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-0SL
19-0670-05L
T19-0670-0SL
T9-0670-0SL
T9-0670-05L
T9-06¢0-05L
19-0620-0SL
T9-0670-0SL
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-05L
19-0620-0SL
19-0670-0SL
T9-0620-0SL
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-05L
19-0620-0SL
T9-0620-0SL
T9-0620-0SL
T9-0670-05L
T9-0620-0SL
19-0620-08L
T19-0620-0SL
19-0620-05L
T9-0670-0SL
19-0670-05L
19-0620-0SL
T9-0670-05L
19-0620-05L
19-0620-0SL
T9-0670-0SL
19-0670-05L
19-0620-08L
T19-0670-0SL
19-0670-05L
T9-0670-0SL
19-0670-0SL
T9-0620-0SL
T19-0670-05L
19-0620-05L
19-0620-0SL
WNN 10V



00°0Z5°s s - $
88'TET s - $
Tz $ - $
6807 s - $
ISPET s - $
6t'LL s - $
00§ s - $
YUTPS'L s - $
00°0060T $ - $
9L'766 s - $
L'ST $ - $
$5°189 s - $
£S°9EL'T s - $
16'90T°6 $ - $
00°06T $ - $
00881 $ - $
00°T6T $ - $
€SUT s - $
0879 s - $
TE'E8T'8 $ - $
SLe0L's6 S - $
L6°06 $ - $
68°STT’T s - $
00°00S‘T s - $
€7°09T $ - $
0001800 $ - $
€L°8TT $ - $
00582 $ - $
PEIVT s - $
$9°96 s - $
76'99€ s - $
76'997°C $ - $
6566 $ - $
SLT0T $ - $
0076 $ - $
0S°LLT'T $ - $
8E'LEE s - S
S8189°C $ - $
70'9%2 $ - $
079zE'E8E  $ - $
8T'TCE s - $
67 ¥TT $ - $
00°'S¥E $ - $
8E'SL s - $
05'8€€ $ - $
LS'LY $ - $
7442 $ - $
000/¥0E $ - $
0£'€6 $ - $
00°0S $ - $
WLOL 11a34d

00°0Z5°S

88°TET
e
68°0¢
ISPET
6V LL
00's

YT IVSL
00006°0T

9L°766
JA 414
9189

€S°9ELT
16'90C'6

00°06T
00881
007 16T
ESTLT
08v9¢

TE'E8T'8
SL°60LS6

L6706

68°SCTT
000057

£€C°09T

00°018°00¢

€L°8TT
00°58¢
YEIT
9°96

16°99¢

76997

6566
SLT0T
00'v6

0S°LLTT

8E'LEE

S8'189C

209TT

02'9ZE"e8E

8TTCE
441"
00°5vE
8€'SL
05°8¢E
LS'LYy
vLeL

00°0£¥°0E

0€'e6
00°0s

BNV NNNVLNNDLVBNONODLVLBOLDLLLVLVITVLDVITVLLLVLOLOLOLLOLVITVLLOLOLLOLLVBVLTVLVBEVEVD VDD NDN NN

lig3q

ANVAINOD HOLVYATIZ SILO
JTT¥3LYM 1dOS ALD WIDVd
A1ddNS INOLSNHOT

SWYITIIM - NIMYIHS

SWVITHM - NIMYIHS

SWVYITIM - NIMYIHS

02 NOSYY1 V IAVISND

JT S3LVIDOSSY 8 giNT
ONINOUDNMYEISNOD THLYVIN
ONIANVAINOD J3NANL
FUYVMAYVYH 30V SdNI

AJ34YS 8 314 THYAHOA

02 INFWNIAOW ALIVID

J71 A1ddNS 1SYid

JT1 GNNOYDUAANN 130Xd

NI SW3LSAS YOO0Q TYNOISS3J0Ud
NI SWILSAS HOOA TYNOISS3d0Ud
SNSIS X2IN0

08ST# JT1 SISIYJYILINI NOSNDYId
08ST# JT1 SISHJYILNI NOSNOYId
0SST# JT1 SASIUJYALNT NOSNDY3d

S10NA0Yd TVHNLIZLIHOYY ¥YIAONVH
raw
A1ddNS 8 YINILISV4 YINOVd

wxddVase  INI SONILLYOD TN 109 SZOT 333.13u0)/Bunuled 1 3

SNVITIIM - NIMYZHS

T TIM XININY3L

SNVITIIM - NIMYZHS

SIVITIIM - NIMY3HS

00 NOSYV1V IAVISND
2IAYIS T8N NISNOJSIM

NI S1DNA0Yd OT4-O¥TAH
SSANISNE NOZYINY

SS3NISNG NOZVWY

NI 020G ANV ¥00d 3183y
ONI OV 3N AT

ANYAWOD AddNS TYWHIHL O 8 D
0SST# J71 SISIYJYILNI NOSNDYIL
OT1 NOILYYOLS3Y TVHINID
SVYITIIM - NIMYIHS

SWVITIIM ~ NIMYIHS
Y¥31004-010y

SWVYITIIM - NIMYIHS

00 NY3HV 41

SINVITIIM - NIMYIHS

SWVITIIM - NIMYIHS

ONI LTYHdSY LSVAHINON
SINVITTIM -~ NIMY3HS

JTT GNNOYOYIANN 130X
JNVN HOANIA

T/TE/E-T/8 301nas IduRUIUIBIN
AJSS WOL JOUIYOS £ Fuinoway
s01peded aseds

suied saAeids Juted

saljddns juieg

jured Jouaju|

?8ieyd adnIBS

dwnd 42104 1583 3ALp peg

Ay a1y pue j[nes eze|d uejieH
juted Jouang

juied JouR1u|

wooy || neagquen

osuas Ayjenp Jry

0OISSAIUOT Y1/ O} Jalesy Jajem
tUtI0) 338007 1f 19933 TH-70619¢
Joop dwea Supjied siahed

g 100Q

JIUO3 GNP 73 SJIABP DILOJIIB}I
U0J] 358D PadDRID XYY 01 Slued
Jupwdde|das a1e48 ulelp YousiL
Judwade|das 9148 uteap youdsy
Heg'v - 6¥78¥6SY0010 - 22
S3NIEIS PUNOIE JO] SIDAEY
Apnis uoiso.103 yoap Jaddn 735
1934 ued afeqJen

G jelied
juted Joualu)

s159d 951n02u0d Joj Suiddeu )
suydey adng "sarjddns juied
safjddns juieqd

€} 1820 10301 JAMO]q 3JeUIN
Surueap sesn

swiys dwnd opsswog
sonsouserp qnp JVAH

S9SNy JYAH

INd sJ00p dn [jo4 paads ySiy
pue Jedas xoq jesp adou Seyq
Jiedas J3WMOouUs 735

sJedads yuejd J3|1yD

¢4 ddy uonelolsay |jmog

juied Jouaiul

a1|ddns juted 13 3ued ijoux3
Sumal ujesp [euun wnuyy
juted JouRiu)

Japjulids Bupies) e jo Jiedsy
ured Jouajuj

juted Jous1xy

1se3 18 3p|g payy o1 sieday
saiddns yuiedq

‘0T uonexunwwo) 1t t-r0619¢
ERlEEERER]

saseyping
saseydingd
saseyingd
saseyingd
saseydingd
saseyding
saseyping
saseyding
saseyping
saseyding
saselpung
saseyding
saseyding
saseyoingd
saseyaund
saseyoing
saseyoingd
saseyingd
saseydingd
saseydind
saseyind
WO0JSNOHATddNS
saseying
saseypind
saseyungd
saseydngd
saseydind
saseyaing
saseyning
saseyung
saseydingd
saseyingd
saseydind
saseydingd
saseyIng
saseyaIngd
saseypang
saseydung
saseydind
saseyping
saseyongd
saseyingd
saseyngd
saseydung
saseypingd
saseyding
saseyungd
saseyping
saseydungd
seseyaung
NOILLdIYDS3a

seoT/Le/s
5T02/07/8
ST0T/02/8
S70z/02/8
5202/02/8
S20Z/0T/8
$20Z/0t/8
S207/0/8
Sz0z/0T/8
§202/02/8
S20z/07/8
§20Z/02/8
§Z0Z/02/8
Sz0z/0t/8
S20z/07/8
sT02/0e/8
szoz/oz/8
S207/02/8
Sz0z/0T/8
S70Z/02/8
520z/0T/8
S70Z/81/8
SZ0Z/11/8
ST0Z/TE/L
S20Z/TE/L
STOZ/TE/L
STOT/TE/L
STOZ/TE/L
ST0T/TE/L
SZOZ/TE/L
STOT/TE/L
SToT/TE/L
S20Z/TE/L
ST0T/TE/L
STOT/TE/L
STOZ/TE/L
STOT/TE/L
STOT/TE/L
STOT/TE/L
ST0T/YT/L
SzoT/ve/L
ST0T/YT/L
szoz/ve/L
SToT/ET/L
SeoT/ET/L
ST0T/eT/L
szoz/eT/L
seoz/gT/L
szot/ee/L
STOT/ET/L
31va XYL

WNIPRIS - SDUBLIIUIBN
WNpe)s - BDUBLIIUEBN
WINipess - 3JUBUIIUIBIA
WNIPEIS ~ 3IUBUIJUIRIA
WNIPRIS - SDURUIIUIRN
wnipe;s - UBUIIUIEN
WINIPeIS - 3oURUBIUIRIA
wnipe3s - 3JUBUIUIEIN
WNIPES - BIUBUIIUIEIA
WNIPEIS ~ 3DUBUSIUIBIA
winIpe3s - SduBUIUIEIN
winipe)s - SdUBUSIUIRIN
WiNIPeIS - 33UBLSIUIRIA
WINIPEIS - SOUBLBILIEIA
WInpels ~ SoUBUIUIEIN
WINIPeIS - 33UBUSIUIRIA
WiNIPeIS - DUBUSIUIBIA
WINPeIS - 3JUBUSIUIRIA
WINpe1S - SDUBUIUIEIN
WiNIpe}s - 3JUBUIIUIBIA
WNIPELS - 9JUBUIIUIRIA
WnIpels - 3dUBUIUIE
WNIPEIS - 9IUBUBIUIRIN
WNIPEIS - UBUSIUEN
WNIPe3S - URUIIUIBN
WNIpEIS - S3URBUIUIEN
WRIPEIS - BJURLBIUBIA
WNIPEIS ~ DOUBUIIUEN
wnIpes - 3dUBUAUIBN
WINPeIS - 93UBUBIUIEIN
WNIPEIS - DURUBIUIEN
Wnpels - 3oURUBIUIRIA
WNIPEIS - S3UBUIIUIRN
wnipes - SuBUIUIE
WINIPRIS - DURUSIUIEIN
WnIpe3s - 3dUBUIUIHN
WNIPRIS - SIUBUSIUIRIA
Winpels - aueUIUIB
WINIPeIS - JUBURIUIRIA
WINIpels -~ BJUBUSIUIRI
WNIPES ~ SIUBUSIUIBIA
wiNipesls - 32UBUUIRIA
WNIpess - SdUBUIUIBIN
WNIPRS - SDUBUSIUIRIN
WINIPe}S ~ 3DUBUDIUIEIN
WNIPRIS - BDUBUSIURIN
WINIPeIS - 3DURUBIUIBIA
WiNIpess - 3JUBUIIUIBIA
WNIPRIS - BIUBUIIULEIN
WNIPEIS - 32URUIUIRIA

3834 12V

™~

—

—
~

19-0670-0SL
19-0670-0SL
T19-0670-05L
T19-0620-05L
T9-06T70-058L
19-0670-0SL
T9-0670-05L
T9-06¢0-0SL
19-0620-0SL
19-0670-054
19-0620-05L
T19-06T0-0SL
19-06Z0-05L
T9-0670-0SL
T9-0620-0SL
19-0670-05L
19-0670-05L
19-0620-0SL
T9-0620-0SL
19-0620-0SL
T9-0620-08L
T19-0620-0SL
T19-0670-05L
T9-0620-0SL
19-0670-05L
19-06¢0-05L
19-0620-05L
19-0620-05L
T9-0620-0SL
19-0620-08L
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-0SL
T19-0670-0SL
19-0620-05L
19-06¢0-0SL
19-0620-05L
T9-0620-05L
19-0620-0S8L
T9-0670-05L
T9-0620-08L
T9-0670-05L
19-0620-08L
19-0620-0SL
19-0670-0SL
19-06T70-0SL
19-0620-05L
T9-06¢0-0SL
T9-0670-05L
T9-06C0-0SL
19-0670-0SL

GN 120V



SETPY
$8'991°T
YSLIE
96°0L
OT'0LT'LOE
y0'9v6
00°0ZS
157607
ST'L9T
LSy
15'97T
98687
S6VEE
0592
89°€E
€L7T5T
vLL8
rardy
TV'8TY
0005L'T
86Ty
08'Z€ET'S
000680t

(59v58)
6VLLT
75'S8

(95°957)
S8°E8T
95957
PL66EE
+9'689
6¥'LLT
£5°S0T
9T9T6'E
99°L66'S
00°589
VLY
0T€T
€8°ST
€€°9L6
LY'S00°T
¥6°L0S
00°582
96°8EY
Ob'€S9
0E'L25°L

(v0'90)
£v°987
¥09T
009018

R T, NV QY W Y R Y WY R Ry Y Y, SR T SR, ST, SR T, SV, S 7, MRV S Y R IR 2 7 VY A R 72 00 "2 SRV Ve R Ve R 75 RV A Ve A VY A T2 S Vo S V4 Ve SV Y 2 T2 B T2 B Ve s 4
[
VBBV DBDNNDDBDVLNNNDNDONDNDNDDNLVLLTVILVLLVOLVNVLVLVITVVBVBOBNBNVTVOVVBOVNOYNN

V101 11a3¥d

9E VY
v8°99TT
ySL1E
96°0L
0T°0£T'LOE
v0'9v6
00°0Ts
TIS760T
ST°L9T
LSy
199¢t
98°68T
S6'VEE
08'9C
89°EE
€LT5T
vLL8
TS
T8ty
00°0S£'T
86Ty
08'2ET'S
00°068°0%
6V LLT
75°s8
S8'E8¢
95°86¢
VL '66E'E
¥9°68%
6V°LLT
L5°S0C
9T°9T6°E
99°L66°S
00'583
vLTY
0T'ee
£8'ST
€E'9L6
L¥'S00T
v6°L0S
00°58¢
96'8EY
Or'es9
0€°LT5'L
£Y°98¢
092
009018

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

1i183a

0SST# JT1 S3SIUdYALND NOSNOYAd
0SST# JT1 SISIUIYILNT NOSNOYIS

ONI HIDNIvYD

OT1 NOILYYO1S3Y TVYLINID

ONI S3IMLSNONI NOLLOW

fan

S3DIAMAS NOLLYYLTid

ONI YIONIVYED

ONI Y3IONIVYD

INEYIDNIVYD

SWYITTIIM ~ NIMYIHS

SWVITIIM - NIMYIHS

AlddNS INOLSNHO!

ONI SINALSAS JUNLVHIdNIL

N SWILSAS JYNLYYIJNDL

JT1 AddNs LsYid

SSANISNE NOZVINY

JT1 A1ddNs LSYid

JTI ONIDNYIVE ¥3Dave

0SST# D11 SISIUAYILNT NOSNOY3d
SWVITTIM - NIMYIHS

JNIIDIAYIS IDONVYNIINIVIN SHOVT
0SST# D71 S3SI¥U3LNT NOSNDY3A
SINVITIIM - NIMYIHS
INIYIDNIVYD

ONIYIDNIVED

ONIYIONIVYD

ONI ¥3IDNIVYD

S3DIAH3S NOLLYHLTI

SWVITIIM - NIMYIHS

SWNYITTIM - NIMYIHS

SWVITIIM - NIMYIHS

ANVANOD INVYL

ONI ANVAINOD NOILONYLISNGD ¥3SA3N 30
OT1 SNOLLNTOS ALIWND3S AYNLINID
IVMAYYH 3DV SIAID

SSANISNE NOZVYINY

ONI 32HO4V1

0S5T# J71 S3SIUJYILNT NOSNDYId
0SST# J71 S3SI¥dYILNT NOSNOY3S
0SST# D71 SISIY4YIINT NOSNOY3IS
SYINILO B SHOO0Q IOVHVYS 30ND 73

ONIDJILOAT3 HAA

ONIDJIMII3TT HAA

SS3NISNG NOZVINY

ONIINRN

SSINISNEG NOZVINY

NI SW3LSAS Y000 TYNOISSIIOUd
JINVYN JOAN3A

14 40§ uBWRdEdaJ UlRIp UBN
1y 40§ JUBWBIR|dRI UlRIp UIBN

sT0z/ve/6

[eg'V - T69ZEISFOOTO - DD OLS INVYNVISEIM ST0Z/ST/6

A Suneay wooJ JaXI0} SIOUSIA
i ddy uonesolsay |mog

334 DVAH 3zeds

Apnis uoisoJJ03 ¥oap Jaddn 735
S433Y Jie JYAH

m paIyd NHY Aqgoj uiesiau
sJredad AVA SqNPR YHON
ossa1dwod Jie walsAs aay 15e3
jued Jonsiu)

juied Jouspq

3B 32] SIN0JS

Jredad MJOMm 1oNp sgnP YLUON
siiedas yiom pNQg

yoeq Aed Junossig

[10J3UOJ UBY JBUING “PUI IUNS

d Jossaidwod 41y JHA 03 TO¥8S
uefeq pue 1593 NHY SqnjD YHON
1sAS 94y U0 3| X1 03 SLIed

10| Supped Joy juted Jousixg
90 MOPUIM JOLIIIXD g JOLBIU|
M WOOY N7 SIOUSIA I0Y1{jPIU]
Juied Joua3u}

e 1934 |eualew isod ugis

1 uj [elIRIEW SUOIM JOJ PALD)
ed ‘walsAs .y Joy ulesp oIy
wed 3994 |enatew isod ugis
1314 18 DVAH

sal|ddns uted

juted Jousiul

1ured Jouapg

uawaoe[das AXI € J9][IUD ISOM
i Ag padojanap ey sjoy juis
4 9380 A3NI3S 408K UlRN
syoel doys 0Ud Joj 1uled

sdois Joog

s3p] Su Suuessa a8e(yos

00. JDI0| SJOSIA J0Y1|[21U}
ejd 03 Joop dn jjos paads ySiH

l1ed°v - 9LE99€9¥00T0 - 2D ¥IZIFHY ¥IMOd« VS

NH - HOA WO JOge| 31133
SZ/TT/L 3591 UORENDEAT SSBIN
SHOURIS JO WINI3Y

J91X@ s|puajs) safjddns Juted
s|puals

|0y 19935 J0} Nd J00p peE3YIBAQ
ERLENERED.]

saseyang
saseyaIng seoe/ve/6
saseyding ST0z/6/6
saseyang SC0T/TE/8
saseyningd SZOT/1E/8
SaseydIngd ST0Z/1E/8
saseypInd ST0T/1E/8
SaseyInd ST0Z/1E/8
saseypIngd 570Z/18/8
saseydung SZOT/TE/8
saseyoing SZOZ/TE/8
saseyoung S20Z/TE/8
saseyaund STOT/TE/8
saseyungd SzZ0T/1€/8
saseynngd ST0Z/1E/8
saseyingd STOT/TE/8
saseyping S20T/1€/8
saseying STOT/TE/8
saseypIng SZ0T/1E/8
saseydIng ST0Z/1E/8
saseypung SzZOT/1E/8
saseyungd STOT/1E/8
saseydung S20T/1€/8
saseyping ST0T/1€/8
saseyping SZ0Z/1€/8
saseyoing ST0Z/TE/8
saseyding ST0t/1€/8
saseyaung STOT/TE/8
saseyping SZ0T/1€/8
saseydungd STOT/TE/8
saseyaung ST0T/1E/8
saseyaingd Sz0z/te/8
saseypIng ST0Z/1E/8
saseyaung ST0T/TE/8
saseyping SZOT/1€/8
saseyang SZOT/1E/8
saseyding STOZ/TE/8
saseyaIng ST0T/1E/8
saseyngd ST0T/1E/8
saseyding SZ0T/TE/8
saseyoingd ST0Z/TE/8
saseyngd SZOL/TE/8
S707/67/8
saseydung ST0T/LT/8
saseying ST0T/Le/8
saseyping SzT0T/LT/8
saseypIng ST0T/L/8
saseyound Seoe/Le/8
saseyoung ST0T/LT/8
NOLLAIYIS3a 3LVA XYL

WNIPRIS - S0UBUBIUIRIA
WINPRYS - S2UBUSIUIRIN
WIRIPRIS - 33UBURUIRIN
WNIpels - SOUBUIUIEIA
wnipels - 3JUeUIIUIRIA
WNIP.IS ~ SJUBUIJUIRIY
WNIPRIS - SIUBUAIUIBN
WNIPeIS - DUBUIIURIN
WNIPEIS - 3UBUSIUIEN
WINIPEIS ~ 3DUBUSIUIRIA
WNIPRIS - BdUBUIIUIRIN
WinpeIs - BDUBUUIBIA
Wwinipels ~ BoUBUSIUIEIN
winjpels - DUBUSIUIRIA
WiNpe)s - SJUBUBIUIRIA
WNpeIs ~ SoUBURIUIEIN
WINIPRIS - 3JURUSIUIRIA
Wnipess - UBUIIUIEIN
Wnipess - SUBUIIUEBW
wnipess - DUBUIUIRIN
WiNPeIS - DUBUSIUIRIN
WINPRIS - S2UBUSIUIRIA
WINPRIS - BIUBUSIURIN
wnipe3s - SIUBUIIUIEN
winipess - SduBUIIUIRN
WiNpes - SIUBUUIBN
Wwinpess - SJuRUSUIEIN
WINIPEIS - SDUBUSIURIA
WiNIpRIS - 3JUBUIIUIRIN
WINIPEIS ~ 33UBUIIUIRIA
wnipels - SoUBUIIUERIN
WNIPRS - SIUBUIIUIRIN
WINIPE]S ~ IUBUSIUIRIA
WINPeIS - DUBUBIUIBIA
wnipe3s - sduBUIIUIEN
WINPRIS - 3DUBLBIUIRIA
WINpeIS - B3UBUIUIBIA
wnipess - sduBUIUIRN
WINpeIs - S2UBUIIURIN
WNIpe3S - SdUBUIIURI
wnIpess - 3oUBUIJUIBHN
wnipe3s - SuBUIUIE
WNIPRYS - BdURUIIUIEIN
WINIPEIS - SIUBUIJUIBIA
WINIPeIS - BDUBLSIUIRIA
Wwnipejs - DURUIIUIBIN
Winpels - a3URUSIUEIN
WNIPRIS - SIUBUIIUIRIN
WINIPe3s - 3UBUIIUIRIA
WINpeIS - 92URUIUIEIN

J$3a 122V

T9-06¢0-0SL
19-0620-05L
19-0620-08L
19-06¢0-0SL
T19-0620-05L
T9-0620-05L
T9-0670-05L
T9-0620-0SL
19-0620-0SL
T9-0620-0SL
19-06270-0SL
19-06T0-05L
19-0620-05L
T9-0620-054
19-0670-05L
19-0670-0SL
T9-0670-0SL
19-0620-05L
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-05L
T9-0670-05L
T9-0620-0SL
T9-0620-0SL
T9-0620-0SL
19-0670-0SL
T9-06T70-0SL
T9-0620-05L
19-0670-05L
T9-0670-0SL
T9-0620-0SL
19-0620-0SL
T19-06T0-0SL
19-0670-05L
19-0620-05L
T9-0620-05L
19-0620-054
19-06Z0-05L
T9-0670-0SL
19-0620-0SL
T9-0670-05L
19-0620-05L
T9-0620-0SL
T19-06¢0-05L
T9-0670-0SL
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-084
T9-06C0-0SL
T9-0670-0SL
T19-06¢0-05L
19-0670-05L

INNN 100V



T
€L78E
€T°6L
LETT

(vr1e)
ETTILT
€0°LLTT
00°L6
[0 2°74
00°009°CT
00°s¢T
15'S8T
000y
9t'6vT

(1rzen)
o1'ze
00'98
SLT8¢
00°€86'T
oT'ZE
0098
05'L92
05°£92
SLT8E
00'98
SLT8E
SSESY
99°9vE
S6'8€6
00°000°0T
$9°599°0€
19'29
St'66
SEEBY
7506
95'66%
SS8TT
ST'9ZT
60°TT9
S5TSE
9£'999
90'9¢
v9°768
00°L6L'L
TES
109
0t'06€
00°00Z
00°2LE
LO°L6

TvloL

R e B T A Ve Ve BT R R A R AR R 2 R AR T V2 S T IR R B2 S % SR Vs B T Ve A R T B Ve B T B Vi Y Y B 2 75 A Vo Ty R A ¥ Y Y ¥ 4 R IR 7 IRV, ST, ST, SR 7 T, N7 V23

1984
ELVBE
ET6L
LETC
ETTILT
€0°LLTT
00°L6
[0,72°74
00°009°CT
00°sZT
T1S°S8T
000ty
IevT
0t'ce
0098
SLC8E
00'€86‘T
or'ze
0098
05°L9T
05492
SL'T8E
00°98
SLT8€E
SS'ESY
99°9%E
G6'8E6
007000°0T
¥9°SY9°0€
1949
5v°66
GE'E8Y
506
85'661
SS'8TT
ST9TT
60°C19
§S'TSE
8£'999
909t
9768
00°L6L°L
IES
w9
0v°06€E
00°00C
00ZLE
LO°L6
L1a343 lig3aa

VNPV VLDLVLLBVLODDVBODVPVODDVBVDDBVVNVNDVITBVNNVBVODVVVND DYV NN N
VDNV VRV VNNV NN

FUVYMAUYH 30V SN

JT1 A1ddNS 1SYI4

SNSIS X2IND

SSANISNG NOZYNY

AlddNS ANOLSNHOS

S3DINY3S NOILVHLTIE

ONI S1ONJ0Yd YIMOd 8 LvaH
INI SWILSAS IUNLVHIdNAL
SSANISNE NOZVINY

JONI 3dS

JTTANNOYDYIANN 12X

0SST# D71 SASJY3LNT NOSNDYad
JINi 0D ONIHO0Y B TV.LIN NYIHLHON
A1ddNS 8 YINILSV 4INIVd
08ST# JT1 SISIH4YILNT NOSNOY3d
T UM XINIAYIL

T TIM XINTWYIL

T TM XININYZL

I UM XINTNYEL

T M XININYZL

ITIM XININY3L

D TIMXININYZL

UM XININYGL

T XININYZ L

I UM XINIWNYEL

THM XINTAYAL

ANVANOD AddNS TYWYIHL 0 R D
SWVITIM - NIMYIHS
NOILYY0OdY0D NOYAA
INIJIISTTI HAA

ANVAINOS JONIJ AYNINTD

OM ATddNS 1S¥ld

0SST# JT1 SASIYILNT NOSNOYIS
0SST# J71 SISIIJUILNI NOSNDYIS
0SST# JT1 S3SIUYTILNI NOSNOYIL
0SST# J71 SISIYJYILNT NOSNDY3
OSST# JT1 S3SIYdUILNT NOSNDY3d
L6ALYATT3

ONIDHIDITAS BT

ONIDIHIDFIIS BT

ONI S311ddNS ALIUINCD SNISOHENY
ONI S3MddNS 313UINOD SNISOYSNY
ONI ANVAINOD D3WINL

02 NOILONYLSNOD 3S13Z O MNVHS
TUVMAUYH 3DV SAAIY

SSANISNE NOZVINY

Tl A1ddNS L1SYid

ONIOVId 3N AT

ONI SW3LSAS ¥0OA TYNOISSII0Ud
SNOIS XJ1N0

JAIYN JOANIA

Sugunow yJompe ioj [elien
4 103 1843 ARg SNG Ul MOYIBAQD
1eq ysen aseds Joj [pusls

2 pue sj003 JadeJds ‘ung ynen
yound sem eyl wial Joj pasd
SOy Jie NHY

£ 19110q doys 044 10§ 101ENPY
S48 HIB JYAH

sodned so09

snedssap £ 9Aa

13N 918307 00°0SE Ll Tv-70619T
sagned J9)109

REDS GNI JOOY UIXIS U] 3ed]

1 UIRIP SUIYIRW 0D JOf SWaY
pauiniai -1iedal ye3] NHY 1038
ALF [043u0D 153d

101J8IX3 [0JIU0D 1534

WINIPe3S [0.13U00 1534

3JU0 Juawiess} Aesds JolSIXT
ALT j03UCD 3584

J01I31XD [0JIU0D 3594
SUOISS3IUDD [0JIUOD 1S3
SUOISS3IUOD [0JIUCD 3S9d
WNIPE]S [0J3U0D 353

1043u00 3sad souapg

WN§Pe]s j0JU03 3534
SIEISOULIBYY [003/WIEM 3UNS
juted

S|E3IWIBYD JAOqNOS GTET
sswieg) le 5707 Juifew; [ewsayL
1edaJ 91e8 yseud 1oy wie yser)
SU{eJp 3pIS ISIM

1 duIydBW BPOS Jo) sued urelq
s103eA3(3 104 sduind dwng
SUIRIP 3PIS I1S3M JOJ SHIRd
Jsredau eal (00418 T0GZ NHY
saiedals Jpwmous 71s
JURIB}UOI S5 OUIIL BSINOIUCY
Jojow uey Ajddns 90N6 NHY
OW UBJ 183 WOOJISTI ASINOIUOY
J131hieq 3Y-00T J0J JUB|esS
saseq 310d 1ySij Jo} IN0ID
jujed JouRIxg

9|1 SALEJIOWBIWOY JBIEY
way Juiquinid

Ip elp3w uteJp ppe 03 114 3103
asn ag 03 sem jey3 adid) Asuo)
sde|} suozpua yinos Jieday
Fuuaydn Suuds Joop ALT

JBq YSed BU3 JOJ [DUIIS MAN
JONIYI43Y

saseyaung
saseyaing
saseypIng
saseydungd
saseyingd
saseying
saseyning
saseyding
saseypung
saseyoung
saseydungd
saseyang
saseyoing
saseyaingd
saseyding
saseyding
saseydingd
saseyding
saseyaung
saseyping
saseyoungd
saseydung
saseyding
saseydung
saseydund
saseydIng
saseyding
saseyongd
saseydung
saseydung
saseyind
saseydingd
saseydung
saseynd
saseyingd
saseyoing
saseypIngd
saseydingd
saseydng
saseydung
saseyoing
saseyungd
saseyding
saseyngd
saseyping
saseyding
saseydung
saseyingd
saseydingd
saseydingd
NOILdINOS3Ia

S70¢/8/0T
520z/8/0T
§202/8/01T
§70z/0¢/6
570zZ/0t/6
SZ0Z/0g/6
seoz/oe/6
SZ0Z/0g/6
ST0zZ/0€/6
ST0Z/0E/6
S20Z/0E/6
ST0T/0E/6
ST0Z/0€E/6
SC0T/0€/6
Sz0¢/0g/6
STOT/0g/6
ST0Z/0t/6
SZ0Z/0t/6
Se0T/0€/6
S20Z/0g/6
szoz/0g/6
SC0Z/0E/6
Sz0z/0g/6
ST0Z/0€/6
STOZ/0E/6
ST0T/0E/6
S20Z/0g/6
S202/0t/6
s207/0¢/6
SZ0z/0E/s
Sz0z/0g/6
S20Z/08/6
S20T/0g/6
S20Z/0E/6
STOT/0E/6
ST0Z/0E/6
S20¢/0g/6
ST0T/0e/6
SZ0Z/0E/6
SZ0Z/0g/6
szoz/ve/e
sz0T/ve/6
S20T/ve/6
sz0z/ve/e
SToe/ve/s
Szoz/ve/6
se0e/ve/6
szoz/ve/e
Seoz/ve/e
ST0Z/YT/6
31va Xyl

wnipes - DUBUIUIRIN
wnipes ~ duLUSUIEH
WNIpeIs - BIUBLUSIUIRIN
WNIpeS - 3JUBUIUIBN
wnIpe)s - SDUBUIIUEN
wnipe3s - 3duBUIUIRIN
winipels - SdUBUIUIBIA
WiNIpels - S3UBUIUIEIN
WNIPRIS - DUBUSIUIBIA
WNIPRS - 3dUBUIIUIBN
win|pels - 3dURUIUIRIA
WNIPR}S - BDUBUAUIBRIY
WNIPE3S - B3UBUIJUIBIN
Winpels ~ DUBUIUIRIA
WinpeIS - JUBLDIUIEIN
WINIPEIS - JUBUBIUIEIN
WInipels - oUBLURILIEIN
WNIPeS - DURUIIUIBN
WNipels - adUeUSUIRN
WINIPEYS - SIUBUSIUIBIN
WNIPEIS - SIUBUIJUIBK
wnipes - UL
WinjpelS - SdUBUIIUIRHN
wnipess - duBUSIUIBIN
WINIPE3S - DUBUAIUIBA
WNjpels - adUBUIUEN
Winpe)s - a3UBUSIUIRIA
WINIpess - adUBUSIUIRIA
WINIPE3S ~ 3DUBUIIUIBIA
winipess - 3duBUIILIENN
WNIpe)S - JUBUIIUIBIN
wnipes - BdUBUIIUIB
wnipels - DUBUUIRIA
WinIpeys - SDUBUSUIRI
WINIPEIS - SJUBUSIUIBIN
WINIPEYS ~ BIUBUSIUIEIN
WNIPe)S - SIUBUUIBIN
WNIPEIS - SJUBUSIURIA
WINIpeIS - dUBLUBIUEIN
WInpels - 33UBUBIUIEIN
WINIPEIS - 33UBUSUIRIN
wnipes - 3duLUAUIBH
WINPEIS - 9IUBUIIUIEN
WNIPES - BIUBUIIUIRIA
Winpe}s - DURUSIUERIN
WNPeIS ~ DUBUIIUIEIA
WINJPeIS ~ 33URUBIUIEIN
winipes - souBUSUIR
WNIPRIS - SDUBUUIRY
WINIPES - BIUBUSIUIBIN

J83a 12V

1119

T19-0620-05L
19-0620-05Z
19-0620-057
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-05Z
19-0620-05L
19-0620-05L
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-052
T19-0620-0SL
19-0670-05L
19-0670-05L
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-05L
19-0620-05L
19-0620-05L
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-0SZ
19-0620-0SZ
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-0S¢L
19-0620-05L
19-0620-05£
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-05L
19-0620-0S2
15-0620-0SL
19-0620-05L
19-0620-05L
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-05L
19-0620-05L
19-0620-05L
19-0620-05Z
19-0620-05L
19-0620-05L
19-0620-05L
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-05L
19-0620-0SL
19-0620-05L
19-0670-05L
19-0670-05L
19-0620-05L
19-0620-0SL
19-0670-05£
19-0670-0SL
19-0620-05L

WNN 1DV



YO YIEYIYE

S8'89T°E

S8'89Zt S

(3
n

$ - $ liolhed 1’30 - Buueay) - saueie S70T/L/T W80 - Bujues|) - sauejes  19-TZT0-00L
6T°659'E s - $ 6I6S9E S lloJAed )30 - Buiueay) - ssuiele SZ0Z/¥2/T WO - Buiuesp) - ssueles  19-T¢10-00L
€TLEB'E s - $ ETL68E $ llo1Aed 30 - Bujuea|) - saLeje SZOZ/0T/T WO - Suiuea|) - sauees  19-TZT0-00L
YOYIEPYY'E § TVLIOL 1DV T9-0620-0SL
IP'SI8 $ - $ Tr'SI8 $ AlddNS JMLDTTI ONIMIA sued aoes jesy saseyaund SZOT/1€/01 wnipels - dueuANURIN  19-0670-0SL
00°0s8 s - $ 00°0S8 S JT1 IYVYIANYT NISNODSIM sanels Aq suedas Janed saseydund ST0T/TE/0T Winipels - JURUBIUERIN  T9-06Z0-0SL
(LT¥6) S LTV6 s - S 0SST# 11 SISIYIY3LINT NOSNOYIS spied SNOLIeA pauIniay saseyaund ST0T/1E/01T wnipels - dUeUAUERIN  T9-0670-0SL
01'se $ - $ 01'se $ T HM XININYEL ALT {013U03 353¢ saseyaund SZ0Z/1E/01 wnipeis - BDUBUSUIBIN  T9-0620-0SL
00'68 $ - $ 0068 $ I TIM XININYEL JOLIDIX3 j0.U0D 3534 saseyaund ST0Z/TE/0T winipe3s - BDueuUeW  19-0670-05L
ETV6E s - $ ETVY6E $ I XININYEL WINIPRIS {013U0D 1534 saseyding ST07/1E/0T wnipels - dueuuIBW  T9-0620-0SL
S9°0€6'T s - $ S90E6T S 0D NYIHV 4T spJezeH [ePads Suipjing a10) saseyoind SZ0Z/1E/01T WNIPEls - 3JUBUSIUEBIN  T9-0670-0SL
99'7L s - S 99U $ T A1ddNS 1SY14 Ul uleJp UX0.q e Xy 03 siied saseypind STOZ/TE/0T winipels - DUBUNUIERIN  T9-0670-0SL
TELYTT $ - $ TELFTT S OT1 HILYM 140S ALD ¥IOVd SJ2UaYOs 104 1jes saseydingd §707/62/0T wnipels - SueuAuieiN  19-0670-05L
v8'49 s - $ ¥8L9 $ JNi S100L 0¥0Z S10SUIS PNP NHY saseyoungd SZ0Z/62/01 wnipes - ueusuey  19-06Z0-0SL
00°€20C s - $ 00€W0T S NI 3DIA¥3S IONYNILNIVIN SOOI 30 RIS PAiG PUR SMOPUIM MG saseydingd SZ0Z/62/0T wnipeys - dueUAUIEN  TI-06Z0-0SL
8L°0L s - S 8L0L $ A1ddNS 8 YINILSYS ¥ANDVd sijedau 1934 ued adeqien SaseydInd 520Z/6¢/01 wnipels - dueuUIBN  19-0670-0SL
9661 $ - $ 9661 s SIDIAYIS NOLLVYLTIS s1ajy Je NHY S3seyaIng Sz0z/62/0T Wnpels - avueuduBN  19-06Z0-0SL
87°87¢ s - $ 8T'8CE S ONI YIONIVYD SIA[EA UMOP Usem 31nYD) ysesL saseydingd 5207/62/0T wnipels - BdUeUBIUEIN  19-06Z0-0SL
05292 s - $ 0549T S IDEUM XINIWYEAL SUDISS3IU0J [0J3U0D 1534 saseydngd 5202/62/0T wnipeis - dUeUUEN  T9-0620-0SL
05°£92 s - $ 0549¢ S T TM XINIWYEIL SUOISS3IUO0D [013U0D 1534 saseypung SZ0Z/62/01T wnipels - aueuaueN  19-0670-0S7
otree s - $ orze $ T TA XINIWYAL AInf- ALl [043U0D 1534 saseyoind S202/67/0T wnipels - ueusiuieN  19-0620-0SL
LS s - $ ITLS $ SINVITHM - NIMYIHS ued Jo9Ix3 saseyoind S20z/62/01 wnipes - BueuUIBW  T9-0670-05L
T0°610°S s - $ T06T0S S 02 NOSYV1 V JIAVLSND 3M U0 Xed| 38ueT - Juesasiysy S9seydind Sz07/62/01T wnIpels - dueuaueN  19-0620-05L
898 s - S v8'98 $ NI S1DNA0¥d ¥IMOd 8 LVIH aqoud so10q 73§ saseydund Sz0T/62/0T wnipejs - BUBUSIUIBN  T9-0620-0SZ
0T’L s - $ 0TL $ JYYMAAYH 3DV SN sia1eay aulspIs saseyaind 5207/62/0T wnipess - sueudiuie  T9-0670-05L
T6°9E [ $ T16'9¢ S SSINISNS NOZYINY uanaid 03 doys Jamo| Joj uey S3seYdINg §702/62/01T wnipeis - dueuAUIBN  T9-0620-0SL
TE'SE s - $ 1€ST S JT1 K1ddNS 1SYId aulj uesp peq Xy 01 sied saseydund 5202/62/0T winipels - vueudeN  T9-0670-05L
ST'0TT s - $ ST0TT S T A1ddNS LS¥ sialesy aulEpIS saseypind S20z/62/0T wnipels - dueuBUeIN  19-0670-05L
1149 $ - $ TT49 S 0SST# JT1 SASTHdYILNI NOSNOYIL 1eJp peq xij 03 sued S9seydInd S70Z/6T/0T wnipels - sdueuUEN  T9-0670-0SL
LT6TY s - $ LU'eLy $ 0SST# JT1 SISTY4YILNT NOSNOUIS ufelp paxoe.o asejdas 01 sed saseydingd 5z02/62/0T wnipels - dUBUAUIBN  T9-0620-0SL
68°29T s - $ 68791 $ 0SST# D71 S3SIMdYUILNT NOSNOY4 403eA3|3 10} sjeoy dwind dwing saseydund §207/62/0T winipeys - dueuuie  19-0620-0SL
€T°6€ s - $ E€C6E $ 0SST# 71 S3SIUdYILINT NOSNOYIS swayi Suiquinid saseydind ST0z/62/0T wnipeis - BDUBUBIUEBIA  TS-0670-0SL
TE6Y s - $ IE6Y $ 0SST# DT SASTH4YIINT NOSNSY3 0] 440 Inys ses 1eay pRK saseyaind Sz0T/67/0T Wnipels - aJueualuieiN  19-0620-0SL
LSVL s - $ ISVL S 0SST# OT1 SISINIYILINT NOSNOYId Si91eay aulepls saseyaund SZ07/62/01T wnipe)s - adueURUIBIN  T9-0670-0SL
9TL s - S 9L $ 0SST# JT1 SISIUdYILNT NOSNOYIA INodu0d Jamo sijedal aulf seo SsIselRINd §z0T/62/01T WinIpess - BUBUANUERIN  T9-0670-06L
Ov'SET s - $ Ob'SET $ 0SST# D71 S3SIYdYILNG NOSNOYIS $IN0JU0J Jamoj Jiedal aui| sen s3seyaing Szoz/ez/otT wnipels - dueuduB  T9-0620-0SL
€5°SLT s - $ €5°SLT s IR HAM XININYIL IAUS+ SUOISSIIUOD [0JIUOD 1534 saseyoind sz0z/ze/ot Wwnipels - BDUBUSJUERIN  T9-0670-05L
00°06T s - $ 00061 S JT1 ANNOYOYIANN 130X3 207 00"0TE 218307 LI ZH-¥06192 saseydund Seoz/ez/ot wnipels - BdueUUEN  T9-0670-0SL
£V LSE s - $ EVISE S 0SST# D71 S3SIUdYILNI NOSNOY3 3uQ Joj [sued wuele Ja3em yY3iH saseydund sT0T/Tz/ot wnipels - BdueuAUIBN  TG-0670-05Z
SYOr9‘8 s - $ SYor9g  $ L63LVAT3 uBis A3YV3S 9ZE NN saseyaung szoz/Te/ot wnipels - dueUURIAL - 19-0620-0S7
(8T een) $ 8TLTT $ - $ O0SST# JT1 SISIUAUILNT NOSNDUI SN Jou ssam ey sadnes sajiog saseyaung Sz0e/st/oT wnipels - adueusquielN  T9-0620-0SL
00°09SE s - $ 0009st ¢ 02 NY3HVY 4f 3UN[ WO S3NUBPRYSP 1D3LI0D saseyaung SC0Z/ST/0T wnipels - BdueuUERIN  19-06Z0-0SL
0072158, $ - $ 00LISL  $ ANVAINOD 3DN34 AYNLINTD >/sake|d ayy 1o} a3e8 IsB3 MBN s3seydind §20Z/ST/0T Wnipels - SdueuAUIBN  19-0670-05L
00009°LT  $ - $ 00009ZT $ OT1 NOILY¥O.LS3H INOLSYINY0D € 13 7 seaJe Je uondalul Axodz saseydund §202/ST/0T wnipeys - BVUBUBIUBIN  T9-0670-0SL
00°LE s - $ 00°LE $ JYYMAYYH 3DV SN saunyxy 104 y|ned Jea|) saseydund S20z/sT/ot wnipels - VUBURUEIN  T9-0670-0SL
LETITET $ - $ LGTITET § 71 NOLLYYOLS53Y INOLSHINYO0D siiedas Aiuosey SeseyaInd S20Z/S1/0T wnipels - ueuduieN  19-0620-05L
TT0LT $ - S TT0LT S NOLLYHOJHOD ATddNS M1 uolssasu0d 10j saj1 BuljR) S858YdINd ST0T/ST/0T wnipels - dUeUBIUBIN  19-06Z0-0SL
TVLOL a3y lig3a JWVYN HOANIA IINIFYIIIY NOLLdI¥DS3a 31va Xyl JS3A 100V NN 10DV



TEBSTTL

(CTeL6'v9)  $ TCELEYS S - $ aunf ggs L1 SZ0Z/08/9 19-0T10-00L
76'€60°9TT  $ - $ T6'E609TT $ lioshed |'80 - 3R - SOUE|E ST0T/LT/9 19-0TT0-00L
79'0970TT § - $ T9°09T0TT $ J104Aed )80 - SRR ~ SBLIB(E SZOZ/ET/9 19-0TT0-00L
6STLC8E S - $ 65TLTBE $ [BNJIDY JA STAd BSI9NDY ST0Z/TE/S 19-0TT0-00L
(00'069°55) $ 00069°sS $ - s |ENJIOY SARUBDU} STAJ BSIBADY RO - SANI|DES ~ SALIBIE SZOT/TE/S 19-0TT0-00L
(bO'88STT) $ PO'BLESITS - $ jenuo0y |[0JAed SZAd 9519A3Y B0 - SIIM|PRS - SSLIBJE STOT/TE/S T9-0TT0-00L
(ogove'eg) ¢ OEOvE98 § - $ ST AeIN uag/les - L1 SZOTZ/1E/S T9-0TT0-00L
weLseIt S - $ PSLSTUT S |l01Aed 'R0 - S9M|DB - SALIRIE SZOTZ/0E/S 19-0TT0-00L
76°SE66TT  $ - $ TESEE6IT $ [loihed 130 - SOMI|DE - SBLIEIE SZOZ/IT/S 19-0TT0-00L
®LI06ET § - $ TSLIOGET $ {j0JAed P30 ~ SIHR - SBLIBIE ST0T/T/S 19-0T10-00L
(8T°155'€9) ¢ S8TTSSE9 § - S szjudy gg$ UMOIBPIL S20Z/0E/Y NB0 - 53¢ 19-01T0-00L
00069sSs  § - $ 00069'SS $ Jioshed 1’80 - SRMM[BS ~ SBLIBE STOT/ST/Y N0 - SoF T9-0TT0-00L
SOTES0TT 5 - $ SOTES0LT JosAed 180 - sanIjeS - SALR[E STOT/ST/Y W80 - S3r 19-0TT0-00L
E6VISEOT § - $ E6VISEOT $ lloiAed 19Q - senjped - SAUefe STOT/Y/Y WO - s3I T9-0TT0-00L
(6STLT'8E) ¢ 65TLT'8E $ - $ J3gx dARUADUY 1L SZOT/TE/E W0 - Sani[Ived - sauejes  T9-0TT0-00L
00°069°sS $ - $ 00069'SS $ [eNI20Y SARUIDY| ST/ST/Y 'R0 - SPIM|IDBY - SBLIRle SZ0Z/TE/E B0 - sa|ed - saliees  19-0TT0-00L
TTE907T $ - $ TrEsoTT $ [enJody a8eM §Z/8T/1 P80 - SN[ - SAUele STOT/TE/E W'B0 - senijed - sauees  19-0TT0-00L
£6'PI8'E0T § - $ E6VIZE0T $ [ensooy 38eM ST/¥/¥ 180 - S: 4 - S9LIejE ST0Z/TE/E N80 - seijioed - sauejes  T9-0TT0-004L
(s8'8TT95) ¢ S88IL9S $ - $ T 3d s1youag pue sauejes L1 S20T/TE/E 'S0 - SaRjRe - S3ueeS  T9-0TT0-00L
0S'EI8SOT  § - $ O0SEI8'S0T $ [loshed 1’80 - sanl|ved - Sauee STOT/TT/E WO - sanijped - saueles  19-0TT0-00L
TOLZL'80T  § - $ TOLTL'OT $ f1olAed )80 - samM|e - saLIele ST0Z/L/E 'S0 - S30|0e4 - SBLe[eS  T9-0TTO-00L
(ssyv'ss) ¢ SLSyy8S § 0 - $ uag g [BS UMOIBILL 5792 $202/87/ T9-0TT0-00L
YTTYEPIT S - $ VTTEPIT $ JioJhed 1’80 - sa[peS - SOLB(E STOZ/TZ/T W30 - samied - sauees  T9-0TTO-00L
ISPI8TIT § - $ ISYI8TIT S ll0JAed I'80 - sen|ed - SIURE STOT/L/T W'R0 - sanjied - sauejes  19-0TT0-00L
(88°'T08'€9) ¢ 88'T08EY $ - S uef sjyauag pue Aejes ALl STOT/IE/T W0 - SeRI|eS - saLeeS  19-0TT0-00L
66'TZ8YIT $ - $ 66TTEVIT $ J10Jhed )80 - SaR|Ive - SBLIBE SZ0Z/¥T/T 'R0 - sani|ved - sauejes  19-0TT0-00L
S6LL8'TTT $ - $ SELL8TCT S Jio1hed )30 - samM|ed - sauee SZ0Z/0T/T W80 - s3Iy - salees  19-0TT0-00L
TE6SCTL §  IVIOLIIV 19-TZT0-00L
05 TEV'T $ - $ 0STEY'T S j10JAed 1’30 - Sujueal) - sauee SZ0Z/€/0T W0 - Bujues| - salejes  19-TZT0-00L
SL'8Y9'E s - $ SLBYYE S jlo1Aed /g0 - Buues|s - saueje SZOT/6T/6 N80 - 3utues|) - sauees  19-TZT0-00L
00'98T°E $ - $ 00981 S llosAed 190 - Buiuea) - saUefe S707/5/6 W80 - Suiues|) - seueles  19-TZT0-00L
SL9E0'E $ - $ SL9E0E S l101Aed '80 - Buluea|) - SalIele S70T/TT/8 W0 - Bujues|) - sauejes  19-TZT0-00L
0S°01T'S $ - $ 0S0ITS $ {joihed )80 - Suluea) - saLiele 5207/8/8 W'R0 - Suiuea)) - sauejes  19-1710-00L
00'819°€ $ - $ 008I9E § lio1Aed 30 - Butues)) - sauefe S70T/ST/L W0 - Sujues|) - saees  19-IZT0-00L
SLYEY'T $ - $ SLYEV'T S jjoshed 1180 - Buluesy) - sauefe SZOZ/TT/L 'R0 - Buues|) - sauejes  19-TZT0-00L
00'8rb'T s - $ ooz S lloaAed )30 - Butuea|) - saueje S70Z/LZ/9 W0 - Sujues|) - ssuejes  19-TZTO-00L
SL°996°C $ - $ SL99%6T ¢ |I01Ad 'R0 - Buluea|) - salie|e SZOT/ET/9 W0 - Suiuea|) - saueles  T9-TZT0-00L
(s£909°€) $ SE€909E § - $ [en100Y [[0JAed STAL BSJ9ARY B0 - Bulues|) - SBE[E STOZ/TE/S W80 - Sulues() - sauees  19-1710-00L
TLSEL'E $ - $ TLSETE S jjo1hed 1’30 - Suuea|) - ssue(e SZ0Z/0E/S 'R0 - Suiues|) - sauees  19-TZT0-00L
TLE6T9 $ - $ TLEEL9 S lo1hed )30 - Buiuea|) - sauiefe SZ0Z/9T/S W0 - Bulues) - sauejes  19-TZT0-00L
SOVLS'Y $ - $ SsovLsY S ll04Aed 1’30 - Buluea(s - sauele §707/2/S W80 - Sulues)) - sauees  19-TZ10-00L
69°€TSE $ - $ 69EISE S 1j01hed 1’30 - Suueay) - saue(e SZ0T/8T/v W0 - Sulues) - sauejes  19-1710-00L
86¥ST'E $ - $ 86vSTE |l0sAed 10 - Buiuea) - salele STOT/v/v W80 - Sujues|) - sauejes  19-1Z10-00L
LETSE s - $ LETSE $ jenuody a8em S7/81/¥ 'O - Buues|] - sauiele SZ0Z/TE/E 'S0 - Sutuea|) - sauejes  19-TZT0-00L
86'YSC'E s - $ 86YSTE S {enuady 98em SZ/b/¥ I'B0 - Bulueal - saLele STOT/TE/E W0 - ujues|) - sauees  T9-TZT0-00L
05'L0LY s - $ 05L0LY $ liothed 1’30 - Suluea) - salieje SZ0T/TT/E R0 - 8ulues|) - ssueles  19-TZT0-00L
0LYPT'E $ - $ oLvrTE  $ l101Aed PO - Bulues)) - salele SZ0T/L/E WO - Sulues|) - saueles  19-TZT0-00L
1L°808°C $ - $ TL808C S [101Aed )80 - Buiuea)) - s3Le(E §T07/12/C W0 - Butues|) - sauees  T9-TZTO-00L
TV1OL 11a34d 1193a FNVN HOAN3A IINIYISTY  NOLLAI¥ISIa ALVA XHL JS3ALD3Y  WNN 10DV



85T9T'SV6'T

(22

(oggTs'sz) 6 se8IL'se § 0 - $ Sny- siysuagrghieles umolopl] ST0Z/TE/8 W0 - AInoas - ssueles  §9-0ZT0-00L
I6°SL5YTT § - $ TI6'SLSYIT $ H1o1Aed I'30 - Aundas - salele S70Z/7T/8 W0 - Aunoas - ssuejes  59-0T10-00L
9gLILLIT  § - $ 98UTLLIT $ {1o1hed 1130 ~ Mundas - sauele S707/8/8 W80 - Aunoas - saueles  §9-0710-00L
(LTvs8LT)  $ LTPS8YLT § - $ s)ysuag pue [es 11 3sndny SZ0Z/TE/L W0 - AInDas - sauees  §9-07TC-00L
99vEL's8 $ - $ 99VEL'E8 S lo1Aed 130 - AIndas - sauee §707/57/L W0 - Aundas - saueles  59-0210-00L
LL0v0'98 $ - S LL0V0'98 $ [10ahed 130 - Aundas - saueje Sz0Z/1T/L W0 - Aunoas - sauejes  $9-07T0-00L
(99:497'21) $ 9949TT § - $ aunrggs Ll §202/0€/9 W0 - Aunoas - sapefes  $9-02T0-00L
00997's8 § - $ 0099Ts8 $ HoJAed 1130 - Aundas - sauee S707/LT/9 W80 - Anaas - saLees  §9-07T0-00L
99 b'ze  § - $ 99Lvre8 $ f101Aed P30 - AInd3s - saleje SZ0Z/ET/9 W0 - Aaundas - sauejes  §9-0ZT0-004
Fi203: 740 2 A $ 8rS8LYT S [ENJOOY IA SZTAL 3SI3NDY SZOT/TE/S W80 - Andas - sauefes  §9-07T0-00L
(000s9vL) $ 000s9vL $ - $ [BRIIDY BAUIDUL SZAL 9542A3Y 190 - AMINDSS - saeje SZ0Z/TE/S W80 - AInDas - saieles  §9-07T0-00L
(6T°€9€9L) ¢ 6TE9E9UL S - $ {enuadY ||0sARd STAd 9543A9Y 190 - AIIND3S - saleje SZ0Z/TE/S W0 - AWinoas - saueies  §9-0710-00L
(orLe6°27) $ 9LLg6'z & - $ ST Aepy usg/leS - LI seoT/1E/S W0 - Aunoag - saueles  §9-0ZT0-00L
9LT8TYL  § - $ 9LT8TYL $ {101Aeg 130 - AIndes - sauele SZ0Z/0E/S W80 - undag - saueles  §9-0ZT0-00L
vO'866'6L $ - $ v0'866'6L S joahed {130 - AyINIaS - SaURlR STOZ/IT/S W0 - Andas - sauefes  $9-0710-00L
6L€9566 $ - S 6LE9566 $ l1oshed P30 - AInoas - ssuefe 5702/2/S W0 - Aundas - sauejes  $9-0710-00£
(ertorze)y ¢ wtotte $00 - $ Szjudy 935 umolapLL SZ0T/0t/y RO - Andas - ssuejes  $9-0ZT0-00L
000S8vL  $ - $ 00089%L $ [101ARd 130 - AINDBS - SaLIele ST0Z/ST/Y W’B0 - Alinoas - salejes  §9-0TT0-00L
80VeSvYL  $ - $ 80Y8SYL $ loihed 190 - Andas - sauele STOZ/8T/v W80 - M1noas - saliejes  §9-07T0-00L
8Lv06'89 $ - $ 8LY06'89 S lloiAed 10 - Aundas - sauele SZOZ/v/v W80 - AInoas - salefes  §9-0710-00L
(8¥'S8LVT) $ 8yS8LYT $ - $ J3X anpuadYL 1| SZ0Z/TE/E W0 - ALInoas - sauefes  $9-0ZT0-00L
000s9vL $ - $ 000597 $ [ENJDDY DARUBIU §Z/ST/v 80 - Andas - saliee §Z0Z/TE/E WB0 - Aundag - saueles  $9-07T0-00L
T'8St'L s - $ Wesy’L $ [enuoay a8em SZ/8T/Y 180 - Andas - ssuee 570Z/TE/E W0 - Aunoas - ssuejes  §9-0710-00L
8L¥06'89 $ - $ 8LV06'89 $ [enuoay 38em SZ/b/¥ P30 - AWINDas - SaLRlE SZTOTZ/TE/E W0 - ALnoas - sauejes  §9-02T0-00L
(e0TZS'9T) ¢ €0'TES9T $ - $ T 3d siysuag pue sauees 1| sz0z/1E/E W30 - Aundas - sauejes  §9-07T0-00L
S6'T8969 S - $ S6T8969 S loJhed PR0 - ALunoas - ssuele 5707/TT/€ 'R0 - Aundag - sauejes  $9-0210-00L
SEOSYSL § - $ SEOSY'SL $ joaAed 1’30 - And3s - saLele SZ0Z/L/€E W0 - AWndag - sauees  $9-0TT0-00L
(egotr’ZT) ¢ €90ITLT $¢ - $ uag 13 [BS UMOIIPLL S7G34 S702/82/2 W0 - Aundas - saueles  §9-0ZT0-00L
8,818, $ - $ 8L8818L $ jjoihed 1130 - Anoas - salele §20Z/1T/C WO - Aunoas - saueles  $9-07T0-00L
T0TI6EL  $ - $ TOTIEEL $ {i04Aeg J'30 - And3s - sauele ST0Z/L/T W80 - Alinoas - saueles  §9-0210-00L
(BYEV0LT) $ SYEVOUT § - $ uer syysuag pue Aejes a1t SZOZ/TE/T W0 - Andas - sauefes  $9-0TT0-00L
96 YIvI8  $ - $ 96VIYI8 $ lio1Aed 180 - A3Nd3s - Sauele SZ0Z/ve/T W80 - AIndss - sauees  §9-0TTC-00L
VoYt $ 0 - S VLLTUT S [jo1Aed )30 - A3ndas - saliele SZ0Z/0T/T WR0 - Aundas - saueles  §9-02T0-004
85°¢9C'SY6'T §  TVIOL 13DV 19-0TT0-00L
(1€7180°08) $ TETB008 $ - $ PO gLl - sayauag g sauejes S20T/1E/0T 'R0 - saly|1oey - sauees  19-0TT0-00L
BLYYO'EOT  $ - $ 6LVPOE0T $ {ioahed 1’80 - saMM|IOR - SAURIE STOT/TE/0T 1oe4 - SalieeS  T9-0TT0-00L
€/'9L0'8TT $ - $ E79L0°8TT $ jj0Jhed RO - saMI|I0R - SALIRIE STOT/LT/0T W0 - S3IM[IDe4 ~ Saueles  T9-0TT0-00L
STLETO0T  § - $ STLETO00T $ HoJAed 1’30 - Sam|de - saltele S70Z/€/0T WR0 - safijioeq - sauefes  T9-0TT0-00L
(08'659°95) ¢ 0865995 $ - $ 57 des - umolapLL SC0¢/0€/6 W80 - sanijed - sauejes  19-0TT0-00L
6T°0TL s - $ 6TOTL $ lI01Aed )30 - SSRYIDe - SaLlR SZ0Z/9T/6 1oed - saueles  T9-0TT0-00L
SL6ZSBIT § - $ SL'6ZSBIT S liosAed 1’20 - sa1|I0B - SBURE SZOZ/6T/6 1084 - sauees  19-0TT0-00L
S06PYLTT  $ - $ 906HYLIT $ fioaAed )30 - san|eS - SIUEE S70Z/S/6 Ioed - salejes  19-0TT0-00L
(tzees'es) ¢ Treesss § - $ 8ny- syysuagrghie|es umolapLL SC0Z/TE/8 pe4 - sauees  19-0TT0-00L
gsTETOCT $ - $ ESTETOLT $ l1oJAed 1’30 - sanI|e - S3ULle SZ0Z/7T/8 18] - sauejes  19-0TT0-00L
LSL6E0ET  § - $ LSLEEOET $ lio1Aed 90 - san|ed - SaLefe S707/8/8 De4 - saueeS  19-0TT0-00L
(S6'9v8°T9) $ S6'9Y8T9 § - $ siyauag pue jes 11 Isndny ST0T/TE/L W80 - sanijived - sauejes  19-0T10-00L
76'6596TT  $ - $ T6'65961IT $ lloAed 180 - senpey - S3LIBE STOT/ST/L W80 - sarijpey - saueies  19-0TT0-00L
VLLSEEIT S - $ VLLSEEIT $ [j0sAed '30 - S31M|.Y - SBUEE SZOT/TT/L 'S0 - saniey - sauees  19-0TT0-00L
Vi0L a6 1lg3a JAIVN HOANIA IINTYI4AY  NOLLDI¥ISAA JLva XuL 3S3A 1JJY AN 1DV



0L 08EVTT

TUSIE Y

9'TE9'006'T

8
™S
T

L8°0ST'E $ - $ [80STE $ YAM3IS '3 HILYM NONISNVYMHSY 1S3/ WINIPEIS BAY IPIRqUIOT S9TT saseyaing SZ0T/6T/E wnipels - SBN  19-0S20-0%L
69VTS s - $ 69%IS $ Y3IM3S 3 YILVM NONIENYMHSY M jue] 98NS 9AY IpJequoT S9TT saseydind Seoz/6t/e wnipes - seRYRN  19-0520-0vL
¥8LI6'E $ - $ v8LIEE S 3DIAYIS D18Nd NISNODSIM (ALR) IpJeqUOT S9TT saseydIngd szoz/8e/t T9-0570-0vL
68498'8(1 $ - $ 68L98°8LT $ IDIAY3S IN8Nd NISNODISIM 1399(3 WnIpe3s) IpJequio] S97T saseyingd s20z/8e/ 19-0520-0%L
TTTEe'sre 0 - $ TTIEESYT § SYD-ADYINIMIN NOLLYTIALSNOD (sen wnipexs) iprequio S9TT seseyaund ST0T/9¢/T 19-0S20-0VL
(6T°5€) $ 6IGE s - $ utodagseyd JuswesInquiay 38iey) oLII8(3 Llu3 UoBDRSURL] YURg ST0T/6T/T 19-0520-0vL
ov'SLTY $ - $ orsLTY S ADIAYIS I119Nd NISNODSIM (ALr) 1pJequio 59T saseydind s20¢/62/1 19-0520-0%L
9,187’9 $ - $ 9LT8T9TT $ IDIAYIS J119Nd NISNODISIM LID3[3 WNIPE3S) 1pIBquio S92T saseyaungd SzoT/6T/T T9-0SZ0-0vL
£€8°0STECT § - $ €8°05TETT $ SYO-ADHINIMIN NOILYTIZLSNOD sen wnjpess - [pJequiot §97T saseyaund s202/12/1 19-0520-0%L
(tr'8T) $ Ivst $ - $ ulodasiey) awesInquiRy 38iey) 233 L3u3 uondesuel) yued SZ0T/LT/T wnipeIs - SSMAN  T9-0520-0vL
0L08€YTZ $  1YIOLIDDY TS-LSY0-08L

9T s - S [9TZh $ awijaneg g - 8E8Y8SLFO0TO - D S 3dVISANYT ¥ILSITIN STOT/ET/0T Suidesspue] wnipels  1S-£S¥0-09L
96'68 $ - $ 9668 $ slied'q - 896825LP00TO - 23 S 3IdVISANYT ¥ALSITIY STOZ/ET/0T Suidesspue wnipeis  T5-L5¥0-09L
EVIYT $ - $ ErTHT $ JNI SINYVA HLV3H IQIaH adesspue jjeqiood Joj saued saseydind §z0t/0e/8 3uideospue wnpels  15-LS70-09L
$8'186S $ - $ S8I8E'S § ONI SWYVA HLY3H IQ1FH oned 616T J0j syuejd saseydund ST07/0T/8 Suidedspuet wnipels  T§-£5¥0-09L
8T'L19 s - $ 8I'LI9 $ ONI SINHVS HLV3H 1013H 1pLequo] ug s3od oy spueyd saseyaund ST07/01/8 Suidedspue wnipess  15-£5v0-09L
8yL6T96  $ - $ 8YL6T96 $ JNI SWYVY HLYIH 1G13H eq AlLnoas Joy sienuue Jawwns saseyaIngd §202/02/8 Sudesspue wnpess  TS-LS¥0-09L
5SS s - S SSEYT $ JT1 X1ddNS 3dVISANYT ANOILIS spasm Joy aresoydAid saseyaind STOT/9T/L Suidesspue wnipeys  15-L5¥0-09L
wLTT'8 s - $ wiere s 271 3UVIANYT NISNODSIM sset3 |psequioT Jo seale Jjedal saseyzind S207/0€e/9 Suidedspue] wnipels  TS-LSy0-09L
¥9'9TE'T s - $ P99TET ¢ SIDIAYIS FUNL YOMINS BISE JO JUSUIIEA.] 10} [E3W B3) saseydund §207/0€/9 Suidesspue wnipels  T5-LSy0-09L
6E°L s - $ 6EL $ SYIMOUD FTVSTIOHM NNVINTILL puej ALT Joj jued Juswade(das saseydund S20Z/81/9 Suidesspue wnipeis  T5-LS¥0-09L
ELTLY'T s - $ ELTUYT S SHIMOYD FTVSTIOHM NNVYWTIILL 3y} jje soe|dau 03 sjeuuasad saseydund ST07/81/9 Suidedspuet wnipeys  T5-L5¥0-09L
8048 s - $ 8E0L8 $ DNI SIWYV4 HLY3H 1Qi3H 07 ut s10d J04 Sugueld Suuds saseydungd SZ0Z/TT/9 Suidedspue wnipeis  1S-L$¥0-09L
9661896 $ - $ 9661896 S JNI SINYVYS HLVEH 1QiEH luejd Ayanoss unuerd ulids saseypingd SZ0Z/1T/9 Suidesspuet wnipels  15-L5¥0-09L
SLTLOT s - $ 9LTL0T S aw(dleg's - E80¥S6YY00T0-0D  MIAVYIANY M SZ0Z/6/9 Suideospue wnipels  TS-£LSy0-09L
TUSTEYr  $ IVIOLIDDV 19-0LE0-09L

08'482'C $ - $ 08487T ¢ ONDIDNUL S¥IAJ0¥ AVHD syo| Supjsed Joj Hes saseyaungd se0e/8e/t [eAOWBY MOUS  T9-0LEC-09L
00'622'C $ - $ oo6zCT S ONDIDNYL SY3440¥ QVHD 10] Supjied Joyijes saseyand ST0T/TT/T {eroWay MouS  T9-0LE0-0SL
06'1€ $ - $ 06TE $ ANVAINOD ATddNS FALLONOLNY 103eH uo mojdmous 03 Jieday saseyaund STOT/TT/T {eroway mous  T9-0LE0-09L
07892t s - $ ozggrz ¢ ONDIDNYL SY3340Y GYHD 30] Supjied Jojjjes saseyaund sToT/1e/1 [eAOWBY MOUS  T9-0LE0-09L
SETITL $ - $ 9gTITL ¢ D71 ¥3ZrILY3d %8 G335 1390A i peoj3es saseydingd ST0e/1T/T [eAowaY mous  T9-0LE0-09Z
9EIT'L s - $ ggrTL S D71 ¥3ZINLY¥34 8 Q335 TAD0A S# peojes saseyand ST0T/1T/T leAOwBY MOUS  T9-0LE0-09L
00875t s - $ 008YST S AVE NITYO 30 ONDIFINVT penbs mous saseyzingd STOT/Yi/T |[eAOWSY MOUS  T9-0LE0-0SL
osszez § 0 - $ 0SSZTETT $ 271 ONIdYISANYT ATTIVA 31ddY 31s }JO BulINeH ‘[eAOWRI MOUS saseydungd STOT/VT/T jeAoway mous  T9-0LEQ-09L
SY'TEY006'T $  TVIOL DDV §9-0Z10-00L

(s6'T8e'TE) ¢ S6'I8ETE $ - $ PO QLL- SHduag 7B saLeles ST0T/TE/0T W0 - AUIndas - souees  9-07T0-00L
SL9EV'LL S - $ SL9EVLL $ lloshed 130 - Anoas - saueje 5Z0Z/TE/0T B0 - A3ndag - sauejes  §9-07T0-00L
TLUEETEIT § - $ TL6BTEIT S {oiked 1’30 - AyIndas - saueje SZ07/LT/0T N80 - Andas - sauejes  $9-07T0-00L
999128, ¢ - S 9991C8L $ f104Aed 1’80 - A31IND3S - SBLIR|R STOT/E/0T WPR0 - AIndas - sauejes  $9-0ZT0-00L
(ogzre'er) ¢ ogLiger § 0 - S 5z das - umolspL s20z/0€/6 WO - AMIndas - sauees  §9-07T0-00L
weee'9sT 0 - $ TYT66'9ST $ [l0iAed 180 - AWindas - saLIele SZ07/61/6 W0 - Aundas - sauejes  §9-07T0-00L
98 LLELTT $ - $ 98 LLELIT $ llo2hed )30 - Anaas - sae|e S707/5/6 WBO0 - Aundas - sauees  59-0210-00L

VLOL 11a34D Lig3a JINVN HOANIA FONIYIATY  NOLLAINIS3A

31va XulL

J53a 130V

INNN 1D0V



SLTS
wTsT
87°€87°09¢C
£47780°S
(9v°9)
8TYILTT
¥6'60Z°€
06'€6
S8Y6E
€9°T8L'E
66'990°C
LyIEE
118728
£6'9Y0°68T
£9'955°8
STTSE
(t6'5T)

00 ZPT'6T
818
SLSEY
ST'8E6'T
PLTTTT
LL'6EL'E
TS'9£8°T
0667
9£°988

95 TYLELT
SE08L'SS
(zrgv)
65TS6'2LT
LLSSS'T
(tove)
TE'E60'6L
$5'9TS°E
9Z'06
£9°095
STOTLY
€EEL9
SY'067
¥9'0E8°CT
18YeL LT
9Y'v8T'T
£9°S8TE9T
(98°81)
9Y'7LSTLT
98'58
£6'TCS
€E°0¥9
9IrI6TT
¥i'£20'8

BT R N Y T R S ¥ WY SV Y S S 7 SV S Vo o ¥ S T N ¥ S ¥ R R 72 R 2 Vs B Vo R Vo BV ARV iV Y 2R T2 R VA Vo i T B T T s AR "2 0 "2 SR V0 V5 A Ve e S V0 ST B V2 e B 2 R 4
[
B R 7 T, QY G S Y ST G 7 ST ST Y T SV SV N VR R R I 7L IR 2 IR To B Vo A Vo Vo Y A AR R VR T i T e T A R R R R R R T B e I T T S B A IR %

L0l A1a3¥)

SLTS
st
8T'€8709¢
LLT80°S
8STYTITT
¥6°607°E
06°€6
S8'v6E
€9'T8LE
66'990°C
LYIEE
11878
£6'970°68T
£9'955'8
ST'TSE
00ZPT6T
8L[8
SLSEY
ST'8E6'T
VLITTT
LLBEL'S
TS9E8T
06'v6C
9£'988
9S'TYL'ELT
SE'08L°SS
6S°TS6'TLT
LL'SSS'T
TEE60'6L
PS9ISE
97°06
£9°095
9T'0TLY
£E'EL9
Y067
¥9°0£8°CT
8L LT
Ir'vY8T'T
£9'S8T'E9T
9rTTSTLT
98'S8
€6'7CS
€E0V9
V16T
v¥L20'8
lg3q

DBV N DDLUV VBNV NN

3DIAY3IS 218N NISNOISIM
3DIAY3S 2118Nd NISNOJSIM
ALFILLA HALYM AVE NIFYS
juiodadiey)

SYD-ADHINIMIN NOLLVTTALSNOD
11N ¥Y3LYM AvE N3FHO
LLA Y3LVYM AvE NIUO
11N YILVYM AVE N3FHD
11N Y3LVM AVE N3IFHD
LLO H3LVM AvE N3FHD
11N Y3LVM AvE NIFUD
LN YFLVM AVE NIFHO
JIIAN3S 2118Nd NISNOISIM
ALITILN H3LVM AVE N33¥D
3D1AY3S 21N9Nd NISNOJSIM
jujodasiey)

SY9-ADYINIMIN NOILVTIZLSNOD
HIM3IS ® ¥ILYM NONIINVMHSY
YIM3IS 3 ¥ILVYM NONIENVMHSY
YIM3IS B YILVM NONIFENVYMHSY
HIM3IS B YILYM NONISNYMHSY
YIMIS B HILYM NONISNVYMHSY
YIM3IS B YILYM NONISNVYMHSY
HIMIS B YILYM NONISNYMHSY
AIAY3S JNYNd NISNOJSIM
3IDIAY3S 2M9Nd NISNOJSIM
SY9-ADYINIMIN NOILYTIILSNOD
jutodagiey)

AJIAYIS J19Nd NISNODISIM
30IAY3S 2118Nd NISNODJSIM
julodasdiey)

SYO-ADHINIMIN NOILVTIILSNOD
ALNILN Y31V AVE NI3Y9D
ALMILN Y3LVM AVE NIFYO
ALITILN Y3LVM AVE N3ZHO
ALNILA ¥31VM AVE N3TUO
ALNILA Y3LYM AVE NITHO
ALTTLLN H3LYM Avd NIZUD
ALTTILA Y3 LVM AVE NITUD
ALITILN Y3LVYM AVE N3TUD
JJ1IAY3S JNAand NISNOJSIM
33IAYIS J19Nd NISNOJSIM
jutodadiey)

SYD-ADYINIMIN NOLLVTIILSNOD
HIMIS B HILYM NONISNVYMHSY
YIM3IS B YILVYM NONIENVYMHSY
YIM3IS B YALVM NONIENVMHSY
HIM3S 2 HALYM NONISNYMHSY
YIMIS B YILVM NONISNVMHSY
FNVN YOANIA

1188°V - SLOYT8SY00TO ~ 3D \HSV 40 I9VTAKQIV STOT/Y/8

{ALl) Iptequot §9TT
L1039 WINIPELS) 1pJeqWIOT 97T
O PIBId 3PUIH) BPIBUD 'S TOOT

uswasInquiay Suisley) ous[3 Ulug uopdesuel] jueg 5707/Tz/L

sed winipess) sy Ipsequio’ 97T
JaMas deds wea] [piequio S97T
9s 8pig Ano9s 1paeqWIOT S9ZT
J3MIS ALT3IS BPIDUQ S OV6T

MBS 1S3 WNIPEIS IPJEqWOT S9ZT
D plequioy 5971
D IpJequio S9TT
MBS 1sB3 Wn|pels |pJequio 59T
11933 Wnipels) IpJequio §97T
JBIBAN WHO3S) DAY IPIBRGUIOT §9ZT
(ALr) 1piequot ST

uswasinquiay Suifuey) Ju9pa Lgul uondesues] dued S70T/£7/9

sed wnipejs) aAy IpJequio] §9ZT
M 3pig AInoas) 1piequot S9ZT
(INOM ALS) IpJequion S9ZT
Mueld J9||IUD) 1pIequOT S9ZT
(99edS wea]) IprequoT S9TT

OM 3583 WnIpels) 1pJequiot S92t
OM 1S3 WNIPELS) IpJequOT S9ZT
(WOM yueL 28ung) 1pIequoT S9TT
(ALD) 1prequiot S9TT

L1033 wnipeis) 1pJequot 97T
sed Wnipels) aAy IpIequoT §9ZT

JuawasInquiRy afieyn ouajg Lyug uondesues] Jueg 5707/12/S

LID3|3 WNIPEIS) IpIRqUIOT S9ZT
(Adr) 1psequol 92T

asinquuiay Suidiey) JuI09|3 Ulug uopdesuel jueg SZ0T/LT/Y

(ses wnipess) ipJequio $9ZT
Jamag adeds wea] ipJequio] §97T
95 8pjg Auno3s 1pIequoT 5971
J3MaS ALT IS BPIBUQ S OV6T

M35 1S3 WNIpeIS IpJequio §97T
agque|d J3{|1YD 1pIBquI0T S9TT

35 uBld J2[[1YD 1pJRqWO] SITT
MBS ISe3 WNIPEIS IPIBGUIOT S9TT
w0l [pJequiot 97T

{ALr) tprequiot 59T

3|3 WNIPelS) PAY IpIBqUIOT S9ZT

uswesNquiay Suiiey) SLIB[3 UIUI UONDESURLL YURS ST0Z/ST/E

(sep wnipeis) 1pJeqwio S9ZT
pig Andas day 1pIeqwoT §9ZT
(WOM ALS) 1pLequio §97T

ug|d J3]j1yD SAY IpIRGWCT S9TT
mumnm wea] sAY IpJequuo S9¢T
1583 WNIPE3S 3AY [pJequio] 5977
IONIHIITY

saseyng SZOL/1E/L
saseyaungd SC0Z/TE/L
saseypungd seor/eT/L
saseydung ST0T/9T/L
saseydngd ST0Z/9T/L
saseydIng S20T/9T/L
saseyaung SZ0T/9T/L
saseyung ST0T/9T/L
saseyaing SzZ0T/9T/L
saseyaing Se0T/9T/L
saseysungd S20Z/91/L
saseyInd ST0Z/0E/9
saseydng ST0Z/0E/9
saseying Sz0Z/S2/9
saseypIng 5202/81/9
saseyong SZ0Z/81/9
saseyng ST0Z/81/9
saseyoang S70T/81/9
saselpIng SZ0Z/81/9
saseyding SZ0T/81/9
ssseyaing S207/81/9
saseyaung ST0T/81/9
saseypung Se0z/8t/s
saseyoing sz0z/8t/S
saseyping 5202/7¢/S
saseydungd STOZ/0E/v
saseyaind ST0Z/0E/V
saseydIng ST0T/1E/E
saseydngd SC0t/1E/e
saseying STOL/1E/E
saseydIng SZ0Z/TE/E
saseyding SZ0T/TE/E
saseydung SZ0T/1E/E
saseydung STOT/TE/E
saseyping SZOT/1E/E
saseyding STOT/1E/E
saseyng S207/8t/€
saselpIng SZ0T/82/€
saseyoingd szoz/et/e
saseyang S70Z/61/€
saseydIng S20T/6T/E
saseydIng SZ0T/61/E
saseypung ST0T/61/€
saseydung ST0T/6T/E
NOLLAIDS3a 21va XYL

wnipess - sapian

winipess - sapynn
wnipess - say
wnipes - Sat
wnipels - s
wnipess - say
WNIPe3s - spINN
wnipess - sat
wnipes - $a1
wnipess - s3y

wnipess - A
WRIpeIs - saninn
wnpess - sapian
wnipels - sanynn
wnIpels - sanInn
wnipels - saninn
wnipeys - sanynn

wnipess - sapIAn
wnipels - SN
wnpeIs - sanunn
wnipexs - sapyan
wnipess - ssnyBN
wnipels - sapinn
wnipess - sapinn

534 1Y

1194

T9-0SC0-0vL
19-0S20-0¥L
19-0520-0VL
19-0S20-0¥L
T19-0S20-0vL
19-0520-0vL
T9-0520-0¥L
T9-0S¢0-0¥L
19-0ST0-0VL
T19-0520-0vL
19-0520-0¥L
T9-0SZ0-0¥L
19-0570-0¥L
T19-0SZ0-0vL
T9-0520-0vL
19-0520-0VL
T19-05¢0-0vL
T9-0S70-0vL
T19-0520-0vL
T9-0520-0¥L
T9-0S20-0¥L
T19-0520-0VL
T9-0S20-0¥L
T15-0520-0vL
19-0570-0vL
19-0SC0-0vL
T19-0520-0vL
19-05Z0-0vL
19-0SZ0-0vL
19-05C0-0¥L
T9-0S20-0vL
T9-0570-0vL
T9-0520-0vL
T19-0820-0VL
19-0570-0¥L
18-0520-0vL
19-0520-0¥L
T19-0520-0vL
19-0570-0vL
T9-0S20-0¥L
T9-0S70-0vL
T9-0S¢0-0¥L
19-0520-0vL
19-0570-0vL
19-0ST0-0%L
T19-0520-0vL
T9-0S20-0¥L
19-0SC0-0vL
T9-0S20-0¥L
T19-0520-0vL

WNN 100V



99°6£/9°T20°€

1195

£V I6Y $ - $ EvI6Y $ AvE NI3YD 40 ALD juey aging saseydIng 5207/07/8 Suiphoay 1§ 21sem  T9-09v0-0LL
87°597'L $ - $ 8TSITL S TVININNOYIANT 14D 1f Spop Zuipeo| ur siopedwo) saseyaund STOZ/TE/L Suiphoay 1§ Asem  19-09v0-0LL
9T'SISE $ - $ 9rsIse  $ JNI VSN SNOLLATOS HILYM WATAX 21035 dwind saseyaund STOT/TE/L Suiphoay 1 1SeM T9-09Y0-0LL
ST°056 s - $ ST0S6 S DNI VSN SNOLLNIOS YILYM WTTAX 2019 dwing saseyaund STOT/TE/L BuipAday 1 ISeM  T9-09Y0-0LL
YTYYO'T $ - $ YTEHOT S AVE NIIHO 40 ALID juey adung saseyaund STOZ/TE/L Suiphoay 1 31Sem  T9-09¥0-0LL
L97T5TT s - $ [97TST'T  $ IVINIWNOYIANT 1D 07 3upied g JHA ‘ALl ‘23S ‘A1 saseyaund S20T/9t/L Suiphoay g 3seM T9-090-0LL
08'85L s - $ 08'85L $ 119’V - 8695Z¥S¥00T0 - 22 INV 1HOd ALNNOD NN SZ0Z/L/L Suphosy g 31seM T9-0940-0LL
9v'LT $ - $ 9vLiTe $ Avd NI3YO 40 AL paueap sau| Jamas Arejues saseyound 5702/ST/9 Buiphoay 1 31sem T9-09v0-0LL
00°LZ $ - $ 0042 $ A¥IA0DIY IDYNOSIY 8 LHOd D8 BuipAdal g 33seM ISIIA saseyoind seoe/ee/s Suiphoay g AIsem T9-0910-0LL
€E'9CE s - $ E€9zE $ JNI ONITIADIY SOLLSIDOT Suiphoas dwen saseyand STOT/YT/S Buiphoay 1 v3sem  T9-09Y0-0LL
TLEL s - S TLEL $ A¥3A0D3Y IDYNOSIY B L¥Od D8 [esodsip a3sem JSIIA saseyaund STOZ/TE/E Juphoay 1g 3sem  19-09v0-0LL
LSLTLS s - $ LSLTL'S S TVINIWNOYIANT 149 si01edwod yoop Juipeo] saseyund S20T/1€/€ Suiphoay 1 a3sem  T9-09¥0-0LL
$5°99 s - $ ¥599 $ 10313s oLny 341 40} 394 [esodsig saseydund ST0T/6T/€ Suiphoay 1 AIsem  T9-09V0-0LL
LE'628°S $ - $ LE678S $ TVLNIWNOHIANT 14D sJoyedwod ypop Suipeo] saseyaingd SZ0Z/87/T Suiphoay 13 AseM  19-09v0-0LL
$8°519 s - $ S8'SY9 $ 1105 - LLSTSTZY00TO - D INV LYOd ALNNOD NN ST0Z/E/T Buiphoay 1 :3sem T9-090-0LL
S§619'Cy S - $ SSeI9Tr $ IVINIWNOYIANT 14D yanos ‘siolredwol yoop Suipeoy saseypind S70Z/6T/T Suiphaey 13 31seM T9-09Y0-0LL
SL'ESIT $ - $ SLESOT ¢ JNI VSN SNOLLNTOS ¥ILYM INTTAX oues dwnd wuols paladpng uou saseynd szoz/6t/t Suiphosy 1§ 31seM  T9-09Y0-0LL
TTLE s - $ TTLE $ AYIA0D3Y FDUNOSIY B 1¥0d Dd jesodsip 31sem ISIA saseydind S20Z/TZ/T Suiphoay g a1sem  19-09¥0-0LL
00°ZEE'E s - $ oozeee  $ DNI VSN SNOILNTOS ¥3LVM INTIAX 1EAUOD IS IBA) saseydnd ST0T/VI/T Buiphoay 1 Asem  T9-09V0-0LL
99'6/9'TZ0'€ §  TVIOL1DDV 19-0S20-0vL
£S°LLE $ - $ ESLLE $ IDIAY3S Dr19Nd NISNODSIM (ALl 1p1eqUIOT S92T saseyding S70z/62/0T 19-0520-0tL
9r'T98'tST § - $ 9vI98IST $ IDIAYIS r1aNd NISNOISIM LI3[E WNIpeIS) IpJequiol §92T saseydund szoz/6z/ot 19-0520-0tL
STSTP'ST  § - $ STSIY'ST $ SYD-ADYINIMIN NOLLVTIZLSNOD sed wnipeis) aay 1p,equioT S9ZT saseyaund SZ0T/TT/0T 19-0S20-0vL
(zT-voT) $ TTH0T s - $ ugodagieyn uswesInquiey Suifiey) d110913 Uluz uopdesues] jueg S70Z/vT/0T T9-0ST0-0vL
¥0°209 $ - $ Y0T08v  $ ALNLLN ¥3LYM AVE NITFUD J Piaid @PUIH) BPIBUQ S TOOTZ saseyangd §20z2/08/6 T9-0S20-0vL
L6PYSTIT § - $ LEYYSTIT $ 3DIAY3S JM18Nd NISNOISIM L9392 wnpes) IpIequio §97T saseydind $20Z/08/6 T9-0S20-0vL
£9°8TET $ - $ [98CETC $ ALMLLN Y3LVYM AVE NITHD amas adeds wea]) IpJequiot §9TT saseydInd ST0Z/0€/6 19-0S70-0vL
06°€6 $ - $ 06€6 $ ALILLN ¥3LYM AvE NITFHD s 8p1g Anoas) 1psequioT 97T saseyaingd §70Z/0E/6 T9-05Z0-0vL
08'629 s - $ 08679 $ ALNLLA HILYM AVE NIZUD (13M35 ALT) 3S BPIBUO S OVET saseypind SC0Z/0E/6 19-0520-0tL
08°02T’S $ - $ 0807IS $ ALITILA Y3LVM AVE NIT¥D 95 1SIM WNIPELS) IpIBqWIOT S9TT saseyaung SZ0Z/0g/6 19-0520-0vL
09'8YE’9 s - $ 098vE9 S ALIILN Y3LVM AVE NIFYD S uejd JB[IYD) IpJequio S9TT saseyaund ST0Z/0E/6 T9-0570-0vL
86°LVE $ - $ 86LVE $ ALIMLLN ¥31VM AVE N3YD S Jue|d J3{|iYD) IpJequio §9TT SaseyaIngd SZ0Z/0E/6 19-0520-0vL
0€'956'6 s - $ 0£956'6 ALMILN ¥3LYM AV NITHO 353583 WNIPEIS) 1pIequoT S9TT saseyind Sz0Z/0E/6 T9-0ST0-0vL
TT995'8C  § - $ TT99S8C $ ALMILN Y3LVM AVE NIFUO J33eMm WIO03S) 3AY (PIEqUIoT S9TT saseyound Se0¢/0g/6 T9-0520-0vL
T9TSSYT § - $ T9TSSYT S SYO-ADYINIMIN NOLLYTTILSNOD ses wnipess) aAy 1pIRqWOT S9TT seseyaund S20T/ve/6 19-0520-0tL
Or'vLE $ - $ ObviE $ IDIAY3S I8N NISNODSIM (ALr) Ipiequio] S9ZT saseyand szoz/ve/e wnipess - ssmn - 19-0520-0vL
79'S6 $ - $ 7956 $ HIMIS B YILYM NONIENYMHSY M 8plg Aaindag) 1psequio 97T saseydind szoz/ve/s wnipeis - SN 19-0520-0vL
$1°985 s - $ vT'98S $ HYIMIS 3 YILVM NONIENVMHSY (INOM ALf) IpJequiol §9ZT saseydund ST0e/ve/6 wnipe3s - sal 19-0520-0vL
199€9%T $ - $ T99E9YT S YIM3IS 73 HILYM NONIENYMHSY M Iue(d J9|(IYD) IpIequoT S9TT saseyaind ST0Z/v/6 wnipeis - ssn 19-0520-0vL
T8s8'T $ - $ TTeseT YIM3IS 3 HILYM NONISNYMHSY (s0eds weay) 1prequo G9TT saseyand Szoz/ve/6 wnipes - SapRN  19-0S70-0vL
Ir06SET § - $ Tro6SET $ YIMIS 3 HILVM NONIINYMHSY OM ISB3 WiNIpels) IpJequiot §97T saseyaund szoz/ve/e wnipels - sspnnN  19-0570-0vL
TT'LL9'E $ - $ TTL9e  $ HAMIS '3 HILVM NONIFNYMHSY OM 1530 Wnipess) IpJequot 5971 saseyaingd S20Z/vt/6 T9-0S20-0vL
90'6VS s - $ 906bS $ HIMIS 73 YILYM NONIENYMHSY (Wom xuey a8ing) ipsequio §9ZT saseyaund Seoz/ve/e T9-0S20-0vL
(82°88) $ 8788 $ - S jutodaguey) uswesinquiay Suiiey) oud9(3 Laug uondesuel] yueg 570z/91/6 19-05Z0-0vL
96'805'967 ¢ - $ 96805967 $ IDIAYIS IMN8Nd NISNOISIM 11393[3 Wn|pess) 1pJequio 5921 saseydungd SZ0Z/1E/8 19-0520-0tL
ST'L9T s - $ STL9T $ JIAY3S J19Nd NISNOISIM {ALr) 1piequiot 59T saseyaund szoz/Le/8 19-0S20-0%L
68°0ZL€T $ - $ 680TLET $ SY9-ADYINIMIN NOILYTIZLSNOD sed wnipess) Ay IpJequIoT §97T saseyaund S702/0t/8 T9-0520-0vL
(8€°18) $ 8IS s - $ uiodasieyd uswasinquiay Suidieyd U103 Uug uondesuel] Jueg 570Z/ST/8 wnjpess - § T9-0S20-0vL
TVIOL 1ia34D Lig3a INVN YOANIA IONIYIIAY NOILJINISIT A1V XHL JS3A 10OV WNN 13DV



T0'TL866T

[ -0

T0Z{866T $  IYLOLIDDY T9-09v0-04L
6TTTTIT $ - $ 6TTLTIC S TVINIWNOYIANT 149 SuipAray g 28eqien saseydingd sz0T/1E/0T BupAday )3 :3sem 19-090-0LL
90°82S $ - $ 90'8ZS $ Avd NI3U9 40 ALD e saujj Azejues 39f pue ysn|4 saseyingd $z0Z/1E/0T Suiphoay 13 a3sem 19-0910-0£L
91°£09 $ - $ 9t'£09 $ AVE NIFYO 40 ALD e sau)| Azejjues 33 pue ysnig saseyaund ST0T/1E/0T Suiphoay g a1sem  T9-09V0-04LL
0E'SEL'T s - $ 0ESELT AVE NIF¥O 40 ALID s3o0} Bupjied 57°S'T dwen sieag saseydungd SZ0Z/TE/OT Suiphoay i d1sem T9-090-0LL
/8 444 $ - S vLvby $ AvE NI3YD 40 ALID e sau|| Aejjues 33 pue ysniy saseydind ST0Z/TE/0T SuipAoay 1§ 1M 19-09%0-0LL
0L°659'C $ - $ 0L659T S AVE N3FYD 40 ALID o Supiied y7/€2/TT dwen Jues saseyaung Sz0T/1E/0T Suiphosy g aisem  T9-09¥0-0LL
9L TT0'T s - $ 910t ¢ AV NITY9 40 ALD Aseyues yo uooadsul [enuuy seseyaund STOT/TE/0T Suiphoay 1 AAsem T9-090-0LL
TwLULSLT $ - S wWisL'T s Avd NIFHD 40 ALD a9ms s3o] Supled aweo sjeduag saseydingd S20t/6¢/01 Suiphoay 1 a1sem  19-09¥0-0LL
79'T62°T $ - $ T9T6TT S Avd N3JYO 40 ALD adsu} pue Suluesp ‘Fuliaiemag saseydingd $207/62/0T SuipAday 19 a1sem  T9-09Y0-0LL
£7°808C S - $ L7808C S AVE N3FHO 40 ALID 13dsu; )3 Buiuea ‘Buldlemaq saseydInd 570Z/62/0T Suiploay g ISy T9-09Y0-0LL
68°05S $ - $ 68055 $ JNI ONITIAD3Y SIILSIDOT SJ3][0LU0I JYAH pue sdue saseyund S¢07/62/01 Suiphosy 1§ 31sBM T9-09v0-0LL
0EOVIT $ - $ 0£OPTT S DNI VSN SNOLLNTOS YALYM INTTAX 201u8s duwing 1 FA seseyand SZ0Z/ST/0T Suiphday g ausepm 19-09Y0-0LL
06'STT'T $ - $ 06'STTT $ 1129V - YEYEIELYOOTO - 22 INV LHOd ALNNOD NN SZ0Z/ET/0T Suiphoay g asem T9-090-04LL
Tse9Ter $ - $ TS99 $ IVINIWNOYIANT 149 dnx1d ulpAoay g s8eqien saseyangd Sz0T/0g/6 SuipAoay 1 aIsem  T9-09Y0-0LL
70'89€ s - $ T089¢ $ AVE NIFYD 40 ALD e sauyj Aseyiues 33{ pue ysn|4 saseyound ST0z/0E/6 Suiphosy 1§ 315BM T9-09Y0-0LL
9r'8TLT $ - $ ovgeLe S AvE NI3YD 40 ALD $ 10| Bupied swen SIBPUBIWO) saseydingd Sz0z/ve/e Suphoay 1 :3sem 19-0910-0LL
15°68€ $ - $ TSS8E $ AV NIJUD 40 ALD e sau|| Aseyjues 33 pue ysnid SaseydIng szoT/ve/e BuipAoay 18 B1sBM  T9-0970-0LL
9v'8ILC $ - $ 9v8zLT S AV N3JHD 40 ALD deams s10] Jupied awey suon saseydind sT0T/vT/6 SuipArey 19 ISeM  T9-09Y0-0LL
vri96'sc  $ - S vhL96'sT $ IVININNOYHIANS 149 dnopid Suiphoas pue aisem saseydingd SZ0Z/11/6 Suiphoay g 1sem  T9-09¥0-0LL
0T'vv s - $ OTPb $ AY3IA0D3Y IDUNOSIY 1B 1HOd 08 [esodsip aisem 2SI SaseyIng SZ0Z/T1/6 A9y B 3ISeM T9-090-0LL
96'98L°C s - $ 9698LT $ AVE NIF¥D 40 ALID ams s10] Fupjied awes sHmeyeas saseyaungd SZOT/TE/8 Suiphoay 13 3158 T9-09¥0-0LL
88°9tY $ - $ 889k $ AV8 N3FY9 40 ALD e sauyj Aseyues 33f pue ysni4 saseydingd SZ07/1€/8 SupAoay 13 91SeM  T9-09¥0-0LL
68'$9Z $ - $ 68°59T $ JN!DNFDADIY SDILSIDOT Suiphoas dwe saseyaing ST0Z/1E/8 Suiphosy 1 s1SeM  T9-09V0-0LL
0E'SEL'T $ - $ 0£sELT $ AVE NIFUD 40 ALD daams s30{ Supjed aweo siar saseyaund ST0Z/LT/8 Suiphoay 1 :sem 19-09¥0-0LL
67675 s - $ 676CS $ AVE N3I3YO 40 ALID e sau|| Aleues 33 pue ysniy saseyaingd SC0T/L/8 Suiphoay 13 ASEM  T9-09Y0-0LL
TVLOL Lig3ud 11830 JNYN YOANIA IONTYISAY  NOLLRDSAA 3LV Xyl JS3A 100V NN 1DV



DISTRICT USER FEE

10/31/2025

DISTRICT USER FEE
REIMBURSEMENT USER FEE COLLECTED

SUBTOTAL

TRANSFER IN O/M

INTEREST PAID
TOTAL INTEREST

TOTAL REVENUE

NET REVERSALS
BANK FEES
REIMBURSEMENT USER FEE ISSUED
BANK FEES REIMBURSED
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
TOTAL EXPENSES

AVAILABLE BALANCE

BANK BALANCE

DUE TO THE TEAM
DEPOSIT IN TRANSITS
REFUNDS TO BE ISSUED
DUE FROM O AND M

PROJECT

PHASE 2

32,554,925.00
17,415,400.00

49,970,325.00

211,363.93
2,191,345.66

2,402,708.59

52,373,034.59

388,426.92
17,415,400.00

28,935,505.98

46,739,332.90

5,633,701.69

5,633,701.69

5,633,701.69

/]~ 7]




2025
Quarterly
Maintenance
Report

Quarter 3
September 30, 2025

[10%




Maintenance Report
Quarter 3 (July 01 — September 30, 2025)

CMMS System Totals:

Demand Maintenance Work Orders: 825 Completed Work Orders
Average Time Spent per DM Work Order: 2.80 Hours

Preventative Maintenance Work Orders: 671 Completed Work Orders
Average Time Spent per PM Work Order: 2.03 Hours

CMMS System Anticipated Preventative Maintenance:
Preventative Maintenance Scheduled for Next Quarter: 693 Work Orders

Quarter 3 Projects:

Preparing the stadium for games, along with the subsequent cleanup and
repairs afterward, takes up much of our time and attention in the third
quarter. Additionally, the annual stadium bowl painting was completed and
bowl restoration projects wrapped up for the season. Examples of additional
projects and other routine work completed in Quarter 3 are listed below:

Projects from the 2024 Sigma assessment were worked on.

Upgrades to elevators 2-6 were completed.

All concourses and ramps were pressure washed.

Preventative maintenance on HVAC and other equipment continued

as scheduled.

West side roof project is ongoing and almost completed.

e Interior and exterior window cleaning was done.

e Asphalt was repaired in the east lot and throughout as needed.

e The rubber tracking around the field was cleaned.

e Fire system issues that were discovered during annual inspections
were repaired.

e Main concourse fire alarm installation continued and will be

completed soon.
 Electrical panel upgrades were worked on and will continue once the

season is over.
e FAA compliance lighting upgrade was completed.
Trench drain grates continue to be replaced in the SEZ.
e Patching and painting projects were ongoing.

/701




Next Quarter:

In the 4 quarter we will shift our efforts to prepare for the snow season
while continuing to be ready for home games, including the likelihood of
post-season games. Additional work expected during Quarter 4 is listed
below.

e Snow/ice removal equipment and vehicles will be readied for winter.

e Quotes and estimates will be sought for next yeat’s projects and the
FY’27 budget will be prepared.

e 4" floor lighting upgrades will continue as scheduled.

e West side roof project will be completed.

e Preventative maintenance will be done on unit heaters, rooftop units,
air handlers, fan coil units, exhaust fans, chiller pumps, boilers, and
other HVAC equipment.

e Quarterly inspections on carts and lifts will be done.

e Interior patching and painting will be completed in various parts of
the building.

e Ice machines will be cleaned.

e On-demand repairs on concession and kitchen equipment will be
done.

e Annual preventative maintenance will be scheduled on all Skyfold
doors.

e Fire extinguishers will be inspected.

e Carpets will be cleaned throughout the season.




350

300

250

200

150

100

50

Completed Demand Maintenance
Work Orders per Month

321

272

232

Jul-25

Aug-25 Sep-25

(77




Break Down of DM Work Orders by Work Type

Concession/Kitchen i

ey Equipment

Plumbing 13%
S— 8% N T
Painting N

12%
Cleaning
’ 4%

N,

| Mechanical

| 3% _ ,
- | Electrical

12%

; e
Maintenance
39%




Completed Preventative Maintenance

Work Orders per Month

350

300

250

200

150

100

50

181

Jul-25

170

Aug-25

320

Sep-25




Break Down of PM Work Orders by Work Type

| Plumbin
;» g:% € Concession/Kitchen
S e Euipment
‘ Painting \ 12%
’ 2% 1 \ i - y
} Maintenance i T / Mechanical 1
} 6% - : { 2% ) -
’ - Cleaning

%

\

Electrical
2%

55% }

(|-




Preventative Maintenance by Work Type for Next Quarter

",

Concession/ Mechanical
Plumbing ] EK{tchent 2%
lPainting 3% Safety uipmen yava
39 . o 1 39 2% ; S e
bo=2 AN A ey lCleaning
SN \‘\.\ // /«/:I,I 400 ] S —
2 Electrical

Maintenance
11% ‘

13%

(/-35




2024 Sigma Site Observations

e plic

Pate

1 15 Bowl and Seating Section 107 300 Electrical box corroding Corrosion EJ 6/28/2025 Completed
2 80 Bowl and Seatlng Section 119 100 Sticker Misc W 5/29/2025 Completed
3 47 Bowl and Seating Section 131 300 Handrail corroding Corrosion AS - Central Restoration/City will
need to handle
4 59 Bowl and Seating Section 303 300 Missing screw Misc cw 6/12/2025 Completed
5 66 Bowl! and Seating Section 304 300 Paint peeling Painting AS
6 47 Bowl and Seating Section 305 300 Handrail corroding Corrosion AS - Central Restoration/City will
need to handle
7 59 Bowl and Seating Section 307 300 Missing screw Misc w 6/12/2025 Completed
8 55 Bowl and Seating Section 310 300 Missing cover plate Misc cw 6/12/2025 Completed
9 47 Bowl and Seating Section 349 300 Handrail corroding Corrosion AS - Central Restoration/City will
need to handle
10 47 Bowl and Seating Section 403 400 Handrail corroding Corrosion AS - Central Restoration/City will
need to handle
11 47 Bowl and Seating Section 407 400 Handrail corroding Corrosion AS - Central Restoration/City will
need to handle
12 47 Bowl and Seating Section 419 400 Handrail corroding Corrosion AS - Central Restoration/City will
need to handle
13 80 Bowl and Seating Section’'419 400 Sticker Misc cw 5/29/2025 Completed
14 56 Bowl and Seating Section 429 400 Missing cupholder Misc W 6/12/2025 Completed
15 7 Bowl and Seating Section 432§ Row 2 Seat 400 Broken cup holder Misc cw. 6/12/2025 Completed
16 47 Bowl and Seating Section 433 400 Handrail corroding Corrosion AS - Central Restoration/City wil
need to handle
17 56 Bowl and Seating Section 6305 600 Missing cupholder Misc oW 6/12/2025 Does not need one
18 17 Bowl and Seating Section 6418 600 Floor pan corroding Corrosion CiTY - Ongoing with GBP
19 80 Bowl and Seating Section 643S 600 Sticker Misc W 5/29/2025 Completed
20 62 Bowl and Seating Section 672 600 Missing trim piece Finishes W 6/12/2025 Replaced
21 80 Bowl and Seating Section 7328 700 Sticker Misc W 5/29/2025 Completed
22 80 Bowl and Seating Section 734S 700 Sticker Misc cw 5/29/2025 Completed
23 66 Bowl and Seating Section 735S East End 700 Paint starting to fade Painting CITY 7/30/2025 Edge of seating complete
24 28 Bowl and Seating | Section 743S West End 700 Sealant missing Sealant W
25 10 Concessions Atrium Meat Packing 100 Ceiling tile melting Finishes w 6/11/2025 Completed
26 64 Concessions Room 105-1 100 Mortar cracking Masonry W
27 12 Concessions Room 115-| 100 Concrete block cracking Concrete W
28 66 Concessions Room 115-| 100 Painting fading Painting AS
29 28 Concessions Room 115- 100 Sealant missing Sealant W
30 63 Concessions Room 116- 100 Mop sink cracked Plumbing DV
31 28 Concessions Room 116-| 100 Sealant failing Sealant W
32 10 Concessions Room 117-| 100 Ceiling tile damage Finishes W 6/11/2025 Completed
33 14 Concessions Room 118-1 100 Concrete damage Concrete W ~ Will. monitor.
34 48 Concessions Room 118-| 100 Laminate missing Finishes W 8/5/2025 Completed
35 63 Concessions Room 118-1 100 Mop sink cracked Plumbing DV
36 63 Concessions Room 120-{ 100 Mop sink cracked Plumbing DV

Pagelof11l

)15t




2024 Sigma Site Observations

0 Yy e DeEscriptio eywar 2 pte

37 48 Concessions Room 121 100 Laminate missi Finishes W 8/5/2025 Completed

38 14 Concessions Room 122- 100 Concrete spalling Concrete W

39 20 Concessions Room 1311 100 Metal corroding Corrosion AS 9/10/2025 Completed

40 10 Concessions Room 131-1 100 Ceiling tile damage Finishes W

41 63 Concessions Room 131- 100 Mop sink cracked Plumbing bV

42 46 Concessions Room 131-| 100 Hand sink lose Plumbing DV 5/20/2025 Tightened up

43 63 Concessions Room 132-1 100 Mop sink cracked Plumbing DV

44 28 Concessions Room 132-| 100 Sealant failing Sealant (9%

45 89 Concessions Room 7365-1 700 Water d Misc AS 8/27/2025 Completed

46 28 Concessions Room 742S-1 700 Sealant failing Sealant W 8/5/2025 Will monitor

47 14 Concessions Room 743S-| 700 Concrete broken Concrete W 8/5/2025 Will monitor

48 28 Concessions Section 125/127 Service | Deteriorating sealant by expansion joint Sealant w - Ongoing

43 10 Concourses 500 Levesi Enlesar Room 500 Stained ceiling tile Finishes cw - Tiles are hew

50 21 Concourses 748S invisalign gate 700 Corroding floor grates Corrosion DV 5/30/2025 Trial on 7th

51 32 Concourses By Johnny Blood Room 400 Drywall seam damage Painting AS 2/1/2025 Completed

52 66 Concourses By Room 4037 400 Paint scuff Painting AS 7/1/2025 Completed

53 32 Concourses By Room 472 400 Drywall cracking Painting AS 5/25/2025 Completed

54 32 Concourses By Room 472 400 Drywall tape cracking Painting AS 5/25/2025 Completed

55 32 Concourses By Room 476 400 Drywall cracking Painting AS 5/25/2025 Completed

56 32 Concourses By Room 484 400 Drywall damage Painting AS 5/25/2025 Completed

57 85 Concourses By Room 486 400 Trim piece peeling up Finishes W - During season

Drywall repaired, moisture

58 33 Concourses By Room 486 400 Evidence of moisture Misc AS 1/20/2025 | reappeared, further work
needed

59 14 Concourses By Room LC14D Service Concrete cracking Concrete cwW 6/13/2025 Completed

60 10 Concourses By Suite 6023 600 Ceiling tile stained Finishes W 6/11/2025 Completed

61 32 Concotrses By Suite 6049 600 Drywall damage Finishes As 7/21/2005 | Stress fractures will need to

keep up on them

62 23 Concourses Club LevelsE(;]ot(r)ance 6060 600 Rust and water staining Cleaning cIry 7/30/2025 GBP power wash

63 3 Concourses Loading Dock 1 Service Birds nesting Cleaning cw 6/11/2025 Completed

64 21 Concourses Miller Lite Deck 400 Drain grate corroded Corrosion DV 5/30/2025 Getting replaced 2026

65 21 Concourses Miller Lite Deck 400 Floor grate corroded Corrosion ov 5/30/2025 Trial on 7th

66 75 Concourses Miller Lite Deck 400 Signage rope broke Misc CW - During season

67 82 Concourses Miller Lite Deck 400 Structural steel starting to corrode Painting Ty - 2026 +

68 14 Concourses Near LC14C Service Concrete cracking Concrete cwW 6/13/2025 Completed

69 29 Concourses Rocm 415 Entrance 400 Dirty ceiling Cleaning W 6/11/2025 Completed

70 20 Concourses Room 438S 400 Steel corroding Painting [«1Ad - 2026 +

71 66 Concourses Room 4E04 400 Paint scuff Painting AS 6/18/2025 Completed

72 66 Concourses Room 630s-0 700 Paint peeling at sealant Painting AS 8/6/2025 Completed

73 41 Concourses Room 6C12 600 Gap in facade Metal W - Always been there

74 76 Concourses Room 734S 700 Speaker cord fell Electrical 3] 6/28/2025 Completed

Page 2 of 11

/=97




2024 Sigma Site Observations

75 30 Concourses Room 7C03 700 Door frame corroded Corrosion AS
76 28 Concourses Room 7014 700 Sealant failing Sealant w 8/5/2025 Completed
77 66 Concourses Section 102 100 Paint peeling Painting AS 9/8/2025 Completed
78 51 Concourses Section 104 Marketplace| 100 Loose cables Electricai 4] 6/28/2025 Completed
79 28 Concourses Section 104 Marketplace! 100 Sealant deteriorating on cut joint Sealant w - Ongoing
80 20 Concourses Section 104 Men’s Out 100 Corroding flashing Painting AS 9/8/2025 | Flashing has been replaced
81 15 Concourses Section 105 100 Conduit corroding Electrical 3]
82 i7 Concourses Section 107 100 Corroding metal deck Metal CITY - Ongoing with GBP
83 14 Concourses Section 109 100 Concrete spalling Concrete cwW
C d by Central
84 14 Concourses Section 110 100 Concrete spalling Concrete oy 7/30/2025 ompleted by Centra
Restoration
85 36 Concourses Section 111 100 Fire protection horn damaged Fire El 6/27/2025 New F.A. coming
86 65 Concourses Section 112 100 Open junction box Electrical EJ 6/27/2025 New F.A.
87 49 Concourses Section 112 100 Leaking sanitary pipe Plumbi DV 5/30/2025 Has been replaced
88 36 Concourses Section 114 100 Fire protection horn damaged Fire 3] 6/27/2025 New F.A.
89 22 Concourses Section 118 100 Corroding junction box Fire El 6/27/2025 New F.A.
380 17 Concourses Section 119/121 100 Metal deck corrosion from 300 level Metal CiTY - Ongoing with GBP
91 73 Concourses Section 119/121 100 Rusted concourse speaker Misc E
92 15 Concourses Section 122 100 Conduit corroding Electrical El
93 77 Concourses Section123/121 100 Speaker obscured by light fixture Misc £ 6/27/2025 WHIW ok'd
94 77 Concourses Section 124/126 100 Speaker obscured by new signage Misc £ 6/27/2025 WHIW ok'd
95 15 Concourses Section 128 100 Corroding conduit and beam Electrical £l
dil beds and it - i
9 19 Concourses Section 128 100 |Corroding embeds and conduit -expansion) ¢\ o &)
joint in bow!
97 17 Concourses Section 129 100 Corroding stairs from 300 Metal CITy - Ongoing with GBP
98 17 Concourses Section 129/127 100 Corroded metal deck Metal CITY - Ongoing with GBP
Secti C
99 14 Concourses ection 129/127 100 | Spalled concrete patch by embed bracket Concrete Ty 7/30/2025 ompleted by. Central
Vomitory Restoration
100 17 Concourses Section 131 100 Corroded metal pan Metal CiTY - Ongoing with GBP
101 8 Concourses Section 131135 100 Cable tray leaning Structural ES 6/10/2025 Checked - ok
Secti -
102 17 Concourses ection 132 - Fleet Farm 100 Corroding metal deck Metal cmy - Ongoing with GBP
Gate mezz walkway deck
103 16 Concourses Section 134 100 Control joint raveling Concrete W
104 28 Concourses Section 135 Marketplace| 100 Deteriorated sealant Sealant cw - Will monitor
105 17 Concotirses Section 136 100 Corroding metal deck Metal Ty - Ongoing with GBP
106 26 Concourses Section 305 300 Pipe insulation damaged Plumbing DV 5/21/2025 Completed
107 20 Concourses Section 314 300 Stee! corroding Corrosion AS
108 15 Concourses Section 336 300 Conduit corroding Electrical E} 7/12/2025 Completed
109 57 Concourses Section 345 300 Missing dot'on “i" Misc MM 7/14/2025 Completed
Page3of 11

1)-3%




2024 Sigma Site Observations

Cleaned decking, paint 2026

110 17 Concourses Section 348 300 Fioor pan corroding Corrosion cIy - .
incl lvl 3 beams
i11 58 Concourses Section 351 300 Missing saddle plate Plumbing DV 5/20/2025 '} Installed inside PVC jacket
112 32 Concourses Section 492 400 Drywall damage Finishes AS 6/30/2025 Completed last fall
113 32 Concourses Section 492 400 Drywall damage Finishes AS 6/30/2025 Completed last fall
114 17 Concourses Section 6305 600 Metal pan corrosion Corrosion cIry 7/30/2025 Completed by MC!
115 20 Concourses Section 6325 600 Steel corroding Painting Ty 7/30/2025 Completed by MCl
116 53 Concourses Section 6325 600 Membrane starting to crack Sealant w - Will monitor
117 17 Concourses Section 6355 600 Metal pan corrosion Corrosion CITY 7/30/2025 Completed by MCl
118 17 Concourses Section 6408 600 Metal pan and steel corrosion Painting cITY 7/30/2025 - Completed by MC|
119 15 Concourses Section 641S 600 Conduit corroding Electrical El
120 15 Concourses Section 6418 600 Junction box and steel corroding Painting E}/CITY 7/30/2025 Completed GBP j-box
121 3 Concourses Section 6425 600 8ird control falling Misc W 7/29/2025 Completed
122 17 Concourses Section 6428 600 Metal pan and steel corrosion Painting cImy 7/30/2025 Completed by MC!
123 20 Concourses Section 6425 600 Stee| corroding Painting CITY 7/30/2025 Completed by MCl
124 20 Concourses Section 642S East End 600 Steel corroded Painting CITy 7/30/2025 Completed by MCI
125 20 Concourses Section 6435 600 Steel corroding Painting cy 7/36/2025 Completed by MCl
Corrodi t bi
126 21 Concourses Section 6445 600 erroding ﬂ°°rf§i'1aufea"d memarane Corrosion DV 5/30/2025 Trial on 7th
127 32 Concourses Section 676 600 Drywall cracking Finishes AS 5/8/2025 Completed
128 32 Concourses Section 680 600 Drywall damage Finishes AS 7/30/2025 Completed
129 28 Concourses Section 686 600 Sealant cracking Seatant W 7/29/2025 Completed
130 10 Concourses Section 694 600 Ceiling tile stained Finishes W 7/29/2025 Completed
131 66 Concourses Section 737S Men's 700 Paint peeling at sealant Painting AS 8/6/2025 Completed
Biologi t fl d
132 2 Concourses Section 7435/745S 700 iological growth at flange over order Cleaning cs
window
R g
133 20 Concourses Section 7405tWomen $ 700 Corroding metal Corrosion AS 8/6/2025 Completed
L -
134 5 Concourses The Ziaeciz:one 100 Brick facade damaged Masonry cw 5/26/2025 Completed
135 40 Electrical Atrium Roof Flex conduit damage Electrical EJ 6/27/2025 Replacement upcoming
136 15 Electrical Atrium Roof East Roof Conduit corroding Electrical E 6/27/2025 Replacement upcoming
137 37 Electrical Room 1E18 100 Firestop missing Fire Ef 6/17/2025 DS} fixed
138 65 Electrica! Room 1£35 100 Open junction box Electrical EJ 6/27/2025 New F.A.
138 65 Electrical Room 447S 400 Open junction box Electrical 2] 7/12/2025 DSl fixed
140 65 Electrical Section 129 Men's 100 Open junction box Electrical € 6/27/2025 New F.A.
Bathroom
i di
141 20 Exterior 700 North:-Wall Roof Flashing starting to.corrode Envelope (w1 - Will ask wilréoiv:twashers to
142 42 Exterior Atrium Roof Gasket needs reseating Envelope cwW -~ Completed
tri hani
143 28 Exterior Atrium Mechanical Roof Sealant failing Envelope w - Ongoing
Room South
Page 4 of 11

/1-3]




2024 Sigma Site Observations

144 28 Exterior Atrium No;:l;:x:echan!cal Roof Sealant failing - panel offsetting Envelope w - Ongoing
145 28 Exterior Atrium Plaza 100 Sealant failing Sealant cwW
146 28 Exterior Atrium Plaza 100 Sealant failing Sealant W
147 42 Exterior Atrium Roof Mechanical Roof Gasket needs reseating Envelope w - Replaced
Roorm South
148 5 Exterior Atrium Roof Mechanical Roof Damaged brick Masonry cwW
Room South
149 28 Exterior Bellin Health Gate 100 Sealant failing Sealant w
150 43 Exterior Farm and Fleet Gate 100 Gate bent Structural W 7/30/2025 Completed
151 39 Exterior tnvisalign Gate 100 Flashing d d Envelope CW
Wi did not
152 28 Exterior Invisalign Gate 400 Sealant failing Sealant cw - mdo?” washer.s tano
find anything
" t: t
153 20 Exterlor Kwik Trip Gate 100 Gate and fence corroding Corrosion AS 6/1/2025 Metal was treated for rust
and recoated
154 5 Exterior Kwik Trip Gate 100 Brick flaking Envelope cw - Ongoing
t inti
155 23 Exterior Loading Dock 300 Corrasion staining Corrosion CITY. - Future palnzlglgé;omplete by
156 44 Exterior Oneida Gate 100 GFl outlet and cover needed Electrical 4] 7/12/2025 New covers
157 28 Exterior Oneida Gate 100 Sealant falling Sealant W - Ongoing
158 20 Exterior Pro Shop 100 Steel corroding Corrosion AS 9/17/2025 Completed
159 28 Exterior Pro Shop Service Sealant failing Sealant oW - Ongoing
M d t
160 20 Exterior Special Exceptions Gate 100 Gate and fence corroding Corrosion AS 5/22/2025 etal was treated for rus
and recoated
161 28 Exterior Ticket Office 100 Sealant failing | cwW - Ongoing
162 35 Fire Freight Elevator Service Fire cabinet d d Fire W 6/12/2025 Completed
163 37 Fire Room 5£03 500 Firestop missing Fire £l 6/10/2025 DSI fixed
164 37 Fire Room 5E41 500 Firestop missing Fire Ej 6/10/2025 DS fixed
165 37 Fire Room 6E03 600 Firestop missing Fire 3] 6/10/2025 DS| fixed
166 61 Fire Section 492 400 Missing sprinkler cap Fire W 7/30/2025 Completed
167 48 Interior 400 Level Concierge 400 Laminate peeling Finishes cwW
600 Leve! Atrium
168 32 i 600 D H cki Finish S 7/21/2025 C let
Interior Elevator Lobby rywall cracking inishes A /21/202! ‘ompleted
169 30 Interior 600 Leve! by Suite 6003.} 600 Door damage Finishes cw 7/28/2025 Completed
170 66 Interior Am?;i::nzzmlly Service Steel paint damaged Structural AS 7/28/2025 Completed
0 S Eeld
171 10 Interior Amenca{xol;abr;nly Flel Service Stained ceiling tile Finishes ow 6/11/2025 Completed
172 28 Interior Atrium-1919 Entrance 100 Sealant failing Sealant W - Repaired
173 30 Interior Atrium-Onelda Doors 100 Door mullion‘damaged Misc cwW 7/29/2025 Not replacing
174 45 Interior Atrium-Plaza Entrance 100 Grout cracking Masonry W

Page 5 of 11

/170




2024 Sigma Site Observations

Scuffing continuous, requires

Interior Champions Club 8K10 Door paint scuffed Painting 12/1/2024 R
semi-annual care

176 30 Interior Hall by Room 4020 400 Door damage Finishes (9% 7/29/2025 Completed

0 -
177 45 Interior Mens Batl;g)sc(:)m by Suite 400 Grout cracking Finishes W 8/5/2025 Completed

; -
178 48 Interior Men's Bat;g‘;"sm by Suite| - go4 Laminate failing Finishes cw 6/11/2025 Completed

0 -
179 48 Interior Men's Bat:g;c;m by Suite 600 Laminate separating Finishes w 7/29/2025 Completed
180 17 Interior Room 131-U 300 Floor pan corroding Corrosion CITY - Will complete 2026
181 14 Interior Roomn 1A11 Electrical 100 Concrete cracking Concrete w - Will monitor
182 64 Interior Room 1C00B 100 Mortar cracking Masonry cwW - Will Repair
183 64 Interior Room 318 300 Mortar cracking Masonry oW
184 64 Interior Room 349 300 Mortar cracking Masonry W 7/29/2025 Completed
185 30 Interior Room 3C09 300 Door handle d ) Finishes W 7/29/2025 Completed
186 24 interior Room 4405 400 Countertop d d Finishes W
187 30 Interior Room 5K19 500 Door d Finishes W 7/29/2025 Completed
188 27 Interior Section 136 Women'’s 100 Missing sealant Sealant w - Will Repair

Bathroom
189 45 Interior Section 692 Men's 600 Grout cracking Finishes w 8/5/2025 Completed
Bathroom
180 32 Interior S°”ﬂ\‘/::géz: 800 | 400 Drywall damage Finishes as 6/12/2025 Completed
191 32 interior Suite 4007 400 Drywall cracking Finishes AS 5/1/2025 Completed
192 32 interior Suite 4010 400 Drywall damage Finishes AS 5/1/2025 Completed
193 32 [nterior Suite 4018 400 Drywali water damage Finishes AS
194 32 Interior Suite 4024 400 Drywall cracking Finishes AS 5/1/2025 Completed
195 32 Interior Suite 4036 400 Drywall eracking Finishes AS 5/1/2025 Completed
196 54 Interior Suite 5006 700 Missing cap Misc W 7/29/2025 Completed
197 32 Interior. Suite 5063 500 Drywall cracking Finishes AS 5/1/2025 Completed
198 66 Interior Suite 6008 600 Paint scuff Painting AS 10/1/2025 Completed in the fall
199 48 Interior Suite 6029 600 LVT peeling up Finishes w 6/11/2025 Completed
200 60 Interior Suite 6040 600 Missing screw cover Finishes cwW 7/29/2025 Completed
201 9 interior Suite 6043 600 Can light rim not flush Finishes Ef 6/28/2025 Completed
202 11 Interior Suite 6050 600 Clean sun shade Cleaning [
203 9 Interior Suite 6051 600 Can light rim notflush Finishes Ef 6/28/2025 Completed
204 9 Interior Suite 6063 600 Can light rim not flush Finishes E} 6/28/2025 Completed
205 90 Interior Suite 7020 700 Window gasket dislodged Misc W
Women's Bathroom by . " -

206 10 Interfor Suite 5050 500 Stained ceiling tile Finishes W
207 26 Mechanical 700 Level Roof D, d pipe insulation HVAC MR - Ongoing cosmetic issue
208 78 Miscellaneous 600 Level East Roof Speaker plate not fully secured Misc £ 6/28/2025 Completed
209 50 Miscellaneous 600 Level East Roof Lightning protection missing Misc 4] 6/27/2025 Don't need, 3/8 or better

Page 6 of 11




2024 Sigma Site Observations

210 74 Miscellaneous 700 Level Roof Sign falling down Misc W - Sign is ordered
211 89 Miscellaneous 7D05 Storage 700 Water damage Misc W - Will monitor
on 1 ;
212 14 Miscellaneous Section 103 Women's 100 Concrete cracking Concrete ow 7/29/2025 Will monitor
Bathroom
Secti ¥
213 86 Miscellaneous sction 440s Women's. | 459 Trip hazard Misc cow 7/30/2025 Completed
Bathroom
214 34 Plumbing Miller ';5::'2:: Men's 400 Faucet corrosion Piumbing DV 5/21/2025 Changed faucets
215 83 Plumbing Suite 4026 400 Toilet tank running Plumbing DV 5/21/2025 Fixed
216 27 Roof 600 Level East Roof Failing sealant Sealant W
217 53 Roof 600 Level North Roof Membrane peeling Roof W
218 87 Roof 600 Level North Roof Unsealed holes in parapet Roof cwW
219 15 Roof 600 Leve! Northeast Roof Conduit corroding and deteriorating Electrical ES 6/27/2025 Replacement upcoming
220 53 Roof 600 Level Northeast Roof Membrane cracking Roof W
221 68 Roof 600 Level Northeast Roof Plate pulling from membrane Roof CcW
222 70 Roof 600 Level Northeast Roof Railing loose Roof W
223 84 Roof 600 Level Northeast Roof Track pad cut and holding water Roof oW
224 50 Roof 600 Level Northwest Roof Lightning protection not connected Misc E} 5/30/2025 Completed
225 a8 Roof 600 Level Northwest Roof Water trapped under traction pad Roof W
226 27 Roof 600 Level Northwest Roof Missing sealant and open seam Roof cw
227 28 Roof 700 Concessions Roof Sealant falling Roof W
228 25 Roof 700 Concessions Roof Cover plate not secured Electrical 3]
229 31 Roof 700 Concessions North: | . Roof Roof drain not secured Roof DV
230 26 Roof 700 Concessions West Roof Deteriorated insulation HVAC MR 9/15/2025 Completed
231 31 Roof 700 Concessions West Roof Drain not connected Roof DV
232 38 Roof 700 Level Roof Firework debris melted to membrane Roof W
233 50 Roof 700 Level Roof Lightning protection missing Roof EJ 6/27/2025 Don't need, 3/8 or better
234 67 Roof Atrium Roof Patch peeling Roof w
235 27 Roof Atrlum Roof Debris and loose fasteners Roof w
236 53 Roof Atrium Roof Small tear at expansion joint Roof cwW
P ti =
237 69 Roof Atrium Roof otential leak sz:l]:r\: failure evidence Roof ow
238 88 Roof Atrium Roof Walk pad damaged - holding water Roof W
239 72 Roof Atrium East Roof Roof overboard starting to delaminate Roof cwW
240 28 Roof Atrium Roof Mechanical Roof Sealant failing Sealant cwW
Room South
241 2 Roof toading Dock Service Plant growing Misc [
242 42 Roof South Endzone Roof Roof Gasket failing Sealant W
243 30 Roof Stairz Roof Door hatch broken Roof w
244 20 Site Atrium Drive Site Metal corroding Corrosion W
245 20 Site Atrium Drive Site Metal corroding Corrosion AS 8/19/2025 Completed
246 80 Site Atrium Drive Site Sticker Finishes cs
P‘age 7ofl11

)11




2024 Sigma Site Observations

i o Cateso ciatio - e chintin) o o
247 71 Site Atrium Drive Site Riser ring deterioration Misc cw - Will monitor
248 14 Site Atriumn Plaza Site Concrete cracking Concrete W
249 14 Site Atrium Plaza Site Concrete cracking Concrete cwW - Will Repair
250 14 Site Harlan Plaza Site Concrete cracking Concrete W - Will monitor
251 14 Site Harlan Plaza Site Concrete cracking Concrete W - Will monitor
252 6 Site Harlan Plaza Site Concrete settling - trip hazard Concrete W - Panels ordered
253 14 Site Harlan Plaza Site Cracking and concrete starting to spall Concrete W . Wil monitor
254 14 Site Harlan Plaza Site Concrete cracking Concrete W - Will monitor
255 6 Site Harlan Plaza Site Bricks settling Masonty W - Panels ordered
256 6 Site Harlan Plaza Site Brick settling - trip hazard Masonry W - Completed
257 28 Site Harlan Plaza Site Sealant failing Sealant w - Will monitar
258 28 Site Harlan Plaza Site Sealant failing Sealant W - Will monitor
259 14 Site Harlan Plaza Service Concrete spalling Concrete CW - Will budget for
260 28 Site Harlan Plaza / Pro Shop |  Site Sealant deterlorating Sealant w
261 14 Site Harlan Plaza Ramp Site Concrete cracking Concrete W - Will budget for
262 64 Site Harlan Plaza Ramp Site Mortar failing Masonry ow - Martell repaired
263 81 Site Harlan Plaza Ramp Site Stone displaced and sealant failing Masonry oW = Martell repaired
264 81 Site Harlan Plaza Ramp Site Stone displaced and sealant failing Masonry cw - Martell repaired
265 81 Site Harlan Plaza Ramp Site Stone displaced and sealant missing Masonry cw - Martell repaired
266 28 Site Harlan Plaza Ramp Site Sealant failing Sealant cw
267 28 Site Harlan Plaza Ramp Site Sealant failing Sealant W
268 14 Site Harlan Plaza Stair Site Concrete cracking Concrete W
Each post needs cap welded
on bottom, ‘each rail needs
269 19 Site Harlan Plaza Stair Site Corroding brackets Metal AS - to be taken off/recoated as
back side of brackets rusting
thru
270 14 Site Kwik Trip Gate Site Concrete spailing Concrete 90 - Will monitor
271 28 Site Leap Wall - Pro Shop Site Sealant deteriorating Sealant cw - Will Repair
272 14 Site Loading Dock Service Concrete cracking and spalling Concrete W - Will monitor
273 66 Site Loading Dock Site Paint peeling Painting AS - Need pricing on new ferTcing
(every spindle has peeling)
274 1 Site Lot 1 Site Asphalt damaged Asphalt W - Scheduled for October
275 1 Site Lotl Site Asphalt cracking Asphalt CW. - Scheduled for October
276 1 Site Lot1 Site Asphalt damaged Asphalt CW - Scheduled for October
277 1 Site totl Site Asphalt cracking Asphalt oW - Scheduled for October
278 1 Site Lot1 Site Asphalt cracking Asphalt cw - Scheduled for October
279 14 Site tot1 Site Concrete curb spalling Concrete cwW
280 14 Site Lot 1 Site Concrete spalling Concrete cW - Will monitor
281 14 Site tot1 Site Concrete cracking Concrete w - Will monitor
282 13 Site Lot 1l Site Concrete bollard cracking Concrete cwW - Will monitor
Page 8of11

e,




2024 Sigma Site Observations

fiestiptio

283 14 Site Lot1 Site Concrete cracking Concrete W - Wil monitor

284 14 Site tot1 Site Concrete cracking Concrete W - Will monitor

285 13 Site Lot 1 Site Concrete bollard spailing Concrete W - Will monitor

286 20 Site Lot 1 Site Pole base corrosion Corrosion AS 7/1/2025 Will work on cement around

post at later date

287 80 Site tot 1 Site Sticker on light pole Misc Ccs

288 4 Site Lot 1 Site Bolt nut backing off Misc W - In progress

289 4 Site tot 1 Site Bolt nut backing off Misc W - In progress

280 4 Site lot1 Site Bolt sheared and nut backing off barrier Misc w - in progress

291 66 Site lot 1 Site Paint peeling Painting AS 6/15/2025 Completed

292 66 Site Lot 1 Site Paint peeling Painting AS 6/15/2025 Completed

293 20 Site Lot 1 Site Corrosion at base of gate arm post Painting AS 7/1/2025 Completed

294 66 Site Lot 1 Site Paint peeling Painting AS 6/15/2025 Completed

295 66 Site Lot 1 Site Paint damage Painting AS 7/1/2025 Completed

296 52 Site Lot 1 Site Lot striping fading Painting W

297 66 Site Lot 1 Site Paint peeling Painting AS 9/9/2025 Completed

298 66 Site Lot 1 Site Paint peeling Painting AS 6/15/2025 Completed

299 i Site Lot 3 Site Asphalt cracking Asphalt cwW - Scheduled for October

300 1 Site Lot 3 Site Asphalt cracking Asphalt CW 6/20/2025 Repaired

301 1 Site Lot 3 Site Asphalt cracking Asphalt cw - SChEdefd for Oct {No
Picture}

302 1 site Lot3 Site Asphalt cracking Asphalt ow . Scheduled for Oct {No
Picture)

303 14 Site lot3 Site Concrete cracking Concrete W - Schedule.d for Qct {No
Picture)

304 45 Site Lot 3 Site Grout chipped and missing Concrete CW - In progress

305 45 Site tot 3 Site Grout chipping Concrete W - In progress

306 45 Site Lot 3 Site Grout chipped and missing Concrete W - In progress

307 45 Site Lot 3 Site Grout missing Concrete W = In progress

308 45 Site Lot3 Site Grout chipping Concrete W - In progress

309 14 Site Lot 3 Site Concrete cracking Concrete W - Replaced after Draft

310 80 Site Lot 3 Site Sticker on light pole Misc (&

311 4 Site Lot 3 Site Bolt nut backing off Misc cw - In progress

312 66 Site Lot 3 Site Paint starting to peel Painting AS

313 13 Site Lot4 Site Cancrete boilard cracking Concrete cw - Will monitor

314 13 Site Lot 4 Site Concrete boilard cracking Concrete W - Wiil monitor

315 14 Site Lot 4 Site Concrete signage base cracking Concrete cw - Wiil monitor

316 79 Site Lot 4 Site Split tube on barrier Metal cw

317 20 Site Lot4 Site Corrosion and tube starting to split Metal cw - Wil weld

318 14 Site tot4 Site Concrete spalling Concrete W - Will weid

319 1 Site tot5 Site Asphalt cracking Asphalt cw

320 i Site Lot5 Site Asphait settling Asphalt W

Page 9 of 11

/1-4%




2024 Sigma Site Observations

Bio £heiaty

321 14 Site Lot5 Site Concrete spalling Concrete cw - Repalred after NW Lot
resurface
322 20 Site Lot 5 Site Guardrail corrosion Corrosion AS
323 80 Site Lot 5 Site Sticker Finishes cs
324 66 Site Lot S Site Paint peeling Painting AS 7/31/2025 Completed
325 1 Site Lot6 Site Asphalt cracking Asphalt w : Repaired after NW Lot
: resurface
326 20 Site Lot 6 Site Metal corroding Corrosion AS 8/8/2025 Completed
327 20 Site tot 6 Site Metal corroding Corrosion AS 5/15/2025 Completed
328 20 Site Lot 6 Site Metal corroding Corrosion AS 5/15/2025 Completed
329 1 Site Lot 7 Site Asphalt cracking Asphalt W = Repalred after NW Lot
resurface
330 1 Site Lot7 Site Asphalt cracking Asphalt cw - Repaired after NW Lot
resurface
331 1 Site tot7 Site Asphalt cracking Asphalt W - Repaired after NW Lot
resurface
332 1 Site tot7 Site Asphalt cracking Asphalt w - Repaired after NW Lot
resurface
333 14 Site Lot 7 Site Concrete spalling Concrete W - Will monitor
334 20 Site Lot 7 Site Steel corroding Corrosion AS 8/8/2025 Completed
335 20 Site Lot 7 Site Steel corroding Corrosion AS 8/8/2025 Completed
336 20 Site Lotl Site Corrosion on sign legs Painting AS 8/28/2025 Completed
337 66 Site Lot Site Paint peeling on barrier Painting AS 7/20/2025 Completed
338 18 Site Lot1/Armed Forces Dr site Corroding boll‘ards.and sealant Painting AS 7/1/2025 Bollards a.re finished, sealant
deteriorating is needed
339 14 Site Pro Shop Entrance Site Concrete cracking Concrete W - Will monitor
340 14 Site Pro Shop Entrance Site Concrete cracking Concrete CW - Will monitor
341 20 Site Tailgate Village Site Steel corroding Corrosion AS 7/31/2025 Completed
342 14 Site Tallgate Village Plaza Site Concrete cracking Concrete W - Will monitor
343 14 Site Tailgate Village Plaza Site Concrete cracking and failing sealant Concrete W - Will monitor
344 14 Site Tailgate Village Plaza Site Concrete spalling Concrete [a%] - Will monitor
345 14 Site Tailgate Village Plaza Site Concrete cracking Concrete W - Will monitor
346 14 Site Tailgate Village Plaza Site Concrete spalling Concrete cwW - Will monitor
347 14 Site Tailgate Village Plaza Site Concrete spalling Concrete cwW - Will moenitor
348 80 Site Tailgate Village Plaza Site Sticker Misc [
349 80 Site Tailgate Village Plaza Site Sticker Misc cs
350 20 Site Tailgate Village Plaza Site Corrosion and failing sealant Painting AS late 2024 Repaired by .Central
Restoration
351 28 Site Tailgate village Plaza Site Sealant failing Sealant cW - Will monitor
352 28 Site Tailgate Village Plaza Site Sealant failing Sealant CW - Wiil monitor
353 28 Site Tailgate Village Plaza Site Sealant failing Sealant W - Will monitor
354 27 Site Tailgate Village Plaza Site Missing sealant Sealant w - Will monitor
355 28 Site Talilgate Village Plaza Site Sealant failing Sealant cw - Will monitor
356 28 Site Tallgate Village Plaza Site Sealant failing Sealant cw - Will monitor

Page 10 of 11

==




2024 Sigma Site Observations

B diy

357 28 Site Tailgate Village Plaza Site Sealant failing Sealant W - Wil monitor
358 28 Site Tailgate Village Plaza Site Sealant failing Sealant W - Will monitor
359 14 Site Tailgate Village Plaza Site Concrete cracking Concrete W - Will- monitor
360 14 Site Tailgate Village Plaza Site Concrete spalling Concrete W - Will monitor
361 14 Site Tailgate Village Ramp Site Concrete cracking Concrete W 6/12/2025 Central Restoration 2024
362 1 Site Visiting Team Gate Site Asphalt cracking Asphalt W 7/30/2025 Scheduled for October
¢ S d pri
363 66 Site Visiting Team Gate Site Paint peeling Painting AS - Nee pnc{ng on new fencing
{every spindle has peeling)
364 47 Vertical Oneida Ramp 100 Handrail corroding Corrosion AS
365 20 Vertical Oneida Ramp 100 Steel corroding Corrosion AS
366 47 Vertical Oneida Ramp 100 Handrail corroding Corrosion AS
Crack has been there, ICP
367 14 Vertical Oneida Ramp 300 Concrete cracking Concrete MM 7/14/2025 checked In 2018 and n.o W
2025. No changes, will
monitor. In Report.
Crack has been there. ICP
368 14 Vertical Oneida Ramp Ramp Concrete cracking Concrete MM 7/14/2025 checked in 2018 and n.ow
2025, No changes, wilt
monitor. In Report,
369 14 Vertical Section 318 300 Concrete cracking Concrete MM 7/14/2025 SChed”"?f ;:::L'"’“m"'
S n imTection:
370 14 Vertical Section 334 300 Concrete cracking Concrete MM 7/14/2025 ChEdu"'l‘f ::s::’t'"’e“"’"
Stairwell will have recracking
371 32 Vertical Stair B 300 Drywall cracking Finishes AS 6/26/2025 . | in the future, PM to keep on
it
372 28 Vertical Stair H 400 Sealant failing Sealant W
373 32 Vertical Stair L 400 Drywall cracking Finishes AS 7/31/2025 Completed
374 30 Vertical Stair W-Floor 6 600 Door does not close automatically Misc W 6/12/2025 Completed

Page 11 of 11

4




GREEN BAY/BROWN COUNTY
PROFESSIONAL FOOTBALL STADIUM DISTRICT

RESOLUTION #118

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPROVAL AND ADOPTION OF 2026 BUDGET

WHEREAS, the Green Bay/Brown County Professional Football Stadium District (the “District”) is a
local professional football stadium district created pursuant to 1999 Wisconsin Act 167 (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, Section 229.834 of the Act requires annual preparation of a budget (the “Budget”) for the
District; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to define the level of adoption in order to establish policy regarding the level
at which the District Board will control the Budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the 2026 Budget, in the form presented herewith, be, and the same hereby is, authorized
and approved.

2. That the level of control established by the District Board shall be “Total Revenues” and
“Total Expenses™ as shown in the Financial Report Summary — Budget 2026.

3. That the Executive Director shall administer the Budget consistent with the adopted level of
control and provide a Financial Report, detailing budgetary performance, at each regularly
scheduled meeting of the District Board.

4, That the Executive Director, in consultation with the Chairperson and Secretary/Treasurer, is

hereby authorized to take all such other action as he/she, in his/her judgment, shall deem
necessary or convenient to carry out the intent and to accomplish the purposes of these

resolutions.

Approved and adopted this 8" day of December, 2025.

GREEN BAY/BROWN COUNTY PROFESSIONAL
FOOTBALL STADIUM DISTRICT

By:

Leah Weycker, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Sen. Robert Cowles, Secretary/Treasurer

|-




Taxes

2026 BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS

OPERATING FUND

Revenues

Sales Tax ($0.00)

The sales tax was terminated effective October 1, 2015, and no additional sales tax revenue is available.
Prior to terminating the sales tax, consistent with statutory requirements, the District established an escrow
to provide $100,000.00 annually for District administrative expenses until 2031. The District purchased
U. S. Treasuries to fund the escrow.

Miscellaneous

Interest on General Fund ($22,000.00)

Interest earnings are projected as $22,000.00 with $2,000.00 of this amount available for current
operations and the remainder escrowed for future administrative expenses

Transfer in 8257 Fund (§43,003.31)

This transfer is based on the amount of time allocated by the Administrative Specialist to the
Commemorative Brick and Tile Program. For 2026, approximately 60% of the Administrative Specialist’s
time is being allocated to the brick program.

Transfer in Operations and Maintenance ($24,800.00)
Consistent with Resolution #68, the District negotiated a Memorandum of Understanding with the Team
that provides for payment of the District’s premiums for general liability, umbrella and public officials’

errors and omissions coverage from the Operations and Maintenance Fund.

Transfer in Special Event and Economic Development Fund ($93,078.87)

. Consistent with Resolution #97, the Special Event and Economic Development Fund can be used to

support District operations. This transfer is required to fund the District’s 2026 operating expenses in
excess of the annual administrative escrow contribution and prior year fund balance available. The 2026
budgeted amount is a decrease from the 2025 budgeted amount.

Expenses
Salaries
Salaries ($62,030.51)

As part of its succession planning process the District transitioned to a private management contract model
for the Executive Director, Finance Director and Program Consultant positions with The Sigma Group as
of July 1, 2019. The Administrative Specialist remains the District’s only employee and the 2026 budget
includes a 3% salary increase.

/2-2




2026 BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS
PAGE 2

Fringe Benefits

Social Security ($3,845.89)

This is budgeted at 6.2% of salaries based on federal regulations - an increase from 2025 as a result of
changes in salary for the Administrative Specialist.

Medicare ($899.44)

This is budgeted at 1.45% of salaries based on federal regulations - an increase from 2025 as a result of
changes in salary for the Administrative Specialist.

Life Insurance ($430.14)

Budget is based on coverage for the Administrative Specialist at $34.69 per month for six months and
$37.00 per month for the next six month.

Disability ($0.00)

Budget is based on requirement that the District pay 100% of the cost as the result of selecting a 180-day
waiting period. Cost for Administrative Specialist estimated as $7.00 per month. However, all fees and
premiums will be waived in 2026.

Retirement ($4,466.20)

Budget is based on percentage of salary with the District paying employer’s share (7.2%) and the
employee paying an equal share (7.2%). This is an increase from the 2025 employee/employer’s shares
of 6.95%.

Office Expense

Telephone ($900.00)

Budget is based on partial reimbursement of cell phone charges for Administrative Specialist and
reimbursement of actual expenses for the Finance Director’s cell phone use. This is consistent with last
year’s budget.

Postage and Delivery ($300.00)
Budget is based on average historical usage of $25.00 per month.

Copy/Fax Cost ($500.00)

Budget is based on estimated cost of $400.00 for maintenance contract on copier/fax machine. An
additional $100.00 is budgeted for unforeseen costs.

Dues and Memberships ($0.00)

All memberships have been canceled.

SRR

W




2026 BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS
PAGE 3

Office Supplies and Expense ($700.00)
Budget is based on estimated costs for general office supplies, e-mail services, and website maintenance.
Miscellaneous Expense ($200.00)

Budget reflects estimated cost for general expenses, such as meeting expenses, not covered by any of the
above categories.

Travel, Conference and Training

Board Members Mileage and Expense ($350.00)
Budgeted amount is to ensure availability of funds if reimbursement is requested.
Staff Mileage and Expenses ($500.00)

Budget reflects estimated cost of mileage expenses for the Administrative Specialist and Finance Director
to conduct District business.

Conferences ($0.00)
There are no conferences planned for 2026.
Insurance
General and Professional Liability ($24,800.00)
This represents WMMIC premiums of $8,600.00 for general liability and $16,800.00 for professional
liability. Consistent with Resolution #68, the District has negotiated a Memorandum of Understanding

with the Team that provides for payment of the District’s premiums for general liability, umbrella and
public officials’ errors and omissions coverage from the Operations and Maintenance Fund.

Workers’ Compensation ($500.00)
Budget reflects preliminary estimate based on prior years.

Professional Services

Annual Audit and Accounting Services ($10,460.00)

Budget includes estimated costs for audit service per contract with CLA (CliftonLarsonAllen).
Additionally, budget includes costs of payroll and other accounting services per contract with Hawkins
Ash CPAs.

Regional Counsel ($15,000.00)

The budgeted funds are for lease negotiations legal counsel with the Renning, Lewis & Lacy, SC law
firm as needed.

[ 24




2026 BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS
PAGE 4

Local Counsel ($2,000.00)

Budget reflects estimated expenses for Local Counsel for Board meeting participation and general legal
assistance provided by Mr. William Vande Castle.

Sigma Management/Maintenance Audit ($135,000.00)

Sigma’s 2026 costs have been budgeted as follows, most of which remain similar to the 2025 budget and
year-end projection:

o Maintenance Monitoring - $18,000.00 (includes reimbursable expenses),
Executive Director (Brian Dworak) - $32,500.00 (based on approx. 4 hours per week),
Finance Director (Patrick Webb) - $38,700.00 (based on approx. 7 hours per week),
Program Consultant (Greg Kuehl) - $3,000.00 (budgeted amount for on-call as needed services)
Sigma Staffing for Program and Facility consulting activities - $32,800.00 (as required for
additional staff support and services)

Additional support primarily provided by, but not limited to the following Sigma Staff:

» Ken Kaszubowski — Board meetings, Program and Facility consulting

»  Drew Falkenburg — Game Day Review

» David Schulz — Finance support
o Executive Director — Additional Lease Negotiations staffing - $10,000.00

o 0 O O

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

Revenues

Public Charges

User Fees ($600,000.00)

Budget is an estimate, but the amount could vary based on the number of season tickets exchanged or

reissued. The number of tickets that are transferred can differ substantially from one year to another. The

2026 Budget assumes the team will be back to more normal year in reissuing tickets in the same year they

are returned, versus 2025 where they did not reissue all of the tickets returned or taken back by the team.
Miscellaneous

Interest on Construction Funds ($200,000.00)

The current balance is approximately $5,000,000.00 and the funds are being actively managed by
Associated Bank. As of budget publication, no capital requests have been made by the Team.

Expenses

Professional Services

Qualified Bank Fees (39,500.00)

Budget is similar in total to the 2025 projected actual for funds being actively managed by Associated
Bank.

e

/D0




2026 BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS
PAGE 5

Capital Expenditures

Capital Improvements ($0.00)

No projects have been requested by the Team as of budget publication.

8257 FUND

Revenues

Taxes
Sales Tax (§0.00)

The sales tax was terminated effective October 1, 2015, and no additional sales tax revenue is available.
Prior to terminating the sales tax, consistent with statutory requirements, the District established an escrow
to provide for the annual required deposit to the Operations and Maintenance Fund until 2031. The District
purchased U. S. Treasuries to fund the escrow.

Public Charges for Services

Ticket Fee ($500,000.00)

The budget reflects requirements of the Lease and statutes that the first $500,000.00 of the ticket tax be
deposited into the 8257 Fund and used for stadium operations and maintenance.

License Plate Fees ($350,000.00)

Budget is based on anticipated sales of Packers license plates and revenue transferred to the District from
the State of Wisconsin, Department of Transportation. Estimate reflects historical revenue trends. The
budget reflects requirements of the Lease and statutes that license plate revenue be deposited into the 8257
Fund and used for stadium operations and maintenance.

Income Tax Check Off ($0.00)

This program has been terminated by the State.

Brick and Tile Fees ($100,000.00)

Budget is the gross revenue from the sale of bricks and the current budget is consistent with last year. In
2024, the District took over all management of the brick program and now receives the gross revenue

from the sales of bricks.

Miscellaneous

Interest on 8257 Fund ($1,400,000.00)

The 2025 budget is based on interest earnings on escrowed funds plus the following approximate balances

and time periods:
/2 -




2026 BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS
PAGE 6

Ticket Tax - $500,000.00 for four months,
License Plates - $400,000.00 for five months, and
Commemorative Bricks and Tiles - $100,000.00 based on collection of funds throughout the year.

The budgeted amount is similar to last year. It should be noted that budgeted interest earnings do not
reflect any mark-to-market adjustments since this could result in a large increase or decrease in the value
of securities held. Mark-to-market adjustments are considered in the District’s annual audit but are not an
important consideration for District operations. The District has purchased fixed-rate securities for the
escrow with maturities consistent with the need for funds. Since there are no plans to sell prior to maturity,
mark-to-market gains or losses would not be realized.

Expenses

Office Expense

Postage and Delivery ($250.00)

Budget is the estimated cost for mailing Certificates of Purchase and other information to Commemorative
Brick and Tile Program customers.

Advertising and Recruitment ($500.00)

Budget is the estimated cost for promotion and marketing of commemorative bricks and tiles including
half-price items for the Team and promotional brick giveaway at the shareholders meeting.

Office Supplies and Expense (3275.00)

Budget is based on cost of $225.00 for 200 specialty envelopes for Certificates of Purchase and $50.00
for other miscellaneous supplies.

Professional Services

Contracted Services-Bricks ($35,000.00)

The budget is based on estimated cost for bricks and other expenses required as provided by Brick Markers
USA for the Commemorative Brick Program. The District now manages the brick program and records
gross revenue and expense.

Qualified Bank Fees ($25,000.00)

Budget reflects fees for Associated Bank to provide investment services for the 8257 Fund Escrow excess.

Capital Expenditures

Transfer to District Operating Fund ($43,003.11)

Budget is based on estimated amount of time spent on the Commemorative Brick and Tile Program by
the Administrative Specialist. This has been estimated as 60% for 2026.

2!




2026 BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS
PAGE 7

Transfer to Operations and Maintenance Fund ($5,607,149.09)

Budget is based on the legal requirement to transfer $3,400,000.00 from the 8257 Fund to the Operations
and Maintenance Fund annually beginning on January 2, 2003. This amount has been inflated from 2004
to 2025 based upon statutory language and Lambeau Field Lease provisions that provide for increases not
to exceed 3% annually for compensation for municipal employees providing maintenance and operating
services and 2% for all other portions. For 2026 the budget has been increased by 2.2% over 2025 actual.
The average annual percentage increase has been 2.2%.

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE FUND

Revenues

Public Charges

Ticket Fee ($11,000,000.00)

Budget assumes eight regular season home games in 2026. No home playoff game is budgeted in the 2026
total. The revenue can be affected by the number of home games played in January and whether the ninth
home game is played at home or overseas, along with any potential pricing adjustments made by the team
from year to year.

Miscellaneous

Interest ($400,000.00)

Budget is based on revenue flows from the ticket tax and 8257 Fund during the year. The budgeted amount
is consistent with the 2025 year projected total. The amount can vary based upon cash flow requirements
and fund balance resulting from the frequency and dollar amount of draw requests submitted by the Team.

Transfer from 8257 Fund ($5,607,149.09)

Budget is based on the legal requirement to transfer $3,400,000.00 from the 8257 Fund to the Operations
and Maintenance Fund annually beginning on January 2, 2003. This amount has been inflated from 2004
to 2026 based upon statutory language and Lambeau Field Lease provisions that provide for increases not
to exceed 3% annually for compensation for municipal employees providing maintenance and operating
services and 2% for all other portions. For 2026 this has been increased by 2.2% over 2025 actual. The
average annual percentage increase has been 2.2%.

Expenses

Office Expense

Office Supplies and Expense ($600.00)

Budget is estimated cost for supplies and expenses, including a P.O. Box, for deposits associated with
administration of the District User Fee and reimbursement of bricks/tiles discounted to the Team for

employee recognition.

2 &




2026 BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS
PAGE 8

Rent and Building Costs

Maintenance and Repairs ($16,876,749.09)

Budget is based on estimated cost of providing support for operations and maintenance of Lambeau Field
during 2026. Amount is an increase of approximately $2,500,000.00 over the 2025 budget mainly due to
increase in ticket tax revenue less the amounts needed to pay for:

Targeted Business Participation and Workforce Diversity Independent Monitor,

Qualified Bank fees (including bank and credit card charges related to the District User Fee),
Contracted services with the Team for administration of the District User Fee, and

Transfer to the General Fund for insurance reimbursement.

Professional Services

Contracted Services — District User Fee ($5,000.00)

Budget is for annual cost of services provided by the Team for administration of the District User Fee:
consistent with the District User Fee Agreement.

Qualified Bank Fees ($90,000.00)

Budget is more than prior year projected actual due to projected increase in the number of tickets
exchanged and reflects costs of Qualified Bank fees for services provided by Associated Trust and
Associated Bank including services for the District User Fee and related credit card fees. Currently, the
Team pays the credit card fees directly and requests reimbursement from the District.

MBE/WBE Independent Monitor ($10,000.00)

Amount reflects anticipated charges for Independent Monitor functions for post-construction activities
provided by Cross Management Services for 2024 Independent Monitor’s report that will be completed
in 2026. Costs could change based upon unanticipated projects.

Capital Expenditures

Transfer to District Operating Fund ($24,800.00)

Consistent with Resolution #68, the District has negotiated a Memorandum of Understanding with the
Team that provides for payment of the District’s premiums for general liability, umbrella and public
officials’ errors and omissions coverage from the Operations and Maintenance Fund. Transfer reflects the
cost of the District’s annual premium.

107




2026 BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS
PAGE 9

SPECIAL EVENTS/ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND

Revenues
Public Charges for Services

Special Events ($1,400,000.00)

This line item is used to record parking revenue and ticket tax flowing to the District from non-football
related special events held in the seating bowl pursuant to Sections 9.4 and 9.1(f) of the Lease. Several
events are scheduled for 2026. Luke Combs will be playing two shows on May 15th and 16th... In
addition, the Wisconsin Badgers are scheduled to play Notre Dame on Labor Day weekend.

Miscellaneous
Interest on Special Events/Economic Development Fund ($67,000.00)

Resolution #97, approved and adopted by the District Board on March 28, 2013, authorized use of this
Fund to support District operations and promote economic development, tourism and recreation within
Brown County. Interest earnings on the fund are anticipated to be approximately $67,000.00 based on an
increase in fund balances.

Expenses

Professional Services

Economic Development Grants/Incentives ($791,000.00)

Budget reflects anticipated grants and incentives to support tourism and bring additional events to Brown
County. The 2026 budget includes $41,000.00 of funding for special events previously approved plus
$50,000.00 for new projects and $700,000.00 for the NFL Draft previously approved by the District Board.
Some additional funds are budgeted for future projects.

Capital Expenditures

Transfer to District Operating Fund ($93,078.87)

The amount of escrow that can be used for District operations is limited by statute to $100,000.00 annually,
which is insufficient to support District requirements. In the past, the District used a portion of interest
earnings on the Debt Service Reserve Fund to partially support District operations. Consistent with
Resolution #97, the District can now use the Special Event and Economic Development Fund to support
District operations, and this transfer is required to balance the Operating Fund’s budget. The 2025
budgeted amount was $98,420.74.




/1'2/6°189'1¢ 08'€C6¥28'L 881556981 89°G/¥'¥61 02 1Z°1£0°208°L2
€L Y6646, (82 ¥5£'68) 98°165'618'Z 012610872 12 1€0°288°/
L0'66188 (00°000'52) ¥.°0Z¥'e6 v 0zZv'el 18'8/0'c6
00°5£9'22 (00221L'€) 00008 00'€29'LT 00°008'¥Z
29'66£'90V'S (82222'1) ¥171E£'625'S 9£'€01'825°S 0v'251'059'S
99'¢61°€9 - 00°000'SH 00°000'SY 00°000°29
01°62.'650°C (00'000'0L 1) 00°000'006°L 00°000'062'L 00°000°008°L
L1'6£0°0Z¢ 00°000°05 00000002 00'000'052 00°000'002
1606261 - 00700022 00°000'22 00°000°2Z
Y IE9°L0L°EL 85°8/C V16l 00°000°'055°01 85°8/Z POV clL 00°000°0S6°EL
88165201 - 00°000°001 00°000°00} 00°000°00}
£8°202'69¢ 96'8/0'Gl 00°000°06¢ 85'8/0'69¢ 00°000°0S¢E
- - - 00°000'00%'L
£1°286'6v. 01 00°000°008°'2 00°000°005'6 00°000'00€2L 00°000°005°LL
00°00£'88Y'Z (00°008'006) 00°000'009 (00°008'00¢) 00°000°009
33uenep IVNIOV 135ang
IVNLIOV 196png pejosfold 13asang a3123roxd aas0doud
bzoz 5202 6202 5202 9202

9202 AMVININNS 139dng

SINNIAZY TVIOL

$Q3300dd 310N 15601

LNINLOTIAIA OINONODI NI ¥34SNVHL vP60Y
$103r0dd TWLIdVO NI ¥34SNVYHL Z¥601
FONVNILNIVIA ANV NOILYHIdO NI H34SNVHL 60y
ANN4 2528 NI ¥34SNVHL 0v601

ININJOTIAIA DINONODI NO LSIHIUINI 5160¥
SANNd INNIATE TVIO3dS NO LSIHALNI L160F
SANNd NOILONYLSNOD NO LSTHILNI 0L60Y

ANNd TVHINTD NO LSTIHALNI L0680y

SNOANVTI3IOSIN 0060¥

$334 3711 ANV X01dg 00

440 MO3HO XV1 INOONI 90¥0¥
$334 31V1d ISN3OIT S0¥0v
LNINJOTINIA DINONODII £0v0Y
334 13IMDIL 20v0F

$334 J3ASN L0¥0¥

S39dVHO Oidnd 000y

$334 H3HIO ANV TYNOISSIJ0Hd €0g0v

SIOUVHO TVININNIINOOHILINI 00€0¥

NISNODSIM 4O 31V1S S020¥

INNINAIY TVINIWNIIAODEILNI 0020

Xv1S3vS LOLoY

S3AXVYL 0010

'SANNIAIY

[2-1/



00°000°620°91 Z2'66892.'C €062 /v8'pL STYLLVIS/L 60°67.9/8°9L
00°000'620°0L TT668'92L'2 €0'SL2' /¥8'PL STYLL'YLS L 60°67.'9/8'0L
00°/¥0'ce (00'sL2s) 00°00€'s2 00'680'22 00°00£'sC
002ZLY (00°89) 00°00S 00ZL¥ 00°00S
00°9/6'91 (00°5¥5) 00°008'9L 00°G52'91L 00°008'9L
00'659'G (00°z8s'2) 00°000'8 00'8LY's 00°000'8

- - 00°058 00°058 00058

- - 00°005 00°00S 00°00S

- - 00°05¢ 00°06¢ 00°05€
1£92.°¢ - 00522 ¥ 00'62Z ¥ 00522y
80°2/Z - 00002 00002 00°002
50°LoE'L - 00'G/5'L 00°6/8°'L 00'6/5°'L
0009} - - - -
0008t - 00°00S 00°005 00°00S
00°09% - 00°00S 00°00S 00°005
TR - 00°05S 00°055 00°085
08126 - 00°006 00°006 00°006
Z£'8L0'6 zZ0. 96'G6L'6 862026 19°1¥9'6
P9'€e0'y - 50981 50981y 0Z'99v'y
95°65¢ 2oL $2'20% 9z'60¥ ¥1°0eh
Wil8 - G£€/8 s£'e/8 7668
LLL8'E - (A IR zZevel's 69'S¥8'c
0v'85¥'85 - 06°0£2°09 06°0£2°09 15°0£0°29
Ov 8585 - 06°0£2°09 06°0£2°09 16°0£0°C9

ESDEENY IvVNIoV 135ang
AVNLOV 1e6png pajosioid 13oang a31o3roxd a3sodoyd
AV 5202 §202 6202 9202

9202 AYVINIANS 139dn4d

TVIHOLINVYT #0205
SHIVdIH/IONYNILNIVIN €005
S3ILNILN 20408
LN3H L0L0S

S1S02 ONIQTING 301440 ANV LN3H 00205

dINOD SHIHNJOM 50905

YTIFHGNN - ALITIEVIT TYH3INTD #0905

ALPGVYTT TYNOISS3I0¥d £090S

01NV AaNMO-NON Z090S

ALITIEVIT TVHENTO 10905
FONVENSNI 00905

SS300V LINYILNI £0505

1H0ddNS ANV IONVYNILNIVIN 20505

NOLLVTIVLSNI/ININGINDI/IIVMLE0S 10S0S
S$IVINIIS NOILVINHOSANI 00505

SIONTHIINCD £0105
# NO LN3IANId3A) SISNIIXT ANV FOVITUN 44VLS Z0v0s
SASNIAX3 ® IOVATIN ¥IGWAN aYvOg LOY0S

ONINIVHL ANV JONIHFANOD TTIAVIL 00705

IASNIdX3 SNOINVTIIOSIN 0LE0S
LNINGIND3 301440 6008
JSNIJX3 ® S31TddNS 301440 80€0S
SH004 8 SNOILJIMOSENS £0€0S
SdIHSHAgaWAW ANV S3NA 90£0S
1S00 XV4/AdOD S0€05
ANIALINYOTH ANY ONISILYEAQY Y0£0S
AHIAITEA ANV 3OVLSOd £0€0S
INOHJITIL 20€0S
ONIINIHd ANV AYINOILVYLS LOE0S
ISNIJXH 301440 00€0S

ANIWISNrav ANVIVS 01205
ININIHILIH 60205
ALIIGvsIa 80zos
JONVHNSNI 3417 L0205
00N JLVLS ANV TvH3a3d 90205
FONVANSNI TVYLNIA 50205
JONVHNSNI HLTY3H #020S
INIWAOTAININN £020S
FAVIIA3IN 20208
ALIINO3S TVIDOS 1020S
S1I43N=9 JONI~NS 00205

SARIVIVS LOLOS
AYYIVS 0010S

#1002V
-S3aSN3IX3

b2/ A



16'959°€10°22 9y’ Eer vz 11'82£°282ve £2°29.°906°9¢ 65'18.°V.8°ET
69°681 215G (82°220°€€) 88°165'€59'8 0l ¥/¥'029°8 /Z1E0'89L°S
01°02€°15}) (00°Z21°82) 68°9/8'791 S8'67.'9E1 81°Z88°091
6/'698'69¢'S (827222°1) £0°6/9'/8%'S ST /¥P'osp's 60'6¥1'209'G

- (00°€22'2) 00°000'000'E 00°2.2'166'C -

- (00'000°1) 00°000'L - -
69'991°/8¢ {(00°081°99) 00°002°189 00°025°G19 000962211
00'50¢'6 - 00°000'01 00°000°0} 00°000'01
08'¥80'001 (00°000'92) 00°00S'vZL 00°005'86 00°005'¥Z4
00°000'68 (o0°000°12) 00'000°05€ 00°000°'62¢ 00°000°16Z
00°659'cZL (oo'000'0L) 00°000°0vL 00°000°0E1 00°000'6€1
00°000°S - 00'000°s 00°000'S 00°000°G
ZZ5v9'6lL 00°000'S 00°000'6Z 00°000°0€ 00°000'sE
8L'€9L.L - 00000 0070002 00°000°2
SPELL/L (00'000'%L) 00°000'G1 00°000°L 00°000'G1L
000096 (0o'081) 00°002°0} 00°020'01 00°09v'01

ERITEITEYY VALV 135ang
VNLOV 1obpng pejosloid 13sang azLoaroxd a3asododd
vz0Z sz02 5202 5202 9202

9202 AYVINNNS 139ang

SASNAAX3 TV1IOL

GNN- ONILYHIdO LOILSIA OL H34ISNYHL 1L860S
aNN- FONYNILNIVIN 8 SHIVAIY OL ¥34SNYHL 0860S
SINIAT TVIO3dS OL Y34SNVYHL 82605

(NNd ONILYH3dO OL ¥34SNVYAL 52605
SINIWINOHLNI TV.LIdYD 02605

AONIZONILNOD LO3roMd 25605

S1S0D 103rodd J3HLO 95605

S1S0D ONIONVNI4 LO3rodd §5605

S1S00 INJWJOTINIA LO3roMd ¥560S

INININDI ® STAUNLXIA 'FUNLINYNL LOIrOUd £5605
S1S0O NOILONYLSNOD LO3rodd 25605
LNINIAOCELNI B NOILISINOOV ALIS LO3r0dd 15605
SHIVdIA TVLIdVYD €0605

ANINGINDI J3HLO 20605

INININD3 301440 L0B0S

SFANLIANIdXE TWLIdvD 00605

OLMN -- 3gMW3GIN  1680S

HOLINOW INIANIJ3ANI IgWILIIN 05805

$334 XINvA @3141TvND 0£80S

SIALLNZONI /SINVYO INIFNJOTIAIA DINONODT 62805
11NV IONVNILNIVIA/LNIWIOVNYIN YINOIS $180S

J3d H3ASN LOLSIA- SIJINGIS I LOVHINOD $180S
SHOIHEE- STOINGIS A3 LOVHLINOD 21805

ANVLINSNOD NYYOO0Hd/HOLO3HIA IAILNDIXT 80805
INVLTINSNOD NOILONYLSNOD 20805

T3SNNOD YOO £080S

TASNNOD TVYNOI9OTAY 20805

S3VINEIS ONIINNOJIY ¥ LIaNY TYNNNY L080S

SFOINGIS TYNOISSI40dd 00805

(panunuos) :g3SNIdX3

12-15



802192

- 000092 00°009°C 00°009'C
80'L/2 - 00°00C 00°00Z 00°00C
99°G99 - 00°00L 00°004 00°00L
00°091 - - -
0008y - 00°009 00°00S 00°00S
yoCLlL - 00'00¢ 00'00€ 00'00e
08°Lee - 00°006 00°006 00°006
ZER10'6 c0L 96'G6L'6 86'202'6 19'1¥9'6
Y9'€E0'y - S098L'y G0'98L'y 0Z'99v'y
99°66¢€ 0L yeeor 9z'60v yLoey
\Wil8 - Geel8 ge'el8 ¥'668
LLisl'e - zeveL'e zZeEPEL'S 68'S¥8'c
0'85¥'8S - 06°0£2°09 06°0£2°09 LS°0€0°C9
0v'8Sv'8S - 06°0€Z'09 06°0£2'09 1G0€0'29

SJuUBlEA avniov 139anga
IvNLov 196png paosfold 139ang a3aLoarodd aasodord
veoe §20T §20¢C TA 4 920¢
LOLLLLLL (00'221'82) §8'9/8'981 G8'6¥.'QS51 6128828l
LOLLL'LLL (00'/21'82) 68'9/8'98} G8'6¥.'9S1 61288281
L0661'88 {00°000°62) ¥.°0Cy'86 vLOCv'EL 18'8/0°¢6
00°s€9'2e (00°221'e) 00°008'v2 00'€.9°L2 00°008'v
€0°98%'0F - L1959ty LL'9S9'LY LE'€00'eY
16°06.'61 - 00°000'Z¢ 00°000'2e 00°000°22
SJUBLIEA avniov 139dng
avnidv 196png pajosfold l3oang asLroarodd a3asododd
202 §20T 20T S20C 9202

ISN3IdXI SNOINVTTIOSIN 01€08
1NINJINDT 301440 60€0S
IASNI4X3 B S3AINddNS 301440 80€0S

SH004 8 SNOILJIHYDSaNS L0€0S
SdIHSYIaWIN ANV S3INA 90£0S

1S0J XV4/AdOD S0£09
LNINLINYOIY ANV ONISILYIAAY #0€05

AY3AINEA ANV JOVLSOd £0€0S
INOHJ3T3L 20€0S
ONILNIYd ANV AHINOILYLS 1L0E0S

[ 24+

dSN3dX3 301440 00208

ININLSNIrav ALVTVS 01208
ANINIHILTH 60205

ALIMEVSIA 80209

JONVHNSNI 3417 L0208

00N 31VLS ANV Tvy30a34 9020S
JONVINSNI TVIN3A 50209
JONVHNSNI HLTV3AH $020S
LNIJNAOTSNINN €020S
FAVYOIA3IN 20208

ALRINDAS TVIOOS 10205

S1i43IN39 IONMA

SANVIVS LOL0S

0020s

ALY1VS 0010S

# LOOV
*SASN3IdX3
SINNIATY TVIOL
ININJOTIAIA DINONODT NI HIAASNVYHL vv60F
JONVNILNIVIN ONV NOLLYHIHO NI ¥IASNVHL 1601
aNNd £G28 NI Y34SNVYL 0¥601
aNNd TvY3INTIO NO LSIHALNI L060Y
SNOINVTIIOSIN 00601
$334 TYNOISSIJ0Hd €0e0v
SADUVYHO TVININNYIAODEILNI 00€0¥
XV1 S3TVS L0L0Y
SAXVL 00L0%
# 100V

*SINNIATY

9202 1390an4g - ANN4 SNILVY3dO 1o1d1SsId



sveleilse (86°28£°82) 98'92£°992 88°886°.EC 617288292

- (00°000°1) 00°000'L - -

- (00°000°L) 00°000'L - -
€9'LEL 851 (00°081 '¥2) 00°002' 291 00°020°E¥L 00'09v'291
00°SS9°€CL (00°000°01) 00°000°0%1 00°000°0¢} 00°000°GEL
819l /L - 000002 00°000°2 00°000'2
SyPeLlilL (00°000'71) 00°000'GL 00°000'L 00°000'S1
00°009'6 (00'081) 00°002'01 0002001 00°09%'0L
00'L¥0'€2 (00°61L2°¢) 00°00£°G2 00'680°Ce 00°00£'62
00Cl¥ (00°88) 00°006 00ClP 00005
00'9/6'9L (00°5vS) 00°008'0L 00'§52'9L 00°008'0L
00'659'S (00'285'2) 00°000'8 00'8LY's 00°000'8

- - 00°0S8 00058 00°058

- - 00°00S 00°005 00°005

- - 00°05€ 00°0s€ 00°0S€

S5UBLEA IVOLOV i3oang
IVALOVY 19bpng pejosioid 139ang a3aio3roxd a3sodoud
vzoz 5702 sz0Z 5202 9202

9202 139aN49 - ANNd ONILVY3dO 1o1d1SIa

)25

S3SN3dX3 TV1IOL

1N3INLIND3 ¥3HLO 20605
ININCIND3 301440 10605
SAANLIANIdX3 TV1idvD 00605

1INV IONYNILNIYIN/LNIWIADYNVYIN VINDIS §1805

SHOIFE- STOINYIS AILOVHINOD 21805

LNVLINSNOD WYHO0Hd 80805

ANVLINSNOD NOILONYLSNOD L0805

TaSNNOD TvDO01 £080S

TASNNOD TYNOIDIY 20805

S30IAEIS ONLLNNODJV B LIANY TYNNNY L0805
S3OIAY3S TYNOISSI40ud 00805

IVIHOLINYT ¥0L0S
SHIVAIH/AONYNILNIVIN €0L05
S3LITLN 20208
IN3H 10208

S1S00 ONIdTINg 301440 ANV INIY 00405

dINOD SHIANHOM 50905

VTI3HGNN - ALMTAVIT TYE3INTD #0905

ALITIGYIT TYNOISSIH0Md £090S

OLNY QINMO-NON 20905

ALV TYH3IANTD 1090S
TIONVENSNI 00905

SS3O0V LINYILINI €050S

1H0ddNS ANV IONVYNILNIVIN 20505

NOILVTIVLSNI/INIWINDI/FHYMIA0S 10505
SJOIAYIS NOILYINHOLNI 00505

SIONIHIAINOD £0¥0S

SASNIdX ANV 3OV TN 34VLS 20¥0S

SISNIAX3 B IDOVITIN HIFGNIN AYVYO0d LOY0S
ONINIVHL ANV IONIFHIINOD TTFAVHL 00705

# LO0V

(ponuguo2) :gagNIJX3



9L 0eE'LL (00°€22.'2) 00°005'600°€ 00°2/2'900°S 00°005'6
- (00°€2.°2) 00°000°000°E 00'2/2'166C -
- (00€2L'2) 00°000'000'¢ 00°2/2'166'C
91°0E€’ L - 00°005'6 00°005'6 00°005'6
91°0eg’ Ll - 00°005'6 000056 00°005'6
IVNLIOV SOuUBHEN I3oang AVN1oV 135ang
$z02 3obpng pajosfoid aaisnrav a31o3rovd 920z
5202 5202 5202
/1°GEE'B08'C (00°008°058) 00°000°008 (00°008°05) 00°000°008
/1°6€0'02E 00°000°0S 00°000'002 00°000°05¢ 00°000°00C
11°6£0°02¢ 00°000°0G 00°000°002 00°000°052 00°000'002
00°00£°88%'C (00°008'006) 00°000°009 (00°008'00¢€) 00°000°009
00°00€'88¥'C (00°008°006) 00°000°009 (00°008°00€) 00°000°009
SJUBLIEA IvVN1OV 135ang
IVNIOV 30b6png pajosioid 13sang a3Loarodd a3sodoyd
yezoz 5202 G202 S20Z 9z02
9207 139dng - S103rodd 1viidvd

(-l

S3ASNAJ4X3 TVIOL

SLININIACHdNI TV LIdVD 0,605
AONZONILNOD LO3roxd 45605
S.1S00 103rodd ¥3H10 95605
SFANLIANIAXT TV.LIdVYD 00605

$334 YNVA a3idITvNd 0£806

LNVLINSNOD NVHOOHd 80805

LINVLTNSNOD NOILONHLSNOD 20805
SADINYFS TYNOISSTI0Ed 00805

# 100V

*S3ISNIJIX3

SINNIAZNH V101

SANNA NOILLONYLSNOD NO 1SIHALNI 0160%
SNOINVTIIOSIN 00607

$334 Y¥3sN Lovov
S3DHVHO JIM8Nd 00v0¥y

NISNOODSIM 40 3LV1S 50207
ANNIAIH TYININNGIAODETLNI 0020¥

# 100V
*SANNIATY



(D47

S3ISN3dX3 TV1O0L

INN ONILVEIdO 101-MLSIJ OL ¥34SNYHL 18605
SHIVdEd VLIV €0608
SJANLIANZdX3 TVLIdvD 00608

OLMN —3dM/34aIN 15806

HOLINOW LNIANIJIAN! I3gM/3gIN 05808

S334 MNVE d31dvYNO 0805

¥ISN LOIA1SIA- SADINGIS A3 LOVHLINOD 71805

ANVLINSNOD WYHOO0Hd 80805

AINVLINSNOD NOILONAYLSNOD 20808
S3OINATS TYNOISSII0Ud 00808

SHIVdIH/AONVYNILNIVIN £0205
S1S00 ONIdTINd NV IN3Y 0005

ISNIJXd 8 S3MddNS 31440 80€0S
ASNadX3 J01440 00205

# 100V
‘83SN3dX3

SANNIATY TvIOL

(ANNd £528 INOYd ¥34SNVYL 0P60¥
LSTYIINI 1160¥
SNOANVTIZOSIN 0060%

£2629'881°91 2272/1889°C €0'629°/86'71 ST Ivy9/9'/1 60671200 LL
00°689'22 (00°£21'¢) 00°008'v2 00€/9°Le 0000872
00'6E9'2Z (00°221°¢) 000082 00€/9°1e 0000872
£2'0€£'06 (00°000°5€) 00'000°GLL 00°000'08 00°000'501
00°60¢'6 - 00°000°0% 00°000°04 00°000'01
£2'620'9L (00°000°g8) 00°000'001 00°000'69 00°000°06
00°000°¢ - 00°000'G 00°000'G 00°000'G
00°000°520'91 22668'92.°C €062 /¥8'vL STYLLYIG L 606¥.'9/8°91
00°000°G20'9L 72668°92/C £0'G/2 /Y8 YL STYIL'vIS L 60°6¥.'9/8°91L
00°099 - 00009 007009 00°009
00099 - 00009 00009 00°009
VNIoV SOUBLIEA 13odnsg WNLOV 1aoand
yzoz jobpng pejoafoid a3aisnrav a3idarodd 920z
T4 T4 s20Z 5202
€966 LLL'9L 22T.1'889°C £0'G/9°/86'%1 ST Ivr'9.9'/1 60°671L°200°ZL
06°96£°926'G (8122Z'L11) £0'GL9°/86°S GZ I¥v'9.8°G 60°6¥L°200'9
6.°698°G9E'G (CYFZAD) £0'G/9°/8¥°S ST vy 98P°S 606¥L°L09°G
11284096 (00°000°04 1) 00°000'00S 00°000'06€ 00°000°00%
£1°285'SvC Ol 00°000°008'2 00°000°000°6 00°000°008°1 1 00°000°000° 11
£1728G'S¥Z 0L 00°000°008°2 00°000°000°6 00°000°008°11 00°000°'000°}1
SOUBLEA VNLOV 13oang
IVALOV 19Bpng pajosfoig l13sang a31o3rodd a3s0do¥d
yzoz 520z §202 $z02 920z

334 13011 20v0P
SIDAVYHD O1NgNnd 00¥0%

# 100V
‘SANNIAIY

9202 139dn4g - ANN4 IONVNILNIVIN ANV NOLLYHIdO- ANNIATY TvID3dS



SIASN3IdX3 TVIOL

1 FIONVYNILNIVIA ' SNOILYHIdO OL ¥34SNVYHL 08605

ANNd ONILYH3HO LOIYLSIA OL ¥34SNYHL 18605
STANLIANIJX3 TVLIdVO 00605

[0-18

$334 MNvd a3141MvND 0€808

11NV IONVYNILNIVIVVINIWIOYNYIN YWDIS S1806
SHOHE- S3OINGES 3 LOVHELINOD 21808
LNVITNSNOO NYHO0Hd 80805

TASNNOD TYNOIDIY 20805

S30VINGIS TYNOISSI40Hd 00805

IASNIdX3 ® S3ddNS 301440 80£0S
1S0D XV4/AdOD S0£0S

ANINLINEOIY ANV ONISILY3AAY ¥0£0S
AHIAIMIA ANY FIOVLSOd £0€0S
ONIINI-Yd ANV AY3NOLLVYLS 10€0S
ISN3dX3 321440 00€05

S3NNIAZY TVIOL

# 100V

*83SNA4X3

SANN4 2528 NO 1S3Y3LNI LL60Y
SNO3ANVTIIOSIA 0060%

S334 L ANV MOrHg  LOv0oP
440 MO3HO XL INOONI 90V 01
$334 31V1d 3SN30M S0¥0F
SINIAT TVIO3dS €0v0v

89'622'Gv¥'S zTTllTL ¥1°9G£'0/6'G 9£'821'£85°S OV 2ZLLLLLS
Z8°65E90F'S (82°222°1) 71 1EE'625'G 9£'e01'825'S 0¥'261°059'G
6/°698°G9€'S (8z222'1) £0'6/9°/8%'G ST lyr98y'e 606%1°209'G
£0°98Y'0% - LL9GO' LY . L1989 LY LE'€00'sy
£9'¥/E'8E 00'000'v1 00°000°0% 00°000'vS 0000009
17'62.°81 000006 00°'000'G1 00°000'%2 0000062
ZZsv9'6l 00°000'S 00°000°52 00°000°0€ 00°000'sE
€T 667 - 00'620'L 00'620°'L 00'620'1
6t°GE - 0062 006/2 0062
00°09¥ - 007005 00°006 007005
¥.€ - 00052 00°052 00°052
ERIEINETY avnLov 139dang
TVNIOV 196png pajosfoid 13sang aa1o3roud a3sodoyd
yzoz 5202 $202 $202 9202
G0'/86'99%'C 86'8/0'GlL 00°000°0SE'C 86'8/0'G9EC 00°000°0SE'Z
¥£'2E82'661' L - 00°000°00%'L 00°000'00%'L 00°000°007'L
YEZET 66V L - 00°000°00%L 00°000°00%'L 00°000°00%'L
1L %G1 196 96'8/0'Gl 00°000'056 85'8/0°G96 00°000'056
88165201 - 00°000°001 00°000°001 00°000°001
£8'202'69¢ 86'8/0'G1L 00°000'05E 86°'8/0'59¢ 00°000°05€
00°000°00S - 00°000°00S 00°000°00S 00000005
SoueLEp VNIOV 13oang
VALOV 32Bpng payosaloid 13o9ang a3Lro3rodd a3s0doyd
vzoz szZ0Z 5202 5202 92z02

9202 1390N4d - ANN4 2528- ANNIAIY TVIOAdS

334 13MOIL 20¥0P

SIDHEVYHO OIMand  00¥0v

XYL S3TvS Loloy

S3aXVL 00L0¥

# 100V

*SINNIAIN



1066121 (00°000°9%) ¥, 02v'8vv ¥.°02v'Z0v /9870788
/066188 (00°000'52) ¥2.°027'86 ¥, °0Zv'€L 18806
066188 (00°000°52) ¥/ °0cr'96 viozv'es /8'8/0°¢6
00°000'68 (00°000°12) 00°000'05€ 00°000'6Z< 00°000'16/
00°000'68 (00°000°1L2) 00°000°05¢ 00°000°62¢ 00°000°16Z
ERIVEDENY AVNLOY 139dngd
TVNLOV 1e6png psjosfoiyd 13sang a3a1o3roNd a3sodoyd
vzoz 5202 5202 5202 9202
99°¢61 €9 - 00°000'St 00°000'S¥ 00°000°29%'L
99°€61'€9 - 00°000'SP 00°000°SY 00°000°29
99°¢6L'€9 - 00°000'S¥ 00°000°GY 00°000°29
- - - - 00°000'00%'L
- - - - 00°000°00%'L
SOUBHEA IVNLIOV 135ang
IVALOV 39bpng pejosfoid 1Foang az.Lo3aroyd a3asodoyd
yzoz 5202 5202 5202 9202

SASNIJX3A TV1OL

aNNd ONILYHIdO LOMYLSIA OL ¥34SNYHL L8605
SAANLIANIIXT TV1LIidvD 00605

NAONI /SINVHO INIWJOTINAIA DINONODT 52805
SAVINGIS TVYNOISS340dd 00805

ISNAJdX3 301440 00€0S

# 100V
‘83SN3IdX3

S3INNIATY V101
ININJOTIAIA DINONODI NO LSTHILNI S1601
SNOZINVYTIIOSIN 0060%

SIN3IAT TVIO3dS €0P0Y
S39AVHD OI1and  00¥0v

# 100V
*SINNIAIH

9202 139ang--aNNd4 INIWJOTIAIA JINONODI/SINIAT 1VID3dS

/| 219



Agenda Item 13: Remote Meeting Policy

As background for this item, at the September meeting a discussion took place regarding whether
the Green Bay Brown County Professional Football Stadium District Board wanted to allow for
electronic/virtual meeting participation by Board members. Participation by phone, and more
recently participation via Zoom has been used on an as needed basis, but the norm has been for
meetings to be held in-person.

The District’s bylaws allow for full participation by Board members via electronic means, with the
specific language from the bylaws section 3.06 shown below.

As discussed in September, the following pages are three examples of different remote/virtual
meeting policies from other public entities who would have similar requirements to follow regarding

Open Meetings compliance.

3.06 Participation in Meetings by Electronic Means of Communication.

To the extent provided by these Bylaws, the Board of Directors, or any committee of the
Board, may, in addition to conducting meetings in which each director participates in person, and
notwithstanding any place set forth in the notice of the meeting or these Bylaws, conduct any
annual, regular or special meeting by the use of any electronic means of communjcation,
provided (1) all participating directors may simultaneously hear each other during the p]:eet)pg,
and/or (2) all communication during the meeting is immediately transmitted to each participating
director, and each participating dircctor is able to immediately send messages to all other
participating directors; (3) and all requirements of the Open Meetings Law are met. A director
participating in a meeting by any means pursuant o this Section 3.06, shall be deemed to be
present in person af the meeting.

[5/




Virtual Meeting - Example A

REMOTE MEETING PARTICIPATION POLICY

The Amended and Restated Bylaws of the District (the “Bylaws”) provides that: “Exceptin
the case of exigent or emergency circumstances that make an in-person meeting
impracticable, all meetings of the district board shall be in person.” The foregoing in-person
requirement applies only to the District Board members and not to District staff or its
independent contractors or consultants which may participate remotely at the direction of
the Board Chair.

“Exigent or emergency circumstances,” as used in the Bylaws refers to: (1) events or
situations that could not have been reasonably foreseen and that which make it unsafe or
otherwise impractical for the District Board (either collectively or as to individual members)
to meet in person due to risks to health, life, and/or safety of the members of the Board; or
(2) critical discussions or actions that require immediate attention and possible action of
the District Board which could substantially impact the normal operations and activities of
the District or threaten material financial harm to the District if its members were required
to meet in person. Such events or situations typically, although not always, are unforeseen.
As used herein, “in person” refers to direct, physical presence.

Exigent or emergency circumstances may include, but are not limited to: (1) severe
weather; (2) natural disasters; (3) terrorist attacks or other security threats; (4) public
health emergencies (including pandemics); (5) government orders or mandates; (6) the
commencement or threat of material litigation or of material breach of the lease or other
material District obligation; (7) timely action required related to the District’s obligations
under legislation or the lease; (8) immediate infrastructure or property needs (including
failures, or impending failures, of infrastructure or property owned by the District that
require immediate attention); and (9) critical discussions or actions that require immediate
attention and possible action; provided any such foregoing occurrence makes it unsafe or
otherwise impractical for the Board or its members to meet in person as discussed in the
preceding paragraph.

The foregoing exigent or emergency circumstances may apply either to the entire Board as
a whole or with respect to individual Board members. In addition, certain personal events
or situations may qualify as exigent or emergency circumstances as to individual Board
members, particularly those that are unforeseen. Such events or situations include, but are
not limited to, family emergencies (including funerals and unexpected loss of childcare),
health emergencies and/or serious illness (including those of immediate family and
dependents), and transportation failures (including flight delays and cancellations or
inclement weather that makes travel not possible or unsafe). Ongoing health emergencies,
illnesses, and/or disabilities may also qualify as exigent or emergency circumstances.

/32




Virtual Meeting —Example A

For the avoidance of doubt, exigent or emergency circumstances do not include events or
situations: (i) caused by any action or inaction of the Board or its individual members where
a reasonably foreseeable consequence of such action or inaction is to seek non-in-person
attendance; (ii) in which it is merely inconvenient for the Board or any of its individual
members to meet in person; or (iii) where any individual Board members are unable to
attend in person because of foreseen or planned circumstances (e.g., planned travels,
vacations), or other events or situations not generally deemed to be emergencies (e.g.,

work conflicts).

The Chairperson of the Board shall determine whether exigent or emergency
circumstances exist as described in this policy. If the Board and/or individual Board
members are unable to meet in person because of exigent or emergency circumstances,
as addressed herein, the Board and/or the individual Board members experiencing exigent
or emergency circumstances shall be permitted to meet remotely by telephonic or
electronic means of communication as provided in Section 3.06 of the Amended and

Restated Bylaws.

If the whole Board is unable to meet in person because of exigent or emergency
circumstances, as addressed herein, the public will be provided the ability to attend the
meeting by the same telephonic or electronic means of communication that is provided to

the Board for that meeting.

Notwithstanding any of the foregoing, nothing contained herein shall be construed as
altering or amending any provisions of the Bylaws or encouraging or permitting violation of
any other applicable laws, such as the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (as the
same may be amended from time to time).




Virtual Meeting Policy - Example B

VIRTUAL MEETING POLICY
AND PROTOCOL

All Village boards, committees and commissions may hold and conduct meetings
through use of the Village remote access technology subject to the following
protocols and procedures.

1.

The Village Clerk must ensure that the meeting notice requirements of Sec.
19.84 Wis. Stats are followed and that such notice shall inform the public
that access to the meeting can be obtained remotely. Such notice shall
provide all information necessary for the public to attend and participate
in the meeting.

Notices should provide instructions for how the public may access the
remote meeting, whether it is to be held via telephone conference call or
video conference call. This includes providing the telephone number, video
conference link, and any necessary passcodes or other login information.

The governmental body conducting a meeting remotely should be mindful
of the possibility that it may be particularly burdensome or even infeasible
for one or more individuals who would like to observe a meeting to do so
remotely—for example, for people without telephone or internet access or
who are deaf or hearing impaired and appropriate accommodations should
be made to facilitate reasonable access to the meeting for such individuals.

When conducting a virtual meeting, the governmental body shall provide
in its Notice of Meeting an alternative telephone dial-in option for observing
such a meeting so that lack of internet access or connectivity is not a
barrier to observing or participating in the meeting.

At the beginning of each meeting conducted remotely, the chair of the body
should encourage all body members to identify themselves before they
begin speaking and not to speak over one another. This will help all those
listening to the meeting better understand who is speaking.

If consideration of any documents is to occur during the meeting, the
Village Clerk shall make access to those documents available online.
Reference to where the documents can be obtained online shall be
included in the Notice of Meeting.




Virtual Meetings - Example C

VIRTUAL MEETING POLICY

PUBLIC POLICY:

The use of virtual or electronic access for public meetings or hearings conducted by a
governmental body has been recognized and authorized by the Wisconsin Department
of Justice Office of Open Government and the Wisconsin Attorney General as being
compliant with the Wisconsin Open Meetings Law provided that certain protocols and
procedures are established, implemented and employed. The following is intended to
serve as a general compliance guideline to allow the Village to conduct board, committee
and commission meetings and other Village hearings virtually and permit remote access
to such meetings by board and commission members and members of the public.

NOTICE REQUIREMENTS:

The Village Clerk must first provide proper notice of the meeting or hearing in the manner
consistent with the applicable notice provisions of the Wisconsin Open Meetings Law
which notice must include instructions for how members and the public may remotely
access the meeting through generally available technology either by telephone or video
conference connectivity. This Notice shall include access telephone number(s), the video
conference link along with all necessary passcodes and login information.

If the meeting will include discussion or review of documents, the Clerk shall make
available online access to a meeting document packet that includes copies of the
documents to be reviewed at the meeting. Reference to the online document access link
shall be included in the Notice.

MEMBER ATTENDENCE:

The Village Board and any Sub-Committee or Commission or Board of the Village may
hold and conduct meetings and hearings by means of video conference or any other
similar electronic technology. Members of such bodies may attend such meetings or
hearings by means of video conference or any other similar electronic technology, and all

of the following apply:

a. Members who attend meetings or hearings by means of video conference
or any other similar electronic technology shall be considered present as if
in person at the meeting or hearing, shall be permitted to vote, and shall be

\
W

i~




Virtual Meetings — Example C

counted for purposes of determining whether a quorum is present at the
meeting or hearing.

b. Any resolution, regulation, rule, or formal action of any kind acted upon
during a virtual meeting shall have the same effect as if it occurred during
an open meeting or hearing of the public body.

C. To ensure an accurate public record, voting on resolutions, regulations rules
or formal action shall be done by roll call vote when a member or members
are attending and participating by means of video conference or any other
similar electronic technology

d. Unless otherwise approved by majority vote of the body, the chair of the
meeting shall attend and conduct the meeting in person.

e. Closed Sessions: When adjourning to close session, adequate measures
shall be in place to properly secure the closed session by electronically
excluding persons participating electronically who would otherwise not be
permitted in the closed session.

When conducting a meeting or hearing by means of video conference or any other similar
electronic technology, the body shall establish, use and make available a means, through
the use of electronic equipment that is widely available to the general public, to converse
with withesses, receive documentary testimony and physical evidence, and permit public
comment, if applicable.

PUBLIC ACCESS:

Public access shall be provided to a public meeting or hearing being conducted
electronically, and to any public meeting or hearing held that the public would otherwise
be entitled to attend, according to all applicable provisions of the Wisconsin Open
Meetings Law, commensurate with the method in which the meeting or hearing is being
conducted, including for example, livestreaming by means of the internet, television,
cable, or public access channels, or by means of any other similar electronic technology.

The Village shall ensure that the public can observe and hear the public discussions and
deliberations of all the members of the body, whether the member is participating in
person or electronically. Members of the body shall have sufficient internet or other
electronic connection to allow the member to be seen and heard clearly and shall be
visible at all times.

[3-¢




Virtual Meetings — Example C

Notification of the access methodology for connecting to and attending the meeting or
hearing virtually shall be provided in the Notice of Meeting that is published and posted
according to applicable provisions of the Wisconsin Open Meetings Law.

157




